P

S Ny

02042190

-

BMISSI

MICROFICHE CONTROL LABEL

REGISTRANT'S NAME | >iC};1ttLXLA¢)‘/{{>ALAYLﬁ§CQJ

*CURRENT ADDRESS

PROCESSEU
A oL v

**NEW ADDRESS

FILE NO. 52-'3;271(] FISCAL YEAR ;L?fgjv/”{?é?

®  Complete for initial submissions only ** Please note name and address changes

DICATE FORM TYPE s W
12G3-2B (INITIAL FILING) AR/S (ANNUAL REPORT)
12G32BR (REINSTATEMENT) SUPPL (OTHER)

- DEF 14A (PROXY)

OICF/BY:

DATE
\

A\



’ 7
&
.‘_l
Kl
i
5
B
:

Accounts 2001/2002

Annual Report and

Lattice Groupplc

. Rule 12g3-2(b) File No. 82-5110

e AL S Y JOety Sl A Kt e s T T WA s 3 e I R N G DT I SN

e e e T e




Contents

of the Annual Report and Accounts for the 15 months ended 31 March 2002

22

Introduction to Lattice
Financial highlights
Operational highlights
Chairman's statement
Business review
Transco

Telecoms

Lattice Enterprises
How we do business
Health and safety
Environment

Lattice people

Third parties

Social responsibitity
Board of Directors

48
51
52
53
56
63
95

97
98

Directors’ report
Operating and fi

Genetal infonmation

wnoial

review

Remuneration repoit

The Company's relationship
with fts shareholders and
Annual General Meeling
Staternent of Directors’
responsibilities for preparing
the financial statemenis and
Internal control

Regulation

Risk compliance

Auditors’ report

Principal accounting policies
Financial statements

Notes to the accounts
Transco regulatory financial
information

Financial record

Cther financial information

101 Shareholder analyses

102 Independent Reviewers’ report
103 Index

104 Definitions

Inside back cover

Shareholder information
Financial calendar



Lattice Group o1

The Lattice Group provides safe and reliabie gas and
telecoms infrastructure networks, as well as a number
of related services.

Our core business is Transco, the owner and operator
of Britain’s gas transportation network.

Our other operations are Telecoms, where we have fibre
optic and mobile telecommunications tower networks,
and Lattice Enterprises, a diversified group of
businesses providing gas industry related services.

In all our activities we are mindful of our duties as a public
company and our responsibilities to the communities in
which we operate — believing that iong-term, sustainable
financial performance must be underpinned by the
highest standards of social and environmental practice.

Our safety, guality and performance targets can only
be achieved with the commitment and dedication of
our expert workforce.

We are The Network People.

1 altire Anniial Report and Accounts 2001/2002 Contents / Lattice Group
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Operational highlights

of iron mains taken out
of use.

calls to the Transco Call
Centres, of which 96%
were answered within 30
seconds.

We reached agreement
with Ofgem on Transco’s
next five-year regulatory
contract, establishing the
basis for a cycle of
renewal and investment.

Lattice Annual Report and Accounts 2001/2002

of uncontrolled gas
escapes attended within
one hour.

1st

in the Business in the
Environment Index of
Corporate Environmental
Engagement.

The requirement of

the Health and Safety
Executive to accelerate
the mains replacement

programme will see all iron

mains within 30 metres of
buildings replaced over
the next 30 years.

03

of fibre optic cable laid to

complete 186k’s backbone
network on time and within

budget.

10

telecoms infrastructure
sites generating income
through our towers
business SST.

Gas connection activities
successfully separated
from Transco and set up
to compete in the newly
deregulated market.

Financial hichliahts / Onermtinnal hinhlichts
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Lhairman s Statement

~

Sir John Parker Chairman

Last year's regulatory settlement and

Transco’s plans for its successful delivery
paved the way for the proposed merger

of Latlice ana National Grid — a defining

step for both companies. The merger offers
significant scope to benefit our respective

sharehoigers ana the millions of consumers

WHhOoSse energy we deliver.

Both Latlice and National Grid have
unique and complementary skills
derived from the liberalisation of
Britain’'s gas and electricity
industries. Cur proposed merger
would bring us together on a strong
financial platform. This promises
substantial opportunities for
internations! investment in gas and
electricity markets opening up fo
competition, notably in North
America and, potentially,
Continental Europe.

In Britain, we hope to realise synergies
from progressive combination of the gas
and electricity transmission operations of
Transco and National Grid. This will
enable better operational management
and emergency co-ordination, and
optimal overall network planning to bring
benefits in terms of enhanced supply
security. The new Group will have the
same overriding commitment to safety,
reliability and service that has long been
established in the two Groups.

A prime reason for the creation of the
Lattice Group eighteen months ago was

the potential for structural growth through
a merger such as this with a company
having complementary assets, skills and
management culture, and similar
ambitions. But first we had to sort out
Transco’s settlement for the new
regulatory cycle and establish the basis
for its successful delivery.

Delivering Transco’s new
regulatory contract

Ahead of the regulatory settlement, we
faced some big challenges including
Ofgem (the energy regulator)

re-opening the debate about Transco’s
regulatory value; and the uncertainty
relating to the treatment of the increasing
level of replacement expenditure - both
from a regulatory funding and a tax point
of view. | am pleased to say these have
been resolved positively and the Group's
top strategic priority is Transco's delivery
of its new regulatory contract whilst
maintaining the drive for continuous
improvement in safety, reliability and
service.

Importantly, the terms of the settlement
with Ofgem confirm Transco's regulatory



value at some £13 billion. Going forward,
this provides assurance on the value of
transportation assets on which Transco is
entitled to earn a regulatory return.

Also on the positive side, the settlement
provides for Transco to invest record
amounts between now and 2007 so as
to underpin the safety and reliability of the
network. Over £1.5 billion will be spent on
the accelerated programme of mains
replacement now required by the Health
and Safety Executive (HSE). A further
£2.5 billion will be spent on the
development of the network, in part to
handle the changing gas supply pattems
as the growing British market becomes
increasingly dependent on gas imports.
Given this investment, Transco's
regulatory value after depreciation and
inflation is projected to grow to some

£15 billion by 2007.

Against this, Ofgem’s targets for Transco's
operating expenditure were challenging.
However, the Board concluded that by
pressing ahead with Transco’s
restructuring and other beneficial
changes, we can deliver its regulatory
contract while maintaining the drive for
progressively higher safety and service
standards. Work on the restructuring is
progressing well.

With Transco delivering over 40% of
Britain’s primary energy, the foundation
for value creation must always be the
integrity of its operations. That is why
we set so much store by the related
performance standards. During 2001:
m there was a 33% reduction in the
Reportable Injury Rate; and
m all emergency service standards set
by our regulator were exceeded.

Against this background, it is a matter

of very deep regret that there have been
two fatalities resufting from gas

Lattice Annual Report an&fﬁlcco

-explosions since January 2001. We are

co-operating fully with the HSE whose
investigations are continuing.

Transco’s restructured organisation has
been designed to reinforce the drive to
innovate and go on improving
productivity. The benefits of focusing
management attention on efficient asset
management, safety and service will be
retained, while streamlining the overall
framework of control and countrywide
support activities for Transco’s eight
regional Networks plus National
Transmission and Trading, and National _ :
Operations. Common systems, processes e . o 5
and standards wili minimise costs and at i !
the same time ensure consistency and i i
operational integnty. The proposed e 2
merger will provide further impetus for the _ 'f‘ s
realisation of such benefits as regards the ' :
operations of Transco and the National
Grid in England and Wales.

B T
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Regrettably, Transco’s restructuring will
mean job losses, principally in the areas
of administration and support. By the end
of 2003, Transco is expected to have
some 2,400 fewer direct employees,
a reduction of 18% on the comparable,
base of 13,700 in 2001. Wherever
possible, the necessary manpower
reductions will be achieved volunt
and always with full consultation;:.©)
other hand, we expect Transcosk
levels of capital and replaceme
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expenditure to create some 3,000
additional jobs with our construction
contractors.

Challenging as Transco's new regulatory
contract is, we have confidence in our
plans to exceed fits targets and good
early progress is being made. By March
2003, Transco is planning to reduce its
month-by-month profile of operating
expenditure to the corresponding
regulatory target and to drive for further
reductions thereafter.

Lattice’s other sectors

Turning to Lattice Enterprises, we will
continue to actively manage this portfolio
of businesses, nurturing those with growth
opportunities complementary to the new
Group’s focus on energy delivery.

In the context of the proposed merger
with National Grid, the new Group’s
telecoms strategy would be to integrate
and expand the companies’ UK
operations which provide wireless
infrastructure (telecoms towers) and
related services.

The strategic options for 186k, Lattice’s
fibre optic telecommunications business,
will be reviewed so as to resolve the
future of the business in the course of the
current financial year. The options include
a full or partial sale.

Capital efficiency

Because of the dominance of Transco’s
price-regulated assets, capital efficiency is
crucial to the financial performance of
Lattice ~ as it would be to the merged
Group with its substantially greater
regulated asset base. Measures have
already been taken to lock in the

benefits of the current climate of low
interest rates. Next year, when we are
confident that Transco can continue at
least to meet its regulatory targets, we will
consider increasing the level of debt in
Transco’s balance sheet so as to improve
capital efficiency. In doing so, we will bear
in mind our target of a single-A credit
rating.

Dividends

Taking account of the recent decision

to change the financial year-end from
31 December to 31 March, the Board
has declared a second interim dividend
of 5.4p, payable in June. This gives a
total dividend for the 15 months ended
31 March 2002 of 9p per ordinary share
- the percentage increase over 2000
broadly matching inftation.

Under the proposed merger, the new
Group would intend to pay dividends
which reflect National Grid's current policy
of aiming to increase dividends per share
by 5% per annum in real terms for each
year to 31 March 2006.

How we do business

Since the Group’s activities impact on
the well-being and safety of millions of
people across the country, on the
economy, and on the natural
environment, we are committed to
openness in accounting for our actions,
decisions and performance standards,
goed or bad. Accordingly, this year we
have significantly expanded our reporting
of safety, occupational heatth,
environment, relationships with third
parties, the management and
development of our people, and the
Lattice Group's activities in the field of
social responsibility. In doing so, we have
brought the substance of the Gioup’s
previously stand-alone Environmental
Report into the main body of the Annual
Report. Further information is provided on
our website.

The contribution of Lattice people
The good progress made in laying the
foundations for the Group's future
success would not have been possible
without the outstanding professionalism,
commitment to deliver and integrity of
Lattice people.

The departure of Phil Nolan, our valued
Group Chief Executive, to take up a fresh
challenge in Ireland, came a couple of
months after we had strengthened the
Executive team. Colin Matthews, our
newly recruited Executive Director, had
taken over the leadership of Transco last

U

November. At the same time, Nick
Woollacett, our other newly appointed
Executive Director, had taken over as
Group Managing Director for Lattice
Enterprises; and Lawrie Haynes was
already established in leading the Group’s
Telecoms sector. With these three, Steve:
Lucas and John Wybrew, | have had the
immediate support of a strong Executive
team while acting as Chief Executive for
the transitional period. Therefore, Phil's
departure meant no'foss of momentum
in taking the Group forward, nor lack of
focus on our strategic priorities.

Throughaut, the Non-executive members
of the Board, with the valuable addition of
Stephen Pettit, could not have been more
engaged or more generous of their time.

On behalf of our shareholders, | pay
tribute to all our employees for their
continued commitment, and to that of
our Board.

Looking ahead to our proposed merger

with National Grid, the Board of the new
Group will be drawn from the diversity of
talent and experience in the two existing
teams.

Outlook

Much has been accomplished in the

18 months since the Lattice Group was
formed at a time of exceptional change.
The most important development was the
settlement of Transco's new regulatory
contract and, more recently, the
restructuring needed to deliver it.

Now, the prospective merger with
National Grid gives us the opportunity to
combine our complementary skills on a
strong financial base, and thereby
become a leading international energy
delivery company.

Sir John Parker
Chairman

N For further information on points made
in these pages visit www.lattice-group.com
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:Colin Matthews
Group Managing Di

Latlos Enterprses.
- Nick Woollacott. " -
Ip:Managing Director

First Connect to 31 March 2002

Corporate developments

At Group ievel, priority has been
given to equipping Lattice and its
businesses with the organisational
structure, operational philosophy
and governance arrangements
needed to provide the basis for our
successful development as Transco
begins its next regulatory cycle.

Organisational structure

On 1 November 2001, in preparation for
Transco’s new five-year regulatory cycle,
a three-sector organisational structure
was adopted, comprising Transco,
Telecoms and Lattice Enterprises’ portfolio
of non-regulated businesses. Each sector
is headed by a Group Managing Director,
with prime responsibility for leading the
drive for performance and delivery by
their businesses; for co-ordination
between their sectors; and, in the case
of Enterprises and Telecoms, for effective
portfolio management.

Govemance, values and
operational philosophy

Throughout the Group, individual and
collective actions are set within a
framework of good governance and
shared values to ensure consistently the
highest professional standards at all
levels. On the one hand, this framework
enables us to retain the great benefits

of performance-driven, decentralised
businesses, while on the other it enables
the Board to exercise proper stewardship
on behalf of shareholders and other
stakeholders.

To ensure that this framework is best
suited to the future needs and strategic
priorities of the Group going forward, the
Group Executive has:

m reviewed our Business Principles and
values to ensure that they reflect the
character, purpose and field of
business of the Lattice Group;

1 attice Annnal Rennd and Arrnninte 2001/9009

m developed a clear, high-level
statement of the Group’s operational
philosophy; and

m begun to overhaul our key functional
policies and procedures.

Qur Business Principles and the

complementary Statements of Business

Practice for each Lattice business will

show how the values come to life in every

sort of activity the business undertakes.

Board Safety Committee

While the Lattice Group’s Board is fully
engaged in the governance of all aspects
of safety and occupational health, the
intrinsically hazardous nature of gas is
recognised in our creation of a
complementary Board Safety Committee.

The Board Safety Committee brings
together the Group's most senior line
and functional executives under the
chairmanship of Non-executive Director,
Sir David Davies, one of the country's
foremost engineers and safety experts.
Stephen Pettit, another Non-executive
Director with extensive industrial
experience, brings additional external
scrutiny and challenge to the work of the
Committee which, amongst other things,
has considered Transco’s fundamental
review of its safety strategy and the basis
for the mains replacement programme
set by the Health and Safety Executive
(HSE).

Accounting

We have used the opportunity provided
by Transco’s next five-year regulatory
cycle, which commenced on 1 April
2002, to bring the Group, and within it
Transco, more into line with the
established utilities sector.

With effect from 1 April 2002, the
financial year for the Group and its
subsidiaries will run from April to March.

First Connect from 1 April 2002

During the period, the Directors decided
that the Group should change its
accounting convention from modified
historical cost to historical cost. Together,
these measures will significantly help
investors by increasing the transparency
of Transco’s performance against its
regulatory targets, and its comparability
with other price-regulated utilities.

Treasury

As the principal provider of Britain’s
capital-intensive gas infrastructure, the
efficient management of the Group’s debt
book of some £6 billion in relation to
Transco’s allowed cost of capital is crucial
to our overall financial performance.

At the end of 2001, around £2 billion of
debt was moved on to fixed rates for
2002. More specifically, it is allowing us to
outperform Transco's cost of debt
allowance for 2002, as per its new Price
Control, by an estimated £30 million.

Group pension arrangements

During the year, we introduced ‘defined
contribution’ pension arangements for
employees joining from 1 April 2002.
Care was taken to ensure that the terms
of the new scheme will continue to make
us competitive as an employer, whilst
providing flexibility to cater for the needs
of the various Lattice businesses.

The terms of the Group’s 'defined benefit’

(final salary) pension scheme will remain
unchanged for existing members.
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The transportation system comprises
approximately 6,600 km of high pressure
National Transmission System (NTS) and
around 270,000 km of lower pressure
local transmission and distribution
pipelines. Gas is transported on behalf
of approximately 45 active gas ‘shippers’
to consumers and third party pipeline
systems. The Bacton/Zeebrugge
Interconnector, commissioned in 1998,
connects our NTS with Continental
Europe, allowing gas to be exported to
and received from there. Also, gas is
transported to Dublin and Belfast via the
Interconnector at Moffat, Scotland. in
accordance with its Licence, Transco
continues to operate and develop the
Network Code, which provides the
commercial framework for transporting

U

~s

gas. As well as gas transportation,
Transco is responsible for the safety,
development and maintenance of the
transportation system.

Development of the British

gas market

Just under half the country’s primary
energy is now transported through our
system. Gas fuels some 35% of the
country’s electricity generation as well
as providing heating and cooking in
some 20 million homes in Britain. On

2 January 2002, Transco transported a
record 427 million cubic metres of gas
to end users. L
The latest long-term projections suggest
that the demand for gas in the British
energy market is likely to increase by
20% or more over the next 10 years.
On the same timescale, the
Government's analysis indicates that the
proportion of electricity generated from
gas will increase to perhaps 60%, with
gas supplying perhaps 47% of the overall

For further information on Transco visit
www.iransco.uk.com

energy market compared with 41% today.
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John Smethurst Emergency Services Engineer, Transco

98% of responses to uncontrolled gas
escapes are made within an hour -
against a regulatory target of 97%.

As UK Continental Shelf gas reserves
diminish, Britain will become increasingly
dependent on gas imports delivered
through the transmission networks of
Continental Europe, or by ship as liquefied
natural gas (LNG). This will have a
significant bearing on the planning of
Transco'’s transmission network. Transco’s
latest gas supply/demand projections,
based on extensive industry consultation,
indicate that by the end of the current
decade approximately one third of
Britain's total gas requirement will need to
be imported.

The physical connection of the UK

and Continental Europe through the
Bacton/Zeebrugge Interconnector has
led to closer harmonisation of UK and
Continental European gas commodity
markets. Over the last two years, this has

| aftice: Annuial Renort and Acennints 2001/2002

led to the rapid escalation of British
wholesale prices for gas because of their
linkage to Continental European prices
which are indexed to the il price.

In July 2001, the Government initiated

a review of UK energy policy by the
Performance and Innovation Unit (PIU) in
the Cabinet Office. We have contributed
extensively to the PIU inguiry and the
related consuitations.

The PIU report to Government, published
in February 2002, noted that gas is now
providing over 40% of Britain’s primary
energy and over a third of the fuel used
for power generation, with both these
figures projected to go on increasing.

It also noted Britain’s growing import
dependence. Nonetheless, the PIU report
concluded that there are “no pressing

problems concermed with increased
dependence on gas, including gas
imported from overseas”. It recommended
that the situation as regards the security
of gas supplies and the adequacy of the
requisite infrastructure should be closely
monitored.

Some observers, including Transco,
believe that these issues need to be
addressed with greater urgency. Already
gas supplies for the British market are
tight at times of high winter demand. Gas
supplies from UK offshore fields to mest
high levels of winter demand are
becoming less reliable, partly because
high levels of gas production are being
maintained through the summer for
export to Continental Europe.

Transco Grid Operations Engineers such as
Mark Houston (far left) based in the National
Control Centre in Hinckley, Leicestershire use
the Gas Transportation Management System

to control and monitor gas pressures and flows.
Demand can vary by as much as six times
between summer and peak winter days.
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Looking ahead, westem Europe, including.
the UK, has potential access to large
reserves of imported gas from remote
sources, but the security of supplies to
Europe’s end users will depend heavily
on the adequacy of the connecting
infrastructure. For Britain, on the western
edge of the European gas transmission
networks, this issue is a matter of
particular concermn, especially since we
have not historically had to use the
Continental European networks. LNG
import terminals will have an important
part to play in increasing the diversity of
imported supplies. For all aspects of gas
infrastructure, the lead times for
construction are fong, which means that
the risks of supply difficulties must be
foreseen and mitigated well in advance.

There is a pressing need for current
efforts to liberalise European gas markets
to be translated into sound practicable
arrangements for the planning, funding
and usage of the gas infrastructure
needed to underpin a liberalised pan-
European wholesale market. These
arrangements will need to ensure the
adequacy of the infrastructure, including
its ability to cope with the more extreme
conditions.

In summary, the gas industry in Britain
is now facing a period of far-reaching
change as it makes the transition from
being largely self-contained and seif-
sufficient to a state of increasing inter-
connectedness with the rest of Europe.

Regional Networks

The restructuring programme creates sight
regional Networks. The new structure wili allow
transparency of the performance of Transco's
assets. It puts the focus on accountability and
places greater emphasis on delivering a high
quality service {0 customaers.

U

Coupled with our active involvement in
the current review of UK energy policy
and the related White Paper, we are
contributing to the renewed efforts to
create a liberalised pan-European
wholesale market for gas on the basis of
a well-founded open-access system of -
infrastructure. To this end, we are working
in conjunction with the Government (DT1)
and through GTE, the representative
European body for gas transmission.

New requlatory contract

The most important aspect of the

15 months ended 31 March 2002 was

our acceptance, in October, of Ofgem’s

Final Proposals for Transco's future price

control. After careful consideration, the

Board concluded that Ofgem’s overall

package of proposals and related

assurances met our key criteria:

o first and foremost, that the resources
provided to Transco under the new
price controt will enable it to operate
the network safely and reliably, with
sufficient people available to cover the
needs of the operations and maintain
Transco’s high standard of public
safety and customer services;

@ the need to be confident that Transco
can deliver the substantially increased
mains replacement programme
required to meet the HSE's new policy
objective; and

a the need to be confident of Transco’s
and the Group's ability to continue
paying an acceptable dividend, whilst
servicing its debt and maintaining a
strong credit rating.

1 North of England

2 North West

3 West Midlands

4 Wales and South West
5 East of England

6 North London

7 South of England

8 Scotland

C e



Transco continues to drive for improvements in
safety. It spent £432 million on pipeline
replacement in the 15 months ended 31 March
2002. Since the 1970s polyethylene pipe has
been used instead of cast iron or ductile iron
pipe. These yellow plastic pipes are flexible, light
and cheaper. In addition, polyethylene pipes can
be inserted into old gas mains, minimising
excavations and disruption.

In recognition of the possibility of further
costs arising from external developments
beyond those reflected in the new
regulatory contract, Ofgem provided
specific assurances that such costs
would be considered a cause to reopen
the price control.

Most importantly, acceptance of the Final
Proposals leaves Transco’s regulatory
value intact, with Ofgem deciding against
the use of the so-called focused’
approach, which could have reduced
Transco's regulatory value by up to

£2 billion. Going forward, the new price
control provides assurance on the value
of transportation assets on which Transco
is entitled to earn a regutatory return.

A new element within Transco’s price
control framework was the introduction,
from April 2002, of an incentives regime
for the efficient operation of the NTS.
These incentive schemes set Transco
performance targets in key areas of its
daily operations. They allow Transco to
share the benefits of out-performance but
also the costs where targets are not met.

Investment incentive schemes have also
been proposed which are intended to
provide Transco with incentives for the
provision of additional capacity on the
NTS, over and above the levels assumed
in the setting of the main part of the
price control.

Lattice Annual Report and Accounts 2001/2002

In this context, Transco continues to work
with Ofgem and the gas shippers to
develop a system of long-term capacity
auctions. These would give shippers the
opportunity to secure their capacity
requirements many years into the future,
in contrast to the present system whereby
capacity is auctioned six months at a
time. These new arrangements should
provide sufficient predictability for
underpinning long-term supply contracts
to the British market.

In summary, we now have clarity on
Transco's regulatory targets for the five
years which commenced in April 2002.
Our actions are now directed to the
overriding priority of achieving them.

Restructuring programme

Transco has already embarked on an
extensive restructuring programme. By
March 2003, Transco is planning to get
its month-by-month profile of operating
expenditure down to the corresponding
regulatory target and to continue to drive
for further productivity improvements.
Regrettably, the necessary restructuring
will lead to manpower reductions.
Consequently, Transco has consulted
with employees’ representatives on the
required 2,400 net reduction in permanent
jobs by 2003. Where possible our aim is
to achieve these through voluntary means.

11

The restructuring programme is based on
eight regional Networks and National
Transmission and Trading. Some activities,
such as the Emergency Service, Shipper
Semvices and Support Services, will be
operated on a national basis to maximise
economies of scale.

Senior management appointments have
already been made and middie
management appointments should be
largely complete by the end of June.
Detailed discussions on staff structures
have commenced with the Unions. At
least three quarters of the job losses will
be in the staff and management grades,
with smaller reductions to the operational
workforce. These reductions will not
compromise safety and service standards.

The application of advancing technology
offers the potential to realise further
efficiencies. In particular, advances in
telecommunications and IT wilt enable
us to increase the productivity of our
dispersed national field force through
improved planning and scheduling of
work. Also, it will allow the seamless
management and processing of data,

replacing cumrent paper intensive systems.

Over the next regulatory cycle, Transco's
planned expenditure totals some

£11 billion and against this we expect to
make significant savings in the
procurement of materials, services and
contracts. In this regard, we are seeking
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to take advantage of the predictable
fong-term nature of the 30-year mains
replacement programme set by the HSE.
We are also looking to optimise against
the scale and expertise of external
suppliers. One such area is the potential
outsourcing of Transco’s intermnal IT
suppor activities.

Over the next two years, the restructuring
programme is expected to cost

£230 million, covering both redundancy,
pension strain costs and system
development costs. In the first year of the
contract, we expect Transco’s controllable
operating costs to be some £50 million
higher than assumed by Ofgem. Out-
performance over the remainder of the
contract is expected to at least offset the
restructuring costs and the under-
performance in the first year.

Infrastructure investment

To ensure sufficient capacity is available
in the transportation network, our Licence
requires that the system be designed to
meet a ‘1 in 20’ aggregate peak day
demand after taking into account certain
operational factors such as use of storage
and interruptible contracts. This is the
level of demand that has a probability of
being exceeded in only one year in 20,
based upon historical weather data for at
least the previous 50 years. We also have
an obligation to provide transportation
capacity to meet a winter period as
severe as might be expected to be
experienced once in 50 years.

A £270 million NTS investment
programme was completed in the

15 months ended 31 March 2002 as

part of the continued planned programme

Transco is respensible for the safety of the
national gas pipeline system 24 hours a day,
365 days a year. Over 8 miltion calis were made
in the 15 month period to 31 March 2002, to the
Transco Call Centres. Call Centre operators like
Dawn Capes despatch Transco engineers such
as John Smethurst to over 1 million gas escape
reports a year, nationwide.

to increase system capacity. Construction
work, initially hampered by the protracted
spell of wet weather, foot and mouth
restrictions and delays in the planning
cycle, was back on schedule later in

the period.

Over 250 km of new NTS pipelines were
laid in seven projects from Scotland and
North West England to South Wales and
East Anglia.

Transco invested £170 million on the
medium and low pressure system in
connecting an additional 182,000
domestic and 16,000 non-domestic
properties to the netwark. This required
the laying of 678 km of new mains on the
distribution network. Transco also invested
£53 million to strengthen the existing
system by providing additional capacity to
meet consumers’ requests for a gas
supply, which enabled 345 km of
reinforcement mains to be commissioned
on the network.

As part of Transco's replacement
programme, 2,541 km of gas distribution
mains were laid at a cost of £316 million
during the 15 months ended 31 March
2002.

During the 15 months ended 31 March
2002, 2,344 km of iron mains were
decommisioned as part of our ongoing
policy, together with 50,707 service pipes.
Some 1,089 km of medium pressure
ductile iron (MPD}) mains were
decommissioned in 2001, against a
target of 960 km cited in an Improvement
Notice issued by the HSE in September
2000. Transco is on schedule to
decommission a forecast total of

Eb/;

L

2,360 km of MPDI within 30 metres
of property by the end of 2002.

Safety management

We continue to drive for improvements in
safety. Last September, Transco, Ofgem
and the HSE concluded discussions on
the next phase of mains replacement,
resulting in an accelerated programme to
replace all remaining iron mains within 30
metres of buildings. This will see some
91,000 km of iron mains being replaced
over the next 30 years. Currently, we are
in discussion with the HSE as to the
replacement priorities.

Ofgem has allowed £1.5 billion* of
investment for the first five years of

the accelerated mains replacement
programme, with an incentive regime

to encourage efficient delivery. In setting
price controls, these costs were divided
50:50 between capital and operating
expenditure. This ensures that the cost
of the programme will not fall wholly on
today's customers but be shared with
future customers who also stand to
benefit from the further improvements in
safety and operational integrity.

# At 2000 prices
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Caills to Call Centres answered
within 30 seconds %

Response o uncontrolled escapes
within 1 hour %
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* Figures for the 15 months ended 31 March 2002

Safety performance

During the period, Transco continued
to sustain its performance drive despite
being faced with the wettest winter on
record. At times our engineers had to
resort to dinghies and helicopters to
reach gas consumers in order to
undertake remedial work and protect
the gas transportation system. Thanks
to their efforts there were no significant
interruptions in supply as a result of
bad weather.

00 2002 Reguiatory

5000 2002 Regulatory
target

This continuous drive to enhance
performance is demonstrated by an
underlying improvement of Transco's
productivity and service standards.
Transco is already achieving leading
standards for its management of safety
when tested against the CBI's Contour
benchmarking tool. After a 34% reduction
in the frequency of Lost Time Injuries to
employees in 2000, it delivered a further
25% reduction for 2001.

Transco operates a free national gas
emergency number: 0800 111 999,

Each winter it runs a safety awareness
campaign to remind the public that the
gas emergency service operates 24
hours a day throughout the year. During
the 15 months ended 31 March 2002,
our staff in the three national Call Centres
dealt with 8.07 million telephone calls from
the public, 96% of which were answered
within 30 seconds. Our engineers
attended 1.67 million gas escapes.

T Al calls are recorded and may be monitored

1998 2000 2002* Regulatory
target

Resufts from an independent survey
showed that 84% of people reporting
a gas escape were satisfied or very
satisfied with the outcome of their call
to our Call Centres.

We also operate a free 24-hour helpline
for gas consumers whose appliances or
pipework need more extensive repair
once a Transco engineer has made

them safe. During the 15 months ended
31 March 2002, this helpline gave around
185,000 gas consumers the details of
their local Council for Registered Gas
Installers (CORGI) engineers.

Gas related incidents

As a result of a fatal accident in Larkhall

in December 1999 in which four people
died, the Scottish Crown Office on

28 February 2002, announced its decision
to prosecute Transco either for Culpable
Homicide or for a breach of the Health &
Safety at Work Act. Atrial date is awaited.

The HSE report into the fatal accident
in Dundee in October 2000 in which
two people died is currently with the
Procurator Fiscal. A decision is awaited.
The verdicts retumned at an inquest on
21 March 2002 into the deaths of two
people following an explosion in Batley
in November 2000 were, in each case,
one of accidental death.

Phil Gaskell Team Leader, Despatch, Transco

in the 15 month period, we answered over

-]

8 million calls at Transco’s Call Centres,
96% within 30 seconds.

s
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On 24 July 2001, Transco was
prosecuted under the Health & Safety at
Work Act for an incident in January 2000,
where an explosicn occurred at a
domestic property in Epsom following
work carried out on a service pipe.
Transco pleaded guilty and a fine of
£50,000 was imposed with £11,976 costs.

On 14 November 2001, an explosion
at Cavendish Mill, Ashton-under-Lyne,
resulted in the death of one person.
HSE investigations are continuing.

On 1 April 2002, an explosion at
Clitheroe, Lancashire, resulted in a fatality.
Transco is assisting the authorities in
their investigations.

Customer and consumer service
Transco aims to meet a range of
contractual and statutory standards of
service. These cover Public Standards,
which include the important Emergency
Standards described in the section on
Safety Performance, together with those
on Transportation, Connections,
Meterwork and Complaints. During the 15
months ended 31 March 2002, 98% of
uncontrolied gas escapes were attended
within one hour and 99% of controlled
escapes were attended within two hours of
receipt of the call. This is above the agreed
standards of service of 97% for both.

Transco continues to improve its service
to its gas shipper customers. Aggregate
performance for all recognised

Over 160,000 new domestic and industrial
consumers are connected to Transco’s network
every year. Design Supervisor Chris Black and
Engineer Martin Duce are part of our newly
independent connections company, First Cornect.

transportation standards of service
exceeded targets for 2001. Shipper
customer satisfaction ratings increased
consistently in line with Transco's
investment to improve service delivery
systems and processes. Transco’s
improvements in customer service were
acknowledged in December when it
received the Utility Industry’s ‘Customer
Care’ award for a second year in
succession.

In November, in a move weicomed

by Ofgem, we instituted a consumer
compensation scheme. This ensures that
all consumers who find themselves
without gas through the actions of Transco
or a third party, such as a water company
or cable operator, will receive £30
compensation from Transco for every

24 hours they are without supply.
Industrial and commercial consumers

will also receive compensation.

Unbundling

On 1 July 2001, gas connection activities
were separated from Transco into a
wholly owned subsidiary.

Progress continues to be made in the
separation of Transco’s metering and
meter reading activities. We anticipate
that the new systems and processes

to facilitate a fully competitive market will
come into effect in early 20083. Price caps
for the provision of metering and meter
reading services have been imposed on
Transco and will remain in place until

i
b

competition is deemed by Ofgem
to be sufficiently developed.

Ofgem is expected to announce that

Transco's LNG storage activities should
be deregulated and as such we have B
now begun the process of moving LNG

outside Transco's regulated ring-fence.

We are currently exploring the possibility
of adapting the 900 acre brownfield LNG
site at the Isle of Grain to allow LNG
importation. The development of this site
would support the Government’s objective
for energy supply diversification and the
reuse of existing contaminated land.

First Connect I
First Connect provides gas connection '
services to the national pipeline

infrastructure on behalf of Transco.

With over 160,000 new domestic

and industrial consumers connected

to the network each year, First Connect

is able to deliver an end-to-end works

management service.

On 31 March 2002, First Connect moved
out of the Transco ring-fence and into
Lattice Enterprises. As part of Lattice
Enterprises, First Connect will be able to
expand the breadth of products offered
and its customer base.

st Connect visit
onnect

. For further information on F
wyrwlatlice-group comitisste




Telecoms

Our Telecoms sector comprises
186k — our fibre optic busirness, and
EST - our mohiie telecoms towers
business. By the end of 2001, 186k
had compieted its 2,000 km fibre
optic backbone network and had
signed up pre-launch customers.

it has since gone on to launch its
initial products and services. After
buying out our joint venture partner,
SST is now a wholly owned
subsidiary with a portfolio of some
2,600 sites available for marketing
to mobile phone operators.

&
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By the end of M;\
1,000 telecoms su ‘
furth,er 1/600 site

In the telecoms sector our immediate
priorities have been dictated by the
realities of a tough market. Consequently,
operating and capital expenditure are
being held on a very tight rein, with
incremental investment confined to the
generation of profitable new sources of
revenue.

In the context of the Proposed Merger
with National Grid, the new Group's
strategy will see the integration of each
company's UK operations which provide
wireless infrastructure (telecoms towers)
and related services.

s
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There is a growing need for mobile
network infrastructure along with the need
for infrastructure services. This integration
will provide a wider and more aftractive
site portfolio for marketing to mobile
phone operators.

We still expect SST to generate a positive
operating cash flow during the course of
2002/03.

However, in the light of deteriorating
conditions in the telecoms market and
our decision to resolve the future of 186k
in the course of this financial year, we are
currently reviewing our strategic options
for this business, including sale or

partial sale.

136k network map

City point of presence @)
Data centre
Backbone point of presence ©
Amplifier site @

- Carlisle Q

. Wolverhampton O

Preston Q' /
Manchester |

186k

Building the network

186ic’s ey priority for 2001 was
putlding ity state-of-the-art netwark.
Despite the challengas of the
weltest winter on record and foot
and mouth restrictions, the network
was built within budget and became
operational by the end of December.

The network, technologically the most
advanced in Europe, spans nearly
2,000 km and connects 20 centres of
demand. By following the Transco NTS
footprint, building a significant part of the
network cross-country, we capitalised on
Transco’s expertise in land management
and pipe-laying. The routes chosen
minimised the environmental impact
whilst at the same time ensuring high
standards of reliability.

The network consists of eight ducts,
each capable of holding one cable with
48 fibre pairs, which in turn can each
currently support 40 wavelengths. To start
with, only one duct is in use; the other
seven allow for expansion of the network
to meet future demand. The latest fibre
has been laid, supported by advanced
optical transmission equipment
technologies that give clear performance
and reliability advantages.
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Business developments

Following completion of the core network,
186k’s prime focus is growing its revenue
stream. This required it to rebalance its
skills base towards marketing and
commercial capabilities. Consequently,
the business has been restructured,
resulting in a 20% reduction in the
workforce.

in October 2001, 186k launched its
business with an initial carrier-focused
product set comprising dark fibre, co-
location, managed wavelengths and
managed bandwidth. In February 2002,
these products were supplemented with
products aimed at the corporate maiket
and Internet Service Providers.

During the course of the period, 186k
successfully signed up Hutchison 3G,

the UK's newest mobile operator, 1o
provide a nationwide network and
co-location services in a 20-year contract
worth tens of millions of pounds. However,
sales for 186k have been impacted by
the deteriorating conditions in the
telecoms market.

For further information on 186k visit
www,186k.co.uk



186k’s Network Operations Centre is located at
The Spectrum in Reading. It is from here that the
company’s national fibre optic network is
controlled and monitored and where Chris
Dowsett {(above) works in Fault investigation.
Faults can be spotted and repaired even before
customers are aware of them. The Spectrum is
also the company's HQ, where receptionist
Glayinka Atico (centre) greets visitors.

Other investments

Urband

In February 2001, we announced a joint
venture with Thames Water to build a
fibre optic network to meet the needs of
major businesses in London. The network
will cover the major commercial centres
in London from Docklands and the City
to the West End, Victoria, Hammersmith
and Westminster. By using Thames
Water's sewers, the joint venture has a
fast, cost-effective and environmentally
friendly means of rolling out fibre optic
infrastructure and services throughout the
capital. Urband was formally launched

on 23 January 2002 and the initial
network is on course for completion by
the end of 2002.

Bulldog Communications

Lattice has a 20% stake in Bulldog
Communications, which provides high
speed intemet services via Digital
Subscriber Line (DSL) technology using
BT's copper wire telephone network.
The company has initially requested
space in 41 of BT’s local telephone
exchanges and has plans to extend this
reach throughout 2002.

Lattice Annual Report and Accounts 2001/2002

SST

On 26 Cclober 2001, Lattice
acquired SpectraSite incls 50%
share of the tefecoms joint venture
SpectraSite Transco
Communications. The now wholly
owned subsidiary has been
renamed SST (UK) Limited.

SST provides a complete service to UK
telecommunication operators by
acquiring, building, leasing and managing
sites for base stations and radio masts, in
support of wireless networks. The company
enables mobile operators to extend their
second generation (2G) networks and
fulfil their obligations under 3G licences to
provide coverage, whilst allowing them to
concentrate on growing and serving their
customer base, rather than the delivery
infrastructure.

At the end of March 2002, SST had
some 1,000 revenue generating sites and
a further 1,600 sites available for
marketing to operators.

17

Business developments

Market conditions were difficult. Faced
with a severe downturn, mabile operators
reduced the level of investment planned
for 3G network development. New UK
legislation and Scottish Executive
regulations also came into force, which
curtailed some of the planning and
development rights previously afforded
to the industry. However, SST's towers are
designed to accommodate muttiple
operators by site sharing (or co-location).
Sharing towers is a key objective of the
Government since it minimises the
building of new towers. 3G coverage is
forecast to require many more sites and,
as such, co-location will help to minimise
their number.

Last year, SST withdrew from pursuing
Continental European business
opportunities to concentrate on the UK
and our customers currently include all five
mobile operators (Vodafone, Crange,
T-Mobile (formerty One 2 One), O,
(formerly BTCelinet) and Hutchison 3G)
and a number of private mobile

radio operators including the emergency
services and Transco.

For further information on SST visit
E) www.sstuk.com

Telecoms
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Advantica

Advarlica provides advanced
technoiogy and systems sofutions
fer energy and utllity companies

werldwice,

The company employs more than 900
people in the UK and USA, bringing
together specialist skills in technology,

software, engineering, training and testing.

However, as a result of its new price
control, Transco has reduced its
technology support work programme
contracted to Advantica, resulting in a loss
of some 120 jobs.

2001 was a year of change and growth
for Advantica, partly because of the
acquisition of Stoner Associates, a
leading network and simulation software
company based in the USA, and the
purchase of RISX, an Aberdeen-based
safety and risk management consultancy.

Stoner gives us a foothold in providing
leading technology solutions in North
America, the world's largest infrastructure
market, and RISX a base from which to
service the North Sea oif and gas
services market. Both acquisitions
enhance Advantica's range of services.

The acquisition of Stoner has provided
access to more than 550 corporate
customers wordwide, two thirds of which
are in the gas, electricity, petroleum and
water sectors in North America.

To realise the synergies, two branded,
customer-facing businesses have been
created: Advantica Technology targets
onshore and offshore oil and gas
industries, and Advantica Stoner provides
network management solutions to energy
and water delivery companies.

For further information on Advantica visit
www.advantica.co.uk
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Lattice Energy Services

Lattice Energy Services provides
an independsnt, mait-utility
infrastructure service e industriat
and commercial customers.

A milestone for Lattice Energy Services in
2001 was the launch of the initial phase
of a national network of compressed
natural gas (CNG) filling stations for heavy
goods vehicles. Subject to demand, nine
more CNG filling stations are planned for
construction in the period to the end of
2003. The first station, the UK's largest,
was opened at Crewe in October by
Transport Minister David Jamieson.

Other significant developments over the
last 15 months ended 31 March 2002
included the signing of a contract with
Cleveland Potash to build a 21 MW
combined heat and power (CHP) plant,
the largest undertaken in the UK in 2001,
and the completion of two combined cool
and power (CCP) plants for 186k,

. For further information on Latlice Energy Services
visit www.energyhelp.co.uk

Business Development Manager Mike Wesolowski,

" Marketing Projects Manager Anna Thurman and

Leading Technician Daniel McCarthy are afl based
at Advantica’s offices in Loughborough.



Lattice Energy Services has built two combined
cool and power plants for 186k. These £7.5 million
projects are the first of their kind in the UK. As
well as 186k benefiting from reduced whole life
costs, they use up to 30% less electricity than
taking electricity from the grid.

Lattice Property

Latltice Property manages the
Group’s extensive porifolio of land
and buildings {(except Transco’s
operational land)}, realising value
from surplus land and property
where appropriate.

The portfolio consists of land and
buildings occupied by Group companies
or leased to third parties, and surplus
properties and land. Much of the latter is
contaminated from former gas works use,
but, when remediated, this and other land
forms a valuable, brownfield, often inner
city, landbank. At 31 March 2002, a
discounted provision of £164 million was
carried forward to deal with the estimated
future environmental costs for remediation
of this land. A further discounted provision
of £102 million as at 31 March 2002 is
carried by Transco, giving a total Group
provision.of £266 million.

During the 15 months ended 31 March
2002, we disposed of 74 properties
comprising 228 acres. A typical site is the
46 acre Blueprint project in Portsmouth
where the decontamination programme
involved both traditional and innovative
techniques such as bioremediation. The
site is being disposed of for commercial
development in a phased programme
that’is scheduled for completion in 2003,
To date, 11 acres have been sold.

For further information on Lattice Property
visit www.lattice-property.com
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TLG Group
TLG Group provides customer
tailored services to the operators of

complex commercial fleet networks.

The services offered range from asset
leasing, engineering design, procurement
and build management to maintenance,
accident management, licence
management, legal compliance,
telematics and business software.

With growth of 10% within the 15 month
perod, TLG Group now manages a fleet
of over 25,000 vehicles, of which more
than 16,000 are commercial vehicles.
Non-Lattice Group clients now account
for over two thirds of TLG Group’s
turmover.

In the largest deal of its kind so far, in
February 2001, TLG Group signed a
20-year contract with the London Fire
and Emergency Planning Authority

for the provision and maintenance of all
of the Authority’s vehicle and operational
equipment requirements within the

M25 orbital motorway.

For further information on TLG Group visit
wwwilggroup.com

Other developments

On 31 March 2002, First Connect moved
out of the Transco ring-fence and into
Lattice Entemprises.

On 15 January 2002, RWE, a German
utility, and Lattice announced the
formation of a joint venture named
viavera, which provides an independent
gas logistics service in the provision of
gas transportation in Europe.

David Oram Construction Manager, Lattice Property

We continue to reclaim brownfield sites
throughout the country, working with
all interested parties to return land to

beneficial use.

Lattice Annual Report and Accounts 2001/2002
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We recognise the role we play
in society and believe that the
benefits we bring are beth
substantial and long-lasting.

In addition to being a financially well-
founded and successful company, our aim
is to be at the forefront of good practice in
our management of health, safety and the
environment and to contribute actively to
the wider needs of the society in which we
operate. These matters are now an integral
part of our strategic planning, decision-
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making and operational activities. In all
that we do our approach o day-to-day
operations is governed by the behavioural
values and ethical principles defined in
our Statement of Business Principles.
These cover a number of key areas:
health and safety; environment;
communication; work environment;
community activities; customers; and

our relationships with third parties.

That is why we are choosing to include
within our Annual Report and Accounts

An issue such as the replacement of iron mains
has numerous inter-related impacts and actions.
While not comprehensive, this diagram provides
an overview of our approach {o a particular issue.

£

on the social and

material on non-financial components of
our business. The selection of issues on
which to report has been informed by a
number of external reporting guidelines.
The material in this section of the printed
Report has been independently reviewed
by PricewaterhouseCoopers and their
review statement is published on page 102.

This section of the Report is
complemented by additional information
including Group policies, annual targets
and performance indicators, available via
the web-based version of the Repont.

Integrated management

We adopt a holistic approach to carrying
out our operations and believe that
reporting on how we do business is of
interest to our shareholders, employees
and the wider community. The challenges
of managing complex issues can be
illustrated by a brief overview of the
accelerated programme for replacement
of iron mains. The pace of the
programme has been set by the Health
and Safety Executive’s (HSE's) adoption
of a precautionary approach to public
sefety. It results, for example, in a
substantial increase in the mains
replacement workload; from

2,000 km in 2001 to around 3,500 km
per annum by 2006. This gives rise to
associated issues that Transco has to
manage in an integrated manner.

This example demonstrates the diverse
factors and trade-offs that we need to
manage. Our aim is to do this to the best
overall effect across all areas of impact.

For further information on our Statement of
Business Principles or other topics covered
in this section visit wwwiattice-group.com
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Corporate

Highlights

Challenges
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C8j Contour — benchmarking HS&E
performance and practice

m Review of Business Principles and their application
across the Group completed.

m Board Safety Committee established.

m Chairman's Awards for Health, Safety &
Environmental Achievemnent inaugurated.

m Lattice rated joint first-in the sixth BIiE Index
of Corporate Environmenta! Engagement.

m Lattice rated first in the Dow Jones Sustainability
Index pipeline sub-group.

m Lattice listed in the first FTSE4Good Index.

m Lattice Foundation and Group Social
Responsibility Management Commiittee
established.

‘Review of Business Principles
During 2001, we reviewed how our
Business Principles {which predate the
Demerger) are being applied across the
Group. We wanted to understand better
the fit between our existing principles and
each of the Group businesses. Following
this review the Executive took personal
responsibility for developing a revised
Statement of Business Principles which
was approved by the Board in April 2002.

Policies and governance

We believe that sound policies
underpinned by effective management
systems provide the foundation for
exceptional performance at an operational
level. During 2001, a review of Group
policies was initiated to ensure that they
reflected the priorities of the business and
represented best practice. This review will
be completed during 2002.

Executive Director John Wybrew has
Board tevel functional responsibility for
Health and Safety, Environment and
Human Resources (HR). The Board and
the Executive specifically consider Health,
Safety and the Environment (HS&E) as a
standing agenda item every quarter. in
addition, the Board established a Safety
Committee in 2001.

Lattice Group Board

m Implement the revised Statement of Business
Principles developing related Statements of
Business Practice for each business.

m Encourage greater involvement by contract
partners in Chairman's Awards,

® Maintain rating in extemal benchmarking indices
as Transco reorganises to out-perform its new
price control.

m Transco to achieve world class status in CBI
Contour benchmark by 2004.

m Co-ordinate and maximise impact and resources
of social responsibility activities.

Our enduring aim in the management of
HS&E is to integrate it systematically into
our businesses from frontline approaches
to Board level. The Board ensures that
this takes place at the highest level by
linking the attainment of annual objectives
for HS&E with the Executive Directors’ and
other senior managers’ performance-related
remuneration. At an operational level HS&E
practitioners from all Group businesses
are encouraged to attend a workshop at
least annually to share best practice.

The Group Management Development
Committee, made up of Lattice Executive
Directors, was established during 2001 to
review management development across
the Group. In addition, an HR Leadership
Team now meets quarterly under the
Chairmanship of John Wybrew. This group
of senior HR representatives from across
the businesses shares knowledge and
best practice to promote consistent
application of the Group HR policies.

At Group level, our social responsibility
activities are managed through the
Lattice Foundation and Group Social
Responsibility Management Committee.
This committee sets policy and has
strategic oversight of all social
respensibility activity. It seeks to promote
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and further develop the Group's social
responsibility activities. All projects have
a senior manager ‘champion.

Benchmarking performance

We performed well in the Dow Jones
Sustainability Index in 2001, coming first
in the pipeline sub-group. The potential
value to shareholders of being included
in this index is demonstrated by the fact
that the value of this index has grown
by 180% since 1993 compared with

a growth of 125% for the Dow Jones
Global Index over the same period. We
also achieved a listing in the new
FTSE4Good Index and were rated joint
first in the BIE's sixth Index of Corporate
Environmental Engagement.

These indices are a useful means of
benchmarking our performance with
businesses of comparable size in the
same market sector. Indeed, Transco
actively uses CBI benchmarking tools,
such as Contour for HS&E performance
and practice, and Probe for customer
satisfaction. These tools help to target
areas in which progress is needed and
provide comparison with best-in-class
companies. Transco is committed to
achieving ‘world class’ status in the
CBI Contour index by the end of 2004.

Board Safety Committee

| Lattice Foundation and Group Social
Responsibility Management Committee

Health, Safety, Security &
Environment Forum

To review, on behalf of the Board, strategic safety

{ issues refevant to the Group

I attice Annnal Ronnrt and Arrniinte 2001 19007

:{To steer the Group's social responsibility activities

Chair Chair Chair

Sir David Davies, Non-executive Director Sir John Parker, Chairman John Wybrew, Executive Director

Membership Membership Membership

Selected Board members and the Group Head Managing Directors from businesses and the Senior representatives from businesses

of Health, Safety and Security iDlrector of the Lattice Foundation Frequency

Frequency ] Frequency Quarterly

Three times a year ; Three times a year Scope B
Scope fScope To share knowledge and best practice, set HS&E

directives and objectives and provide a consultative
iforum for strategic issues
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@ Reportable Injury Rate decreased by 28% in 2001
compared to 2000.

B Transco's Safety Charity Challenge raised over
£1.5 miflion for charity and identified and removed
over 16,000 potential workplace hazards.

The HSE concluded the follow-up inspections to
its 1999 audit of Transco.

Chairman’s Awards

The role that employees and contract
partners play in raising the profile and
quality of HS&E management within the
Company is acknowledged and
celebrated through the Chairman’s
Awards for HS&E Achievement, which
were initiated in 2001. Our aim is to
ensure that good ideas are made more
widely known and applied throughout
the Group as we strive for continuous
improvement.

Health and safety
Qur enduring aim for health and
cafety is to eliminate all work-related

iffness

Many of our operations are potentially
hazardous and so excellence in health
and safety practice is critical to our
licence to operate’ As a Group, we
are absolutely committed to remaining
at the forefront of good practice in our
management of these crucial aspects
of our operations.

2 Maintéin the rate of }mproverﬁenl in safety
performance across the Group.

Reduce the level of sickness absence across
the Group and improve the recording and
analysis of it.

@ Work with the HSE through the Gas Industry
Safety Group to develop strategies for reduction
in carbon monoxide incidents and fatalities.

Our Health and Safety policy establishes
the strategic aims against which the
individual businesses are judged. Annual
objectives are set and translated into
targets for alt our operations, and
progress towards their achievement is
reported quarterly 1o the Group Executive
and Board.

We apply stringent health and safety
performance requirements to our key
external contractors.

Very regreftably, on 4 October 2001,

a Transco contractor died after the vehicle
he was driving collided with a sub-
contractor's tractor. Contractor site
inductions and briefings now include
materials relating to safe driving practices.

Additional information about Transco's
management of public safety is covered
in the Business review section of this
Report.

Key performance indicators

One of the most important performance
indicators that we monitor is the rate of
injuries which are reportable to the
enforcing authorities. During 2001, the
Reportable Injury Rate was reduced by

Y
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28% across the Group. In 2001, total
injuries to employees resulted in 180
days per 1,000 employees off work (a
total of 2,950 days), compared with 194
days per 1,000 employees (2,911 days)
in 2000. By working to spot and eliminate
the hazards inherent in our business we
believe we can prevent injuries.

An initiative which has contributed to
improved hazard spotting and the
consequent reduction in Lost Time
Injuries in Transco is the Safety Charity
Challenge which started in September
1999. This initiative links the identification
and elimination of potential hazards and
the reductions in injuries sustained at
work with donations to Mencap/Enable, a
charity for people with learning difficulties.

By December 2001, over £1.5 million had

been raised and over 16,000 potential

hazards spotted and removed. External

and internal endorsements for this

initiative have been received from:

@ Utility Week’s Investment in Pecple
Award 2000;

o the Institution of Gas Engineers &
Managers’ Award for Safety 2000; and

o a Special Award in the Chairman’s
Awards for HS&E 2001,

The Chairman's Awards for HS&E Achievement
were initiated in 2001, Sir John Parker presented
the Awards to Group businesses and contract
partners who had made a substantial contribution
to the Group’s HS&E performance. Neil Johnson,
an Operations Manager at Transco, won the
employee category for his strong leadership in
HS&E in Transco’s North West Netwaork,
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Reportabie injury Rate (RIR)
per 160,000 employees 2000-02

1,600

1,200
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C—C UK electricity, gas and water industries 12 month rofling
RIR (from HSE statistics)

O—CO Lattice 12 month rofting RIR

Enhanced systems to monitor sickness
absence performance were introduced
during 2001. The more rigorous reporting
arrangements may have contributed to
much of the recorded increase of
approximately 25% in sickness absence
during 2001.

Business critical staff in Transco were
offered influenza inoculations for the first
time in 2001. Some 15% of all Transco
employees took up the offer.

Employee health and safety risks
The identification and management of
health and safety risks to employees
across the full range of Group
occupations is a key activity.

A major scheme to reduce the risk of
Hand Arm Vibration Syndrome, which
may affect employees who work with
vibratory equipment such as road drills,
is now in place in Transco and First
Connect. During 2001, the number of
new cases reported decreased steadily.
We believe this scheme is considered
‘good practice’ within the utilities sector.

I atfira Annnial Rennrd and Arrniinte 20012007

New cases of Hand Arm Vibration
Syndrome reported 2001-02

80
60
40
20

Unnecessary or excessive business travel
can have a detrimental effect on
employees’ heafth and well-being in
addition to the increased risks of an
accident. Schemes to reduce the number
of miles driven by Group employees have
been piloted by several businesses.
Greater use of videoconferencing and
teleconferencing is encouraged.

HSE audit of Transco

Following the major audit of Transco by
the HSE in 1999, a considerable amount
of work was done to address the goal-
setting recommendations. By the end

of 2001 the HSE had concluded its
follow-up inspections to confirm that its
recommendations had been
implemented.

Industry safety groups

Lattice actively supports the Gas Industry

Safety Group (GISG). The aims of the

GISG are to:

m promote gas safety;

W encourage co-operation amongst
industry players to develop, introduce
and improve practices for the safe
transmission, storage and use of gas
throughout the UK; and

m ensure the safety of consumers and
the public with particular focus on
carbon monoxide poisoning.

23

Transco continues {o run an annual winter
advertising campaign to promote the use
of its free national gas emergency
number 0800 111 999.! Through the
work of the GISG the safety campaigns
of all gas companies are now
co-ordinated to reinforce key messages.

Lattice is involved in the work of the
Govemment-supported Gas Iindustry
Emergency Committee (GIEC) through
the Chairmanship of Executive Director
John Wybrew. The GIEC's main aim is to
ensure that, in the event of a large-scale
gas supply failure, contingency plans are
in place to mitigate the impact and
ensure the rapid and safe restoration

of supplies to consumers.

1 All calls are recorded and may be monitored
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@ 15 environmental management systems
re-certified to 1SO 14001.

@ Four new certified environmental management
systems.

Lattice Energy Services developed and installed
the largest compressed natural gas vehicle
refuelling facility at Crewe.

m Lattice Group Environmentat Report 2000
shortlisted for an ACCA UK Environmental
Reporting award.

Environment

We aspire to the highest
standards of resource efficiency
and environmental performance
in our operations.

Five years ago, Lattice companies

began a programme of progressive

improvements in their management
arrangements to give practical effect to
these aspirations. Driving the programme
is an organisational structure that
develops, promotes and endorses the
highest standards of good practice. At
the highest level, our approach to the
environment is shaped via a framework
of strategic objectives. These are to:

2 manage all activities within the
framework of a formal environmental
management system;

@ reduce relative levels of emissions,
discharges and wastes; and

=@ reduce the relative use of
environmentally sensitive resources
throughout the business.

These strategic objectives are achieved
by establishing and working towards a
series of annual Group-level objectives
supported by targets in the individual
businesses.

Challenges

Maintain centification of environmental
management systems during Group
reorganisation.

@ Achieve business-led targets for reduction in
transportation emissions.

@ Apply more widely the environmenta! initiatives
recognised in the Chairman’s Awards which also
bring economic benefits.

The Lattice approach to environmental
management was recognised by
Business in the Environment (BIE) in its
sixth Index of Corporate Environmental
Engagement in which Lattice was rated
joint first. In all, 206 leading businesses,
including 83 of the FTSE 100 companies
participated in this annual ranking
exercise. In total, they represent 83% of
the market capitalisation of FTSE 350
companies. The Index ranks the
participating companies on the basis of
the standards of their management of the
environmental impact of their operations;
on the alignment of this with their business
strategy; and on their environmental
performance in setting relevant targets,
prioritising and delivering continuous
improvement. Both in environmental
management and performance, Latlice
was ranked equal first.

We believe that our success in the Index
confirms the soundness of the
foundations laid for future improvement.

Environmental management
systems

We have implemented a strategy to
encourage the businesses to progress
the development and certification of

Emissions of greenhouse gases

wE

millicn tonnes of CO, equivalent®
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25

* Transco NTS data based on 1993 and 2000 figures respeclively
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environmental management systems.
This is intended to provide the Executive
with direct assurance that our systems
are robust and properly focused on
significant environmental risks and liabilities.

Benefits arising from the implementation
of environmental management systems
have been the increased awareness and
motivation of employees, and
improvements in operational efficiency
as demonstrated by the environmental
nominations to the Chairman’s Awards
2001 and the survey of employee
attitudes in Transco (see page 26).

At the end of 2001, Latlice had 19
certified environmental management
systems in place covering almost 90% of
the workforce. Notably, First Connect
started life with a certified environmental

. management system: a significant

achievement and endorsement of a
management team who recognised the
value of establishing such a management
framework at the outset.

Key environmental issues

As a transporter of a non-renewable
energy source and a developer of
complex infrastructures, our business

Sources of greenhouse gas emissions

from Latlice operations 2001

Transport 1.0%

- Other operations
18.7%

Building energy use Methane
0.5% 79.8%

Total - 7.36 million tonnes of CO, equivalont
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activities are inextricably linked with
environmental issues. The key issues for
the Group, both as opportunities as well
as threats, are climate change, energy
use, transport, management of excavation
spoit and contaminated land.

Climate change

Natural gas is largely methane, and
carbon dioxide (CO,) is one of the
products of its combustion. Carbon
dioxide and methane emissions from the
supply and use of fossil fuels are
significant greenhouse gases that
contribute to global climate change.

Transco's most significant challenge as
regards climate change is the methane
emissions arising from leakage and
venting from the network. This accounts
for almost 80% of our total greenhouse
gas emissions. In 2001, emissions of
greenhouse gases from Lattice Group
businesses expressed in terms of carbon
dioxide equivalents were 7.36 million
tonnes, 4% lower than in 2000, Carbon
dioxide emissions resulting from the use
of electricity and gas at operational,
liquefied natural gas storage and National
Transmission System (NTS) sites, and the
operation of NTS compressors account
for aimost 18% of total greenhouse gas
emissions attributable to Lattice Group
activities.

Natural gas has a significant role to play
in assisting the Government to achieve its
greenhouse gas reduction targets
because it produces less carbon dioxide
per unit of fuel used than coal or oil. In
the last decade, simple fuel switching
from coal or oil to gas, driven primarily by
economic considerations, has contributed
a reduction of over 50 million tonnes of
carbon dioxide to the national target. This
fuel switching has also led to significant
reductions in the emissions of other air
quality contaminants which contribute to
regional and local pollution.

Transport emissions
thousand tonnes of CO,
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Energy use

The environmental benefits of natural gas
are enhanced by its flexibility and its use
in high efficiency conversion technologies.
These benefits, and ease of transpon,
make natural gas the fossil fuel of choice
for distributed generation and for small-
scale combined heat and power (CHP)
generation where thermal efficiencies in
excess of 80% are achieved. Advantica
and Lattice Energy Services are at the
forefront of developing, promoting and
driving the application of CHP technology
throughout the commercial and industrial
sectors in the UK.

In managing our own energy use, Lattice
companies seek to utilise energy as
efficiently as possible. Group buildings vary
in terms of age, fuel type and technology.
The energy use in our buildings was
some 122 million KWh in 2001.

Transport

Transport is a key sustainability issue of

both strategic and operational importance

to Lattice. The Group’s underlying

objectives are to:

®m manage the impact of travel activities
on the environment;

m realise real cost savings; and

B promote the development of innovative
transport options including natural gas
vehicles and their refueliing
infrastructure through Lattice Energy
Services.

In 2001, business mileage and
associated fuel consumption across the
Lattice Group equalled 158 million miles
and 30 mitlion litres of fuel.

Excavation spoil

Lattice companies generate a large
amount of spoil from trenches for gas
pipes, telecoms cables and from
excavation and remediation of former gas
works sites. During 2001, almost

2.6 million tonnes of spoil were disposed

Excavation spoil to landfili
million tonnes
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of to landfill. This was generated from the
laying of over 5,000 km of pipe and
198,000 service pipes, 2,040 km of
cable and the remediation of 797,200 m?
of land.

Lattice companies continue to be at the
forefront of the development of innovative
technologies and techniques to control

the amount of excavation spoil generated.

Technigues such as no-dig technology,
recycling spoil and consolidating spoil for
reuse in excavations are all strategies
being deployed by Lattice companies.

Contaminated land -

The Lattice Group has inherited a portfolio
of land from its gas industry origins. This
includes 813 sites that are potentially
contaminated and some of these have a
complex industrial history dating back to
the 138th century. Lattice Property applies
a rigorous approach to the identification,
assessment, control and remediation of
the Group’s contaminated sites.

To ensure application of the best
remediation techniques, Lattice has
invested in excess of £10 million over
the past five years in research and
development. Lattice Property’s expertise
in managing the clean-up and
development of complex contaminated
sites, acquired over the past decade, is
now being made available to third party
companies. With the increasing attention
within Europe on the development of
brownfield sites the market for such an
expert service is significant.

Environmental prosecution

On 18 December 2001, Transco was
prosecuted under the Control of Pollution
Act 1974 following an incident on 29-30
March 2000 when leakage of diesel-type
oil from a generator on a Transco site
flowed through sumps and field drains
into Black Lynn Burn, Oban. A fine of
£4,000 was imposed.
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Challenges

Manage the organisational change, especially
the restructuring of Transco and the consequent
redundancies, while continuing to deliver
business objectives and maintain appropriate
skills base.

8 Active engagementv of the Board m rr;e;ha'g(—aﬁw-entv ‘
development and succession.

2 Employee survey shows attitudes to health,
safety and environmental issues improved
within Transco.

@ Maintain the active involvement of employees in

& Use of Group intranet increased from March 2001 ) PPN
social responsibility initiatives.

to March 2002.

B Launch of new Group-wide journal, Interface.

Communication

Communication plays an important role
in business relationships and in ensuring
public confidence in what we do.
Effective communication within the Group
is given high pricrity and we use several
methods to ensure that employees are
kept informed of Company news. These
include magazines and intranet sites in
each of our businesses, a Group-wide
intranet site and the launch in 2001 of
the Lattice journal, Interface.

Lattice people

Cur Groug’s potential will only
e realised if the full potential

of each of us is realised. Through
cur human resources policies

we szek to deliver to each of our

The Chief Executive delivers a ‘home
page' on the Group’s intranet each week.
This provides a personal perspective on
Company news and external events.

During 2001, several staff surveys were
conducted, including an employee attitude
survey within Transco and a Group-wide
survey on internal communication.

Jenny Corner Graduate Trainee

~-

Emplovee attitudes in Transco
1999 and 2001 % of respondents
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keeps to high health and safety standards
practises equal opporiunities

has strong environmental policies
continualty seeks to improve levels of
customer service and care

o0 ®>

We consult with employees on health
and safety matters via formal consultative
committees. All our employees are

free to join trade unions; 95% of
industrial employees and 70% of staff
are members.

.Restructuring impacts

The scale of the task facing the Group

in engaging positively with employees,
while taking steps to place usin a
position to deliver Transco’s commitments
under its new price control is challenging.
Transco’s current restructuring started by
considering the outputs: the projected
demand for gas transportation services;
the substantially accelerated programme
to replace iron mains; and, above all, the
standards set for safety, reliability and
customer service. The consequent
restructuring is substantial, entailing net
2,400 job reductions (18%, based on
December 2001 employee numbers) by
2003 in Transco. Overall, the job mix will
change. Three quarters of the job losses
will be in management and administrative
grades. We are committed to consultation
both formally and informally with union
representatives and directly with staff.
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Intranet use thousands of site hits
average per month
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Wherever possible, redundancies will be
achieved voluntarily and through early
retirement. The HSE will also be
examining in careful detail any material
changes to Transco’'s Safety Case arising
from its restructuring.

A further consequence of the new price
control has been a review of Transco's
spend with Advantica on technical and
engineering support. This has resulted in
some 120 redundancies, the majority of
which were completed by the end of
March 2002. As 186k completed its
building programme and started its
marketing phase, it required a rebalance
of its skills. 65 redundancies were
completed by the end of February 2002.

Group pension arrangements

The rising cost of the current ‘defined
benefit’ (final salary) pension scheme,
combined with changes to the State
retirement provision, have caused us to
review our pension arrangements.

While we will continue the defined benefit
scheme for existing members, in common
with many other companies, we have
introduced a 'defined contribution’
amangement for new employees joining
from April 2002. Under the new

Total employees” end March 2002
%

Female 19%

27

Total managerial grade employees”
end March 2002 %

Female 17% People
3\, of colour

* Based on Full Time Equivalents (15,356)

arrangement, which has been added to
the Lattice Group Pension Scheme, both
the employee and employer make
contributions, with the pension based on
accumulated funds. The result will be a
more cost-effective and flexible pension
scheme in the future for Group
companies.

Equality and diversity

We are committed to promoting equal
opportunity in employment and eliminating
unlawful and unfair discrimination. The
Group’s inclusive approach to utilising the
talent and skills of all its employees is
achieved by aiming to provide equality

of employment opportunity through
recruitment and selection, access to
development opportunities and by fair
application of reward policies. We continue
to monitor pay in relation to the marketplace
as well as individual performance.

We align employee and shareholder
objectives through share schemes including
a Sharesave Scheme and an All Employee
Share Ownership Plan (AESOP). Some
78% of all eligible employees chose to
participate in the Company Sharesave
Scheme in 2001. Over 40% of
employees currently participate in the
AESOP partnership shares scheme.

Number of Group employees end March 2002
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B3 First Connect (854 employees) transferred to Lattice Enterprises on 31 March 2002
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* Based on Full Time Equi;/alents (1,519)

Work environment

Recent policy developments encourage
employees to balance their work and
personal lives. Our working environment is
one that recognises the rights of employees
and contractors to work without fear of
harassment, discrimination or victimisation,
imespective of race, gender, religion,
disability, age, marital status or sexual
orientation. Every Group business develops
annual equality and diversity action plans
and provides key demographic data to
enable annual monitoring at Board level.

Leaming and development

We spend about £800 per employee

per annum on training, developing and
maintaining employee competence and
capability. This takes place increasingly
through e-leaming methods. This places us
in the top quartile of UK company spend
on learning and development. In addition,
in key customer locations such as Transco's
Call Centres, Lattice Property and Advantica,
the nationally recognised Investor in
People standard has been achieved. This
facilitates the linking of the Company's
aims with its employees’ development.

Projects funded by the Lattice Foundation
are championed by senior managers

from across the Group, where appropriate
to their experience or development needs.

Graduate development

New skills and talent are continually
required across the Group to meet future
needs. The Group recruits both technical
and non-technical graduates annually and
supports their personal development
through an 18-24 month programme

in addition to associated professional
development support.
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o Improved Transco's system to manage shipper
enquires and queries.

@ Utility Industry Achievement Award for Customer
Care awarded to Shipper Services for a second
year.

o Reduction of 8% in gas consumer complaints
from June 2001.

G Kelly's Award for Excellence in Purchasing and
Supply awarded to Transco Procurement and
Logistics for Best Purchaser/Supplier Partnership
Initiative.

& Contract-related savings of £36 million achieved
in the Transco supply chain in 2001.

Third parties

The aim across all our businesses
is continually to improve our
relationships with third parties.

This includes looking for efficiencies in
our supply chains, ensuring that gas
consumers and their representative
bedies are satisfied with Transco's
performance, and meeting the stringent
standards expected by the gas shipping
community — Transco’s direct customers.
In this section we report on how Transco
manages these relationships.

Gas shippers

Transco's customers for gas
transportation services are the 45 or so
‘active’ shippers. The Network Code, the
common contract under which Transco
transports gas for customers, contained
25 transportation standards of service at
the end of 2001. Aggregate performance
exceeded these required standards and
shipper customer satisfaction increased
consistently in line with Transco’s
investments to improve service delivery
systems and processes.

We seek regular feedback from the
shippers both formally and informally. As
one of a number of customer service
initiatives, Transco concluded a major
project in 2001 to improve the way it
handles enquiries and gueries on the vast
database it manages. Much of the
capability of the new system was
specified by the shippers. This project
won the Award for Customer Care at the

Challenges

é Méét all Transco's transponatién standards of
service without penalties over the new regulatory
cycle.

@ Continue improving quality of senvice to gas
consumers and monitor through satisfaction
survey.

& Continue to reduce customer complaint numbers.

Utility Industry Achievement Awards 2001.
This was the second year that Transco's
Shipper Services organisation had won
this award.

The service standards under which
Transco’s Shipper Services operates
include:

@ the daily dispatch of meter readings for
very large loads;

o notification of the energy content of gas;

@ the speed at which enquiries are
responded to;

@ the timing of information flows that
control the orderly transfer of consumer
sites as they change hands from one
competing supplier to another,;

o transmission of information about
meter changes; and

0 visiting sites to determine the accuracy
of information.

Suppliers and contractors

We also recognise the importance of
effective industry, supplier and contractor
relationships. Products and practices are
regularly reviewed to determine whether
the product or service can be delivered
faster, better or more cheaply whilst
maintaining, or improving, safety standards.
In 2001 savings of £36 million were
achieved in the Transco supply chain.
Contractors’ HS&E performance is important
to all Group businesses and considered
as part of the tendering process.

Transco runs an annual supplier day
where suppliers are briefed on business
issues. The feedback from this event,
which has operated for the last three

years, is excellent. The frequency of
contract review meetings with suppliers
is dependent on established criticality
criteria but meetings with key suppliers
are held monthly.

In addition to supplier days, contractor
days of a similar nature are held by both
National Transmission and Trading, and
National Operations. Contractors in
particular are seen as increasingly
important in delivering Transco’s strategy,
and effective communication is critical to
maintaining these relationships.

The strength of Transco’s alliances and
partnerships with its suppliers and
contractors was recognised when Transco
with one of its valued suppliers won the
prestigious Best Purchaser/Supplier
Partnership Initiative in the recent Kelly's
Awards for Excellence in Purchasing and
Supply. Internally, we recognise the quality
of our relationships with contractors and
suppliers through the contract partner
category of the Chairman’s Awards.

Gas consumers

During 2001, Transco established an
independent gas consumer satisfaction
survey to measure consumers’ views of
Transco's performance on a range of core
products and services. This process
involves sending out 12,000 survey
questionnaires every two months to
consumers who have received
emergency, replacement and connections
senvices from Transco.

Initial results have helped Transco to

Caepyreae s

waa



Social responsibility

Censumer satisfaction
measurement results 2001
Mean satisfaction
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focus on key areas of performance to
improve the quality of service delivery

to consumers. From June to December
2001, complaint levels have been
reduced by over 8% when compared
with the same period in 2000. Some 96%
of complaints are now resolved in fewer
than 10 days of receipt.

Transco supports energywatch, the new
watchdog for gas and electricity
consumers, through the provision of
information, training and issue resolution.
Following significant detailed work about
aspects of the management of the gas
supply network by Transco, Ann
Robinson, chair of energywatch, said

‘| am really pleased with the manner in
which Transco responded to our request
for information on the public safety
aspects of gas mains and its prompt and
substantial response”.

Corporate sponsorship

Following the success of our initial
collaboration with the Royal College of
Art in summer 2001, we have agreed to
sponsor the summer exhibition at the
College for the next two years: 2002 and
2003. As part of this sponsorship, we set
up the Lattice Group Awards which were
open to all graduating second year
students. We were delighted both by the
quality of the work submitted and the
enthusiasm with which the students took
up the challenge of interpreting the theme
of ‘Sustainability’ through art and design.

During the reporting period, Lattice and

its subsidiary businesses made no
donations to any political parties.
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Challenges

® Over 43,000 homes have now benefited from the
Affordable Warmth heat leasing scheme,

® 1,494 people have received training in support of
the Affordable Warmth Programme.

m £330 million in bank credit now available to local
authorities for application in heat leasing schemes.

& Business in the Community Awards for Excellence
awarded to Lattice and Groundwork for Transco
Green Futures in the Power in Partnership
category and to Lattice CRED in the Investing in
Young People category.

m The first four participants in the Reading Young
Offenders Institution gas engineering training
scheme are now in employment in the gas
industry.

Social responsibility

Commercial businesses often find
themselves on the fauli line
between Government aspirations
regarding their contribution to
societly in general and the
successful creation of sharehelider
value through delivery of business
objectives. Government sees
business approaches and skilis as
having a valuable contribution to
make in achieving its sccial policy
objectives and the public sector is
looking increasingly for partnership
with business.

The Lattice Foundation spearheads

our approach to social responsibility,
piloting tailored solutions to significant
social problems. Lattice Foundation
projects are developed to meet defined
business needs.

Our experience in the field of social
responsibility is that with innovation,
ingenuity and sharp focus, it is possible to
create both shareholder and social value.
Our approach is to identify emerging
social problems where our skifls and
capabilities offer the potential to
contribute to solutions. We develop
innovative solutions and end-to-end
processes for delivering them efficiently.
We then undertake a pilot project in
partnership with other stakeholders

who are able to contribute, and benefit,
from their different perspectives. The
objective is to support pilot projects for

a defined period and then to promote
successful models to Government and
the market sector.

m Apply the lessons leamed in delivering the
Stockton Warm Zone to two further zones.

# Support schemes providing gas training skills to
support the Government's fuel poverty agenda
and to ensure delivery of Transco business
objectives.

m Ensure a high leve! of take-up by local authorities
of the additional credit facilities now available from
British banks for heat leasing schemes.

m Continue to develop initiatives providing both
social value and shareholder benefit.

® Maintain average of 8:1 gearing for Lattice
Foundation projects.

Our contribution is not just financial, it
includes the provision of leadership, skills
and techniques. In all our social projects,
our aim is to find an innovative solution,
capable of being replicated countrywide,
in partnership with the public sector and
other stakeholders.

CRED - Creative Education

An example of how through the Lattice
Foundation we have brought an
innovative business approach and
business skills to bear on social problems
is Lattice CRED - Creative Education.
This project, a partnership with Reading
Borough Councii and the Department for
Education and Skills (DfES) for 15-16
year olds failing in conventional schooling
is based in a Leaming Centre located in
one of our business premises. The pupils
followed a work-related curriculum for the
whole of their year 11, spending three
days a week at the Centre and the
remaining two days on work experience.
Attendance records for the 40 pupils
improved from 40% at their previous
schools to 85% in CRED. Around 60%

of them have now gone on to jobs,
apprenticeships and further education.
The DfES has recognised CRED's
success by funding the Lattice
Foundation to set up a second scheme,
Transco CRED, in Peterborough.

Third parties / Social responsibility
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Affordable Warmth

Transco’s Affordable Warmth Programme
is a key element of the Government’s
strategy for eradicating fuel poverty. Since
its launch in June 2000 over 43,000
houses have benefited from the heat-
leasing element of the Affordable Warmth
Programme and applications for a further
13,855 have been received.

Further enhancements to the programme
have been secured. During 2001, Transco
brokered a partnership between the
European Investment Bank (EIB) and a
number of British banks to reduce further
the cost of the leases to local authorities.
To date, lines of credit worth £330 million
have been extended by the EIB to these
banks to support Transco's Affordable
Warmth Programme and discussions are
currently being held with a number of
additional banks. This initiative secures
cheaper money for registered social
landiords and provides the programme
with a larger and more effective
marketing force.

Exawnpies of proporiton of exdernak
LRL(."QE?’I"‘Q or Lattice Foundation
mrojechs 2001 £000

4750
4,600
300

00
150 QY

Lattice ~ Transco CRED  Transco

Employee
CRED Peterborough Green matched
Reading Futures giving

£2 Lattice Foundation funds
B3 External funds

Note: Lattice Foundation projects recieve an average gearing
of 8:1 {external funding : Latlice Foundation funding)

Warm Zones

Over the next three years, the Affordable
Warmth Programme is spending some
£1.2 million in an initiative designed to
concentrate the efforts to relieve fuel
poverty in a particular geographic area -
Stockton-on-Tees. From its launch in
April 2001 to the end of March 2002,
the Stockton Warm Zone has assessed
12,344 households and installed
measures in 4,343 homes in addition to
848 central heating systems. 50 people
have received training to support this
initiative. Significantly, the Zone has
obtained £13.5 million in funding from
third patties.

The success of the Stockton Warm Zone
has encouraged Transco to apply the
model in a similar scheme in Dundee
and explore the possibility of a further
zone in England.

w2

Training support

A significant countrywide challenge in
recent years is the shortage of skiled gas
engineers and technicians. In addition to
our invelvement in the Government-led
Gas Industry Skills Taskforce we have
supported a number of schemes, or pilot
models, to train gas operatives from
unemployed/New Deal sources and
recently redundant workers from declining
industrial sectors. While the schemes are
generally small in scale and geared to
local needs, they are designed to be
rolled out across the country. For
example, the Lattice Foundation has
established a project with Reading Young
Offenders Institution, Advantica, Transco
and Transco’s major contractors to train
and employ up to 50 selected young
offenders in the initial competencies for
work as gas distribution operatives.
Transco is providing a secure location in
Slough for the practical elements of the
programme.

In Transco CRED (Creative Education),
Peterborough, a Lattice Foundation project, 15-16
year olds divide their week between the Transco-
hosted Learning Centre (bottom left) and work
placements (top left). A high percentage of CRED
students, who were unsuccessful in mainstream
education, accept apprenticeships. The CRED
pupil (top right) was given a primary school
placement to help gain childcare qualifications.

An extension of a partnership between the Lattice
Foundation and the Reading Young Offenders
Institution is training gas distribution operatives
(bottom centre and right). The qualifications give
young offenders a head start to employment in an
industry needing to repienish skills countrywide.
The picneering scheme brings together Advantica
Training Services, running courses on a Transco site.



Lattice-supporied training initiatives
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A key element of the Affordable Warmth
Programme also involves supporting its
skill demands such as central heating
installers, energy advisers and surveyors.
So far, 1,494 people have received
training through the programme and there
are commitments to train a further 221.

Gas to non-gas areas

There are around 4.5 million households
in Great Britain without a gas supply and
around 1.3 million of these are thought
to be in fuel poverty. The lack of access
to gas is an impediment to the
Govemment's aim of eradicating fuel
poverty in vulnerable households.
Transco has been active in assessing the
social and environmental benefits
associated with the connection of
communities close to the gas network.
Community case studies have been
caried out and a Government task force
has assessed the results. Their report

Lattice Annual Report and Accounts 2001/2002

North Wales

Ashfield and Mansfield Forth Valley

Birmingham Glasgow Plymouth
Blackpoo! Grampian Reading

Bristol Hertfordshire Redcar

Coventry Inverclyde Redditch
Creswell Kent South Ayrshire
Dearne Valley Leeds South Lanarkshire
Dundee Leicester South Wales
Edinburgh Liverpool Stockton-on-Tees
Falkirk London

Fenlands Lothian

Fife Manchester

recommends that further work is needed to
test the effectiveness of extending the gas
network in addressing fuel poverty and a

pilot scheme is being developed to do this.

New Lattice Foundation projects
in 2001

A number of new Lattice Foundation
projects were initiated in 2001. They are
expected to have considerable potential
for replication as good practice.

We will be training up to 50, far from ‘job
ready, lone parents as call centre agents
for Transco’s Call Centres. The need to
staff the gas emergency service 24 hours
a day, every day, fits in with single
parents’ flexible working requirements. A
15-day customised training programme is
being developed.

This project initially includes setting up a
four-unit community-based training centre

within a Lattice Foundation-supported
‘community college’ It has its own creche
so parents will be able to balance work
with bringing up a family.

In ancther flagship project a partnership
between 186k, Advantica and the charity
NCH (formerly National Children’s Home)
is aiming to raise the educational
achievements of young people in care.
Buitding on previous educational

projects such as Lattice CRED, the Lattice
Foundation is installing ‘learning pods’ -
self-contained, leaming workstations -
developed by Advantica with the
University for Industry. This project is
being piloted in an NCH family centre in
London. This initiative won an NCH award
for its use of {T.

For further information relating to
&2 | attice Foundation projects visit

www lattice-foundation.com

Social responsibility
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executive Direclor
Was appoeinted to the
Lattice Group Board in
September 2000. He is also
a Non-execulive Director of
GKN plc, P&O Princess
Cruises pic and Brambles
Industries plc and Non-
executive Chairman of RMC
Group plc and Firth Rixson
plc. He is a Member of the
General Commitiee of
Lloyds Register of Shipping
and Vice President of the
Engineering Employers
Federation. He was formerly
Group Chairman and Chief
Executive of Babcock
International Group PLC.

As Chairman he has overall
responsibility for
management of the Board,
and he is also Chairman of
the Nominations and
Finance Committees.
Following Phil Nolan's
departure he also
temporarily assumed the
respansibilities of Chief
Executive. (@b)e)id)

W CULLULS

Sir David Davies FRS,
FREng (66)
Mon-executive Director
Was appoainted to the
Lattice Group Board in
September 2000. He is a
Director of ERA Technology
Lid and Chaimman of Raiway
Safety since January 2001.
He was President of the
Royal Academy of
Engineering from 1996 to
2001. He was formerty
Chief Scientific Adviser to
{he Ministry of Defence
from 1993 to 1998 and
Vice Chancellor of
Loughborough University

of Technology from 1988 to
1993. In October 1998 he
was asked by the Deputy
Prime Minister to produce a
report on Automatic Train
Protection Systems for the
raitway which was

published in February 2000.

He is Chairman of the
Satety Committee of the
Board. (bxe)t)

Stephen Peftit (S1)

it scutive Drecion
Was appointed to the
Lattice Group Board in
November 2001. He is a
former Executive Director of
Cable and Wireless pic.
Before joining Cable

and Wireless, he was Chief
Executive, Petrochemicals
at British Petroleurn. He is
Chairman of Damovo, the
privately owned network
integration company; he is
also Non-executive Director
of Nationat Air Traffic
Services, KBC Advanced
Technclogies pic and
Norwood systems. He was
also until December 2001
a Member of the E-
commerce Advisory Board
of the UK Enterprise
division of Zurich Financial
Services. (b))

Ne

George Rose (50)
Nen-executive Director
Was appointed to the
Lattice Group Board in
September 2000. He was
appointed Finance Director
of BAe Systems plc - the
former British Aerospace
plc - in April 1998, having
joined the company in
1992. He is also cumently a
Non-executive Director of
SAAB AB, a Member of the
Financial Reporting Review
Panel and a former Non-
executive Director of
Orange plc. He is Chairman
of the Audit Committee of
the Board. (bie)

Christopher Hampson
CBE (70)

Non-executive Director
Was appointed to the
Lattice Group Board in
September 2000, having
joined the BG Board in
October 1997 He is also
Non-executive Chairman of
British Biotech plc. He is a
Non-executive Director of
the electricity company
TransAlta Corp., in Canada.
He is Vice President of the
Combined Heat and Power
Association. He was
formerly Non-executive
Chairman of the RMC
Group plc and a Director of
SNC-Lavalin Group Inc.
(b)e)

Baroness Warwick (56)
Norn-executive Director
Was appointed to the
Lattice Group Board in
Sepiember 2000. She has
been Chiet Executive of
Universities UK (formerly
the Committee of Vice
Chancelflors and Principals)
since 1995. She was
previously Chief Executive
of the Westminster
Foundation for Democracy,
and is a former General
Secretary of the Association
of University Teachers and a
Member of the TUC
General Council. ()ae)

K h Harvey (61)
Non-executive Director
Was appointed to the
Lattice Group Board in
September 2000. He is
currently Chairman of
Pennon Group plc {which
includes South West
Water). A Chartered
Engineer, he is a former
Chairman of Norweb plc
and a former Chairman of
Comax Holdings Ltd.

He is also Non-executive
Chairman of The Intercare
Group plc and Non-
executive Chairman of
Beaufort Group plc.

He is Chairman of the
Remuneration Committee
of the Board. ()id)e)

Nick Woollacott (54)
Erecutive Directar

Was appointed to the
Lattice Group Board, as
Executive Director, in
November 2001. He is also
Group Managing Director,
Lattice Enterprises, the
portiolio of competitive
service businesses. He was
previously Chief Operating
Officer of Transco plc and
prior to that worked in the
international oil and gas,
electricity, nuclear and
renewable energy
industries. (@(f)

L

Steve Lucas (48)
Executive Director, Finance
Was appointed to the
Lattice Group Board, as
Executive Director, Finance,
in September 2000, A
Chartered Accountant, he
worked in private practice in
the City of London until
1983, specialising in
corporate tax. He then
joined Shell International
Petroleum Company,
occupying a number of
finance management
positions and treasury roles.
Moving to British Gas plc in
1994, he was appointed
Treasurer of BG Group on
1 December 1998. As
Executive Director, Finance,
he has responsibility for all
financial matters, including
treasury, insurance and
taxation, (a)(c}

John Wybrew (60)
Executive Direclor

Was appointed to the
Lattice Group Board, as
Executive Director, in
September 2000, having
joined BG Group in April
1986. He had a career with
the Royal Dutch/Shelt
Group spanning more
than 30 years and was
Corporate Affairs Director
for Shelt UK Lid before
joining BG Group. As
Executive Director his
responsibilities include
corporate affairs, human
resources and health,
safety, security and
environment. (a)()

Membership of Committees

Colin Matthews.- (46)
Execulive Direcior

Was appointed to the
Lattice Group Board, as
Executive Director, in
November 2001. He is also
Group Managing Director,
Transco. Prior o his
appointment he had been
Director, Technical
Operations at British
Airways since 1997, before
which he worked for
General Etectric Company
in Canada and France. He
is a Chartered Engineer
and has leading
management expenence
in running a complex,
continuous operation to the
highest standards of safety
and reliability. @)

Helen Mahy (41)
Corrpeny Seaetary

Was appointed Company
Secretary with effect from
31 March 2002. She is a
qualified barrister and
Associate of the Chartered
insurance Institute.
Previously she was Group
General Counsel and
Company Secretary at
Babcock Intermational
Group PLC.

{a) Group Executive (b) Audit () Finance
{dy Nominations (e) Remuneration {f) Safety
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Directors report —
Operating and. financial review
The Directbrs of Lattice Gro_up have pleésure Si_'March 2002 was £4,121 million
in presenting their Directors' report for the (@2 months ended 31 Depember’ 2000

15 morths to 31 March 2002, incorporating . £3,087 mition): - -
the Operating and financial review, general. . N
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Change in year-end accounting
reference date

In order to improve the transparency of
L Attice’s performance, the Group has

&

d

4
%
£
3
e

information, the remuneratiohwepbrt andthe  Total opératihg,,prqﬂt before exceptional changed its financial year-end from 31 °
intemal control report. S e [Qpe'r,ating'charges tor the-15 months ended  December to 31 March, aligning Transco's S
T T 31 March 2002 was £1,382 million ) " reported resutts with its regulatory year and g
Oberating and financial review - Q1 2‘,months »e“nde'qai De_cemb‘erQOQO v " providing benefits both internally and ’é
This Operating and financial 'r’e_'viéWlfocUsesi - profit of- £1,178. million)- C'Q'n‘s:o\idatedip‘roﬁt, © axtemnally. Intermally, it wil enable i
_on the continuing operations’ of‘fthosé o forthe 15 momh’s{end‘_edzm ‘March 2002° management to monitor performance More H
businéss’esitjatweredém"evrged aspatof - owas £464; milliogi"(;‘z«‘months’ghd‘;e‘vd'ﬂ‘__"-r""- oo easily against reguiatony targets and i

, the.rLatti'c,ga;GroUp;on»_23"1.Qctgber;QOOQ;dtj' 31 December 200 p’rbﬁt‘Of_‘i£537rmi}l'ioh); 7 incentive mechanisms set by Ofgemona:” B
~_whichrwere achired=‘subséqu'emﬂ in 2000, “ L attice 'Q‘rQUp‘,s-:ad}Us:‘tedféarhin‘gs;jpeﬁ_’-._ S regulatory year tasis: Extemally; it will- provide F
“the Demerger was accounted for-under th - ordihary 'sh'aré'f(be(dréf 'excégitidhél' ftems - petter Visibility as to the extent towhich ¢ : }
principles ‘of;merge'r accopi,\tiﬁQlWh@_ch_fappN‘ i ahdfdiSDO,Sa‘S): forthe 15’anth's,v6nded~315 ~ Transcois achieving the targets published . T

in the context:of such 2 group. L
‘reconstrdctibn"vAs‘ af(e_suttﬁ’t'h'e;,g;ompara ¥
. infonﬂation»_and?_thé‘j’;\(e{yeér*ﬂ: mcial

" symmary of thie’ Group'ac counts.have been
. prepared on the same istorical cost-b

. forthe:12-months fided 31°Decemper -

2000

ristoiical. cost basis Dividends

dividend be-paid in respect of the. 31

‘.m;Nove'mb'er-z'om trie Group e
- into three -pusinewsjsasedo;'s: Trah&co,
- Telecoms and Lattice ‘Enterpr]s'é‘é':{ Eac
pusiness sector i§ headed By.a Group " -

15 months ended 31 Maich 2002 35140

‘Managing Director and is discussed in detall - for.the: pesiod have already-been paid-or -

12 rionth against 1 2 'mor‘\th\compar_ison‘ is

in thebpsmess‘.review on.pages 7o 19. - . declared: Thevincrease in‘the dividend ona

On.22 April 2002, it was. announced that - broadly in fine with inflation.© *
the Directors of’\;_amce;‘ahd‘Nationa‘lﬂerid-;' v L SO

have unanimousty agreed the terms of.8 -
: ,recommended:merger.of-equ_a}s.fto form

" ‘gonvention

National Grid Trarisco. Subsequent to tris, "~ During the peiiod the Direciors decided that

the Chairman sent a tefter about the - “the Groupgshou\d@hayr\g@;its-accibdntlhg.~' 31 March 2002 - .o ;
proposed Merger {o all shareiolders: -7 - convention from modified historical cost10 . - Total Group turnover for the 12 fmonths . N
Shareholder. approval il be soughtatan: “higtorical cost. The: Directors consider that -~ -ehded 31 ‘March 2002 was £3:153 milliort H
EGM, expected 10 be held on the same day  this change enhapges;thécombarab_ilit\] of .. (12 months onded 31 March 2001 S §
as the AGM, 15 July 2002. The proposed the financial information with that. of -other’ -£3001 milion). - - SIS i
Meiger is expected to.complete during:the - - utilities. All the esuts in this operating” N S , SRRV S
_autamnn of 2002, HUTEE ST -and ﬁnancial{review,‘imigding;ZOOO o Total Qperating'proﬂt before exceptional - b
o PR © comparatives, are tnerafore stated under- - gperating charges for the 12 months-ended .
Overall Group results for the ... S : ‘31_fMarch_2002iwa_s_£923vmiliion-;a~fau of . - ‘

S hi’storicalvc'o‘st‘.accounting:
* 45 months ended 31 March 2002 ° T R AT

Total G‘roup' tumover for the 15 months ended"

Historical q:oist‘éccou'nt'i‘hgl I

Grouptumover. Tt L e T
Group operating profit before exceptional operating items - * ¥ L
Share of joint venture losses -t e e -

‘March 2002 were 19.3p ¢ompared 1o 158p

The Board has‘récqmm'ehdéd~ltha1%n<§~vfina\“f»" .

. intetim 'dwsdend’s;totamngfsp‘%\ugz:;momhs.«; o
“erided 31 Decerriber 2000 .7p) Per share -

- Change to histb‘ﬁcai"éosi'aocox;n;ing' S

py Ofgem. Therefore, this statutory financial:

“periodis for the 15 months ended 31 Marchi -

‘ 2002A_,Du'r\ng,ih>e period, we fhave made two. -
- interm results announcements as at R
.30 Juné; 2001.and 31 December. 2001 &
_To'assist shareholders; the Groupis - ‘

- including ir-the financial statements a0 %: © - ’
" uhaudited profit and less account for the. -~
42 months ended 31 Mareh 2002 and: -

comparatives fos the 12 months ended " 7
3% March 2001, This Operating and financial
rév‘\ew.brincipally comments on resutts for -

- the- 2 months ended 31 \arch 2002,@5
~ this wilt be the, relevant. period going forward

- and ax127month against 12 montn o
" gomparison, is c’onsidere(_j more useful..-=7 0 o

 Hightights for the 12 months ended: - © .~ e

. g164 million on the profitfor the 12 months’
eri:déd 31 March 2001 of £1,087. mi\l"lori;‘

 Ucpiided’, . Unaiidted: " Unaudied -+ 12 maiths

ontis 7. 12 foonths v ipmontns v x-ended
) ok endéd

: ~aoo 308
484, - ¢ ‘940 1096 11 82
) 4

Total operating profit before-excepﬁdna\ operatingitems » R A8
Exceptional operating items . ) . (365). (43} - - (A3)
Share of joint venture exceptional charges: . " (48) L= =

' Total operating profit -
profit on disposals - '
profit on ordinarly activities
Net interest * ’

B ..\:“.1

o8, 1,160

@86) (42D Claad)

profit before tax ) 660 . 716
Tax: ‘ (95) ) 164y - (179
Minority interest T 4 - -

496 537

| ered”, 3VDec 2000 L
w3 War:2002- 131 Mar 2001 (as re_sta(ed),u :

. pr AT

B o S

Pt

T AR
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B et

profit for the financial period

EBITDA 1,044 1,485 1,561
£PS - basic 0] o 13.3p 8.3p 5.1p 14.3p 15.5p
EPS - basic excluding exceptional items {0 ‘ 19.3p 7.8p 11.5p 14.1p 15.8p
£pS — diluted () ' : » 13.2p 8.3p 5.0p 14.2p 15.4p
EPS - diluted excluding exceptional items ) 19.1p 7.8p . 114p 140p 15.7p
Dividends per sharé : 9.0p 1.8p 12p 70p 70p
@ Shown to nearest 0.1p

Directors’ rennd = Onerating and Fnancial feview
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Operating results — continuing operations and acquisitions

{Excludes exceptional operating items ()

Historicat cost total

Group turnover operating profit/(ioss)

2002 2001 2002 2001

12 months to 31 March (unaudited} £m £m £m £m
Transco 2,980 2.975 944 1,059
Telecoms 22 - (87) (43)
Lattice Enterprises , 238 206 10 -
Other corporate activities 12 8 8 (10
Pension credit - = 38 81

Less: intra-group sales (99) (98) 10 ) -
Total 3,153. 3,091 923 1,087

)] Operatmg results by segment mcludmg exceptlonal operatmg |tems are dwsclosed in note 3 to the ﬁnancxal V

statements, pages 65 and 66.

Consolidated profit for the 12 months-ended
31 March 2002 was £176 million, a fall of
£320 million on the. profit for the 12 months
ended 31 March 2001 of £496 million. -

Adjusted earnings per ordinary- share..
(before operating exceptional-items and
disposals) for continuing operations and
acquisitions were 11.5p in the 12 months .
ended 31 March 2002 comparedto 14:1p
in the 12 months ended 31 March 2001.

Results in the 12 months ended

31 March 2002 were affected by a £92
million increase in Transco’s replacement
expenditure to meet targets set by the -
Health and Safety Executive (HSE), an
adverse weather impact 12 months on

12 months of £78 million, a reduction.in
the Group pension credit of £43 million.
(following an actuarial valuation) and
Telecoms start-up costs and trading losses.
There was also additional depreciation of-
£26 million foliowing a reduction in the
asset life of meters in response to the
opening of the market to competition. This
is detailed in note 1 to the financial
statements, page 63. However, these were
offset by lower interést charges and by £30
million of the additional turnover received by
Transco under the spring 2001 National
Transmission System (NTS) entry capacity
auctions, which. had still to be returned to
customers and which will be repaid in the
year ending 31 March 2003.

Both basic and adjusted earmings per
ordinary share in the 12 months ended

31 March 2001 were reduced by

1.4p as a result of a one-off -operating

~ charge of £50 million for potential liabilities
anising from the Network Code and other
shipper issues. The Network Code liabilities
were settled in the 12 months ended

31 March 2002 at £30 million. Of the
remaining £20 million provision, £12 million
was released back to the profit and loss
account in the 12 months ended 31 March
2002 with the balance of £8 million utilised
for other shipper liabilities.

Unless disclosed ctherwise, all the following results of
Transco, Telecoms and Lattice Enterprises exclude
exceptional operating items. Exceptional items are
discussed separately in the review of the results of
each business as well as more fully under a separate
heading on pages 36 and 37.

Transco

12 months ended 31 March 2002 -

The results for the 12 months ended

" 31 March 2002 reflect the final year of the-

operation of the five-year price control

‘period for.gas. transportation implemented .

with effect from 1. April'1997. This was the -~
third full year of the current LNG storage

price. controf period |mplemented with effect

from 1 April 1999

Operating profit excluding ‘exceptional items
in the 12 months ended 31 March 2002 was
£944 million compared to £1,059 million in
the 12 months ended 31 March 2001, a
reduction of £115 million. The underlying
movements in revenues and operating costs
that caused this decrease are outlined below.

Transco’s turnover was: £2,980 million in -
the. 12 months ended. 31 March 2002
compared to £2,975.million in the 12
months ended 31 March 2001. The

£5 million increase was due to additional
turnover of £30 million recejved from the
spring 2001 NTS capacity auctions,

£13 miillion from underlying volume growth
of 1% and £40 million of other short-term
timing differences, including the effect of
disaggregating metering charges in 2001,
offset by a £78 million (3%) decrease in -
volumes because of warmer year on year
temperatures.

To measure underlying performance, Transco
calculates the effect of the weather on its
results as relatively warmer weather leads to
decreased turnover and, therefore, decreased
operating profit. The actual temperature is
measured against seasonally normal
temperature (SNT). SNT is ascertained by
reference to the trend in temperatures over
the past 35 years. The reported resuits are

“not adjusted for SNT, but underlying

operating performance can be tracked by
reference to such adjusted figures. Relative to
SNT, the weather in the 12 months ended

31 March 2002 was warm, leading to a
reduction in operating profit of £59 million,
whereas the 12 months ended 31 March
2001 was colder than SNT, increasing
operating profit by £19 million.

Operating costs of £2,036 million in the
12 months ended 31 March 2002 included
£368 million of replacement expenditure
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and £371 million of depreciation including
additional depreciation of £26 million
following an asset life review of meters (see
note 1 to the financial statements, page 63).

Operating costs of £1,916 million (excluding
£41 million Demerger costs) in the 12
months ended 31 March 2001 included
£50 million in respect of a one-off charge for
potential liabilities arising from the Network
Code and other shipper issues, £276 million

- of replacement expenditure and £343 million
. of depreciation. As discussed under the

Group resufts, the Network Code liability. was

settled during the 12 months ended 31
~March 2002 at £30 million.

Transca increased its spending on mains

replacement by £92 million in the .
12 months ended 31 March 2002'as a .
result of the programme 10 replace certain

* -ductile iron mains'that commenced in the

middle of 2000, foflowing an agreement
with the HSE to replace by the end of 2002

-an additional 2,360 km of ‘ductile iron mains.

Depreciation increased by £28 million
largely due to the additional depreciation on
meters referred to above.

Excluding replacement expenditure,
depreciation and the one-off charge for
potential liabilities from the Network Code
and other shipper issues, the underlying cost
base in the 12 months ended 31 March
2002 was £50 million higher than during the

12 months ended 31 March 2001. This was
- betause of a £45 million increase in.

pension costs following the actuarial

valuation (see page 36), an £18 million

increase in the Gas Transporter Licence fee
that Transco has to pay to Ofgem (Transco
is permitted to recover this fee by increasing
future transportation charges) and a

£14 million increase in the price of gas used
in- operating the system partly offset by other
cost reductions of £27 miltion.

In-addition, an exceptional operating charge
of £100 million was made in.the

12 months ended 31 March 2002
comprising a £50 million charge for
impairment of LNG storage assets and

£50 million restructuring costs..This is
discussed under Exceptional items on
pages 36 and 37.

Direct manpower at the end of March 2002
was 14,161, which is 214 lower than at the
end of March 2001 as a result of the
transfer of First Connect to Lattice
Enterprises on 31 March 2002, partly offset
by recruitment of operational staff to ensure
compliance with working time regulations.

Regulatory price control

Transco was subject to a price control
formula agreed with Ofgem after taking into
account, amongst other factors, Transco's
operating costs, capital expenditure and
replacement expenditure, cost of capital and




o ,.es mrllron at'31 Maich 200t -

transportatlon volumes for the pericd Apnl
- 1997 to March 2002

The formula‘ |noludes a van'able known-as the
. K-factor which is used to adjust allowed
‘revenues for a particular formula year {(which -
operates from 1 Apiit each year) for any

accumulated under-recovery or over- recovery'

of formula alfowed revenue from prior years.
The K-factor must be accolntedforon a:
recerpts basrs and cannot be accrued

. Wrth the dlsaggregatron of the: smgle pnce

- ".control formulainto the. three components y
o “Transportation, Metenng and. Metér, Reading:
** from 1 Apiil 2000; the value of over-/under -

: recovery attributable tor each element is -

. termed-KT:+KM and KR réspectively andis *
o separately determrned for: each component o
Ofgem-has agreed that ‘any over /under- o

recovery attributable:to-the” Metenng and

- Meter Readlng businesses, as a3t March
-2002: may.be carried forward as part -of the

: ransportatron K-factor. This:wil 0

.apportroned between the: parate

k ’._Transportatron Owner and: Local Distribution:

‘ il _Zone. price ‘controls appllcable from 1 Apnl
‘2002 in the ratro 17: 83 e :

Lo AOfgem has agreed that £27 mlllron of Gas

Transporter Licence fees, paid.by. Transco ln
.jthe formula penod eénded 31:March 2002,
- can also be;:carried forward as part of the
) 'Transportatlon K- factor .

,.

S AE3T March 2002 the aooumulated net -

_ valug of under- recovered revenues, tor
-be carried forward in‘the Transportatlon

. Kfactor, is estimated at arcund £38° million

T The value “of over-recovered revenues was

. The regulatory real rate of return for the

" ./2001/02 formula year to31 March 2002

. was 820 (2000/01. formula year 8.8%). The:
- - cumulative regulatory realrate of retum for

“ the five formula’ years was-8.5%. as;~
»._acompared to the Monopolres -and Mergers
~Commission’s: (MMC) benchmark for the
' :whole formula penod of ! o

The results for Transcos five egulatory
" years i, the flve—year penod 031, March -
2002 are set out .on: pages 95 and 96

'Transco operatlng profit (before .
- exceptlonal operatrng |tems) £m
’ I Op_eratmg profit - I Wrth weather effect

1,600

R : -
-
=

1003

(19)
(12 months Dec Dec " Mar Mar
- ended) 1999 2000 - - 2001*  2002*
*(unauditeg)
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frestructurmg programme ik

'."Perrodlc ReVlew can ‘be tfound‘?'ln the::

‘Telecoms compnse the. Group T
“telecommunications: operatlons Wthh are
. 186k, the Group’s fixed. fibre: optic: i , )
telecommuniications business, and- SST the -
“mobile- mfrastruoture company The' strateglc :
’OpthﬂS for. 186k (lncludlng sale orpartial

i ‘resolvrng the future
B the year gnding 31

to'aloss of £43 million in: the12 months:,
- sources of. the operatlng Ioss before
“continued. start-up costs-at1 86k as i

' ‘completed it ‘network and tradlng 1osses.
--together With'soj

_ : Southern_;'»Centra_l a
* loops: Tufnover in.t

(12 months ended)

. e .
-] . :
' 1,200 aa‘_ :
39
800 ~
00" TR el o .
. O » _— _— —

As-at 31 March 2002, Transco’s estimated
regulatory value was £13,289 million - -
(31 March 2001.£12,705 million) against”
the MMC’s assumptions of £13,328 mllllon

(31 March 2001 £13081 mllllon)

A Perrodrc Revrew to establlsh the prrce
control formulae:for the five- -year period -

_ beginning 1 April 2002 was completed in--

2001. After careful consideration, the Board,
accepted Ofgem’ s Final Proposals. The
operatronal expendrture targets set out ln s

restructunng costs of £50

Regulatlon sectlon on: :pages 48 10'5

sale) are. berng revrewed with a' vrew to
'he_busrness durlng ;

ended 31:March 2001 The principal:

‘exceptronal operatlng itéms were the

origs ff costs at-SS

drr;

" ended 31 March 2002 totalling £27 millicri-of
‘whrch the Groups share was: £19 mrlllon

T 2002+ 2001*: ;30
Total throughput (TWh): R
- At actual temperatires . 1 094 ."'1,116, 1,101
- ALSNT ©o41250 11120 1118
Operating costs 2,036 13916

(before exceptionat dperating items) . o )
Replacement expendituret 368 276, 249

Depreciation’ 37 343 332
Capital expenditure 818 722 658
Direct manpower : o

Year-end headcount 14,161 14,263

14,375 14,

1 included within operating costs above
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£11 million. mainly in respect of a 20-year . -.
contract valued in tens of millions of pounds

- to-supply nationwide network and co-

location- services to Hutchison 3G. Costs.

'included £9 million of depreciation ‘

At the end of-October 2001, the Group $ Jornt 1

" venture, SST, becarhe d wholly owned
- subsidiary when the: Group acquired the
~-remaining 50% of the company-fora

consideration of $10 million (£7 million): SST . A
has generated tumover during the 12 months S

_The Groups share of operatrng Iosses S '

(50%:3hare pre:acquisition; 100% share
post-acqursrtron) before exceptlonal

. ‘operating:items of SST was £31 mllllon R
. .Compared to'a-share of operating losses of .

£9:million in‘the 12-months.ended ‘
31; March 2001.-During the 12 months i+ ©
ended’ 31 March 2002,-SST incurred; one- off‘ s

'costs totallmg £13. mrlllon including -

£10 mllllon in respect ofa European ottrce
which"was'closed when SST became a '

‘wholly owned subsrdrary

PN

. In addrtlon there were exceptlonal costs of
. £298 millicn; being a £250 million - -~ -
- write- -down-of -186k’s fixed assets and--

£48 million:for the ‘Group’s, share of SST ’
exceptror\al tems. The'£48 miillion

(12 rmonths ended 31 March 2001 £nil)- :
‘__,related 1o awnte -off of. SST's’ mvestment ll't R
-~ Sofrer, a: French tower Construction * e

= company (£16 mllllon) and the Groups
“'share -of-goodwill write-offs y.SST;. g
v prrncrpally in respect of its. Aenal acqursrtlon
‘:(£32 million). These, exceptronal charges "

- are discussed in more’ detail under

: Exceptlonal rtems on pages 36 and 37

: -‘Lattrce Enterpnses |ncludes Advantlca

Lattrce Property, TLG Groupand' Lattice-
Enerdy. Semvices. From 31: March 2002, Flrst

»’.Connect Wwill.also be. |ncluded in Lattice ™

Enterpnses Forthe'12-months ended:* =
31‘ March 2002 the results. of Frrst Connect
are held wrthln Transco s results

. 51'2 sonths ended 31 March 2002
- Total operatrng profrt before ‘exceptional

o "‘T'ran,sco qperating'costs (before
.. -exceptional operating items) (OPEX)-£m

.- I Base opex -<- M Depreciation
| Replacement expendrture B One-off opex
2,000 B 3 m o

o ) G
. 50
1,500 200 249 278
o 330 k<73 RN
1,000 :
) . 1,220
500 1208 1247 ed I
9 .

(12 months  Dec Dec Mar
ended) 1999 2000 2001* 2002’
Piemntars! rmme 4 Mneben ~and Bannainl rackaos

RTVS SN

oz

et

T ATARE
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items for Lattice Enterprises in the

12 months ended 31 March 2002 was
£10 million compared to £nil in the

12 months ended 31 March 2001.

Advantica produced an operating profit

of £5 million in the 12 months ended

31 March 2002 (12 months ended

31 March 2001 loss of £1 million). In May
2001, Advantica purchased for £18 million
the US-based company, Stoner Associates’
Inc, and Stoner Associates Europe Lid,
which specialise in the development and-
marketing of commercial; off-the-shelf ]
network simulation-based solutions for the -
gas, electricity, petroleum and water. .. -
industries.- Advantica. increased its external -
non-Group sales to £42 million from -

£25 million in the .12 months ended

31 March 2001

LG Group generated an operating. loss
of £3 million in the 12 months ended 31
March 2002 including a £2 million write-
down in residual values and £2 million-of -
investment write-offs (12.months ended
31 March 2001 £5 million loss including
a £5 million write-down in residual values).

Lattice Property's operating profit amounted
to £10 million in the 12 months ended
31 March 2002; compared to £7 milionin -
the 12 months ended 31 March 2001.

During the 12 months ended 31 March
2002, £38 million. (12 months ended

31 March 2001 £32 million) of the provision
for environmental costs and £16 million

(12 months ended 31 March 2001 -

£10 million) of property portfolio restructuring
costs were utilised from the respective
provisions. At the beginning of April 2001, a
Group provision of £295 million was brought
forward to cover the environmental costs of
. decontaminating old gas manufacturing sites.
After the spend in the 12 months ended

31 March 2002 and the unwmdmg of
discount, the Group provision carried forward
as at 31 March 2002 was £266 million.

Lattice Energy Services'incurred an
operating loss of £1 milion in the 12-months
ended 31 March 2002 (12 months ended
31 March 2001 operating loss of £1 million).

Other corporate activities
Other corporate activities include Eastlands
and Lattice Insurance.

Group results

3 months to 31 March 2001

Total operating profit for the 3 months
ended 31 March 2001 was £459 million
compared to £550 million (at historical cost)
in the 3 months ended 31 March 2000. The
reduction was principally caused by
reduced Transco operating profits, Telecoms
start-up costs and a reduced pension credit,
the latter discussed under a separate
heading. There were no exceptional
operating items in this period.

Transco’s operating profit for the 3 months
ended 31 March 2001 was £454 million
compared. to £519 million in the same.3
month period in the previous year. Transco's
turnover of £342 million in the 3 months
ended 31 March 2001 was the same as
the 3 months ended 31 March 2000. An
increase of £565 million arising from higher.
volumes -due to the colder year on year
temperatures was offset by lower prices.

Transco’s operating costs.of £488 million in .

the 3 months ended- 31 March 2001
included £64 million replacement -
expendrture and’£93 million” of deprecratlon
including £6 million following arvasset life !

© review of meters (see note 1 to the frnanoral

statements page 63)

Transco S operatlng costs of £423 mrllron
in the 3 months.ended 31 March 2000»
included £37 million replacement . -

: expendlture and £82 mrllron of depreuatron

Transco rncreased rts spendrng on mains - -
replacement by £27 million in the 3'months
ended 31 March 2001 due to the programmé
to replace certain ductile iron mains that :

: commenced in the middle_of 2000.

Excludlng replacement expendnture and.
depreciation, the underlying cost base in.
the 3 months ended 31 March 2001 was
£27 million higher than during the

3 'months ended 31 March 2000. This
was mainly due to a £16 million.increase
in.the price ‘of gas used-in operating the .

* system, the additional costs of facilitating

restructuring and growth (including the
development of separate Metering and
Connections businesses) and the upward
pressure on contractor rates as demand
for skilled labour outstripped supply.

Transco’s direct manpower at the end of
March 2001 was 14,375, 10 higher than at
the end of March 2000. -~

Telecoms’ operating losses in the 3 months
ended 31 March.2001 of £17 million arose
from 186k start-up costs of £12 million”

as well as a share in losses of SST ef

£5 million. Lattice Enterprises produced

an operating profit of £1 million in the

3 months ended 31 March 2001 with
Advantica as the primary contributor.

Group pension arrangements

The rising cost of the current final salary’
pension scheme, combined with changes to
the State retirement provision, has caused
us to review our pension arrangements.

While we will continue the existing defined
benefit final salary scheme for current
employees, in common with many other
companies we have introduced a ‘defined
contribution’ arrangement for new
employees joining from April 2002. Under
the new arrangement, which has been
added to the Lattice Group Pension
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Scheme, both the employee and employer
make contributions, with the pension based
on accumulated funds. The result will be a
more cost-effective and flexible pension
scheme in the future for Group companies.

Pension credit

The pension credit is linked with the
actuarial valuation of the Lattice Group
Pension Scheme as at 31 March 2001 and
represents the difference between the total
Statement of Standard Accounting Practice
(SSAP) .24 cost and the fair recharge to
business units: It is-shown separately in

‘the Segmental analysis in note 2 to the .
. finaricial statements, page 64. '

"Pensions have been accounted for on'a

SSAP 24 basis. Lattice is required‘to adopt
Financial Reporting Standard (FRS) 17 in
full by the year ending 31 ‘March 2004.

Total operating profrt from the pension credrt
in'the 15'months ended 31 March 2002
was £56 million, comprising £18.million for
the 3 months ended.31 March 2001 and
£38 miliion for the 12 months ended

31 March 2002 compared to £81 million in
the 12 months ended 31 March 2001. The
reduction of £43 million in the 12 months
ended 31. March 2002 is principaily due to
the findings of the actuarial valuation as at

31 March 2001.

Offsetting the pension credii, thereAwas a

charge of £93 million made to the business

-units in'the 15 months ended 31 March

2002.

Exceptional operating items for both the.

12 months and 15 months ended 31 March
2002 total £413 million (12 months ended
31 March 2001: Demerger costs of £43
mitlion).

Transco has impaired its LNG storage
assets by £50 million to reflect forecast
future cash flows under cument regulatory.
arrangements. This charge has been
treated as exceptional. :

Restructuring costs, mainly redundancy, of .
£65 million relating to Transco (£50 million)
and Advantica (£15 million) have been

included within exceptional operating items.

There was a Telecoms exceptional charge
of £298 million being £48 million for the
Group's share of SST's exceptional items
and £250 million for an exceptional write-
down of 186K’s fixed assets. The

£48 million SST charge comprises an
exceptional operating charge of £16 million
(Group share) to write off SST's investment
in Sofrer, a French tower construction
company, following a sudden collapse in
the French market. The French tower
construction company has been placed in
judicial administration by the French courts
and SST does not expect to recover its



. Proﬁt :on drsposal of ﬁxed assets

original investment. A further exceptional
operating item of £32 million was the
Group's pre-acquisition share of a £63 million
goodwill impairment made by SST, principally
relating to its Aerial acquisition in-2000.

- In the light of continuing adverse conditions
in the telecoms market, the future of 186k is
being reviewed. The Directors are .
considering a number of options. (i ncludrng
sale of partial sale), and consider.it -
appropriate to write- down: 186K’$ dssets.to-

" theirbest estlmate ol‘ current recoverable .

. amodnt. Therefore ‘an exceptional charge ofs
- £250 mrllron has been bocked in the 15

months ended 31 March 2002 tor wrrte down )

186K’s frxed assets to £89 mllllon ;

‘-Dunng the: period, thie, All Employee Share, .

Ownership. Plan: (AESOP) sold BG shares at~

a profit of £50 million for.the 15 months
‘ended-31 March 2002 comprising-.
£19 mllllon for the, 3 months ended -

* 31 March 2001 :and £31 million for the -

12 months ended 31 March 2002

Profrt on the sale of_other frxed assets in
the 15 months ended 31 March 2002 was’

£73 million, comprising £nil in.the 3 months -

ended 31 March 2001 and a profit.of -

£73 million, in.the .12:months ended .. "
31 March 2002.compared to.profits of .| <.

£24 million in the 12 months ended .
31 March 2001. The profit in the l
12 months ended 31.March 2002 was -
principally due to Lattice Property whlch
.eamed drsposal profrts of £82 mrllron

C lnterest A : o
_Lattice. Groups net. lnterest payable in the

15 months ended 31 March 2002 was

£481 million. Lattice Group's net interest. .

payable feli to £386 million in.the, 12 months
ended-31, March 2002 from.£427: mllllon in .-
the12 months ended 31 March 2001 Thrs .

reflects lower rnterest rates

i The total |nterest charge for the 12 months s

ended 31 March- 2002 inciudes £17 mrllron :

-arising from the unwrndrng of discounted:

long- term: provisions:for’ envrronmental oosts o

(12 months ended- 31 March 2001
£18 million). There are no cash ﬂows
. associated with this. portron of the rnterest
. charge k :

‘ .31 March 2001 is primarily due to reduced
) operatrng profit, a special perision: payment’
-of £275 million as well as increased worklng

Taxatron ‘

Lattice Group's tax charge was £1 51 mllllon
for the 15 months ended 31 March 2002.
The tax charge for the 12 months ended
31 March 2002 was £56 million as against
£164 million’in the 12 months ended

31 March 2001, reflecting lower operating
profits. The histdrical cost effective tax rate
was 24.6% for the 12 months ended

31 March 2002 compared to 24.8% for the
12 months ended 31 March 2001 and
reflects the adoption of FRS 19. FRS 19 -
reguires full provisioning for deferred tax.
As permitted by FRS 19, the Group
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- Transco .capltal expendlture in. the

discounts its deferred tax provision.

Transco has successfully appealed to the
Special Commissioners against
assessments issued by the Inland Revenue
for the years 1995 to 1998 inclusive, related
to the tax treatment of replacement
expenditure; The Special Commissioners

_determined that the replacement

expenditure was. revenue in nature, and so

tax-deductible, as Transco:contended. The . -

inland Revénue has decrded that it wrll not

‘appeal to: the ngh Court

: ACaprtal expendrture and replacement
expendrture g

In: the 18 months ended 31‘ March 2002

‘ ,’the Group s. total capltal expendrture was }
R 498 million; comprisinig*£250_rmillion:i in..

the 3 months ended 31 March, 2001 and

£1,248 mrllron in: the" 12! months ended
3% March 2002 compared to £848 mrllron
‘ ‘rn the 12 months ended 31 March 2001

12 months ended 31" March 2002 was
£818 million compared to £722 milliori

in the'12, months ended: 3t March 2001.
This-increase was mainly the result of
expendrture on new:NTS-and' other high -
pressure plpelrne prorects Telecoms’ caprtal
expendlture in the 12:months ended

31'March 2002 was £291: million (12 months'
\ended 31 March. 2007 £102 mrllron)

of which £251 mrllron (12 -moniths ended

- 31 March 2001897 mlllron) related to-
"completlon of 186k's: network. Lattice .
Enterpnses caprtal expendrture inithe .

. f 12 months ended 31 March 2002 was -
" £144 Fiiflion (12 months énded 31 March
2001 £121: million) of. whrch ‘£125. mllllon
~ (12'months-ended 3t March 2001
-~ £103: million) was expendlture by TLG Group
‘\-on commercral vehrcles and other assets

Cash flow

- Cashinflow trom contrnumg operatrons

.. before: exceptlonal iterns; was £2,238 mrlllon
- for the. 15 months’ ended: 31 March 2002; -
comprising £1,137- mlllron in, the 3 months
*“ended 31 March 2001 and £1,101 million.-
~'in'the'12.months:ended: 31 ‘March:2002 -

compared to £1,583 milioniin the 12 months -

~ended:31 March 2001.The. decreas_e in the
. 12 months ended 31-Mafch. 2002 -

compared to the 12 months ended

caprtal

" Cash outflow relatrng to operating

exceptional items was £74 million in the

15 months ended 31 March 2002 with

£9 million for the 3 months ended 31 March
2001 and £65 million for the 12 months
ended 31 March 2002 compared to

£41 million in the 12 months ended

31 March 2001. Exceptional cash outflows
in both periods included environmental
expenditure and restructuring costs.

- £347 million in the: 12 months ended.

' reﬂects lower rnterest rates

-.31 March.2001: and' £205 million-pai

" the 12 months ended 31 March 200:

. compared to £213 mrllron in the 12.moiths
‘ended 31 March 2001 z

: 31,-.Mar‘ch 2001 and,.,£1»,264»mllllon in’
sthe: 12 monthis ended 31 March’ 2002 AU ¢
“compared to £878° mllllon in the 12 months S
‘ended 31 March 2001 = © 7T g

2002, '$26 million (£18 mrllron) was paid’ to
vacqurre ‘Stoner Assodiates Inc and Stoner .
-Associates Europe Ltd-and $10 mrlllon
’(£7 mllllon) Wwas: pald to. acqurre the
' remarnlng 50% of SST S

' Shares were sold.by the AESOP for r
) proceeds of £78 million in the. 15. mont S
.ended 31 March 2002 £28 million-in the
-3 months ended 31"March 2001 and .
i the 12 months ended 31 March 200 "
‘ Recerpts rn respect of the drsposal of othe
~£181 milion in the 15 months ended 31
. ended 31 March 2001 and £165 mrlllon rn
j'the 12 months ended 31 March 20027
»compared to £125 mrllron for the 12 months
-.ended 31 March 2001, Recerpts in both:
] Net borrowmgs

‘Increased to £6,058 million'at 31 March . L

: £275 million into the Lattice Group Pension
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.~

Retumns on investments and servicing of -
finance accounted. for net cash expenditure
of £398 miillion in the 15 months ended.
31 March 2002, comprising £51 million in: -
the 3 months ended 31 March 2001 and -

31-March 2002 compared to. £384 million” - .
in the-12 months ended 31 March 2001.
The- decrease 12 months ori 12 months

Taxatron pard was £248 mllllon ln the
15'months ended 31 March 2002: wr
£43 million’ paid in the 3 months ended

Payments to acqurre subsrdrary and
associated undertaklngs and other fixed
assets amounted'to £1,517- million with e

£253,m|lllon,,rn the 3'months ended "

In the 15 and 12 moriths, ended 31 March L R

£50 mitlion in'the”12 months® ended
31:March 2002 compared to £28 million:

fixed assets and investrients were

March. 2002 with £16 million in the 3 months‘ '

penods arose marnly from property dlsposals i o

Net borrowrngs for- contrnurng operatrons

2002 fromy £5,187 mrllron at' 31 March 2001
The increase is due.to a specral payment | of S

Scheme utilising the existing SSAP 24
pension provision together with increased
capital expenditure and replacement
expenditure.

Net borrowings is spiit between the utility
(Transco Holdings sub-group) and the non-
utility group as-shown in the table overleaf.

Lattice Group shareholders’ funds as at

31 March 2002 were £(901) million
compared with £(719) million as at 31 March

Nirartare’ rannrt — Nrarotinn and financial raeviow
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2001, split £(1,255) million for the wutility and
£354 million for non-utility operations. As at
31 March 2002, the gearing ratio (net
borrowings as a percentage of total debt

plus equity after the restatement of Transco's
assets to their regulatory asset value) was
51% compared 1o 48% as at 31 March 2001.

Both short and long-term.cash flow forecasts
are produced on a frequent basis to assist in
identifying the liquidity requirements of the
Group. These are supplemented by a )
financial headroom position which is supplied
-to the Board regularly to demonstrate funding
adequacy for at least a 12-month period. The
Group also maintains a minimum level of
committed facilities in support of that
objective and these are detailed below. -

As at 31 March 2002, tattice Group had- -
unused, uncommitted multi-currency
borrowing facilities of £1.433 billion. In
addition, the Group had £0.863 billion of
short-term (364 day) undrawn committed
facilties and £0.778 billion of long-term
undrawn committed facilties.

As at 31 March 2002, Lattice Group had a
US$1.25 billion Euro Commercial Paper
Programme (US$1.2 billion unutilised); a

US Commercial Paper Programme of US$2.5
billion unutiised; a-US$0.5 billion Extendible
Commercial Note Programme (unutilised); -
and a Euro Medium Term Note Programme
of €6.0 billion (€0.6 billion unissued).

Treasury policy »

The Group’s funding programme and debt
management is split between Transco plc
and Transco Holdings. pic which supports the
activities of the regulated utility and Lattice
Group Holdings Limited which supports the
non-utility businesses of the Group. Lattice’s
Treasury department raises all the funding for
the Group and manages interest rate and
foreign exchange rate risk.

The Group has separate financing
programmes for Transco Holdings. Al funding
is approved by the Finance Committee of the
Board, and the Finance Committee of the
appropriate Group subsidiary undertaking’s
Board and the use of derivative financial
instruments is controlled by policy guidelines
set by the Board.

Details of the maturity, currency and interest
rate profile of the Group’s borrowings as at
31 March 2002 are shown in notes 17 to 20

Net borrowings £m
as at 31 March 2002

Transco plc {ring-fenced) 5.177)
Transco Holdings plc (1,337)
Total utitity borrowings (6,514)
Non-utitity funds G} 456
Net »G_ro_u_p borrowings {6,058)

i) includes £230m held by Lattice insurance

of the financial statements, pages 77 to 80.

Transco’s financial position enables it to
borrow on the wholesale capital and money
markets and most of its borrowings are
through public bonds and commercial
paper. The borrowings of Transco/Transco
Holdings contain no restrictive covenants.

The Group places surplus funds on the
money markets usually in the form of short-

term fixed deposits which are invested with * .

approved banks and counterpartles Deta|ls

of the Group's short-term investments as'at.
31 March 2002 are shown in-note 16 to the

financial statements page 76

) There now eX|st withiry the Group different

credit rated enttties. Transco. plc has a credit .

rating of A2/A. Transco Holdings plc has been

separately rated A3/A-. It is a condition of the
regulatory ring-fence.around Transco pic that

it uses reasonable endeavours'to maintain an
investment grade credit rating. Lattice Group -
Holdings Limited does not have a rating.

The main risks arising from Latlice’s ‘
financing activities are set out below. The -
Board reviews and agrees policies for
managing each risk and they are ;
summarised below

Refinancing risk management

The Board principally controls refinancing
risk by limiting the amount of financing
obligations (both principat and interest)
arising on borrowings in any 12-month
period, and by specifying a minimum
average duration for borrowings. This
policy restricts the Group from.having an
excessively large amount of debt to

refinance in a given time-frame. During the -

year, a mixture of short-term debt and long-.
term debt was issued.

Interest rate risk management

The interest rate-exposure . of the Lattice
Group arising from'its borrowings and
deposits is managed by the use of fixed
and fioating rate debt, interest rate swaps;
swaptions and forward rate agreements.
The Group's interest rate risk management
policy is to seek to minimise total financing
costs (ie interest costs and changes in the
market value of debt) subject to constraints
so that even with: large movements in
interest rates, neither the interest cost nor
the total financing cost can exceed pre-

Group Gearing (Debl/Debt + Equity
adjusted to Regulatory value) %

o0 3 o s
" -
5 oo {

0 [J o §

Dec Dec Mar  Mar
1999 2000 2001 2002
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set limits.

Some of the bonds in issue from Transco
Holdings are index-linked, ie their cost is
linked to changes in the UK Retail Price
Index (RPY). Management believes that these
bonds provide a good hedge for Transco
revenues which are also RP linked under
the price control formula.

The performance of the Treasury
department in interest rate risk management

- is measured by comparing the: actual total

financing costs of its debt with those of a

-péssive!y-man‘aged benchmark portfolio.

: Forelgn exchange risk management
~ Lattice Group has a policy of hedging
.certain contractually committed foreign

- exchange transactions over a prescribed

minimum size. It covers 75% of such
transactions expected to occur up to six

months in-advance and 50% of transactions

in the 8 to 12 month pericd in advance:

- Cover generally takes the form of forward

sale or purchase of foreign currencies and
must always relate to undeﬂymg operational
cash ﬂows

Counter_party risk management
Counterparty risk arises from the investment

" of surplus funds and from the use of

derivative instruments. The Board has

agreed a policy for managing such risk,
which is controlled through credit limits,
approvals and monitoring procedures. |

" Derivative financial instruments held for

purposes other than trading

As part of its business operations, Lattice

is exposed to risks arising from fluctuations
in interest rates and exchange rates. Lattice
uses off-balance sheet derivative financial
instruments (derivatives) to manage
exposures of this type and as such they are
a useful tool in reducing risk. Lattice's policy
is not to use derivatives for trading
purposes. Derivative transactions can, to
varying degrees, carry both counterparty
and market risk.

Lattice enters into interest rate swaps to
manage the composition of floating and
fixed rate debt, and so hedge the exposure
of borrowings to interest rate movements.
Lattice enters into foreign cumency swaps
to manage the currency composition of
borrowings and so hedge the exposure to

Maturity of March 2002 net borrowings
£m

Over 5 years 3,635 N \\ Within 1 year 346
o 1to2vyears 492
2 %0 3years 517

3to4 years 68

4 to 5 years 1,000

Yotal= 6,058



exchange rate movements. Certain
agreements are combined foreign currency
and interest rate swap transactions. Such
agreements are known as cross-currency
swaps. k

Lattice enters into forward rate agreements.
to hedge interest rate risk on short-term debt
and money market investments. Forward ~.
rate agreements are commitments to fix an

‘mterest rate that is to.be pald or-received on -

L a notlonal deposit of specrfled maturity,

s commencrng ata future specified date

' ]Valuatron and sensrtlvrty analyS|s :

Lattice: calculates the fair value: of debt and .

derivative-instruments. by dlscountrng all-;

. future cash flows by the;market vield curve

- at the balance sheét date..In the case of
instruments. with optionality,-the Black’s

. variation: of the BIack-Scholes model is:
»used to calculate falr value, -

For debt and denvatrve lnstruments held
“the Group utilises a sensitivity analysis .-~
technique t6 evaluate the effect that
changes in relevant rates or prices will.
have on the market value. of such )
lnstruments -

. As at 31.March 2002 the potentlal change

-in the fair value of the aggregation of fong-

term debt and derivative instrumerits Wasl .
£66 million (31 December.2000 £57 - ./
million) assuming a 10%- change in the
level of mterest rates

. ~Busrness nsks :
The business risks- within the Group are
summansed on- pages 51 to 52

Fi Fnanclal outlook . .

"The main focus in the year. endlng

31 March 2003 is to ensure that. Transco'is

in a'strong position to achieve Ofgem’s <.

regulatory targets by-2003. To this end
. :Transcohas begun-an extensive -

: restructunng programme; which’ |t is.
estimated. will: cost: approxrmately £230

~ milliori, Of this; £50:million has'already. been ‘

charged in the accounts forthe 15 and -

- 12 months ended 3t: March 2002-and the
* balance will be-charged over the next 12
to 18 months ’

Ina dlftrcult market, SST is on .schedule to
- become EBITDA positive towards the end
of 2002.

The strategic options for 186k (including-

sale or partial sale) are being. reviewed and
will be resolved during the current financial
year.

Qur Enterprises sector will continue actively
to-manage its portfolio of businesses,
nurturing those growth opportunities
complementary to the Group's focus on
energy delivery.
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. guarantee relatrng 1t0'BG Group s lnterests
in: the Karachaganak gas condensate field;

" 2002 announced its decision to ptosecute’

- resulted i in‘a fatality. Transco is assrstrng th

The agreement was. tormalrsed with: ther: -

As g result: atetal,of 2,360 km of medium
. pressure’ ductlle irons plpes are required:to -
- be replaced by the end ot 2002

Commitments and contingencies -
Note 25 to the financial statements, pages
83 to 85, details the- Groups commitments -
(including those for capital expendrture) and
contingencies. The Group proposes to meet
these commitments from both the operatrng
cash flows of the busrness and exrstlng
lines of credlt :

in- 2001, Transco was released from a C

number of guarantees it: provrded in. relatlon :

to-BG Group's obllgatlons |ncludrng the

As a result ofa tatal accrdent ln Larkhall~ln-,-
December, 1999 in whlch four. pecple died,
the Scottrsh Crown Office on. 28 February

Transco for. Culpable Homlcrde and. brea
of the Health: & Safety at Work Act in-the
alternatlve.lA tnal date lS awarted

The HSE Report |nto the fatal’ accrdent
Dundee.in.October 2000 :in whrch two‘

people dled is currently with: the Procura or ’
. Fiscal. A decrsron is awarted i

in-the death of one person HSE
1nvestlgat|ons are contlnumg .

On 1 Apnl 2002 an explosron at Cli heroe”

authontles ln thelr mvestrgatlons

_In 2000 Transco revrewed lts pollcy on the
. replacement of some 4,200 km of medlum

pressure- ductile-iron pipes. As & - - ;.
consequence, Transco agreed, with. the.

HSE; an accelerated ‘programime of et I : s

T anncrpal aooountlng pol'cles .

Pnncrpal accounting policies are. shown on’
‘;pages 53 to 55. As discussed earlier'the. «
,Group has changed- its accouriting conventron
- from: modrt" ed hrstoncal cost to hlstoncal cost

replacement for.certain ductile: iron plpes

issuie of an HSE: lmprovement Notice.

There are hlstonc pensrons clalms originally:- -

lodged agalnst British-Gas:ple (niow. Transco
pic). relating to provisions in the pension:-

scheme which, until 1890, restricted- access .
to the pension scheme for individuals. on the

basis of the number of hours worked per

week..Such provision may amount to: indirect .
sex discrimination where women account for 3
a significant maijority of those affected. Where'

such discrimination exists and cannot be .
objectively justified, there' may be liability.
There are currently approximately 1,000 stich
claims with the possibility of more claims
being lodged by current employees who
worked part time between 1976 and 1990.
The claims are now proceeding through the
Employment Tribunals following the House of
Lords’ ruling confirming that provided that
claims afe brought within six months of
temmination of employment, an employee ¢an
claim in respect of any losses suffered from
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1976 onwards The cases have been stayed

until later in 2002 pending decisions ir’ a-

number of test cases brought-against vanous .
other compames These claims are sublect o -

an lndemnrty given by Centrica plc ‘entéred:

into when: Centrica pic demerged ffom British - }

Gas pl¢ on 17 February 1997 in respect of
those individuals who were Centrica- ‘

employees. Transco plc has. lodged a cIalms N
’ notlce with Centnca plc under this rndemnrty

B _,The Group has received a number of cla ms AT
' “and: antrcrpates recelvrng further ' clarms i
}..;respect of employer’s liability i msurance
_ - While'the Directors. believe that nos lndeual s
clalm would be srgnrf carit, £18 mlllron is held S
v«f(provrsron made in 2000) against the llkely

level of clarms in excess of i rnsurance

_reserves. The Group is insured for such
- “claims which occurred in'the post-
_'~fpnvatlsatlon years and partially insured for-
" such‘pre- pnvatrsatlon claims. An lndemnlty
£ agreement entered lnto at Demergerwill = -
pply for- the purpose of detémining Irabllrtles T
between Lattice and BG Group/Centrrca for -
) sUch pre- pnvatrsatlon clalms ‘ . ‘

R : E 4Transco is ln drspute wrth Srernens Metenng B
On-14 November 2001 an explosron at o
Cavendlsh Mill, Ashtcn- -under-Lyne resulted B

Ltd with regard.to Eleétronic Token Meters ‘

»‘provrded by Siemens. Metering Ltd to - :
~:-Transco. At present, the parties are seekrng ‘

- o, séttle: the dispute: If these discussions do
"ot réach & satisfactory conclusion, it is.

possrble that Transco will issué formai -

,-'proceedlngs agalnst Siemens Metenng Ltd
- No! proceedlngs have yet been.issued. *

DR Followrng a'test of Electronic Token Meters
‘in-Walés, a decision will be taken by .
:.Transco as to whether formal proceedings |
;" should be lssued and rf 80, as to the value
of the: clarm v

G Adoptlon of new accountmg
'--“standards

. FRS: 18 Accountlng Polrcres and FRS 19

7" i*Deferred Taxation” were adopted in the

“pefiod to 31-March2002. FRS 17

'Retirement Benefrts must be adopted fully
.dunng the year ending 31 March 2004.

“An outline of the requirement of these

“standards and the material impact is

“discussed in note 1 to the financial

statements page 63.

US« GAAP reconciliation

‘As anon-registrant with the Securities and

Exchange Commission (SEC), the Group is
not required to prepare information on the
basis of US Generally Accepted Accounting
Principles (GAAP). However, in view of the
Proposed Merger with National Grid, which is
a SEC registrant, the Group has chosen o
include in note 31 to the financial statements,
pages 91 to 94, additional information

_prepared in accordance with US GAAP,

Directors' report ~ Operating and financial review
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including significant differences between UK
and US GAAP. Transco, the Group’s principal
subsidiary, is an SEC registrant by virtue of
debt securities fisted on the New York Stock
Exchange and within its Annual Report and
Accounts can also be found additiona)
information prepared in accordance with US
GAAP,

Genera n’a‘ormaﬁ

Directors
~ The names of the present D|rectors and
biographical details are given on page 32
At every Annual General Meeting one third
of the Directors must retire by rotation and
may be re-appointed and those Directors
who ‘were elected or last re-elected three
years previousty must retire 'and may be
re-appointed (Article 90). Details of those
Directors standing for re-election are glven
in the Notice of Annual General Meeting.

Employees . : :

The total number of Group employees at

31 March 2002 was 17,601. The workforce
is supplemented by outside contractors (the
equivalent of 7,895 full-time employees for
the period ended 31 March 2002). Each
part of the business has processes in place
to communicate matters of importance to its
employees, including the use of electronic
mail and in-house publications, as well as
videos and briefing meetings. ’

Terms and conditions of employment,
including rates of pay, are determined by-
individual businesses for levels below top
management. The businesses determine
arrangements consistent with the market in
which they operate.

The majority of employees are members of
trade unions and both formal and informal
mechanisms operate for collective
consultation. The primary trade unions
representing employees are Unison, the

Substantlal shareholders

The euro ) o
in January 2002 the euro was introduced
as the cash cunency in' 12 European Union
countries. This has had minimal impact on
the operations of the Lattice Group. The UK
may introduce the euro at a later date
requiring sterling to convert irevocably into
the euro. The Lattice Group's assets,

GMB Union and the Transport and General -
- Workers Union. There have been no work

stoppages of any sngmfncance in'the
busmesses in the last five years

Lattice remains committed: to falr treét'rnent'3
of people with disabilities | in relation to job:.
applications, training, promotion and career

“ development. Every effort.is made to find "

appropriate  alternative 1obs for those who

are unable to continue in thelr existing job

due fo disability.

Lattice takes a positive approach to equality

and diversity. We promote equality in the.
application of reward policies, employment
and development opportunities, and aim to
support employees in baiancmg work and
personal Ilfestyles

Employees are encouraged to become
shareholders in the Company. The majority
hold ordinary shares under the BG Group

“Employee Profit Sharing Schemes, contribute

to the Lattice Group Sharesave Scheme
and/or patticipate in the Lattice Group All
Employee Share Ownership Plan. Further -
details of the employee share schemes are
given in the Remuneration report'and in
note 5 of the Notes to the accounts.

Community invoilvement |

Lattice Group acknowledges its
responsibilities to play a part in the
‘communities in which.it operates. To this
end it has formed the Lattice Foundation.

As at 14 May 2002 notification had been recenved by the Company of a shareholdmg of
3% or more of the share capital of the Company, by the following:

% of

Lattice issued

Name shares share capital
Prudential pic 105,964,392 .3

Share capital

On the tatest practicable date prior to the publication of this document, the authorised and

issued share capital of Lattice was as follows:

Authorised Number Amount
Ordinary shares 5,000,000,000 £500,000,000
Special share 1 £0.10
Issued Number Amount
Ordinary shares 3,528,217217 £352,821,721
Special share 1 £0.10
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revenues, and costs are almost totally
denominated in sterling. The Lattice Group
will continue 1o monitor and upgrade the
progress already made on assessing the
implications of the introduction of the euro
for the Lattice Group.

During the 15 months to 31 March 2002

the Group made charitable donations of

£2.million. No donations were made in the
UK for pohtlcal purposes.

Research and development

The Company continues.to play a significant
rote in technology improvement for the gas
industry, See ‘Lattice Enterprises -
Advantica’ on page 18.

Suppliers

“Lattice Group aims to pay all of its creditors -

promptly, It is the Company's policy to agree
the terms of the payment at the start of
business with each supplier, ensure that’
suppliers are aware of the terms of
payment,.and to pay in accordance with
contractual and other legal obligations.

The Company had 21 days' purchases
outstanding at 31 March 2002 ]
(31 December 2000 31 days) based on the
average dally amount invoiced by suppliers
dunng the 15 months ended 31 March
2002.

Authority to purchase shares

The Company was given authority at the. .
2001 Annual General Meeting to make
market purchases of up to 352,814,779 of
its own ordinary 10p shares at a-maximum
price per share of 105% of the middle
market price. This authority will expire at the
2002 Annual General Meeting and simitar
approval from shareholders will be sought
at that meeting to renew the authority for

a further year.

No market purchases of ordinary shares
were made in the 15 months ended
31 March 2002.

Auditors

PricewaterhouseCoopers have expressed
their willingness to be re-appointed as
Auditors of the Company.

Going concern

The accounts have been prepared on the
going concem basis since the Directors are
satisfied that the Group’s and Company’s
activities are sustainable for the foreseeable
future.
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This year, following the Department of Trade Dlrectors remuneratron are grven below The folloWlng Demerger. Independent advice ::

and Industry's consultative document on* *  Directors confirm that this report has-been:~ . was taken to set thé performance criteriay, -

Directors’ Remuneration dated.Deceriber - . drawn.Up.in accordance with Sectron 1€ »'whrch govern the Scheme, and these are,

2001 and in anticipation of formal- ~:=" -~ the Combined Code SRR AR - set out in the Rules of the Scheme

legislation, the.Company wilfputa. = - EEEREE %, IR -

resolution to shareholders on the:Directors’ Remunerahon S AR Under the terms of the Scheme notronal ;
aIlocatlons of shares migy. be made annually‘ -

Remuneration report below. By doing.this, . - Each year the Remuneratron Commrttee-* A
the Company aims.to ensure effectiver 2=+ - reviews-the level of compensatron for
dialogue with investors and-allow greater:; ! Executrve Drrectors and-other senior.*
transparency on remuneration ‘policy.i rssues ;desrgnated employees of the Group In its,
_ suchas performance cntena and e ‘delrberatrons the. Rémuneration. Commltte
measurement e W ;compares Current salarles with: those 0

+ The" ‘shares will hot normally be: released tos < E
.:the partrcrpant for four years; that is, &:
} performance perrod of three- years followed L

Remunerahon (:ommrttee
Chairman: Kenneth Harvey ‘ .
The Remuneratron Commlttee is. made u
‘»entrrely of mdependent Non executrve
Directors, It has’ responsrbrlrty for. developl :
Group:. polrcy on.executive’ remuneratron and"
for determining the remuneratron of’
'.‘Executrve Dirgctors arid- monrtors the.
remneration &f Gthef.sen "
the Group. The Commrttee operates wrthrn
agreed terms-of’ reference and meets as o
required. No Director is. |nvolved in decrdrng R
his or her own remuneratron e

g mila envrronment No awards fof
pertormance will be miade if the total
shareholder return, when compared ‘with=r
. that! of other companies in.the comparator AR |
" group’over the performance period; falls =" R
: ':;below the median. Between the median e
‘ company and the upper quartrle of
L mpames the proportion of shares:w
: '_may be transferred is prorated on as strarght
liné basis’ between 40% and 100%;The: "
‘Remuneratron Committee will only decrde
that shares should be released if the:,

The*Short TermInce
’ ;‘pen‘ormance relate

The members of the Remuneratron S
" Committee are Kennéth Harvey (Charrman) : "_'
Sir David Davres Chnstopher Hampson "‘, ' iiUnder the Scheme pkrformance targets
Stephen Pettrt George Rose’ and Baroness e such as the achrevement of proflt and :
Diana Warwick. The Chairman and the Chref 'fi_safety and servrce standards are- St
Executive attend meetrngs of thei- TF
- Remuneration. Cémmittee by rnvrtatlon and
the Commrttee consults with, them where 3
_ appropnate with regard to the remuneratron o $ : Companystotal shareholder retum. retlects
-of ather Executrve Directors. The, Commrttee_f' K value) as soon as: practrcable folIowrng the . ‘sound underlylng frnancral pen‘ormance
also has access to proféssional.advice?, . : announcement of Lattrce S prelrmrnary "
-inside and outside the Company;-The- Chref L ‘annual fesults, and then transferred fo
Executive keeps the Committee rnformed of - -the lndividu’al_. S0
-~ signifi cant Company-wide changes in salary{ e : October 1999. At. Demerger the allocatrons‘
structure and, terms and condrtrons affectrng' Followrng thechange in ) P "were reconstituted into’ replacement notional
- other officers’ at Drrector and senror i) Remuneratron Commrttee agreed that share allocations' over Lattice-Group shares in s
executrve levels T R ‘awards sholild:be made following:the >, . f‘suchaway that-their value'was retained.
NS ' A ‘.,.announcement of the second rnterrm results " .The base pnce is £1.3073 and these . . -
er: < “allocations are subject to the rules. of the
Lattlce Group l.ong Term: Incentrve Scheme ’
. ~In'November 2000 and- Novernber 2001;
e B : L notiohal: awards were made to the Executrve e
.for each Executive Drrector i grven rn note o Directors and some other employees under ,’ r
- by to the table ‘Indrvrdual remuneratron R the Scheme r

A notronal allocatron of BG ordrnary shareS‘
= was made to certain: Executive’ Drrectors in.

-The Board has accepted wrthout

K amendment; aII recommendatrons to rt by

“the Remuneratron Commlttee dunng th
15, months ended 31 March 2002 :

‘Remuneratlon pohcy _—
- The Companys remuneration: polrcy for ) v
Executive, Drrectors is |ntended to secure 7 Sold wil be rncluded in the table Drrectors
and rétain the skills and-éxpefienceé needed. ,mterests in shares page 43
to meet the challenges of the future and to .-

'The number of shares shown in the l
‘Drrectors, interests in. shares’ table on': T - S
page 43 isthe total maximum number.+ o0 Do L

afign the interests of Directors and 'Non pensronable cash awards were made * . which could be released to individual = =" - g

shareholders. The current elemerits of . . to Executive Directors’in respect of the -~ - Executive Directors under the terms of the - -

remuneration for Executive’ Drrectors link =" . thrée-month performance penod January to ‘Scheme if the performance criteria weré

rewards to corporate and individual R 'March 2002 and details,are also mcluded ‘met in full: The Chairman and other Non— e :

performance and comprise salary, taxable - in note b) to the table Individual - .. . executive Directors do not participate in the o

benefits; the Short and Long Term Incentive remuneration; page 42. The next awards will Scheme '
" Schemes, participation in all employee : " be made in May/June 2003.in respect of ‘ :

share schemes -and pension entitlements. the 2002/03 flnancral year. o List of comparator companies

Pay and employment conditions elsewhere T Anglian Water, BAA, British Energy, Bntrsh

in the Group are taken into accountin =~ - Long Term Incentive Scheme' Telecom, Centrica, International Power, -

determining the remuneration packages for The Long Term Incentive Scheme, which Kelda, National Grid, Pennon, Powergen,

Executive Directors, and the principles set links the award of shares to Executive Railtrack, Scottish & Southem, Scottish .~ :

out in Section 1 of the Combined Code Directors and some other employees to Power, Sevem Trent, Thames Water, : : !

have been applied. Full details of the total shareholder return, was introduced United Utilities and Viridian. '
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Telecoms (186k Limited) Incentive
Scheme

The 186k Limited Incentive Scheme
provides cash benefits dependent upon the
growth in value of 186k Limited. During
2001, no awards were made to Executive
Directors under the Scheme, and the
Executive Directors withdrew from future
participation in the Scheme. Steve Lucas
and John Wybrew continue to hold awards
of 140,000 and 167,500 units respectively,
which were made in November 2000

All employee share schemes
Executive Directors may participate in the

Sharesave Scheme on equal eligibility term_sA.

with all employees. Details of individual
Executive Directors’ interests in options
granted under the Lattice Group__Sharesave ‘
Scheme are shown in the table entitled
‘Directors’ interests in options over ordrnary
shares, page 43.. L

The All Employee Share Ownershrp Pian
(AESOP) was activated. in January 2001.
The principal features of the AESOP, which
has been granted approval by the Inland
Revenue under the Fnance Act 2000, are
as follows:

i) Partnership Shares

Eligible employees are offered the
opportunity to buy' Company shares from
pre-tax earnings (up to no more than £125
per month).as part.of a regular share
purchase plan. Shares are currently
purchased every six months using
employees’ accumulated deductions and
placed in the AESOP trust. The first
Partnership Shares purchase was in
October 2001 and the second in April 2002.
i) " Free Shares

From 2001, the Board may allow for awards
-of Free Shares. The AESOP contains the
statutory limit on the value of Free Shares
that may be offered, which is currently a
maximum of £3,000 per individual per
annum. All such awards are on similar .
terms, including-the extent that any -
objective performance targets are-required
to be satisfied. '

The first awards of Free Shares were
made to eligible Directors and

employees on 28 March 2002 and were
made to the extent to which the Company
had met agreed profit targets.

For both Free Shares and Partnership
Shares, the shares are held in trust and
there are PAYE and national insurance
liabilities for the participant if shares are
withdrawn within five years except in the
event of the participant leaving employment
on account of injury, disability, redundancy
or retirement.

Details of individual Executive Directors’
interests in shares under the AESOP are
~ included in the table ‘Directors! mterests in
shares, page 43..

as

Directors’' remuneration

The remuneration shown in the tables
below represents remuneration from

23 ‘October 2000, the effective date of
the Demerger. The Directors received no
emoluments from Lattice Group in respect
of services performed from the date of
appointment on 1 September 2000 to
Demerger on 23 October 2000.

a) Directors’ remuneration .

. . 15 months 12 months
' ) ended ended
31 Mar 31 Dec
) 2902 2000

‘ . £ £@
'Fees to Non- executrve Drrectors (b) 185,417 25768
-Salaries cr o 1,865,591 235713
Payment to departmg Drrector (d) L T . 124125 - -~
Benefits . SR T T 97378 0 9,821
' Short Term Incentrve Scheme - value of shares and cash awarded e 373,508 -
Employee Profit Shanng Scheme (f) - . o 4,779 4,875

&

Fgures represent emoluments from 23 Cctober 2000 - the Demerger date.
Includes fees-for: Stepher Pettit from date of appaintment anly, 1 November 2001,

“Includes salary for Non-executive Chairman. Also'includes salarres for Colin Matthews and Nick Woollacott

. “from date of appointment: only, 1 November 2001.

d)} Payment to Phit Nolan'in recognition of, achrevements agalnst performance targets during 200t.
e). 'Executive Directors only.
Cash payment made in 2001 in respect of frnancral year 2000
b) Indlv_ldual remuneratlon
’ - Salaryffees Taxable benefits (@ X Totat
- 15months. _ 12months  15months 12 months 15 months 12 months
ended . ended ended. ended . ended ended
31 Mar - 31 Dec . 31 Mar 31 Dec 31 Mar 31 Dec
g 2002 (b) . . 2000 (c) 2002 .. 2000 (©) 2002 2000 ()
C i £ £ £ R £ £
Sir John: Parker (d) 380,150 . 42944 24,348 192 404,498 43,136
Phil Nolan (e )(f) 542,469 75390 23,573 4413 566,042 79,803
Steve Lucas () - 484,495 53,441 15,748 2,279 500,243 55,720
Colin Matthews (g) - 150863 . - . 5,612 - - 156,475 -
Nick-Woollacott (h) 228,308 - .8,208 - 236,606 -
John Wybrew (e)(i) 581,718 63,938 19,799 2937 601,517 66,875
Sir David Davies © 37500 4772 - -~ 37,500 4772
Christopher Hampson 31,250 4,772 — .- 31,250 © 4,772
Kenneth Harvey 37,500 - 5,726 - - 37,500 5,726
Stephen Pettit (h) 10,417 L= - - 10417 -
George Rose 37,500 5,726 ‘ - ’ - 37,500 5,726

Baroness Diana Warwick = -31,2580

4772 - - 31,250 4772

a)
b

Taxable benefits include such:items as company car, fuel; driver, financial advice and medical insurance. -
Includes awards under the Short Term Incentive Scheme for Executive Directors, and these amounts were
converted to-ordinary Lattice Shares at the market value at the time -of announcement of Lattice's second
interim results as follows: Steve Lucas £99,733 representing a bonus level of 34%; Nick Woollacott

' £96,445 representing a bonus level of 35% (10 months) and 42.5% (two months); and, John Wybrew

0
d)
e)

£117,300 representing -a bonus level of 34%. This was the first year of operation of the Scheme and
comparison with the previous year cannat, therefore, be made. Non pensicnable cash bonuses for the period

1 January 2002 to 31 March 2002 were made as follows: Steve Lucas £10,365 representing a bonus level

of 13.8%; Colin Matthews £25,863 representing a bonus level of 20.7% (in respect of a five-month
performance period, see note (g) below); Nick Woollacott £6,863 representing a bonus level of 9.2%; and,
John Wybrew £16,840 representing a bonus level of 19.4%.

Figures represent emoluments from 23 October 2000 ~ the Demerger date.

Inctudes supplement of £23,000 per month from 22 Novermber 2001 whilst temporarily acting as Chief Executive.
Salary/fees includes a discretionary payment made to Phil Nolan, Steve Lucas and John Wybrew of £3,001,
£2,804 and £12,135 respectively by the BG Group Employees Share Trust, Trustee of the BG Group Long
Term Incentive Scheme. These monies represented a discretionary distribution of the” dividend received by
the Trust in respect of the BG Group interim dividend 2000. Salary/fees also includes an amount of £1,593
paid to each of Phil Nolan, Steve Lucas and John Wybrew in respect of profit sharing for the period October
to December 2000.

Salary/fees includes a payment of £124,125 in recognition of Phil Nolan's achievements against
performance targets during the 12 months ended 31 December 2001.

Colin Matthews did not join the Company until 1 November 2001 and received a cash award for the five
months from 1 November 2001 to 31 March 2002.

Salaryftees from date of appointment only, 1 November 2001.

John Wybrew is the highest paid Director during the period.
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Executive Directors’ salaries = - Phil Nolan received no: compensatron for 22 November 2001, a supplementary’

Executive Directors’ salaries are reviewed' ' the eany termlnatlon of hIS contract o payment of £23,000 per month was pard to

annuatly. On 31: March 2002, the: base: - P : *.Sir John Parker, 10 cease on

annual salanes were as tollows VST Charrman SL ‘ } - .. ..commencement of employment of a new
. £ Sir John Parkers apporntment as a Non- r Chref Executrve

Steve Lucas Lo e 300,000 executrve Director. and Chairman has no s :

Colin Matthews: -~ =~~~ ., 300,000 - fixed term, but.he.is entrtled to'12 months’ For.the duratron of his Charrmanshrp of"

Nick Woollacott: . .- ". .. .."300, OOO‘ notice. of termrnahon of his: apporntment +:Latfice, he. will'be entitled to the use-of -a car,

John. Wybrew TR : *“adriver; secretarial services, and to personal

: ,'350 OOO, S
< EH Prror to 1 February 200. { ¥ Tactident insurance, family private medical

‘was entrtled 1o one‘ mont : ‘ D _‘lnsurance and Irfe insurance on- terms

ant:to. th L vagreed by.the Board He will not be entitled

.a pehsion. orto partrcrpate in‘any bonus

share optron or |ncent|ve plan: arrangements

L Phrl Nolan ‘

- Phil Nolan resrgned»as Chref Executrve‘\wrth '
L effect from 31 Decerbe 2001 to'take up
“the post of Chlef Executrve of Elrcom othe:
|nsh telecoms group Srr John-Parker. has
temporanly assumed the esponsrbllrtres

. of Chlet Execut e

The rnterests of the Drrectors in ¢

Eaest”

. ) normal + LR, .
= oexercise - o p i Expiy oo
VU dete v dale f

Steve Lucas... T _

- Colin’ Matthews -
“Nick Woollacott

John Wybrew

“a) - As at date of apporntment for Colrn Matthews and Nrck Woollacott :

'b) The closrng price of a Lattice Group plc.ordinary. share on the last day of tradmg 0 he 2001/02 hnancral perrod (28 March 2002) was - 174 50p The range dunng the vy .

15 month penod from 1 January 2001 to 31 March 2002f

ttrce Group plc. ordlnary shares was 175. 25p (hrgh) and 128 SOp (low).

Dlrectors’ interests in shares: SR : ‘
‘ The Dlrectors mterests in- ordmary shares of the Company at the end 0 the f| ancral pe d were as. follows

n‘ef cral |nterest '?f-" L L Long Term incentive Scherne . -
~In ordinary shares (8):; - ST pdtional allocation of shares; (b) A

g “tAsat. o - Asat - Allocated v TAsat.
31 Mar - CAdan’ L during >~ - 31 Mar

102000 22002 i) 2001 () theperod: "2002
© 119607 12,244 - T .
| 60866 . 62592 296373 . 257572 553945;,-
NG -t 257572 257,572

Slr John Parker
Steve Lucas (@)e)
_ ColinMatthews ()(e)
- Nick Woollacott (d)e) . .
- :John Wybréw. (d){e)
. Sir'David Davies
"Christopher Hampson
Kenneth Harvey

"164,489° 559,942 300,501 - 860,443"
tooo i Cooenl SRR
0,577 - - =

2;099‘ "".‘ LR

Stephen Pettit.- L= ATB000 s T e
‘George: Ross SR N U1 013,400 T
Baroness Drana Warwrck T R Sop AN F 2 51,_364 L= e

a) Beneﬁcral rnterest rncludes shares acqurred pursuant to the Lattlce AESOP and the BG Group employee proft shanng schemes
" B) . A'nctional allocation of ordinary shares was made in November 2001 at a base price of £1.4559 per shae. Frgures represent the maximum awerd possrble it
.. performance criteria are met at.the end-of the performance pericd (three years) and the- shares-would' not vest untrl the exprry of the retentron penod (a further one year).'

¢)  Asat date of. apporntment for Colrn Matthews;: Nick Woollacott-and ‘Stephen Pettit. - M

d) ‘Shares awarded under the Short Term lncentrve Scheme which contlnue to be held are rncluded above See note () to the. table lndrvrdual remuneratron for the
year, page- 42.

)" Asat 14 May 2002, 18,467.281 Lattice Group shares were held by the Trustee of the AESOP’ and 65 204 shares by the Lattice Group Employees Share Trust and

' each of the Executive Directors of Lattice by virtue of berng, together wrth other employees of Lattlce a potentral beneflcrary under these trusts rs taken to be
interested in those shares.

f) In addition, on 2 November 2001, a notronal allocatron of 63,897 Lattrce Group plc shares was made to Colin Matthews, amounting to a market value of £100 OOO
on the award date. This arangement was established specifically to facilitate the recruitment of Colin Matthews, in recognition of the fact that options have lapsed
and other benefits have been lost on cessation of his previous employment. The shares will only be transfemred to Colin Matthews on completion of a two-year

" period.of employment, ie on the second anniversary of his appointment as a Director of the Company. At that time, the original allocation of shares together with -
further shares acquired on the reinvestment of dividends paid on these shares and any subsequent shares acquired (less a number which will be sold by the
Company to recover the PAYE and any national insurance liability) will be transferred to him. As at 14 May 2002, 1,307 additional shares have been purchased in
respect of reinvestment of dividends paid on the original allocation. There are no-provisions for alterations {o the allocation (save that there may be an adjustment in
the event of a capftalisation issue, rights or open offer, sub-division or consolidation of shares or reduction of capital or any other variation of capital). Further, the
award is not pensionable. in the absence of any exercise of discretion to the contrary by the Remuneration Committee and/or Trustee, the allocation would be
transferred to Colin Matthews in the évent of a takeover or reconstruction.

~
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Directors’ service contracts

Executive Directors

Each of the Executive Directors has entered
into a service contract with Lattice, which
provides for a notice period of one year.
Benefits include, where appropriate, the use
of a car, a driver, 28 days' annual holiday,
financial advice, personal accident
insurance, famity private medical insurance,
sick ‘pay and long-term disability insurance.-

~ Each of the Executive Directors has a.
provision in his service contract entitling him
to an amount by way of liquidated damages
equal to one year's current annual salary,
and credit of one year's additional
pensionable service, if his employment
contract is terminated by Lattice within.

12 months of a changein control of Lattice.

Non-executive Directors ‘

The Non-executive Directors have all been
appointed for an initial period of three years
from 1 September 2000 (Stephen Pettit,

1 November 2001) and each receives a
fee of £25,000 per annum. Any Non-
executive Directors who chair a Committee
of the Board receive an additional £5,000
per annum for each Committee.

Other interests

Changes in the interests of the Directors in
the share capital or debentures of the
Company or any of its subsidiary
undertakings between 31 March 2002 and
14 May 2002 were as follows: on 24 April
2002, 491 shares were purchased on behalf
of John Wybrew:in respect of the second
accumulation period of the AESOP.

Directors’ pension provisions were as follows:

There were no contracts of significance
subsisting during, or at the end of, the
financial period to which the Company or
any of its subsidiary undertakings is a party’
and in which any Director is, or was,
materially interested. Since 1 Aprit 2002, the
Company has not been, and is-not now,-a
party to any material-transaction or proposed
transaction in which any Director, any’
spouse or relative of any of the foregoing-or
any relative of such spouse has, or was to
have a dlrect or rndlrect matenal |nterest

_ Pensuons

All the Executive Dtrectors are. subject to the
earnings-cap which'is a restriction on the"

amount of pay-which can be used to

calculate pensions ¢ due from a tax approved
pension-scheme: They.are all members of
the defined benefits: section of the Lattxce
Group Pension Scheme ‘ .

Lattice‘Group has agreed 10 increase-their’
retirement benefits (including contingent -
death benefits) by means of-Unapproved
arrangements, undef the Lattice Group
Supplementary Benefits Scheme, to at least
the level which would otherwise have been
provided inthe Lattice Group Pension
Scheme had they not been subject to'the
earnings cap. Provision has been made in

. the accounts in respect of the additional -

obligations for these post-retirement benefits.

The provisibns for all Executive Directors are

designed to give a pension-equivalent to -

“two thirds of salary (which may be restricted

by remuneration averaged over three years)
at retirement age, inclusive of any pension

Directors’
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~

rights earned in a previous employment.
Prior to Nick Woollacott's appointment as an
Executive Director, his pension accrued at a
rate of one sixtieth of salary.

With employer’s consent, provided 10
years’ service has been completed with .
Lattice (which includes any pensionable

- service transferred from previous

employment), the accrued pension can

. be paid from age 55. The pension would
- not be subject to-actuarial reduction.

Perisionis in payment are increased in line

-with inflation. A dependent’s pension is

payable on the death of an Executive
Director,.equal to two thirds of that

-payable-to the Executive Director based
.on potential service to retirement age. On
. death'in retirement, a dependent’s

. pension'is payable equal to two thirds of
* the:Executive Director's pension, prior to

i exchan\ging any of it for a cash lump sum.

4 External appoiniments:
-~ To broaden the experience of Executive

Directors, it is normal Company policy to

~allow each Director to accept a maximum

of oneexternal appointment as a
Non-executive Director of another
company, fees for which are retained by
the individual Director. As at 14 May
2002, none of the Executive Directors
have any external appointments as a
Non-executive Director.

Increase Total accrued

contributions Years of -in pension annual

for 15 months . pensionable”  for 15 months pension al

to 31 Mar Age at - service at to 31 Mar 31 Mar
2002 31 Mar 31 Mar 2002 2002 Retirement
£000 2002 - © 2002 (@) £000 £000 pa . age
Steve Lucas (a)(b)(c) 113 - 47 15 - 20.7 714 65
Colin Matthews (d) 3.7 45 %z - 37 3.7 65
Phil Nolan (a)(b)(c)(e) . 12.4 48 9 294 982 60
Nick Woollacott (a)(d) 3.7 54 24%, 1156 1338 65

John Wybrew (c) 13.0 . 60

6 186 878 65

a) Includes pensionable service transferred from previous employments. ’

b) Due to clarification since December 2000 of the pension promises to Executive Directors, the ‘accrued annual pension at 31 December 2000 should have been
£48,900 for Steve Lucas and £66,500 for Phil Nolan. The increases in accrued pensions since 31 December 2000 have been based on these revised figures.

c) The increase in accrued pensicn allows for the effect of inflation.

d) Appointed as an Executive Director with effect from 1 November 2001.

e) Information provided for Phil Nolan is at leaving date of 31 December 2001.
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) - this, regular: méetings are eld wrthi
., institutional:sharéholders: followrn

j - mdrvrdual shaieholder; and such consent
; can be given'by going fo -

_Directors’ report -

- The Company’s relationship wrth its
-fshareholders and Annual General Meetrng

The Company recognrses the |mportance
~of maintaining a purposeful. relationship

-with its shareholders. The Company uses. ’

the Annual General: Meetrng as.an

-obportunity-to communrcate drrectly wrth rts

) shareholders

. RS

..‘_programme and marntarns a dralogue wrth

o its: |nst|tut|onal shareholders in thrs'country
-and .ovérseas. based on thermiutuali ’
understandrng of obJectrv ovfacrlrtate

" announcement of-résults.

Recent legrslatrve changes have authorrsed:.:
) !:the use ‘of’ electronrc communication wrth

. . shareholders wrth the: consent of the.:

The Annual General Meetrng will be held -
at 200 pm.on1s July 2002 at The
rlnternatronal Convention Centre, Broad

Street; Brrmrngham B1.2EA. For -

shareholders-a separate Notice of Annual
: General Meetrng, which:includes an-

_"of the proposed resolutrons is

at the' Annual General Meetrng wil. be

.- available on request from.the- Regrstrars
;after the lvleetrng ‘has'been held and will
o be posted on the Company s: websrte

- wwwsharevrewco uk,’ Thrs is an optronal S

‘ facrlrty for shareholders L
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Corporate governance - statement
of compliance with the prowsrons of
the Combined Code

The Company is:committed to achieving
the highest standards of corporate _
governance throughout the Group and to

*-integrity and high ethical standards in.all
_its’business -deafings. The Board = | o
considersthat it-has complred throughout i
~the finaricial-period-with the Code '
provisions-set outin. Sectron 1 of the

Combrned Code

o The Remuneratron report on page 41 ‘
: states ‘how the: Gompany has’ applred the~. .

pnncrples in'Séctions 1A and B (Directors-
" and Directors’ Remuneration). Section 16"

S (Relatrons with Shareholders) is covered

s _‘above and ‘Section 1D (Accountabrlrty and
) Audit):is covered i the: Auditers sectron on-
~page 40 and.in the ‘Auditors’ report to the:

members of l_attrce Group plc on page 52.

‘Statement‘of Drrectors responsrbrlrtres for preparrng the

frnancral statements andﬂ lnte" al control

Statement of Dlrectors’ ’
responsnbrlrtres for preparmg the e
financial statements A

. .The Directors are requrred by the .-
Companies. Act-1985 fo prepare financial

" statements.for each financial year which give

- atrue and fair.view of the state of affairs of -

E the Company and. of the Group as-at the:

' “end.of the findncial year and-of the profrt or:

loss of the Group for the frnancral year

The Drrectors consrder that in. prepanng the
- financial statements detarled inthe followrng
+ sections, the-Company-has used :
appropriate. accounting pohcres consrstently
" applied and. supported by reasonable and-
“prudent judgements and estimates and all

" applicable accounting’ standards have.been

followed: Principal Accounting Policies, -
Accounts; Notes to the-Accounts and - ;-
Operatrng and frnancral revrew

The Company has complred with UK
disclosure requirements in this report in
order to present a consistent picture to all
shareholders.

The Directors have responsibility for
ensuring that the Company keeps
accounting records which disclose with
reasonable accuracy the financial position
of the Company and of the Group and.
which enable them to ensure that the

Lattice Annual Report and Accounts 2001/2002

frnancral statements comply wrth the
. ,Companres Act 1985':'-

':'f'The Drrectors have general responsrbrlrty
for takrng such steps as-are.reasonably. .

open to them to' safeguard the assets. of
the Group and:to- prevent. and to. detect
fraud ndl other |rregulantres

: The Drrectors havrngfprepared the frnancral
- staterments; have: requested the Audrtors to
-take; whatever steps and to undertake

whatever rnspectrons they consrder to be o

o approprrate -for the: -purposes of enablrng
thern to grve therr aud repo_‘ L

":The Drrectors confrrmthat the Audrt
-Commrttee continués: toireview. the -
. adequacy of the system ofiinternal

frnancral controls adopted by the Group

‘ Intemal control r
-The Company-as. requrred by the Fnancral

Semvices Authority has complied with the
Combined Code provisions on internal
control-having established the procedures
necessary toimplement the guidance
issued in September 1999 (the Tumbull
Committee report) and by reporting in
accordance with that guidance.

The Board has overall responslbllity for
Lattice’s system of interal conirol and for

reviewln’g its effectiveness while the role of.-

“mariagément is to implement Board’ polrcres" r f

on.risk and control. The system. of. interniat™

. control is designed to manage rather than

eliminate the. risk of failure.to achieve -
business objectives. In pursuing these::

_objectives, internal ‘controls can only provrde

reasonable and not absolute assurance

. agarnst matenal mrsstatement or loss. .

‘ There is a contrnuous process for
r_ldentrfyrng, evaluating-and managrng the

significant risks faced:by’Lattice which has

been in place for the period under review, - o

and; up to' the dateof ‘approval of the ..

-Annual Report and Accounts. This | process

is regularly revrewed by the Board ¢

The processes used by the Board to revrew
the effectiveness -of the system of rnternal
control rnclude the followrng

‘ Durrng the penod the Aldit Commrttee of

the Board:’
| reviews the external and intemal audrt
work plans;

B receives-and reviews regularly a Group

Risk Register;

m considers reports from management
and internal and external audi on the
system of intefnal control and any
material control weaknesses; and’

Directors’ report - Intemal controt
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m discusses with management the actions
taken on problem areas identified by
Board members or in the
internal/external audit reports.

The Audit Committee reviews the

effectiveness of the risk management
process and significant risk issues are
referred to the Board for consideration.

The Chairman of the Audit Committee reports
the outcome of the Audit Committee meetings
to the Board and the Board receives the -
minutes of all Audit Committee meetings.

The Finance Committee considers:

- financing and investment decisions . .
concerning the Group, including the giving
of guarantees and indemnities, and
menitors policy and control mechanisms
for managing Treasury risk:»

The Board reviews the role of insurance in
managing risks across the Group.

The Group's management operates a risk
management process which identifies the key
risks facing the taftice Group and its
businesses and reports to the Audit Committee
on how those risks are being managed. This is
based on each department and major project
producing a risk register which identifies their
key risks, the probability of those risks
occurming, their impact if they do occur and the
actions being taken to manage those risks to
the desired level. Further detail on the risk
management process is given under the R|sk
Compliance section on page 51. -

At the year-end, before producing the
statement in the Annual Report and
Accounts; the Board, through the: Audit
Committee, reviews the following:

m each Executive Director is asked to
complete a Letter of Assurance
confirming compliance throughout the
year with the Group’s policies,
procedures, fisk management
processes, etc. The outcome of these
letters is reported to the Audit
Committee;

m Lattice has adopted a control framework
mode} for application across the Group
and an annual report is produced on
compliance with.that model and with
the Group risk management process; and

m the Board reviews the Group and
business risk registers and receives
regular reports on any major problems
that have occurred during the year and
how the risks have changed over the
period under review.

The Board of Directors

The Board leads and maintains effective
control over Lattice's activities. With regard
to joint ventures and associated
undertakings, the level of control exercised

necessarity reflects the governance
framework of each entity. The Directors’
biographies appear in the Board of Directors
section on page 32, and these demonstrate
that the Board has within it the necessary
range of backgrounds, gqualities and
experience to lead the Company. During
most of the reporting period, Lattice had
separate. posts of Chairman and Chief
Executive to differentiate the running of the
Board from the executive responsibility for

- the running:of the Company’s businesses. In
.addition to the Non-executive Chairman-and .
acting Chief Executive (Sir John Parker) the
~ Board currently consists of four other -

Executive Directors and six Non- executive

Directors.. All Directors are subject to-election’
-by shareholders-at.the first opportunity after:

their appaintment by the Board and to

re-glection at general meetings at least-

every three years. Attendance is expected at
all Board- meetlngs by all-Directors .except in
special circumstances. The Board is -
supplied with appropriate mformatlon to-

- enable it to'discharge its dunes

The Board has this year introduced a
mechanism for agsessment of its
performance. A series of questions’
regarding. Board mandate and composmon
and preparation for, and conduct o,
meetings were put separately to each =
member of the Board. The responses were
evaluated by the Chairman, and will be used
to inform future’ management of the Board. -

Members of the Board meet at least ten
times a year, including eight formal Board
meetings. The Board has a schedule of
matters spemﬂcally reserved to it for decision,
including strategy and financial policy, major
acquisitions -and disposals. In addition; the
Board focuses each year on Group strategy
at a Board Planning Conference. There is'a-
clear division of roles and responsibilities
between the Chairman and Chief Executive.
However, following Phil Nolan's departure, the
Chairman temporarily assumed the ’
responsibilities of Chief Executive, pending
the appointment of a replacement. The Board
considers that the Non-executive Directors as
a group are of asufficient calibre and
number 1o bring strength of independence to
the Board and has nominated Kenneth
Harvey, Chairman of the Remuneration
Committee, and George Rose, Chairman of
the Audit Committee, tobe senior
independent Non-executive Directors, to
whom the shareholders can convey their
concerns. The Board considers that this is in
compliance with the relevant provision of the
Combined Code.

All the Directors have access to the advice
and services of the Company Secretary, and
the Board has, by means of the Audit
Committee, established a procedure for any
Director, if necessary, to take independent

4

professional advice at the Group’s expense.
The Company Secretary ensures that Board
procedures are followed and that applicable
rules and regulations are complied with. The
Company Secretary may only be removed
with the approval of the Board as a whole. .

Appropriate training and briefing is available

to all Directors ‘on appointment to the Board,
taking into account their individual
qualifications and experience, and training is
also available on an ongoing basis to meet
their individual needs. All Directors receive a
monthly business review giving the latest
position on the Group's businesses. Al
Executive Directors are members of the .
Executive Committee, which meets monthly,
ahdis properly briefed on the Group's
activities. The minutes of these meetings are

. - circulated to all Non-executive Directors,

who also pamC\pate in a series of briefing
visits..

The Board considers that all Directors bring
an independent judgement to the Board's
deliberations in respect of strategy,
performance, resources, key appointments
and standards of conduct. Sir John Parker
temporarily assumed the responsibilities of
the’ Chief Executive of the Group, following

-Phil Nolan's departure, pending the
- appointment of a replacement. All other

Non-executive Directors. are considered by
the Board to be free from ariy business or

. other relationship which could be seen as

interfering with the exercise of their

-independent judgement. Non-executive

Directors joining the Board are appointed for
a period of three years, subject to
subsequent review and to re-appointment at
the Company's Annual General Meeting.
The Non-executive Directors receive fees of
£25,000 per annum and the reimbursement
of reasonable expenses incurred in
attending meetings. Chairmen of
Committees of the Board receive an
additional £5,000 per annum. Non-executive
Directors are not eligible for any of the
Company’s share schemes, incentive
schemes or pension schemes.

The Board has delegated authority to the

following Committees of the Board on other
- specific matters. All the Committees have

written constitutions and terms of reference.
The members of each of the Committees
are shown in the Board of Directors section,
on page 32.

Group Executive Committee
Chairman: Sir John Parker (as acting
Chief Executive)

The Board delegates authority for the day-
to-day management of the Company’s
business to the Group Executive
Committee, which meets monthly. The
Committee comprises the Executive
Directors, together with Stephen Ainger, the

R
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Strategy and Development Director; .

- Malcolm Cooper, Treasurer and Director of
_Comorate Finance, and Lawrie Haynes,

’ Managrng Drrector Telecoms

Audit Committes
'M;Charrman George: Rose -

.“Comprising. all the Noh- executrve Drrectors
" i the Audit Commrttee examines and reviews .

. - intemal.controls, complrance “financial and:
.-accounting polrcres and: practrces the form

Nominations Committee
Chairman: Sir John Parker

‘The Nominations Commrttee rebommends

to the Board appointments for. the roles of
Chairman,-Chief Executive, Executive and

‘Non-executive Directors and:Company -

Secretary: The procedure for thew-
apporntment of ‘new:Directors to the Board -

is:overseen by the Nomrnatrons Commitiee. -
" and'is set gut in'its terms -of: reference The .
' “:Commrttee meets -as requrred T :

- and content of trnancral reports and” g

'»by its’ external and rnternal Audrtors In -

) . 1addrtron the-Commrttee revrews the scope o

"‘_,,effectrveness as'well: as the performance

“of the Audrtors and nor-= audrt sefvices to

- Fnance (:ommrttee
: _Charrman Sir-John Parker

" The Finance: Commrttee consrders frnancrng'
o and investment decisions concerning-the

Group; rnctudrng the’ grvrng of guarantees . -

T ands rndemnrtres The Commrttee meets at o

B teast four trmes ayear.

‘ 'The members of the. nance Commrttee

v

. executrve Drrector
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. on the remuneratron of Executrve Drrector
‘and- other desrgnated Senior employees of ‘

'_A,the Group..The Commrttee operates. wrthrn '

: ‘agreed tems-of. reference -and-meets-as™

: ‘requrred No Drrector is rnvolved rn decrdrng
hrs or her own

’ 'rCommrttee are’ Kenneth Harvey, Sir Da _
. are currently ‘Sir John Parker’ (Charrman and” «'@Davres Chrrstopher Hampson George -
-+ -acting Chief Executrve) ‘Steve Lucas HEeg et

" " Executive Director, Frnance and one Non- W,

‘ i ‘rstatements and general matters whrch may_f g’
wbe brought to the atténtion’ of the: Companyr )

: Safety COmmrttee AR
i Charrman. Sir David Davies e
. The’ Committee examjines: rmportant aspects‘f':,l
'-'-‘of ‘safety policy, Iegrslatron/regulatron issues;: . -’
. practiceand performance, and: feports it - -
concTusrons and recornmendatrons tothe s

: 'fHeIen Mahy

";Regrstered offrce RN et R
- 130 Jermyn ‘Street, London; SWtY 4UR )
‘Regrstered in England No. 3900804 LA
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appropriate, with regard to the
remuneration. of other Executive Drrectors
and-designated- senior employees, and has
access to professional advice both inside
and outside the-Company. The Chief-
Executive keeps the Committee rnformed
of matters relating to the terms and

: condrtrons of other senior executrves rn the

Group

- The members. of the Safety Committee are..
: Srr David-Davies and Stephen Pettit, Non: \*
"igexecutrve Directors; Colin Matthews; Nick i
" Woollagottand John Wybrew; Executive - LZ ‘
fDrrectors and Stuart ‘Anderson, Group Head

. of Heatth Safety and Secunty .

By Order of the Board

Company Secretary

Directors’ report - Intemal control

o May-zooé
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Reguiaton

Gas and Electricity Markets Authority
The supply, transportation and shipping of
gas in Great Britain are the subject of the
licensing and regulatory regime of the Gas
Act 1986, as amended (the Gas Act) and the
Utilities Act 2000 (the Utilities Act) and are
regulated by the Gas and Electiicity Markets
Authority (the Authority). In addition, the HSE
regulates safety matters relating to the
operation of the gas transportation system
and the LNG storage business.

The Utilities Act created a new principal
objective. for the Secretary.of State for Trade
and Industry (the Secretary-of State) and .
the Authority to canry out their respective. .
functions in a manner best calculated to -
protect the interests of consumers in
relation to gas conveyed through pipes,

wherever appropriate by promoting effective.

competition between personis engaged in,
or in commercial activities in connéction
with, the shipping, transportation or supply
of gas so conveyed.

The Secretary of State and the Authority are
required to camy out those functions in the ..
manner so as to further the principal . :
cobjective, having regard to (a) the need to
secure that, so far as it is economical to
meet them, all reasonable demands in Great
Britain for gas conveyed through pipes are

met;.and {b) the need to secure that licence .

holders are able to finance the activities
which are the subject of the obligations
imposed by the Gas Act or the Utilities Act.
Furthermore, the Secretary of State and the
Authority are required to have regard to the
interests of () individuals who are disabled
or chronically sick; (i) individuals of -
pensionable age; (i) individuals with low
income; and (iv) individuals residing in rural
areas. In addition, there is an obligation on
the Authority to have regard to guidelines on
social and environmental matters issued by
the Secretary of State.

In enforcing the conditions of the Licence
and other obligations imposed by the Gas
Act, the Authority can make legally
enforceable orders. The: Utilities Act enables
the Authority to levy financial penatties on
licensees for contravening any licence
condition or relevant requirement of the Gas
Act or Utilities Act or for failure to meet
guaranteed standards of service.

The Gas Act and the Licence

Pursuant to the Gas Act, Transco plc
(Transco) is obliged to develop and maintain
an efficient and economical pipeline system,
for the conveyance of gas in its authorised
area and to comply, so far as it is
economical to do so, with reasonable
requests to connect to the system and
convey gas by means of that system to any
premises. The Gas Act and Licence also
place duties on Transco to avoid undue

- do so by the owner of the premises. -
Transco must also connect any premises, -~
. the supply of gas.to.which.is not-expected.
to exceed. 2,196,000 KWh (75,000 therms):- -

discrimination or undue preference in the
connection of premises or-other pipelines -
or in the terms on which' it undertakes the
conveyance of. gas.

When requested, Transco must connect -
to its 'gas transportation system premises
situated within 23 metres of a relevant main,

" the supply of gas to which is. not expected-

to exceed 2,196:000-KWh. (75,000 therms)
in any year and:to-supply and lay any pipe’
necessary for that purpose if requested to.

inany yearto a relevant main where the.

connecting, pipe is supphed and faid by the .

owner or occupier of the premises in:
question, where it-is'fit for purpose. Transco:‘

" is required to maintain: sugh;connections .

and maintain, repair and renew any service
pipe by which gas is conveyed to the . -
premises. Under the terms of the Llcence
Transco must conduct the transpor’[atlon
business in a mannér best calculated to

secure that neither it nor any related person .

nor any gas. shipper or supplier obtains any
unfair commercial advantage.

The current Licence consists of standard,
amended standard and special conditions.

" The conditions can only be changed in
accordance with the mechanisms set out in-

the Gas Act. The conditions of the Licence"
may-be amended without Transco’s consent

in order to remedy or prevent any effects ©

adverse to the public interest identified by
the Competition Commission in an
investigation under the Gas' Act of the Fair
Trading Act 1973 (Fair Trading Act). The
Authority has power to make such
references; the Secretary of State may also
make references under the Fair Trading Act.

Transco may not dispose of the right to .
operate any transportation or LNG storage
asset without the consent of the Authority.
Any disposal of such rights to.operate a
significant part of the gas conveyance
system aiso requires the consent of the
Secretary of State.

Under the Licence, Transco is subject to
further obligations in relation to its
activities as a gas transporter. These
include (i} obligations relating to the
conveyance of gas to communities remote
from the main transportation system in
Great Britain; (i) obligations reqguiring the
production of regulatory accounts for the
Transco business; (iiiy obligations to enter
into agreements with other gas
transporters relating to the provision

of emergency services to them or

on their behalf where a major loss of
supply has occurred; and (iv) an
obligation to produce guidelines in relation
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to the operation of the transportation
system.

The Licence is terminable on 10 years' notice
by the Secretary of State, such notice not to
be served earlier than 22 August 2011. itis
also revocable by the Authority if (i) Transco
S0 agrees; (i) Transco fails to pay Licence
fees; (i) Transco fails to comply with a notice
to remedy a breach of an enforcement order
or with an order made under competition
legistation or to pay a financial penatty;

-~ (iv) Transco ceases. to carry on its business as

a gas transporter; or (v) in the event of certain

circumstances of financial default or if Transco
- enters inte’certain restructunngs not approved
- by the Authonty : )

' Transco’s Llcence, also contains special

‘ring-fence conditions, which were introduced
into Transca's Licence with its consent in

- December 1999. These ring-fence conditions
. include requirements on Transco: only to carry
* on certain activities; to ensure that it has

sufficient management and financial
resources to carry out its business; to use
reasonable endeavours to maintain an
investment grade credit rating as the issuer
of corporate debt; and to deal on an arm'’s

" length basis and on normat commercial terms

with ‘other companies in the Lattice Group
and not to give new guarantees for them.

If Transco is in material default of any of the
ring-fence conditions it can be prohibited from
declaring and paying a dividend.

Following consultations, the Secretary of
State issued revised standard licence
condmons with effect from 1 October 2001
to give effect to the provisions of the
Utilities Act and to achieve greater
alignment between the gas and electricity
industries. The' main changes to these
licence conditions affecting Transco are:

(i) the removal of the licence fee cap and
changes to the method of allocating costs
of the Authority and the Gas and Electricity
Consumer Council to licence holders; (i) an
obligation to co-operate in modifying
certain industry documents to give effect to
the Utilities Act; (iii) stricter requirements: for
the. provision of information to.the Authority;
(iv) stricter requirements for the disposal of
rights to operate transportation assets;

(V) enhanced provisions relating to the
production and content of regulatory
accounts; (vi) the requirement to make
available data to customers about their

" supply points to facilitate competition in gas

supply: (vi) a requirement not to give any
cross-subsidy to, or receive any
cross-subsidy from, any affiliate or related
undertaking; and (viii) a requirement to
obtain a guarantee for any transfer, lease or
loan of any sum, asset or right to an affiliate
or related undertaking, unless the
consideration is paid in full when the
transaction is entered into.
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Price control
(1 April 1997 - 31 March 2002)
Transco is subject to a price control-agreed
with Ofgem after taking into account;
among other factors, an-assessment of
~ Transco’s operating costs, capital
expenditure, cost of capital and .
transportation volumes.- This: control which”
- came into effect retrospectrvely from
1 April 1997 wds based upon the~ .
" recommendations of the 1997 MMC Report

* and established maximum avérage: pncesi'*'-'

~ for gas: transportatron senvices; On: 267

- January: 2001, the’ Authorrty introduced; wrth , R
i The NTS'TO (Asset Owner) OWns. and

Transco's:consent’ néw:special licence-

,condltrons to create separate price controls '
" for Transco’s’ transportatron busrness rts'

"_metenng bisiness 2nd its‘meter readrng '
‘business: The new: condrtrons did:not seek

the busrnesses wrth effect from Aprrl 2000

All the price controls were” prrncrpally RPl X i

controls which inciuded an ‘annual-.. -
adjustment of rnflatron less 2%, These ;

controls are expected to'be. superseded by

~-the new price control with effect from
1 Aprrl 2002 (see below) i ‘

Capltal mvestment C
On 22 JanUary 2002; Transco submrtted

its second report on its-capital rnvestment 3

programmes under the price control,
analysing the results achreved in‘relation
t0.the targets set for the year 2000 For -
the. period 1997 10,2000, the cumulative.

effect resulted in-Transco‘meeting 13 and’

.. exceeding five- of the agreed targets.
Additionally, Transco has delivered

another safety related; output that was not :

. .envrsaged at the trme the pnce control
was set ’

‘ The new pruce control S
(1 Apnl 2002 —'31. March 2007)

On 24 October 2001 Transco’ mdrcatedrts

acceptance of the” Authorrty s:Final
Proposals for- its Pnce Control (Final
Proposals) publrshed on 26 September
.2001.-The Final Proposals projected -

revenue streams in respect of- the following -

businesses: . ¥ -

m NTSTO (Asset Owner)

m LDZ; and .

§ | Metenng and Meter Readrng

Transco recervecl the Authorrty s initial
proposals for modifications to its Licence
on 21 December 2001.

Final Proposals in respect of the NTS SO
(System Operator) were published on

14 December 2001. Transco indicated its
acceptance in principle of these Proposals
on 31 January 2002,
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Transco has been working with the Authority
on the legal drafting. On 12 April 2002, the
Authority published the formal legal text with:
explanatory notes containing the licence
conditions to modify Transco’s Licence. The
consultation period ¢loses on 24 May.2002.
Transco.is presently considering the detailed
draftrng and explanatory notes. Each of the -
new price ‘controls wil: come into effect -
retrospectively from 1. April 2002, -

Structure

maintains the' NTS network while, the NTS :
SO (System Opeérator} is responsrble for

- the'skort-term operation of NTS. system
- balancrng functrons and‘the: long-termv
“ to revise the' ‘overall revenues Transco would )

receive but allocated the revenues between o

._capacrty management The: System
Operator function.of the' LDZs remains’
ithi the‘LDZ prrce control ‘

amount of revenue. recervable by the’ NTS :
_reducrng by 2% per:annum in real terms

after the first y year. In addition, pass- through .
is to:be-given for. costs:incured. in reéspect.-’,

'of formula rates’ and.the Authontys licerice

v ~3> fees The control is expected to-Jast for frve:

years from Apnl 2002 Itis expected the *
,chence wrll enable each of the:controls to -
be modified earlier if either the: Authonty
'proposes t0: which Transco -agrees, or: rf

. Transco requests that.a price control* -
i ’formula be terminated:if Transco does- not
- . agree-to any proposed modrflcatron by the: -

Authority; the matter may be referred by-the
‘Authority: tothe Competition- Commrssron

formerly the MMC. Any request for. v -
termrnatron by. Transco must be ‘made with
rot less than 18 ‘months’ prior notrce of the

. date termination is requested to become
reffectrve “Upon such afequest, the Authorrty

" can agree to the termrnatron of the price
control formula, propose;a new' formula or
refer the matter to the Competrtron
Commrssron

The LDZ price control applres to aIl of
Transco's LDZs collectively. During the
forthcoming. price control penod the
Authority intends to consult .on:
disaggregating this srngle control into.a

-, separate control for each of the LDZs. The

- control is structured so-that 65% of frevenue
is fixed and 35% varies with volumes. in
addition, pass-through is 1o be given for-

- costs incurred in respect of formula rates

and the Authority's licence fees. The control
is expected to last for five years from April .
2002.

T A;.The Metenng and Meter Readrng pnce

: . control takes.the form-of four tarif. caps
: 'V which constitute a cerlrng on the amount
‘ "'Transco can charge'in respect. of four

"-_the Meterrng and-Meter Readrng busrnesse

: provrsron The caps’ ‘are to be indexed 'by Lo
: "jThe Authorrty expects to remove these _tarrff EREIN
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One feature of the calculation of the

LDZ control is that 50% of expected’ -
replacement spend (repex) is treated.as -
recoverable in the yedr of spend, rather . -

than being placed in full-in the Regulatory :

Value (RV), which was the previous. -

» treatment An incentive: mechanism® lS also
in place in respect of potential répex cost-

variations from the levels assumed when

L -the control was set
- notwithstanding the date of the drrectron to ; R
- 'modrfy Transco 'S chence i

o

metering sefvices. Other senvices provrded ‘

are, covered by a non- -discrimination.

caps by April: 2004, subj ect to the -

L "development of competrtron The caps
R _ B G .contarn no costs sub ect to pass through
-‘The NTS 1O control sets a I|mlt onthe- total c

The SO pnce control consrsts of a:

series of incentive schemes desrgned to
incentivise efficient operation of the NTS

“and include: entry and exit capacrty
. Investment incéntives covering the ) et
arrangements for fun_drng deviations in NTS . - -+ v ©
- outputs and investments from the ‘baseline’ =

level sét dut:by the Authority in its Final™

Proposals. The principal day-to-day incentiye‘r e

schemes combined offer a potential -

. maximum upside of £375 million and a C
" downside of £19 million in 2002/03 and
—‘vhave prrncrpally been set for two years .

Rates of: retum ) : S
The Authorrty applres an estrmated rate of.

return:to:Transco’s RV:in order to calculate s

the returns requrred by the provrders of-
frnance - debt and:equity holders. LDZ
and NTS révenues. were calculated usrng

a pre-tax real rate of return of 6.25%, and
. _Meterrng and’ Meter Readrng revenuesi- -
“were calculated usrng a pre-tax real rate
- of return of 70% . i

Regulatory value

The RV représents the net rnvestment
which debt and equity holders have made
in Transco. The:RV contributes to allowed
revenue through the return to the providers
of finance - calculated by applying the rate
of return to the RV, as well as through-
depreciation. The.RV is depreciated to
reflect the consumption of the assets in
which the providers of finance have
invested,

Reaculation
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Other price control licence

conditions

In addition to legal conditions to give effect

to the economic matters mentioned in the

preceding paragraphs, the Authority is also
consulting on other conditions as part of
the price control process, the principal of
which are as follows: ;

m a condition to require that charges for
the provision of emergency services
shall be no more than is required to
recover reasonable costs and
reasonable profits;

m a requirement to operate the NTS inan

efficient, economrc and coordmated
manner; _

m condiions to ensure the: consrstent
objective and transparent allocation of
costs, revenues, assets and liabilities
between the NTS TO activity, the
NTS SO activity, the LDZ transportation
activity, the metering activities and
excluded services;

m a condition to.require the submrssron
of information to the Authority to enable
verification of the activities and
revenues that underpin the price
control formulas;

® a condition to report on the environmental
performance of the NTS, and to facilitate
the development of an expenditure
monitoring framework for the NTS;

w a condition to facilitate the

" establishment and operation of an
incentive scheme to improve the
operation and delivery of appropriate
outputs from the LDZs and for the
Authority to monitor such operation and
also to facilitate the development of an
expenditure monitoring framework;

® a condition o produce an Exit Code:
statement describing the services
provided between the NTS TO and SO
functions and the LDZ activity; and

® as Transco is to be given greater
flexibility in the instruments that it can
use to balance the-NTS, conditions
requiring Transco to act in-a non-
discriminatory manner in the way it
procures systems management
sefvices, including the requirement to
produce and publish guidelines as to
how it will acquire such. services, and
prohibiting it from using such
instruments otherwise than for the
purpose of balancing the system.:

In addition to the price control conditions,
the Authority is separately consulting on a-
Licence condition to require Transco to
make available to market participants
greater information regarding the operation
of Transco's network and any market
relating to its pipeline system. The
information to be disclosed will be
determined through Network Code
modification processes. To facilitate this,a
new condition is being ‘proposed to permitu

- third parties to propose Network Code

modlflcatlons

Othen’ re‘guﬂatory:deveﬂopmems -
Treatment of assets ‘ _
As’part of Transco’s Periodic Review, in

June 2001, the Authority confirmed-that the

focused' method should not be used with .
respect to.the allocation of the valué
attributed by investors to the different

businesses which formed British. Gas plc in

December 1991, Under the ‘unfocused’

‘method the: drstrlbutron of the value of

debt holders’ and equity holders'
investments in these entities are made in
proportion to the book value of the net
assets of these entities.

Unbundlmg from Transco

Meters:

Meter Reading services were fully
separated for all but a very small number
of daily metered sites from August 2001.
The Authority has proposed that, as a -
consequence, non-daily meter reading
activities will not be subject to price
controls - from Aprit 2002. In respect of-
Transco's metering services, separated
pricing for Industrial and Commercial.
meters was introduced in April 2001, to .

- complement that for Domestic meters -

introduced-in October 2000.

o0

Work on the separation of Transco's
metering activities and systems has
continued. during the year, alongside
industry discussions of the most
appropriate processes and technical
requirements for a more competitive
market, The Authority has delayed the
implementation date for these changes to
February 2003, and Transco has plans in
place to meet this date.

Connections

- During 2001, Transco established First
.Connect asa wholly owned subsidiary of

Transco. First Connect provides connection
services+to Transco on an arm's length- -

‘contractual basis in order for Transco to fulfil

its:obligations to connect premises to its

. gas transportation-system. With effect from

31 March 2002 Transco.transferred First
Connect to Lattice Enterprises.

LNG storage unbundling
0On"28 February 2002, Transco, in

" accordance with.the terms of the Licence,

gave the Authority notice of its intention to
dispose of its LNG storage assets to an
affiliate. On 12 April 2002, the Authority

. formally rejected Transco's notice and

confirmed its intention to Transco to seek
industry views on Transco's proposat te
dispose of the LNG storage assets.



Risk compliance
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Risk Management within the Lattice
Group -

The Lattice Group has a risk- management
policy which provides a continuous process
for identifying, evaluating and managing the
significant risks facing the Group. The policy
is applied across the Group and is
implemented.throughout the business; often
to rndrvrdual department Ievel

Busrness objectrves and targets are.’
communicated down through the .

- organisation -and the risks to. meeting these
objectrves are identified and assessed in
"the-relevant business area, Each busmess
. captures their ey risks on a risk register i m

- a’standard format. However in a relatively -

- autonomous way, they can rntroduce fisk

_ management processes and structures
- appropriate to their activities and size, whrch

_ enable them to rhéet the' overall palicy.. Risk -
) regrsters aré updated regularly with major . -
risk fitéring" up;-on-an rmpact and probabrlrty‘

- basrs to the, three hlgher level busrness unrt
'nsk regrsters ’ -

The same filter process continues. up the: -
organisation, including strategic-and other
risks identified by the Executive Directors -
and at'the highest levél the (attice Group

Risk Register captures the main risks facing

the Group: The Lattice Group Rrsk Register -
_is considered by the Audit Committée and-
" any key-areas of concemn are elevated to -
the Board. In this way, the Board has'an.
ongoing uridérstanding of the crrtrcal nsks .
facing the organlsatlon ’ i

Key nsks facmg the Lathce Group
Our main business objectives are:’,
- -m . to preserve Transco’s ‘licence to
. operate, enhancing our reputation and -
-being recognised as leaders in.alf
aspects'of safety, environmental:
performance, occupational health and .
- - customer service;
m to continue to deliver Transco s frrst rate
" performance ‘within the new regulatory
framework .
= 10 establrsh successful growth :
busrnesses tree of utility- pnce regulatlon;
and. .
M. to dehver top quartrle capital and
" operating. efficiency.

The following describes some of the .
srgnmcant risks-that could affect the Group
and-prevent us achrevrng our-main busrness
objectives. Additionally, there may be other
risks that are known to us or risks that are
not currently considered significant, but
could turn out to be so.

We must manage the safety of
employees, contractors and members of
the public, to preserve our reputation
and ensure regulatory compliance and
sound financial performance.
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'”"backed up’ by an audrtprogramme .
‘Where mcrdents do occur, d review., -

. Transco has ‘a nea .monopoly ot gas RV
transportation activities i in Britain, hence o

. associated with secunty of stpply. whrch

Transco operates its network efficiently and
profitably but without impairing safety. We -
are committed to minimising risks to
employees, contractors:and:members of the
public. The integrity of Transco’s operations -

- is an overiding and enduring objective: The -

requirement by the HSE tor accelerate
replacement of iron:gas.mains: recognrses
that all reasonable steps.are’ berng taken to
reduce the risk of fracture-and. comosion::

» Transco malntarns progressrve engrneenng:‘":
standards and solutron iwhile, all’ employees.-‘
and contractors wrth a safetyor technical. 7.

drmensron to thelr role must have therr ;

we need to ensure that we marntam and

- operate’ a transportatron system that is.
able to meet a't: in 20 peak day demand :

Any event that results’in this .
jcommrtment not being met could .
srgnrf‘rcantly affect Transco’s. regulatory ‘
regrme and ﬁnanc posrtron

secunty of supply Frstly,

third" party damage’ or offshore supply X
farlures These risks’ are mltlgated through a-’

contrngency frieasures; rncludrng detarled
procedures for dealing‘with.gas supply i
emergencies: A test-of.these procedure
was. wrtnessed by the HSE dunng 2001

Secondly, there are. longer termy rrsks

‘make:it more: difficutt to anticipate, future
load growth requrrements and'which have
led to uncertainty over.the investment -

needed to secure: supplres This' rrsk is’ more

" difficutt for Transco to control because it rs
- brought about by. economlc and climatic -

changes and changes in offshore

. investment and productlon together wrth o
greater refiance on rmports Transco is.

constantly lobbyrng to raise awareness of -
these issues and {0 garn the requisite
funding to allow. suffrcrent flexibility to be .
built into the system to support network
resilience.

‘ 'Transco must demonstrate convincingly

and quickly enough to shareholders, the
public and others concemed, that it can.
deliver its regulatory contract for the
next five years. Failure to do so may
significantly impair the Group’s ability to
increase shareholder value.

are to develop our telecommunrcatrons
,busrness and. to grow our enterpnse o .
.portfolro of busrnesses anng with. Transcos W
s actlvrtles and assets outsrde the regulatory

Short- term: supply ot
“problems could occur T hese mrght be a-
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As discussed in the Regulation section onj-

* pages 48 to 50, Transco is subject to-

regulation by Ofgem. As with any regulated
business, decisions by the regulator’
conceming permitted revenues and rates of

-return-could have an adverse |mpact on
Transco s results

: As part of. our strategy to enhance Tade
shareholder value we intend. to estabhsh

- successful businesses free of utility

- price regulation. We may fail to- delive

'f_,-thrs and in doing so not generate an;

eoonomrc retum on our lnvestments

e tWO strands to meetlng thrs objectrve

telecommunrcatrons busrness does not

- develop as planned: There have been . .- .
 sighificant changes in the market since the
“Group made its initial investments, The = =" ©
. _.'market has both declined and become’ .
o more: competrtrve ‘and the development of
- 3G servrces not progressed at the pace:
L ongrnally antlcrpated In‘addition; |ncreased
" . public concern ‘over-the ‘possible: Visual o
T rntrusron of masts miay constitute grounds ' SR
to.contest plahning. applrcatrons whrch may R

affect the future siting of masts. The ..

wpercelved public health-issues relatrng 10w -
--the antennae ‘and transmission equrpment B
will be principally managed by the moblle N
" Operating companies, supported as ¥ RN
"' appropriate, by SST, to minimise publiic
_ > concemn-and its impact on network roll-out. .
-+ The business also carries all the Tisks. of any

" “new business. set- -up. However, we are '
- continuing to identify and resource : .

. ~_‘management and staff requrrements angd- to :
: vdevelop our lnternal control frameworks :

B At the trme of Demerger we stated our arm
" to unbundle our Connections and Metenng
busiresses. To date, these activities are -

- progressing-well, but as with any

_ reorganisation of this magnitude, there are a

number. of risks. It is important that clear -
objectives are set, the new businesses have

.. appropriate Structures and control
" frameworks and that during the

reorganisation, functions keep a clear focus
on'the business so that standards of service

-and safety. performance continue to be »

maintained. To ensure this, separate -
management teams are formed for the new
and residual business and business
performance during change is monitored
with monthly performance reporting.
Separation implementation plans are
approved at senior level before
implementation and performance against
those plans is monitored. There are other

Risk cnmnliance




HKISK compnance conunuea

separation opportunities, but the business
focus in the short term is performance.
Progress in this area, after Connections and
Metering, will be slower than originally
anticipated, although we will continue to
introduce measures or undertake pilot work
to enhance future separation options.

A major challenge for us will be to
ensure that we have the appropriate
skills, in sufficient quantity, to deliver
our business objectives. In addition, we
must ensure that all employees carry
out their roles in accordance with our .

Business Principles and behavioural
values.

Meeting the requirements of the Mains
Replacement Programme, Transco's new
regulatory regime -and the needs of
implementing our stratégy in other parts of
the Lattice Group may result in a
requirement for a different resource and -
skills profite. Thorough -application of the
Group's significant skill.base, established .
processes.and prooedures will.be key in
managrng th|s rssue

oY

Sumimary

By applying our rigorous processes for the
identification and management of our key
risks at Group and business unit level, and
application of our Business Principles,
investors can remain confident that Transco
is able to preserve its ‘licence to operate’
and continue to perform. well through the

- new regulatory contract, at the same time

as delivering our strategy in other parts of
the Lattice Group.

Auditors’ report to the members of Lattlce Group plc

We have audited the financial statements

the balance sheet, the cash flow-statement,:
the statement of total recognised gains and
losses and the related notes, except for the
unaudited information presented therein,
which have been prepared under the
histcrical cost convention and the
accounting policies set out under. ‘Principal
accounting policies’ and the summary of -
differences between UK and US generally
accepted accounting principles. As detailed
in the ‘Principal accounting policies, the, -
Group has changed its accounting policy for
" deferred tax in the 15 month period to 31
March 2002 following the adoption of FRS.
19 ‘Deferred tax, and the basis of
preparation of its accounts from modified
historical.cost to historical cost principles.

Respective responsibilities of
Directors and Auditors

The Directors’ responsibilities for preparing
the Annual Report and the financial
statements in accordance with applicable
United Kingdom law and accounting
standards are set out in the Statement of
Directors’ responsibilities.

Our responsibility is to audit the financial
statements in accordance with relevant
legal and regulatory requirements, United
Kingdom Auditing Standards issued by the
Auditing Practices Board, the Listing Rules
of the Financial Services Authority and
Auditing Standards generally accepted in
the United States.

We report to you our opinion as to whether
the financial statements give a true and fair
view and are properly prepared in
accordance with the United Kingdom
Companies Act 1985. We also report to you
if, in our opinion, the Directors’ report is not
consistent with the financial statements, if
the Company has not kept proper
accounting records, if we have not received
all the information and explanations we

- require for our aud|t or: |f |nformat|on
“which comprise the profit and joss.account,

specified by law or the Listing Rules - :
regarding -Directors’ remuneratron and
transactions is not drsclosed

-We read the other informet}i‘on contained in
the Annual Report and consider the

implications for our report if we become
aware of any apparent misstatements or

“material inconsistencies:with: the financial

statements. The ‘other information comprises
only the Chairman’s statement, Business-
Review and Directors' report (including the -
Operating and financial review).

We review whether the statement on page -
45 reflects the Company's compliance with
the. seven provisions of the Combined Code
specified for our review by the Llstrng Rules,
and we report if it does not. We are not
required to consider whether the Board's
statements on internal control cover all risks
and controls, or to form an opinion on the
effectiveness of the Company's or Group's:
corporate governance procedures or its risk
and control procedures.

Basis of audit opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance
with Auditing Standards issued by the
United Kingdom Auditing Practices Board
and with Auditing Standards generally
accepted in the United States. An audit
includes examination, on a test basis, of
evidence relevant to the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. -

It also includes an assessment of the
significant estimates and judgements made
by the Directors in the preparation

of the financial statements, and of whether
the accounting policies are appropriate to
the Company's circumstances, consistently
applied and adequately disclosed.

We planned and performed our audit
S0 as to obtain all the information and
explanations which we considered

necessary in order to provide us with

suffrcrent evrdence to give reasonable
asstirance that the financial statements are
free from material misstatement, whether
caused by fraud or other irregularity or error.
In forming our opinion we also evaluated
the overall adequacy of the presentation of
information in the financial statements.

United Kingdom Opinion =
In.our opihion, the financial statements give
a true and fair view of the state of affairs of

the Company and the Group at 31 March

2002 and the profit and cash flows of the
Group for the 15 month period then ended
and have been properly prepared in :
accordance with the Companies Act 1985.

United States Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements
present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of the Group at 31 March

2002 and the results of the operations-and

cash flows for the 15 month period ended
31 March 2002, all expressed in pounds
sterling in conformity with accounting
principles generally accepted in the Unlted
Kingdom.

Accounting principles generally accepted in
the United Kingdom vary in certain
significant respects from accounting
principles generally accepted in the United
States. The application of the latter would
have affected the determination of
consolidated net income for the 15 month
period ended 31 March 2002 and
consolidated shareholders’ equity at

31 March 2002, all expressed in pounds
sterling, as shown in the summary of
differences between the UK and US
generally accepted accounting principles.

PricewaterhouseCoopers 14 May 2002
Chartered Accountants and

Registered Auditors

1 Embankment Place London WC2N 6RH



Principal accounting policies

L The Group has also changed the: basis’ o

Basis of preparation and accountmg
principles.

To improve the transparency of Lattrce S:
performance, the financial year-end has
been changed from 31 December to+

31 March. This will align-Transco’s reported
~ tesults with its’ regulatory’year. Accordrngly,
the financial information. shown in thrs

Report presents the consolidated trnancral 2 )

statements for. the" 15 months ended :
31 March.2002 of the Company and those
busrnesses whrch‘ were: held vvrthrn the:

Comparative: information’Has: been' :
~ for the year ended_ 31 December 2000 T
assist ‘shareholders, ceftain’ unaudrted
- additional rnformatron rn-respect of the’
12. months ended 31‘ March 2002 and
31 March 2001.is also provrded The:

pnncrpal entities- rncluded within the: frnancral:

» statements are shown rn ‘note 29; page -90.

preparatron of its accounts (see‘note. t
.page 63). These accounts have’ been .
prepared in accordance with. applrcable
accountrng standards, under hrstoncal cost»

principles; as modified for-the revaluatron of i
_investment properties: Comparatrve ftgures'e

have been restated’ accordrngly The: ZOOQ
accounts were prepared on'a modrfred Sl
historical cost basis, - :

'The preparation of'trnancral st'atements int

conformity with® generally accepted

accountrng pnncrples requires management o

to make judgements and assumptions th_at -
affect the reported amounts of- ‘assets and" .

.. liabilties and disclosure of- contrngencres at -
the date of the financial statements and the v

reported revenues during the: reportlng
" period. Actual results’ could dlffer from these
estrmates . A TRV

. US GAAPreconcrlrauon R
.. As a non-registrant-with-the Secuntres and ‘
-Exchange Commrssron (SEC) the Group'i rs

' " not required to prepare information on the. -

" basis of US Generally Accepted Accounttng
Pnncrples (GAAP). However, in view ©f the™

- Proposed Merger with National Grid; a SEC'; o

registrant, the Group has- chosen to rnclude
additional information prepared in
accordance with US GAAP, including -
significant differences between UK and

US GAAP- (see note 31, page 91)

Basls of consolrdahon : :
In accordance. with the principles of merger
accounting, as set out in Financial Reporting
Standard 6 ‘Acquisitions and Mergers, the
comparative figures have been prepared as
if the Lattice Group had been in existence
throughout 2000. Only the continuing
operations of the Lattice Group that were
demerged on 23 October 2000 are
consolidated in the financial statements. The

Lattice Anmtial Raport and Ancoiints 2001/2000

" results- of undertakrngs drsposed of post

ﬂ when control passes “from the Company

S addrtronal rnformatron based on'US GAAPj rn

results of undertakrngs acqurred post
Demerger. are consolidated from the: date
when control passes to the Company The

Demerger are: consoltdated o therdate

the 20-F Statement thiat'is |nc|uded wrthrn
-rts Report and A ’ount‘ e :

on the acqursrtron of'a subsrdrary
undertakrng, joint venture or assocrated

-undertaking, fair: values: aret attrrbuted to the‘

net’ assets acqurred and consrderatron pard

B ln order to grve atrue and farr vrew the Lo
-precemeal approach to. calculatrng goodwrll v
has been: ‘used forithe' acqursrtron of SST in -
" the perrod see note 13 page 74: B

b) Negatrve goodwrll

. Negative goodwill is rncluded wrthrn

intangible fixed assets and reléased to the ‘
profit and' loss account in the periods.in

“which the fair values of non- monetary

assets purchased are recovered:

c) Capitalised software .

The cost of intemally developed software to
be sold to third paities is capitalised in the
balance sheet and amortised over its:
economic life. Capitalised costs relate to
labour costs directly attributable to-the
development of the software. Costs are

~srgnrf|can, rncreases in:the: capacrty of:

ol tred is caprtalrsed Goodwrll wrth
Y lrmrted useful economrc life'is” ;-

ortised".
._onastraight-ling’ basis

b} Deprecratron k s
Freéhold land and rnvestment propertres are’’
ot deprecrated as expected residual’ values Lo

c'apitalised and amortised to match the e
revenue earnrng penod ot the’ software

' The cost of developrng software for use in’
{'new ventures or for opératiohs transferred
out ‘of: the regulatory rfing-fence.is capitalised

and amortrsed over rts useful economrc lrfe .

d) Telecoms Ircences i IR

The cost of telecoms Ircences is- caprtalrsed

tangrble frxed assets and are stated at
actual cost A

, Major assets in the course of constructron

- aré rncluded in tangible.fixed assets;’ in. the o

categones to whrch they relate, on the-basis :
- of ;costs, incurred at the, balance sheet date
]tn the' case of assets constructed by the

Company and.its subsidiary undertakrngs

‘thrs ihcludes alt relevant directly attnbutable‘-{ E

' costs and commissioning costs. Interest .

costs incurred. during constiuiction that are ’
drrectly attributable to the’ constructron of a:r

srgnrtrcant tangrble fixed asset are -

- capitalised as part of the- cost:of the asset o
concerned at'a rate- based on the Groups o

average cost of debt

Contrrbutrons recerved towards the cost of S

tangrble fixed- assets are’included i in-
credrtors as deferred incorrig and credrted

o the' profit and: loss account over the-lif of‘ o

the assets

- are not matenally different from” their
carryrng values: Otheri tangible fixed- assets
-are deprecrated ona ‘straight-line basis. at"

‘rates suffrcrent to wnte off the hrstoncal cost

of individual assets over. therr estimated
useful economic lives. The depreciation .-

pericds-for the principal categones ot assets B
" are as follows::

Freehold and leasehold buildings up to 50 years
Mains and services 55 to 65 years
Gas storage " 40 years
Plant and machinery 3'to 50 years
Meters : 10 to 15 vears
Motor vehicles and

office equipment . 110 10 years
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Principal accounting policies continued

Asset lives are kept under review and
complete asset life reviews are regularly
carried out. Following a review this year of
meter lives the maximum depreciation
period for meters was reduced from

20 years to 15 years. The impact of this
change is detailed in note 1, page 63.
Where asset lives.are revised, the carrying
amount is depreciated over the remarnrrrg
revrsed life. r .

Assets held_under finance. leases are
depreciated over the shorter of the lease.
term or their useful econormiic fife. Assets
in the course of constuction are not .
depreciated until they enter service.:

Impairment of fixed assets -
Impairment is calculated as the difference
between the carrying values’of the net
assets of income generating units and their
recoverable amount; being the higher of -
net realisable value and their estimated .
value in use at the date the impairment
review is undertaken. Net realisable value
represents the amount that can be
generated through sale of the assets. Value
in use represents the present value of
expected future cash flows discounted on a
pre-tax basis, using the estimated cost of
capital of the income generating unit: Future
cash flows are based on a five-year
business plan, projected dut to either
perpetuity ora more relevant term. Reviews
are carried out if there is some indication
that impairment may have occurred, to
ensure that fixed assets are.not carried
above their estimated recoverable amounts.
Impairment is recognised in the profit and
loss account. For further details of the
impairment reviews carried out in the period
see note 3, page 65.

Stocks

Stocks are stated at werghted average
historical cost less provision for deterroratron
and obsolescence.

Environmental costs

Provision is made, on a discounted basis,
for statutory decontamination costs of old
gas manufacturing sites, retained in the
Lattice Group. The unwinding of the
discount is included in the profit and loss
account as a financial item and is added to
the net interest charge.

Deferred tax

FRS 19 'Deferred Tax' has been
implemented during the 15 months ended
31 March 2002. Comparative figures have
been restated accordingly. In accordance
with FRS 19 a full provision for deferred tax
is recognised, on a discounted basis, on all
timing differences that have originated but
not reversed by the balance sheet date.
Previously the provision for deferred tax was
accounted for on the partial provisioning

basis required by Statement of Standard
Accounting Practice (SSAP)15. The effect of
this change in accounting policy on the
results and net assets of the Group is
detailed in note 1, page 63.

Leases -
Assets for use in the Group’s busrnesses
which are held under finance leases aré
capitalised, included in tangible fixed asséts

" at historical cost and depreciated- .
»accordrngly The oblrgatrons related to
‘finance leases, net of finance ‘charges in
‘respect of future periods, ‘are inciuded within -

borrowings. The interest.element of the -

' .rental obhgatron is alfocated to accounting -
. periods.during the ledse term to reflect the .

constant rate of interést on the remaining.

balance of the obligation for each .
) accourmng period. Renitals under operatrng

leases are charged to the proﬁt and loss -

account as, incurred, except that a provision. -
.~ has-beenr made in respect of rent-and rates -

payable on vacant leasehold property. -~

Assets acquired for letting under finance
leases are included in debtors. (dus within -
or after one year). Income from finance-
leases is calculated by apportioning the
total gross earnings to.give ‘a.constant
periodic rate of return to the net cash.
investment of the leases in each period.:

Assets held by the company for letting
under operating leases aré shown under
fixed assets. Income from operating leases
is recognised on a straight-line basis over
the life of the Iease

Forelgn currenmes

Assets and liabilities denomrnated in forergn
currencies are translated into sterling at
closing rates of ‘exchange. Trading results of
overseas subsidiary undertakings, joint
ventures and associated-undertakings are
translated into sterling at average rates of

" exchange. Differences resulting from the

retranslation of the opening net assets and
the results for the period are taken to
[eserves.

Financial instruments

Derivative instruments utilised by the Group
are interest rate swaps, foreign currency
swaps, forward rate agreements, interest
rate swaptions and forward.exchange
contracts. '

A derivative instrument is considered to be
used for hedging purposes when it alters
the risk profile of an existing underlying
exposure of the Group in line with its risk
management policies. Derivatives used for
hedging are accounted for on an accruals
basis. During the period there were no
derivatives used for trading purposes.

Termination payments made or received in

o4

respect of derivatives are spread over the
shorter of the life of the original instrument

‘or the life of the underlying exposure in

cases where the underlying exposure
continues to exist. Where the underlying
exposure ceases to exist, any termination .

- payments are taken to the profit and loss

account.

Interest differentials on derivative
instruments are recognised by adjusting the
net interest charge. Premiums or discounts

" - on derivative instruments are amortised over

the shorter of the life of the instrument or
the underlying exposure.

. Curréncy swap agreements and forward
- exchange contracts are retranslated at the-
. rates ruling in the agreements and
" contracts. Resulting gains or losses are
. offset against foreign exchange gains or

losses on the related borrowings or, where
the instrument is used to hedge a

" committed future transaction, are deferred

until the transaction occurs.

" . Turnover

Group turnover, which excludes value
added tax and other sales taxes, comprises

* the value of goods and services provided
. by Group undertakings, excludrng those
o between them.

Total turnover is Group turmover together
with the Group’s share of its joint ventures’
turnover. Turnover generated under
contracts pertaining to a period of time is

recognised on a proportional basis to match.

the timing of the service delivery.

Turnover within Transco in respect of sales
of regulated transportation services, the
Group's principal source of revenue,

" includes an assessment of transportation

services supplied to customers between
the date of the last meter reading and the

. year-end. Provision is not made for any

future price reductions where revenues
exceed the regulated maximum allowable .
amount.

Interest

Interest payable, except that relating to
financing the construction of significant
tangible fixed assets, is written off as
incurred. Discounts or premiums and
expenses on the issue of debt securities
and premiums payable on early redemption
of debt securities, in lieu of future interest
costs, are amortised over the term of the
related security and included within interest
payable.

Replacement expenditure
Replacement expenditure represents the
cost of planned maintenance of Transco’s
mains and services assets by replacing or
lining sections of pipe. This expenditure is

P T ¥ LUy



. Restructunng costs

principally undertakenfto, repair,and to.

maintain the safety; of the network and is

~ written off as’incurred. Expendrture that
enhances the performance of the: mains .
and. services assets is treated as an
addition to tangrble frxed assets

-Costs. arising fromi-the current Group o

* restructuring primaily relate to redundancy-

"‘"costs Redundancy costs are charged T

- Group becomes- |rrevocably‘ commrtt'
. lncumng the costs and th

‘ _-_’ see note 3 age 85

Lattice Annual Report and Accounts 200172002

Pensuons

SSAP24 Accountrng for Pensron Costs .
L requrres ‘that the cost of provrdrng retirement
. pensions and related benefrts be- charged

tothe proflt and loss account.over the.-
‘penods eneﬂtrng from the employees
,_servrces The regular.pension. cost; -
g : vanatrons from the” regular pensron cost.and®
: rnterest are: all charged wrthrn employee

~ software. ‘hese are caprtalrsed and

_Advertrsrng expendrture is wrrtten off'as
3jncuned T e

55

issued on 30 November 2000, comes rnto
effect on a progressive basis commencing

"in 2001 with full implementation required by
31 March 2004. The required disclosures
for 2002 are grven in note 27, page 87

: Rmamh and development

A research.and developmerit expenditure
s wrrtten off as’ lncurred except for
;laboratory burldrngs equrpment used for .

‘search and development and: caprtalrsed _

ted in accordance with the .
eprecratlon pollcres set out above ‘

Adverhsmg expendlture

Principal accouinting palicies

st v



FInancial statements

| Consohdated historical cost profit and loss account

ol

< 15 mths ended - 12 miths ended
31 Mar 2002 15 mths ended 31 Dec 2000 12 mths ended
Excluding 31 Mar 2002 15 mths ended Excluding 31 Dec 2000 12 mths ended
exceptional . Exceptional 31 Mar 2002 exceptionat Exceptional 31 Dec 2000
‘items items (a) Total items items Tota
- . . (as restated) (b) (as restated) (a)(b) (as restated) (b}
~ Notes .’ &m £m © Em £m Em Em
Turnover - Group and share of jomt ventures L 4182 ‘ - 4,132 3,092 - 3,092
Less: share of joint ventures' turnover— continuing operatlons‘ o (1) - at) (5) - ®)
Group turnover - = contmumg operatlons» e ]-4,097 - ‘4,097 3,087 - 3,087 .
' Co ' " - acquisitions .- . - 24 - - 24 - - -
‘ Lo ' ‘ Ca. 40121 - 4121 - 3087 - 3,087
Operating costs . - -~ .~ -7 = continuing ope'ratiOn‘s S0 (2,679) (365) . (3,044) (1,905) 43) (1,948)
‘ . —acquisiions . - o (38) - - (38) - - -
) ) 34. (2,717).7 . (365) ~ (3,082) (1,905) 43) (1,948)
Group:operating profit . - contmumg operattons s ‘1'41"8 SRR (365). . 1,053 1,182 (43) 1,139
: oo - acqunsmons R RN 1 L) R (4L - - =
. o ) : ] o . . s 404 (365) 1,039 - 1,182 (43) 1,139
Share of operating losses in joint véntures 3 (22) .(48) (70) (&) - 4)
Total operating profit . — continuing operations 1,396 (41 3) - 983 1,178 (43) 1,135
- acquisitions : (14 (14) - - -
L AR 2 1,382 (413) 969 1,178 (43) 1,135
Gain on sale of shares by employee ) o o .
share plan o - continuing operations: 3, o= '50° 50 - - -
Profit on disposal of other fixed assets - continuing operations 3 - .73 73 - 25 25
Profit on ordinary activities : 2 - 1,382 (290) 1,092 1,178 (18) 1,160
Net interest G (481) = (481) (444) - (444)
Profit on ordinary activities before taxation 901 (290) 611 734 (18) 716
Tax on profit on ordinary activities A (235) 84 (151) - (187) 8 (179)
Profit on ordinary activities after taxation . 666 (206) 460 547 (10) 537
Minority interests 4 - 4 - - -
Profit for the financial period 670 (206) . 464 547 (10) 537
Dividends o 8 . {315) - (315) (246) - (246)
Transfer to reserves ) 24 - 355 (206)' 149 301 (10) 291
Earnings per ordinary share - basic 9 19.3p (6.0)p 13.3p 15.8p 0.3)p 15.5p
59)p 13.2p 15.7p ©3)p 15.4p

Earnings per ordinary share - diluted 9 -+ 1914p

a) Exceptional items are detailed in note 3, page 65.

by The 3t December 2000 figures have been restated to show comparahve mformatnon using the historical cost accounting convention and in accordance with

FRS 19. For further information see note 1, page 63.

The accounting policies on pages 53 to 55, together with the notes on pages 63 to 94, form part of these financial statements.




Memorandum = 4 57
o . . o _ » - g
]
= Unaudrted consolrdated hrstorlcal cost profrt and. Ioss account ) ;
T : = 12mths ended 12 mths ended’ ’
31Mar2002 12mihsended - 31 Mar 2001 " 12 mihs ended {
: ,u(unaudrted). 31 Mar 2002: 12 mths ended: (unaudned) . 31 Mar 2001 12 mths ended :
. Excluding .. . {unaudited) 31 Mar 2002; Excludmg © (uraudited)” 31 Mar 2001
excepnonal o Exceptional. (undudited) . exceptional - Exceptional (unaudited)
ST T ems . Total ¢ . Hgms . S fems v Total
- £mo. £m‘v’ 0 L3 Em , £m s
‘ -"ifTumover - Group and share of joint ventures fchl N 3099
‘ e R - R
v contrnumg operatro S= 30917
== acquisitions’: RN R
£8091
N (43) @ 038) 3
SRR
B .(43) 1,053, 4
Sl - i
‘ , ' @y 1083 ¢
‘Share of operatmg losses m Jomt ventures: . . - - {9) E i
‘ ‘Total operatmg proﬁt T e contrnurng operatrons‘ (43) "1,0,44 e
s acqursmons LT A = —. 3
» , : (43) 1,044 - L
‘;,Garn on sale of shares by employee B D o ok
‘ share plan - S = contlnurng operanns SU 18 -19 - }
- Profit on drsposal of other flxed assets contrnurng operatrons S 24 24 B
. Profit on ordrnary actlvrtres‘ PR - 1,087: u
" “Net interest. e e T _ @27y
- Profit on ordmary actrvrtres before taxatlon f{_ S - - 660
- Tax:on profit on’ ordrnary activities . L 7 (164): !
' Profit on ordinary actrvrtres after taxatlon 7 496
Minority-interests. < - SR TR B = Fos
_ " Profit for the financial year " 7. 4% ,
. 'Eamings per ordinary share - = basic.” 0.2p 143p Rk
“Eammgs per ordlnary share dlluted 02p " 142p i
e
The accounting policies on pages 53 to 55, together with the notes on pages 63 to 94, form part of these'financial statements. »

Finanrial otatemente
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Consolidated statement of total historical cost recognised gains and losses

15 months 12 months 12 months
ended ended ended
31 Mar 2002 31 Mar 2002 31 Dec 2000
(unaudited) (as restated) (a)
. . ) L . £m £m £m
Profit for the financial perrod ‘ SR S 464 176 537
Reduction in revaluation réserve on reclassrfrcatron of rnvestment propertres AR I . -(50) (50) -
Unrealised gain.on.transfer of fixed assets to & joint venture (see.note 12, page 73) o o - 16 11 14
Taxation on unrealised gain on transfer of fixed assets to a Jornt venture - . c - (4) (4} -
Total recognised gains and losses for the frnancral perrod ' ' T : .. 426 133 551
Prior year adJustment ®© . C T T . (7,279) - -
Total recognrsed gains and losses L e (6,853) 133 551

a) The 12 months ended 31 December 2000 figures have been restated to show comparative rnformatron usrng the historical cost accounting convention and in
accordance with FRS 19. If the accounts:had been prepared on a modified historical-cost basis, the modified histdrical cost profit for the 15 months ended
- 31 March 2002 would have been £243m (12 months ended 31 December 2000 £402m) FRS 19 has \ncreased profrt for the 15 months ended 31 March 2002 by

£71m-(12 menths-ended 31 December 2000 £19m). -

b) The change from the’ modified- historical cost accountrng conventron has reduced net assets by £6 018m as at 31 March 2002 (31 December 2000 £6,608m) and
the implementation of FRS 19 has reduced net assets by ‘£599m as at 31 March.2002 (31'December 2000 £670m), giving a cumulative impact of change in

accounting policies of reducing net assets by £6,617m (31 December 2000 £7.279m). For further information see note 1,.page 63.

Note of historical cost‘proﬁts. and losses |

15 months

12 months

12 months

ended ended ended
31 Mar 2002 31 Mar 2002 31 Dec 2000

: {unaudited) {as restated) (a}
) £m £&m £m
Reported profit on ordinary activities before taxation : . : 611 228 716
Realisation of investment property revaluation gains of previous years’ : ’ . - - 7
Historical cost profit on ordinary activities before taxation =~ ' 611 228 723
Historical cost profit for the period retained after taxation, minority interests and dividends 149 (139) 298

a) The 31 December 2000 figures have been restated to show comparative information using the historical cost accounting.convention and in accordance with

FRS 19. For further information see note 1, page 63.
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.’_Historical{cost balance sheets

The Gioup ) ’ The Company
T Aset . - Asat . - Asat Asat C o Asat
-31 Mar 2002 © 31 Mar 2001 . 31 Dec 2000 31 Mar 2002 . 31 Dec 2000

o , o (unaudned) (as restated) (a) - -
¢+ Notes - ", Em T . oL Emo £m .

: Tangrble assets

Iy _lnvestmentsr
) :
" Debtors: amounts fallrng due ‘within. one year 638 . 465.
Debtors amounts falhng due after more than one year - 10 v 20 -4
R : , : T 648 - 485 - RPN |
Investments ‘ lai-'*'» e -‘223 ©o.80 N
Cashatbankandlnhand o ‘ = e B
e : 702 _ 7919 " 565 | o
Credrtors amounts falhng due wrthrn one year ; S - L g
" Borrowings. < - L i (598)‘~‘ (367) (1 371) B R | g
Other creditors * -+~ .. (1 ,328) ;(1 456)..  (1,027) 1 | (231). - @28y - ’
R T TR _(1926) (1877 ~(2398) _(231) _ (128) =~ - &
Net current (liabllities)/assets 1(1,224). (1,097). . (1479) - - 334 616, . -
- Total assets less current liabilities - L 3;6781 6549 L0604t 910 1082 - i
-_‘Creditors:’ amounts falhng due after rnore than one year S e : T s
‘Bormowings : o - (5712) : (5074) '(4,861) R

‘»Other credrtors ' . (882) ~.. (874) BT LN
' (6956) . T(G38) - = o=
Provisuons for Ilablhtles and charges _(1812) - (1318) - (25) - (288) ...l
L i (779)»‘ = 1,012y . 885 T R
'~‘_Cap|tal and reserves . . - ERE EE
Called up-equity share capltal 353 . .353 353

- Other resérves: ‘_;(5726),]'._.:. T I
.Revaluation reserve 5O 50 = ‘
Profit and-loss account : ; 4615 B 4322 < P ;
Joint ventures. and assocrated undertakmgs {11) (6) S= LT =l
' Lattice' Group’ shareholders (defscrt)/funds (719)" (1,012 - 885 . 794 . .
Minority intérests -+ . - - - e
Total shareholders’ (deflcn)/funds (b) (719) (1 012) 8ss. . 794’-} . :

a) "The 31 December 2000 frgures have been restated to show comparatrve |nforrnat|on usrng the historical cost accountmg conventlon and in accordance with -
FRS 19, For further information see note 1, page 63, :

b) The:change from the modified historical cost accountrng conventlon has reduced net assets by £6, O18m as at 3t Maroh 2002 (31 December 2000 £6 609m) and
the implemeriation of FRS 19 has reduced net assets by £599m.as at 31 March 2002 (31 December 2000 £670m), giving a cumulative impact of change i in
aocountrng pohcres of reducing net assets by £6 61 7m (31 December 2000 £7279m) For further information see note 1, page 63.

Commitments and contmgencres are shown in note 25 page 83.

The frnancral statements on pages 53 to 94 were approved by the Board on 14 May 2002 and were signed on its behalf by:
Sir John Parker, Chairman
Steve Lucas, Executive Director, Finance

The accounting policies on pages 53 to 55, together with the notes on pages 63 to 94, form part of these financial statements.

Lattice Annual Report and Accounts 2001/2002 ' ' Financial staternents



FHIANCIE S1alTHIenL CuUrtLnueu E -U

Movements in historical cost Lat‘tice Group shar_yeholders’ funds

The Company

The Group

15 months 12 months 12 months 15 months 12 months
ended ended ended ended ended
31 Mar 2002 31 Mar 2002 31 Dec 2000 31 Mar 2002 31 Dec 2000

. {unaudited) (as restated) (a)
o - L . - £m £m - Em, £m £m
Profat for the fmancnal penod oo L ... 464 176 537 406 564
Dividends.” -~ -~ - T ooenoo ey ool o (315) (315) (246) (b) (315) (123)
) S o 149 . (139) 291 91 441
Other recognrsed gains and’ losses for the fmancral per:od ( ) o o o (38) . (43) 14 - -
Contribution to sharesave trust (d) ‘ e R TIE I - 45 o= -
Issue of shares : B T - - 353
Funding movement with BG oo EEEERE T 26 - -
Net movement in shareholders’ funds/(defrcrt) for the financial period . * R LAt L. (182) 376 91 794
‘Lattice Group shareholders funds/(deficit) as at beginning of period- (e) : ©(1,012) . (719) - - (1,388) 794 -
Lattice Group shareholders’ funds/(deficity as at period enid (e) o (901)'* (901)  (1012) 885 794

a) .The 12 months ended 31 December 2000 figures have been restated to show comparatlve rnformatron usmg ‘the’ h|stoncal cost accounting conventlon andin .

accordance with FRS 19. Fof further information see note 1, page 63. .
b) Includes £123m in respect of the Lattice Group contribution. to the BG Group plc interim dividend.
¢) - An analysis of Lattice Group’s other recogmsed gains and losses for the financial period is shown on page 58
d) Represents contributions by BG Group o the Transco plc sharesave trust ‘s part of the Demerger amangements. . -

e).. The change from the modified historical cost accounting convention has reduced the Group's net assets by £6,018m as at 31 March 2002 (31 December 2000
£6,609m) and the implementation of FRS 19 has reduced the Group's. net assets by £599m &s at 31 March 2002 (31 December 2000 £670m), giving a
cumulative impact of change in account»ng polrcres of reducrng net assets by £6,617m (31 December 2000 £7279m). For further information see note 1, page 63..

A e,
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Consolidated cash flow statement

15.months 12 months -~ 12, monthsj

L2l ended - ended '
31 Mar 2002 37 Mar 2002
IR (unaudited)” |

Note§ .. '2'." £m

. Operatrng actlvrtres : : RPN
-+ Cash inflow from operatrng actrvrtres before exceptronal rtems o

Ce1077
"Net expenditure relatrng to exceptronal |tems .

‘(65'):' "
1,036~ 1506‘
. ©(347) -~ i " (444)

;(2’4‘8) " (205). (202)“
1,228) " (1 019y . (633).
(22). cree(22) 0 TE)Y T
L0 (249) - (128)

. Net cash inflow from operatrng actrvrtres SO .

" Net cash outflow from returns on |nvestments and servrc' g of
Net cash outflow from taxatron - v

"Net cash: outﬂow from caprta, expendrture and frnancra nvestment

Net: cash outﬂow from acqursrtrons and drsposals T

Equity dividends paid. (a), . : .

~ Net cash mﬂow/(outﬂow) before the management of Irqurd resouroes and f' nancrng actlvrtres
" *Net cash (outﬂow)/rnflow from the. management of hqurd resource

' vNet cash rnflow/(outﬂow) before ﬁnancrng actrvrtres
Net cash (outﬂow)/rnﬂow from frnanorng actrvrtres :

" Net decrease i in cash in the period (b) (¢)" -

—“(7""95)_1? TR
763 . ‘(2,97>”:33‘ _
@) =l

a) in 2000 represents a drvrdend paid to BG Group plc in respect of the Lattrce Group contnbutron to the BG Group plc 2000 rntenm drvrdend Y S "/ o o

b). The acquisition of Stoner during 2001 contributed'a £3m inflow'to the Group s-net decrease in cash.in both the 12.and 15, month periods ended 31 March 2002 B

¢)-:-The acquisition of controt of SST durrng 2001 contrrbuted a £8m rnﬂow to the :Group’s'net. decrease in cash in‘both the 12 and 15 month penods ended
31March2002 ER e EEER e A ; . B . o

LIS S R e

Reconcirratrjdn;bf,{net ﬂborrC)Wir_‘rg's\‘

5 months . 12 months’ ,."»12‘n'16qms L
K rended‘ - ‘_ . ended. B ended’ - = RN
31Maf 2002 31 MaF2002. 31 Dec.2000 °

[ Lo H(unaudrred)‘.l e e

.- Net borrowings at: the'beginnrng of the period . . T N B T ~1(6,‘002)'1';~ (5,1_‘87).,"; (6' 5’70) o
" Net decrease in'cash in-the period: ' R SR o ST (28). 0 (32) RTINS

" Net cash outflow/(rnﬂow) from the management’ of Irqurd resources ST - 280) . LM ) (198)“‘ :

'Net cash outﬂow/(rnﬂow) from changes in borrowrngs anc ease frnancrng; BT R con < o 36 Ce (763) 802 S
Othermovements R T ST R i e T R -

" Accretion of. rnterest : L

—(5) ‘_ @ (34>- L
S SRRP R
- (T5); (65 (3B) .-
" (6,058) . (6,058)  (6,002):

Debt issue expenses : S
Acqursrtron of- subsrdra undertakrngs
Other adJustments .

_ Net borfbwings'atl’the end of the period

Lo e ) . N 1

. G : . ; CNotss 0 TEm CEm . gm !
Represented by N e

: 3
{

" Cash at bank and-in hand : ST e g g T
~ ~Curret asset investments =~ - e e e 238 234 223
- Gross borrowings: - o R Lo e R . s R
' Short-term borrowings® s S 17 . (698) - (598)  (1.37Ny| -
Long-term borrowrngs~ o o T s 7| (5112) (5712) (4861) . .- i
AP o e (6310) (6370) (6,232 -
‘ ‘ ) v S (6,058) - (6,058) (6,002) 3

Lattice Annual Renart and Aneniints 2001/2009 ’ Dinannial ctotarmante



Financial statements continued

62

Analysis of changes in financing during the period

15 months 12 months 12 months
ended ended ended
31 Mar 2002 31 Mar 2002 31 Dec 2000 (a)
{unaudited)
Share capital Notes £m £m £m
Opening and closing share capital . . o R 23 353 353 363
a) Opening share capital for 2000 is stated ona pro forma basis. ‘
) ) o . N o 15 'months 12 months 12 months
- ended ended ended
31 Mar 31 Mar 31 Dec”
2002 2002 — .. 2000
. {unaudited) - :
Gross borrowmgs (a) . Notes £m £m £m.
Gross borrowings at the begmnmg of the perlod C (6,232) (5,435) (7,005)
(Increase)/decrease in“bank overdraft : Tl S (39) (47) 6
Net cash outﬂow/(mﬂow) from change in borrownngs and Iease fmancmg, . S 28 36 (763) 802
Other movements: : . . ‘ . ]
Accretion of interest . (19) (8) (34)
Debt issue expenses: 4 (1) N
" Acquisition of subsidiary undertakmgs {56) (56) -
‘ ‘ _ ; , (75) (65) (35)
Gross borrowings at the end of the period’ T Rk (6,310) (6,310) (6,232)
a) Gross borrowings ekclude cash at bank and in hand and‘current'asse.t investments.. ]
Analysis of cash movement
" 15 months 12 months 12 months
ended ended ended
31 Mar 31 Mar 31 Dec
2002 2002 2000
(unaudited)
£m &m £m
Net cash at the beginning of the period (1) 3 (1)
Net decrease in cash.in the period (28) (32) -
Net cash at the end of the period (a) {29) (29) )

a) Cash represents cash at bank and in hand of £18m (31 December 2000 £7m) offset by bank. overdrafts of £47m (31 Debember 2000 £8m).



- fcomparabrlrty of the.financial rnformatron with that of other utilities.. If the accounts had been prepared ona modrfred hrstoncal cost basis, the

" FRS 19'Deferred Tax

Notes to the accounts - 63

Accounting convention, change in accountmg for meters and new accountmg standards
Accounting convention i :
In accordance with FRS 18 ‘Accounting Policies’ and followrng the Prrce Control Revrew the Drrectors have revrewed the accountrng prrncrples '
“of the Group and decided:that the Group should’ change its accountrng ‘convention from modrfred Historical.cost to histofical cost, as modified. '
by the revaluation of investment properties. Prior period comparatrve information has been restated accordrngly Under modrfred ‘historical cost--
accounting the assets were held on the balance:sheet at the lower of! replacement cost.orvalue in use. The hrstoncal cost convention’ holds
the assets on the balance sheet at the orrgrnal cost. Adoptron of the hrstoncal cost conventron is consrdered to ard understandabrlrty and::

profit for the 15 months would have reduced by £221m to° £243m (12 months ‘ended: 3 )
the modified historical cost.net assets at 31 March 2002 would have iricreased: by £6,018m 10 £5
'£6,609m to £5 ,597m). For further rnformatron regardrng mod'f' d hrst rical cost resufts and net as

December 2000 reduced by £135m to £402m)
113m (31 December 2000 rncreased by
et see note 30, page 90 :

: Change in accounting for meters o ; :
- Inresponse to'the opening of the market to competrtron the asset |rves for 1 W : 2\
_maximum depieciation period' for meters was reduced from*20 years to- 15 years This has® rncreased Transco’s deprecratron reducrng
operating profrt by £32m for the 15 months ended 31 March 2002 (12 months ended 31: Mareh' 2002 £26m) In; addition, profit-6n sale of .

Transco's fixed assets for the 15 months ended 31 March 2002 has been reduced by £16m (12 morthg ended 31 March 2002 £13m) L
Ieadrng to a reduction in profit on ordrnary actrvrtres of £48m (12 months ended 31:March: 2002 £39m) : s

: New accountrng standards'

FRS 17 Retirement Benefits - ‘ ] ‘ T ‘ :
" FRS 17 was issued on.30 November 2000 It requrres certarn drsclosures to be made in 2002 and 2003 and full rmplementatron by 2004
and will’ requrre a prior year adjustment The requrred drsclosures for 2002 are grven in"note 27 page 87 :

SN L

- FRS 17 requrres that the current service cost and the past servrce cost of benefrt rmprovements should. be reported in operatrng costs and P DR
that the expected retum on scherme assets |ess interest on: scheme lrabrlrtres should be-reported adjacent-to interest on the face of the profrt{_ L '
and loss account. Actuanal gains. and losses should be reported in the- statement of total récognised ‘gains and losses. The recoverable RS
surplus/(defrcrt) in the scheme net. of deferred tax should be reported separately as a pensron asset/(lrabrlrty) rn the balance sheet :

snraas

The rmplementatron of this standard may have a srgnrfrcant rmpact on the Group S frnancral resufts and: pcsrtron Under FRS 17 pension: assets ;
liabiliies and charges are“subject to-the volatility of short-term market fluctuatrons as ‘schieme assets ‘are valued at market value at each ™ :
balance sheet date and the present value of schieme liabilties is. calculated by, drscountrng estrmated pensron oblrgatrons by reference to
_estimated yrelds on'AA corporate bonds For further rnformatron see note 27 page 87 : :

FRS 18 Acoountrng Policies - o ' ) CL ' T
FRS 18 has been implemented dunng the 15. months ended 31 March 2002 Thrs standard sets out the prrncrples o be followed in selectrng R
accounting policies and disclosures needed to help users understand’ the accountrng polrcres adopted and how. they. ‘have been applred
. FRS 18 has had no impact on the trnancral results or posrtron of the Group except as descrrbed under ‘Accountmg convention’ above

R TR,

. FRS 19 was issued on 7 December 2000 and has been rmplemented dunng the 15 months ended 31 March 2002 Comparatrve frgures

" have been restated accordrngly In accordance with FRS 19, a full provision for deferred taxi is recognrsed on a.discounted basis, on all : o

. timing differences that have originated but not reversed at the balance sheet date.-The implementation ‘of FRS 19 has increased the profrt for R
‘the 15'months ended 31, March 2002 by £71m (12 months ended 31 March 2002 £76m 12 months-ended 31 December 2000 £19m) PR
and |ncreased net liabilities as at 31 March 2002 by £599m (31 March 2001 £675m 31 December 2000 £670m) r

_Segmental analysrs » : " s VA . Sl
in 2001, Lattice operations were reorganrsed rnto three drstrnct ‘sector ransco Telecoms and Lattrce Enterpnses (a portfolro of competrtrve ‘
service busrnesses) with management and’ Board. responsibiities; -organ Aed*accordrngly Therefore the segmental information presented
below has been amended to reflect these business divisions, together With othier.corporate. actrvrtres and a pension credit. Comparative ¢ o
information for 2000 has been restated accordrngly Jransco is Great Britain's _primary gas’ transporter and 'is responsible for developing and - ;
. maintaining a gas pipeline network. Telecoms has developed & new frbre optrc network and is: rnvestrng in telecommunications towers. Lattrce "
‘Enterprises_principally comprises Advantica, Lattice Property, TG Group and Lattrce Energy Setvices. Other corporate; activities include '~
Eastlands and Lattice Insurance. The pension credit represents the difference between pension- charges attributable to busrness divisions and o ‘
other corporate activities and the Group pénsion charge/(credit). Tumover and operating profit derive mainly from the same geographical B
source and. destination — Great Britain. Overseas tumover, operatrng profrt/(loss) and net assets arer allin the. USA'and are £17m; £(1)m and ’ :
£19m respectrvely for the 15 months ended 31 March 2002 (12 months ended 31 December 2000 £2m £(2)m and £4m respectrvely)

Group tumover - analysed by busrness segment

15 months - - 12 months 12 months 12 months

ended - ended ended ended H
31 Mar 2002 31 Dec 2000 31 Mar 2002 31 Mar 2001 . N
. (unaudited) (unaudited) K
£m £&m £m £m ‘
Historical cost : ;
Transco 3,922 2975 2980 2,975 .
Telecoms 22 - 22 - ok
Lattice Enterprises 286 203 238 206
Cther corporate activities 14 8 12 8
Less: intra-group sales : . (123) (99) (99) (98)
4,121 3,087 3,153 3,091

Lattice Annual Report and Accounts 2001/2002 Notes to the accounts
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2 Segmental analysis continued

Total operating profit — analysed by business segment

Excluding . » Total Excluding Total

ptional Exceptional operating exceptionat Exceptionat operating

" items ’ items (a) profit items items (a} profit

" 15 month 15 h 15 hs 12 months 12 months 12 months

. - ended.. - ‘ended ended ended ended .ended

31 Mar 2002 . 31 Mar 2002. - 31 Mar 2002 31 Dec 2000 . 31 Dec 2000 31 Dec 2000

: . (as restated) (b} (as restated) (b)
Historical cost - S '

Transco™ - S . C e 01,808 (100) = 1,298 1,124 (41) 1,083
Telecoms. . B R CT AR (104) (298) (402) (26) - (26)

Lattice Enterprlses ‘ S e e . o o : (15) 8 i _ -
© Other corporate actlvmes o T 11 [ 1 GEV 2y (13}
Pension credit ™ ~ 56 - 56 80 - 90
Intra-group items 10~ = 10 - - -
‘ . ’»1,3_82'-; T (413) 969 1,178 (43) 1,135

_ “mdiuding " Total Excluding Total

. ~éxceptional . . Exceptional . operating . exceptional Exceptional operating

‘fems.... T items(a) profit items . items {(a) profit

12 monlhs ) 12'months © 12 months 12 months 12 months 12 monihs

ended © ended ended ended ended ended

31 Mar 2002 31 Mar 2002 31 Mar 2002 31 Mar 2001 31 Mar 2007 3t Mar 2001

(unaudned) . - (uhaudited) {unaudited) (unaudited) {unaudited) {unaudited)

-, &m £m £m £m £m £m

Historical cost ‘ ‘ ‘
Transco 944 . (100) 844 1,059 (41) 1,018
Telecoms © L (87) (298) (385) "~ (43) .- (43)
Lattice Enterprises’ 10 (15) (5) - - -
Other corporate activities 8 . = 8 (10) (2) (12)

Pension credit 38 - 38 81 - 81
Intra-group items 0 - 10 - - -
923 (413) 510 1,087 (43) 1,044

a) See note 3, page 65.

b) The 12 months ended 31 December 2000 ﬂgures have been restated to show comparahve mformatnon using the historical cost accounting convention. For futher

information see note 1, page 63.

Profit on ordinary activities - analysed by business Segment :

15 months

12 months 12 months 72_monms
ended ended ended ended
31 Mar 2002 31 Dec 2000 31 Mar 2002 31 Mar 2001
o {as restated) (a) {unaudited) (unaudited)
£m £m - £m £m
Historical cost o :
Transco . 1,308 1,068 853 1,004 -
Telecoms (402) (26) (385) (43)
Lattice Enterprises . 81 63 77 64
Other corporate activities (b) 61 (12). 39 8 -
Pension credit 56 90 38 . 81
intra-group -items (12) (23) (8) T(27)
1,092 1,160 614 1,087

a) The 12 months ended 31 December 2000 figures have been restated to show comparatsve information using the historical cost accounting conventlon For further

information see note 1, page 63.

b) Gther comporate activities profit on ordinary activities for the 15 months and 12 months ended 31 March 2002 xr\clude a gain on sale of shares by an employee.
share plan of £50m and £31m respectively (12 months ended 31 December 2000 £nil; 12 months ended 31 March 2001 £19m).

Earings before interest, tax, depreciation and amortisation excluding exceptional items - analysed by business segment (a)

15 months 12 months 12 months 12 months
ended * ended ended ended
31 Mar 2002 31 Dec 2000 31 Mar 2002 31 Mar 2001
(unaudited) (unaudited)
£m £m £m £m
Historical cost
Transco 1,862 1,456 1,315 1,402
Telecoms (64) (22) (52) (34)
Lattice Enterprises 68 40 59 38
Other corporate activities 12 3) 9 (2)
Pension credit 56 0 38 81
Intra-group items 10 - 10 -
1,944 1,561 1,379 1,485

a) Earnings before interest, tax, depreciation and amortisation are defined as total operating profit excluding exceptional items, share of operating losses in joint

ventures, depreciation and amortisation.



2 Segmental analysis contmued

' Caprtai
. . expendrture

- Transco
- “Telecoms. ;.
: Lattlce Enterpnses

* 31 DecQOOO B

-{as res!ated) (a)
. L £m . .
'Transco T 7611 o
Net borrowrngs net rnterest tax 'and dividénds L1250
‘ L i 7736';‘_
" Telecoms : -'3'310 454 '
Net borrowings; net |nterest tax and:dlwdends 225 ..
- L 535 U455 .
Lattrce Enterprises =~ . .. 8127 735
Net borrowmgs net rnterest tax and drvrdends Rk VSRR I
e U B 829 ,-‘\.‘\'7.37{
Other corporatefactiv‘itiesfand intra-group ite_ms g (726) . (660)
(1) L A7E

" Net borrowings, net interest, tax:and dividends .-

, ,(73,1)H “‘(4‘89)‘7
L (25) ¢ (288) e
(905)(b) (:012) ()" 8,707 8439

_Pénsion provision

‘a). The 31 Décember 2000 frgures have been restated to show comparatwe |nformat|on usrng the i orica ost accountlng convent|on and |n accordance wrth FRS .

.12+ 19, For further information; see 'note 1, page 63: ety |
b). The change fiom the modified: h|stoncal cost accounttng C nvent nh assets by n.(31
.., implementation of FRS.19 has reduiced. net: assets by £599rn &1 December 2000 £670m) glvmg ‘a cumulative |mpact’ of change |n accountlng pohcres of L

'reducmg net assets by £6 61 7m. (31 December 2000 £7279m) For further mformatron see note 1 page 63. I '

3 Excepﬁorial items‘"f' S SpEaTier s
ot oI S e ‘12 months -~ 12 months
- . .ended “ended
2", 00+ =" T U310 Mar 2002 31 Mar 2001
L% (as restated) (a) . ol (unaudited) . (unaudned)
Bm- L s Em- o . . . ;j .€m L £m
Exoeptronal operatmg ltems Sl L
‘Restructuring costs - . . L= SR (1)
Impairment of fixed assets S ; S A800) s e e TYB00) L =
. Demerger- costs e R P T T - U (- tc) BN — " i (43)
T -..(365). ., (43) ' (365) (43)
Share of exceptional operating.items of joint ventures : --(48) . - = S - (48) - .
_ (413) .- (43) - (413) (43)
Exceptional non-operatirig items : .
Gain on sale of shares by an employee share plan - _ 50 - 31 19
Profit on disposal of other fixed assets : _ 73 25 . 73 24
' 123 25 104 43

a) The 12 months ended 31 December 2000 figures have been restated to show comparative information using the historical cost accounting convention. For further
information see note 1, page 63.
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Exceptional items continued
Restructuring costs
Restructunng costs primarily represent redundancy costs in Transco (£50m) and |n Advantica (£15m).

Impairment of fixed assets )

During. the 15 months ended 31 March 2002, a review of the- carryrng value of LNG storage assets resulted in a charge to operating
profit amounting to £50m (12 months ended 31 December 2000 £nil). In‘the LNG review, future cash flows comgprised a five-year
business plan projected out to 20 years. The impairment has been arrived at after applying a-discount rate of 6.25%. In the light of
conditions in.the telecoms market, the future of 186k is being reviewed: The Directors aré considering a number of options (including
sale or partial sale), and consrder it. appropnate to write down 186Kk's assets to theit best estimate of current recoverable amount.
Therefore, an exceptlonal charge of £250m has been booked in the 15 months ended 31 March 2002 to write down 186k's tangible
fixed assets to £89m. ‘ , : o ~ : -

Demerger costs. - : :
These charges arose in the 12 months ended 39 December 2000 as a drrect result of the Demerger of Lattice from BG Group. No such
costs arose during the 15 months ended 31 March 2002 : : . . o

Share of exceptional operating items in joint ventures :
Share of exceptional-operating items in joint ventures is the Group’s share of SST exceptronal ‘operating charges made prior to SST
becoming a wholly owned subsrdrary of the Group. The charge represents the write-off of an investment in Sofrer SA, a French tower

" construction company held by SST (Group's share £16m) and the write-down of goodwrll arising on prior year acquisitions by SST,
principally Aerial Group Ltd, followrng an impairment review (Group's share £32m). SST arrived at its impairment after applying a discount
rate of 15%. The review used growth rates exceeding long-term UK average GDP growth rates over a plan covering nine years. The
assumptions of the plan are consistent wrth management views of the market and SST's performarice therem

Gain on sale of shares by an employee share plan

This represents cash received of £78m less net book value of £28m in the 15 months ended 31 March 2002; £50m received less
£19m net book value in the 12 months ended: 31 March 2002 and £28m received less-book value of £9m in the 12 months ended
31 March 2001 .

Operating costs : .
The Group's operatlng costs charged to the proflt and loss account rncluded

15 months 12 months
ended ended
31 Mar 2002 31 Dec 2000
(as restated) ()
£m £m
Change in stock of finished goods and work in progress : ‘ ’ : - (1)
Raw materials and consumables ' : 281 177
Employee costs (see note 5, page 67) - . 763 473
Less: : : g ' .
Own work capltalrsed ) (56) (43)
Employee costs included within replacement and research and development expendrture below (33) (18)
Sharesave Scheme costs included in Demerger costs below . - - (20)
674 392
Amounts written off tangible fixed assets: , '
Historical cost depreciation (see note 11, page 72) ’ ' ) 531 . 369
Depreciation on assets held -under finance leases o , ' . - 10
Impairment (sée note 3, page 65) 300 -
, . ) 831 379
Amortisation of intangible fixed assets (see note 10, page 71) : ] C -
Other operating charges: . .
Replacement expenditure : , 432 249
Land and buildings lease rentals 4 15
Research and development . 14 19
Restructuring costs (see note 3, page 65) 65 -
Demerger costs (see note 3, page 65) - 43

a) The 12 months ended 31 December 2000 figures have been restated to show comparative information using the hrstoncal cost accounting convention. For futher
information see note 1, page 63.
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~The remuneratlon of the Group’s Audltors compnse

i The Group .+, . <. - The-Company

- 12 montis . - 1Smonths - 12.months .
© o ..ended” .- ended -,ended-

. 31 Mar 2002 - 31 0ec 2000 .
T Bme L TEm

03 ¢

o

o ‘Ta‘xatlon, regulatory )
-Consulting and other ;
Non-audit fees"

»‘Total fees
are awarded assrgnments on _ He. e:i [ _f“f and f ) Ces was pnmanly. m respect of the lmplementatlon
of a new accountlng syste ' RR . ap :
The aggregate amount of emoluments pald to Drrectors in spect of quallfyln ] i
£2, 650 798 (from the date of the' Demerger to 31 December 2000 £276 : Asat 31 March 2002 retlrement beneflts were accrurng to
) four Drrectors under a deflned benefrt scheme (31 ‘December 2000 Dlrectors ] : : . R
&
b) Employee costs ; : - - {‘l
‘ . 15 months 12 months - - B
. - ended . endedl &
! 31 Mar 2002 _’ 31 Dec 2000 i
~"Wages and salaries’ ‘644 L, 440 ;
. Social security'costs” 55 . ;39 N
Pension costs . - 93 . .. 23
Pension credrt

(56) (90)
I SR

Long Term lncentlve Scheme (see note 5(d) below) RS

-~ Short Term Incentlve Scheme’ (see note 5(). below)

Sharésave Scheme (see note S(f) below) " o S
Al Employee Share Ownershlp Plan (sée note 5(g) below),_

"'Employee Profit Sharrng Scheme (see note S(h) below)

A S s

Cholil g

"~ Inthe 15 monihs ended 31 March 2002, ériployee costs of £707m (12 months ended;31'-December 2000 £430m_ ere charged t the 7
profit and loss account and £56m (12 months ended 31 December 2000 £43m) were caprtallsed T RS
c) Average number of employees dunng the penod R ' o S S

K . : ; . - 15 months . 12 months A

ended’ . . ended

R . . 31 Mar2002 " 31 Déc 2000
Transco . .~ -1 o ol e e e T T 14532 14261
~ Telecoms = 7 - . S R L. - MR T O
Lattice Enterprises - . B R S 1,629 1,183
Other corporate- activities : ' : e D : 147 4220

16,604 15579 f o

3
3
B
N
e
:

Average employee numbers are based on an average monthly headcount All employees are employed in the UK except for 200
(12 months ended 31 December 2000 three employees) employed outside the UK, included in- Lattice Enterprises. -

Lattice Annual Report and Accounts 2001/2002 . Notes to the accounts
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5 Directors and employees continued

d) Long Term Incentive Scheme

Details of the Lattice Group Long Term Incentive Scheme are given.on page 41. Notional allocations made in the 15 months ended 31 March
2002 were 8m shares (12 months ended 31 December 2000 7m shares). Subject to performance, a proportion of the allocation will be
transferred to the ownership of the participants following a three-year performance period and a further year in trust. Details of notional
allocations to Directors under the Lattice Group Long Term Incentive Scheme are given on page 43. Costs of the Scheme are charged to

~ the profit and loss account over the life of the allocation, based upon the likelihood of allocations under the Scheme. Charges up to the
date of the Demerger are in respect of the_ BG Group Scheme An amount of £1 5m was charged in the 15 months ended 31 March 2002
(12 months ended 31 December 2000 £6m)

e) Short Term incentive Scheme ‘ :

Details of theLattice Group Short Term Incentive Scheme which. has been activated with effect from 1 January 2001, are given on page 41.
The first awards of shares under this.Scheme were made | in February 2002.-An amount of £4rm was charged in the 15 months ended -

31 March 2002 (12 months ended 31 December 2000 £n|l)

f) Sharesave Scheme:

Under the Lattice Group Sharesave Scheme optrons over. Hm shares were granted during the 15 months ended 31 March 2002

" (12, months ended 31 December 2000 71m shares), The Scheme is Inland Revenue approved and- hence, as permitted by UITF
abstract 17 (revised 2000), no charge has been made to the profit and loss account. The charge in the 12 months ended 31 December
2000 reiates to the BG. Sharesave Scheme and represents a payment made as part of the Demerger arrangements

g) All Employee Share Ownershrp Plan

Details of the 'All Employee Share Ownership Plan ( AESOP) are grven on: page 42, Invitations to subscribe to the AESOP were issued
to employees in January 2001. The first awards under the Partnership Shares element were made in October 2001. The first awards
under the Free Shares element were made in March 2002. As at 31 March 2002, the AESOP held 33m ordinary shares in Lattice
Group plc, of which 11m were held on behalf of employees under the Free Shares elernent of the Plan and'2m were held on behalf
of employees under the Partnership Shares element of the Plan. In the 15 months ended 31 March 2002 an amount of £8m has
been charged to the profit and foss account (12 months ended 31 December 2000 £n||) .

During the 15 months ended 31 March 2002 29m ordrnary shares in BG Group plc were sold for £78m reahsrng a gain on disposal of £50m.

h) Employee Profit Sharing Scheme
The charge of £35m in the 12 months ended 31 December 2000 retates to the BG Group p!C Employee Profit Sharing Scheme. Lattice
does not operate an employee protrt sharing scheme and there is, therefore, no charge in the 15.months ended 31 'March 2002,

i) Summary of movements in share options
Lattice Group Sharesave
Scheme optione
m

2000

Outstanding as at 1 January 2000 -
Granted ' 71
Exercised . ‘ -
© Lapsed k ’ ‘ ‘ -
Outstanding as at 31 December 2000 ‘ t ‘ 71
Exercisable as at 31 December 2000 ‘ ‘ ’ -
Option price as at 31 December 2000 (£) : ‘ . ) 1.18
Option price for exercised options (£) - . . . . -
2001 § . .
Outstanding as at 1 January 2001 : . ‘ 71
Granted 11
Exercised -
Lapsed )]
Outstanding as at 31 March 2002 79
Exercisable as at 31 March 2002 -
Option price range as at 31 March 2002 (£) 1.18-1.29
Option price for exercised options (£) 1.18

i) Weighted average exercise price of share options

Lattice Group Sharesave
Scheme options
£

Outstanding as at 1 January 2001 118
Granted 1.29
Exercised 1.18
Lapsed 1.19
Outstanding as at 31 March 2002 1.19

ey et e
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‘5 Dlrectors and employees contrnued :
< k) Analysrs of share optrons as at 31 March 2002 :
- Weighted . Welghted
Lo "Number of .aver‘ager Normal. .- . average’
_Dateotr "' shares option price exercisable - remaining
grant. m £ date  contractual life

1_.18_ 2004/6 3yrs Omths
. 1.29 .2005/7 3yrs 6mths .

;15 months 12 months. B

o - ended: _ .. .ended - 00k :
. 31:Mar 2002 7 37 Dec 2000 :
Lo Em e e £m R .','
-.On loans wholly repayable within.five years s 143 . 215
... .On.loans: any.part repayable. after five years ST 34T j 226
) “Interest payable on. transportatronr repayment ’ e 24 11 :
. Frnance lease charges/(lncome ; @)
: v‘r,v‘_'lnterest recelvable . (43) ‘.;_ (24) o &
Add unwrndlng of drscount on' enwronmental costs prowsron (see‘*n_ote 22; page 81, o2 219
- Less: capitalised intefest’ , ETA (13) A
Net lnterest payable/(recewable) - Group 480 445
‘ : SRR RN ¥ :
481 . 444 5
7 ‘Taxation =~ i ST e T ,
T 15months - 12 months 12 months i@
ended - ended - ended ' g
e 3t Mar 2002~ 31 Dec 2000 31 Dec.2000 2
S Excluding (as restated) () i
exceplional items e i
. - Do, . - -(as restated) (@) " . 4
R gs:m; £m. . £m . Em i
_ Current taje e . S : ‘ : » R B : f
UK = curredit corporatron tax at 30% (12 months ended 31 December 2000 30%) 207 198 * 184 176
'Deferredtax o S e o :
Ongrnatron and reversal ot trmlng dlfferences t L2 . (25) 50 50 j
- Discounting deferred tax provision. - S L (44) - - (22) 40 :‘.(,47.)_- :
*Tax on ‘proﬁt"c'm' ordinary'activiti'es Gt 1235 - . 151 187 179
L _‘ a) The 12 months ended 31 December 2000 frgures have been restated ln accordance wrth FRS 19 For further rnformatlon see note 1  page 63 ‘ “ : ’
P Based upon the hrstoncal cost results excludrng exceptronal rtem th ‘ 'ffectrve tax rate for the 1 months ended 31 March 2002 was 26 1% ~
) 5(12 months ended 31 December 2000 25 5%) . : . e
Taxatlon attrrbutable to exceptronal |tems in- the 15 months ended: 37 ;
©-2000 £8m) rncludlng a credit of £2m’ (12 months” ended 31 December 2000 £n|t) rn‘
. exceptlonal |tems the taxatron charge was, £235m (12 months ended 31 December 200 £187m) and the hlstoncal cost profrt on: ordlnary {
on axas follows R E
C15 months -, 12 months " 12 months i
ended “ended " . ended L
© 31 Mar2002 <31 Dec 20007 31 Dec 2000
: : Excluding .- - (as.restated) (a)
exceptionat items ., s ' ¢
- . (as restated) @ e N
Corporation tax at UK statutory rates on historical- cost profit .~ -~ . { 183 220. - 215 S
Effect on tax charge of: .-~ ' o s s . 1
Origination and reversal of timing differences o S T (12) 25 5oy . (50 S
Permanent differences . . ' - : 9 (10) 14 11
Current tax charge : ’ _ 207 198 184 176
Origination and reversal of timing differences o 72 (25) 50 - 80
Discounting deferred tax provision _ : S {44) (22) (47) 47)
Tax charge A © 235 151 187 179

a) The 12 months ended 31 December 2000 figures have been restated in accordance with FRS 18. For further information see note 1, page 63.

Lattice Annual Report and Accounts 2001/2002 Notes to the accounts
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Taxation continued

The following table reconciles the UK corporation tax rate and the historical cost effective tax rate.computed by taking the various elements
of the tax reconciliation as a percentage of historical cost profit before taxation:

15 months 15 months 12 months 12 months
ended ended ended ended
31Mar2002 31 Mer2002 31 Dec2000 31 Dec 2000
Excluding Excluding (as restated) (a)
exceptional items exceptional items
. . . (as restated) (&)

. . L % % % %
UK corporation tax rate . ' ‘ ‘ . ‘ 30.0 300 300 300
Effect on tax charge of: : : .

- Origination. and reversal of trmrng drfferences R : . (8.0). 41 68 _..(70)

Permanent differences. " . o : C S 10 1.7) 1.9 1.6
Historical cost effective current tax rate . ' - 230 324 25.1 246
Origination and reversal. of timing differences : ‘ ' : - 80 (4.1) 6.8 70
Discounting deferred tax provision : o ) (4.9) (3.6) (6.4) (6.6)
‘Historical cost effective tax rate. . . ‘ 261 247 255 250

) The 12 months ended 31 December 2000. trgures have been restated in accordance wrth FRS 19 For further rnformatron see note 1, page 63

Factors that may affect future tax charges
Based on the current capital investment plans, the Group expects to continue to be able to claim caprtal allowances in excess of depreciation
in future years. The Group has brougnt forward non-trading debits of £75m; which may reduce taxable profits in future years.

No provision has been made for deferred tax’on'gains recognised on the’sale of properties where potentially taxable gains have been rolled
over into replacement assets. Such tax would become payable only if the’ property were sold without it being possible to claim rollover relief.
The total amount unprovrded for is £56m. At present, it is not envisaged that any tax wilt become payable in the foreseeable future.

No deferred tax is recognised on the unremrtted earmnings of overseas subsidiaries, associates and ornt ventures. As the earnings are
continually reinvested by the Group, no tax is expected to be payable on them in the foreseeable future.

Dividends o 15 months . 12 months 15 months 12 months
: o ‘ended ended ended ended
31 Mar 2002 31 Dec 2000 © 31 Mar 2002 31 Dec 2000
Pence'per ~~  Pence per
ordinary share ~ ordinary share £Em £&m

Ordinary shares: : : : ' ) )
Interim dividend - 3.6 35 126 123

Second interim dividend - 54 ~ 189 =
Proposed final dividend - 35 - 123
9.0 .70 315 246

The second interim dividend in 2002 includes 1 8p per ordrnary share, in total £63m to reflect the addrtronal three months to 31 March
2002, followrng the change in year-end

The rnterrm drvrdend in 2000 represents the Lattice Groups contribution to the BG Group 2000 interim: drvrdend The Group’'s drvrdend
policy is set out on page. 6. Restrrctrons on the payment of dividends by-Transco are set out on page 83

Historical cost earnings per ordmary share : :

Historical cost earnings per ordinary share for the 15 months ended 31 March 2002 have been calculated by drvrdmg the historical cost
earnings (defined as profit for the financial period) for the Group of £464m- (12 months ended 31 December 2000 £537m), by 3,478m
(12 months ended 31 December 2000 3,470m), being the weighted average number of ordinary shares in issue. Eamings before
éxceptional items have been calculated to reflect the underlying performance of the .Group. -

15 months 12 months
ended ended

31 Mar 2002 31 Dec 2000

(as restated) (a)
Pence per Pence per
ordinary ordinary
£m ! share £m share
Earmings — basic 464 13.3 537 . 155
Exceptional operating items (see note 3, page 65) - 413 119 43 1.2
Exceptional non-operating items (see note 3, page 65) (123) {3.5) (25) 0.7)
Tax impact of exceptional items (84) (2.4) (8) (0.2)
- : 206 6.0 10 0.3
Earnings before exceptional items 670 193 547 158

a8} The 12 months ended 31 December 2000 figures have been restated to show comparative information using the historical cost accounting convention and in
accordance with FRS 19. For further information see note 1, page 63.
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9 Hlstoncal cost eammgs per ordmary share contrnued : :
- The eamings used to- calculate diluted eamings:per ordrnary share are. the same as those for the hlstoncal cost eamings per ordrnary share

divided by 3,516m (12 months ended 31 December 2000 3 485m) berng the werghted average number of ordrnary shares in rssue dunng the ) -

apenod as adjusted tor share optrons and shares held in trust

M5months. - - - i2months

" 31 Mar2002°

'Earnmgs —<ba5|

"';’Exceptronal operatrng € (see note 3 page
- Exceptronal non- operatrng items (see note 3 page 65)
o Tax rmpact of exceptronal |terns :

118"
- (35)-; (25)
Ry ®

_.5,9'~-‘-- q0
CUAQA T BAT

R 'earnlngs per ordlnary share rs grven be|OW'

: 15months 12 months :

ended ' ended
31 Mar 2002 - 31 Déc 2000
Shares S_hare_s L
. m-. . L
- Basic . : : o TR 3478
Dtlutlve potentlal ordrnary shares in respect of outstandlng optl 16 ‘
Dilutive potenttal ordlnary shares held in- trust \ 22
'Dtluted TR BRTETIR " 3,516
10 Intangible fixed assets O T R
AT SV T “Negaie - Nt Capialised” ©  Toleboms
goodwrll (a) goodwill software (b) . . licences (¢)” "~
CrEm U gm0 emo £m -

.. (37). : (_13) PRSI L4 _ 9.
‘ Additions” R T ST T
\Other movements ‘e s Sl 2B

Charge for the’ penod; R 9 g 9
As at 31.March 2002 . - 7 = T2 T
Net book value as at-31 March 2002 R 4 5 . (6) -

" Net-book value as at 31- December 2000 .. " .- : cooeok - -
a) ,Negatrve goodwrll ansrng o the acquisition ot SST |s amortrsed over a perrod of A5-ye i ;’ el ih ', 'ried,in;'v‘s}‘hteﬁlthe_'tai‘r-‘\f/alue' of the non;monetary assets

purchased are expected to be.recovered.
b) Capitalised software is amortised over a penod of’ three years representrng rts expected useful Irfe
c) Telecoms licences are :amortised over a period 6f 15 years, representing their expectéd usefuf life. - . .
d) . Includes £12m goodwill arising on the: acqursrtron of Storier and £12m relating to Lattice Group's original' 50% share of purchased goodwrll held by the SST 1otnt
venture. Goodwill is amomsed overa penod of 15 years, Tepresenting its expected useful ‘life. o
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Notes 10 the accounts conunued

11 Tangible fixed assets

The Group Histarical cost
As at Acquisition . Disposals As at
tJan-  of subsidiary and 31 Mar
2001 undertakings Additions transters 2002 (b){c)
{as restated) (a)
£m £m £m £m £m
Land and buu!dmgs o
‘ - investment propemes . 7% - - (75) -(®
- other . N 354 63 90 (54) 453
Mains and sewlces 6,388 - 547 2 6,937
‘Gas storage” "1 R 131 - - - a3
‘Plant and mac’hine?y o 1,465 349 2 1,817
- Meters : B - 1,414 - 172 (59) 1,527
Motor vehicles and ofﬂce eqmpment 843 14 333 (138) 1,052
Gross historical cost - . 10,670 78 1,491 (322) 11,917
Analysis of total:" S -
' - Transco - . .1 10,098 - 965 (110) 10,953
- Telecoms . ) C27. 68. 354 (19 430
-~ Lattice Enterprises 491. 10 177 (130) 548
— Other corporate activities. and group items .54 - “(5) (63) (14)
“10,670 78 1,491 (322) 11,917
. . ) Net
The Group Depreciation book value
: As at Pravision Disposals As at As at As at
1 Jan for the . and 31 Mar 31 Mar 31 Dec
2001 period- Impairment transfers 2002 (b)(c) 2002 2000
(as restated) (a) ) (as restated) (a)
. £m £m £m £m £m £m £m
Land and buildings ‘
- investment properties - S - - - - 75 (d)(e)
- other 203 -8 - (19). 192 261 151 (d)
Mains and services 1536 144 - {2 1,678 5,259 4,852
Gas storage - 69 3 18 1 91 40 - 62
Plant and machinery 602 69 282 3 950 867 863
Meters i 341 155 - (43) 453 1,074 1,073
Motor vehicles and office equipment 471 152 - (68) 555 497 372
3,222 531 300 (134) 3,919 7,998 7448
Analysis of total: " , ' : ‘
~ Transco 2,977 464 50 (78) 3,413 7,540 7121
- Telecoms - .13 250 (3) 260 170 27
- Lattice Enterprises 246> 53 Pe— (56) 243 305 245
- Other corporate activities and group items - 1 - 3 3 a7 55
’ 3222 531 300 (134) . 3,919 7,998 7,448

a) The 31 December 2000 figures have been restated to show comparative mformatnon using the hlstoncal cost accountmg convention. For funher information see

note 1, page 63.

by The historical cost of assets held undér finance leases included above as at 31 March 2002 was £nit (31 December 2000 £51m) The related accumulated

depreciation was £nil (31 December 2000 £34m).

c) The historical cost of assets held in the Group's capacity as a lessor as at 31 March 2002 was £235m. (31 December 200C £183m). The related accumulated

depreciation was £54m (31 December 2000 £42m).

d) The net historical cost of Lattice Group’s tand and buildings can be analysed as follows:

- Long Short Net

Freehold leasehold leasehold book value

£m £m £m £m

31 March 2002 205 4 52 261
31 December 2000 221 2 3 226

e} - Land and buildings are no longer held for investment purposes and have therefore been reclassified under other land and buildings.
f)  Primarily relates to the elimination of tower sites transferred from Transco to SST.

Interest of £13m has been capitalised during the period on a gross basis (before the deduction of any tax relief to which it gives rise). The
aggregate amount of finance costs included in tangible fixed assets is £13m. interest is capitalised using a capitalisation rate of 7%.

The assets at the LNG storage business have been impaired by £50m and the assets at 186k have been impaired by £250m in the
15 months to 31 March 2002. For further information see note 3, page 65.
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12 Fixed asset mvestments
Fixed asset |nvestments represent long- -term rnvestments .
“The Group R
' ' " 7 Associated
' Joint veitures .. 'uhdertakin'gs

7 'Share.of
et assets
Em

As at 1 January 2001
Additions (a) -
- Reclassification. (b)

. Asat3t Mareh 2002 .

Cepme

. Retarned profits tess Iosses asat 1 January 2001
Share of profrts less Iosses dunng the penod ‘

. Provisions * .. .

o ’Reclassrfrcatron (b)

" 'Asat 31 March2002. - .. i
- Carrying value as at 31 March 2002
. Carryrng value as at 31 December 2000

R

a)- The addrtions relate to Urband the Jornt venture with Thames Water ' ) : L . »
b). The' reclassification relates to the acquisition of the remarnrng 50% of the shares in SST whrch is- consolrdated as a subsrdrary undertakrng wrth effect from
31 October 2001 (see note 13, page 74) el = Lo R . N

‘hrstoncal cost net book value of £nil. On 31 October 2001 the Group acqurred the remarnrng 50% of SST (see note 13 ‘page: 74) and
~ consofidated SST asa subsrdrary undertakrng ‘with' effect from that date The transfer of sites nor‘ to- 3‘1'October 2001 and unrealrsed Gins
recognlsed thereon are shown below ) . : .

- Fair value of total assets to be contrrbuted
" Fair value of assets still to be contributed .
'_Unrealr_se“d garn on'the contrrbutron e

.. -Group-share (50%)
- Transaction costs
Taxation.”

: Groups unrealrsed galn on assets contnbuted to- date :
Less: unrealised gairi-on. assets recogmsed in 2000 "

B . _Unrealrsed galn on: assets recogmsed |n 15 months ended 3 March 2002

. ‘?'An' a'nalysis' of Lattice,GrOUp’s sha‘refof_"turnOVer'and net assets in joint've’ntUresis shown béiow S
ST e el e T e e e T e RECEN -+ 15 months - 12months :

31 Mar 2002- - 31 Déc 2000
S e e

“Share of turnover . © s T et R b -
. v ‘ Aset - Asat
31 Mar 2002 . 31 Dec 2000 é
. } ) L . . em em
Share of assets - intangible fixed assets (goodwill) (a): - 45
- tangible fixed assets _ 3 -3 i
- current assets 3 25
. : : . : 6 - 73 :
Share of liabilities - amounts falling due within one year - . - - {2y - anyy.
- amounts falling due after more than one year - - = ‘
2) Aty .

Share of net assets } : : o 4 62

a) The goodwill arose on acquisitions made by the joint venture.

Latiice Annual Report and Accounts 2001/2002 Nintoca ta tho anmniinte
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12 Fixed asset investments continued

The Company

Subsidiary

undertakings

Shares

£m

As at 1 January 2001 566

Additions ) ) 20
Disposals S o (10) -

Canrying value as at 31 March 2002 576

tnvestments as at-31 March 2002 compnse Lattice Group Holdings Limited of £223m (31 December 2000 £213m) and Transco Holdings pic
of £353m (31 December 2000 £353m). The movements during the period reflect the unbundhng of First Connect from Transco.

Further rnformatron on prrncrpal subsidiary undertakings, joint.ventures and associated undertaklngs. is grven in note 29, page 90.

13 Acquisition of subsidiary undertakings

- On 17 May 2001, Lattice Group acquired, for a cash consideration of $26m (£18m) the entrre shareholding of Stoner Associates Inc and
Stoner Associates. Europe Limited, software companies specialising in the development and marketing of ¢ommercial, off-the-shelf network

simulation-based solutions for the gas, electricity, petroleun and water industries.

The assets and liabilities acquired were as follows:

Totat book and

fair value

£m

Intangible assets 4
Tangible assets 1
Debtors: amounts falhng due within one year 5
Cash at bank and in hand -
Creditors: amounts falling due within one year - (4)
Net assets acquired 6
Consideration 18
Goodwill 12

The book value of the assets and liabilities. acquired was considered to be equrvalent to therr fair value. Goodwill arising on consolidation

is being amortised over its expected useful life of 15 years.

Profit after tax of Stoner for the period from 1- April 2001 to 17 May 2001 was £nil (£0.8m for the full year to 31 March 2001),

On 31 October 2001, Lattice Group acquired, for a cash consideration of $10m (£7m), the remaining 50% of the issued share capital of
SST that it did not already own from the joint venture partner SpectraSrte lnc Pnor to the acquisition of this additional stake, the Group's

interest of 50% was accounted for as a joint venture.

The piecemeal approach to calculatlng goodwill has been adopted in accordance with FRS 2 ‘Accounting for Subsidiary Undertakmgs in
order to give a true and fair view, purchased goodwill has been calculated as the sum of goodwill arising at commencement of the joint
venture arrangement and upon SST becoming a subsidiary. Purchased-goodwill is the difference at the date of each purchase between
the fair vaiue of the consideration less the fair value of the identifiable.assets. and liabilities attributabie to the interest purchased. This
represents a departure from the statutory method, under which goodwill is calculated as the difference between cost and fair value on the
date that SST became a subsidiary. Adopting the statutory method would not give a true and fair view because it would result in the
Group’s share of retained reserves, during the time SST was a joint venture, being recharacterised as goodwill. The effect of this departure
is to decrease retained profits, and purchased goodwill, arising on acquisition by £86m (see page 75).

- Negative goodwill arising on consolidation will be released to the. profit and loss account over a beriod of 15 years, being the period in

which the fair value of the non-monetary assets purchased is expected to be recovered.
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13 Acquisition of subsidiary undertakings continued
The assets and liabilities acquired were as follows:-

»“\“l;otal, + - 4 prior to

 Impairments. : l
Fair value-
adjustments

X book value - dcquiisition . .
L L EmT B

Intangible assets
Tangible assets. EUO AR PRSI S
Debtors amounts fallrng due wrthln one ear
Cash at bank and in hand’ ST

_ Credltors amounts falllng due wrthrn one year

24).

Share of net. assets prevrously held as rnvestments in jOlﬂt ventures:

- Net assets acqurred
- Consideration -

Negative goodwill{

-Under the statutory method

Net assets acquired” = =
Consideration (being. £130m of. farr valued frxed assets oontrrbuted at
commencement of the Jomt venture and £7m for the additional 509%- stake)

Goodwill o e

: Drf_ference

Fair value adjustments.were made to lntan;g‘;‘iblej.
wrth a readrly assessable market value "

acqwsrtlon of the remarnlng '50% of share caprtal in SST

.3

The acqursrtlon method of aocountlng has been’ adopted for both acqursrtlons

14 Stocks

. The Groud "

- 31 Miar 2002

Raw matenals and consumables

1

’ Fnlshed goods and goods for resale

Sl €

68

. Stocks are stated at co_st less orovlsl‘on for deterioratio'r_’] and_vo'l“)solesoehce of £1m(31 D‘?&emb?' 2000 m)

t aftine Annnal Rennrt and Arraninte 2001 129009 Mlmbmm b bl mmmeimkm

Totalt t..'
L }farrvalue R

R ST

CAg

‘A‘A,:S@t _
31062000 . -

L Em o
40
41

gt
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15 Debtors
The Group The Company '
As at As at As at As at
31 Mar 2002 31 Dec 2000 31 Mar 2002 3t Dec 2000
amounts falling due within one year £m £m Em £m
Trade debtors 189 414 - -
Amounts owed by subsidiary undertakings - = 463 328
Other debtors (a) . . 68 88 2 C—
Own shares (b) - 7 16 - -
Prepayments and accrued income » 114 120 - -
‘ 378 638 465 328
The Group The Compeny .
As at As at As at As at
31 Mar 2002 31 Dec 2000 31 Mar 2002 31 Dec 2000
. {as restated} {¢)
amounts falling due after more than one year . £m £m £m £m
Other debtors -~ 4 ; . ‘ 4 10 - -
Deferred corporation tax o _ - - 20 86
N ) o ' ‘ o 4 10 20 86
Total debtors ‘ ’ , 382 648 485 414

a) The Group's balance as at 31 March 2002 includes £6m (31 December 2000 £nil) in respact of corporation tax.

b) As at 31 December 2000, the Group held shares with a book value 'of £45m, representing shares that were held originally by a Qualifying Employee Share
OCwnership Trust (QUEST) set up by Transco pic in 1997, and transferred to an All Employee Share Ownership Plan (AESOP) prior to Demerger. The AESOP
then received one Lattice Group pic share for every BG Group plc share held and the book value was prorated between Lattice and BG shares. The AESOP soid
its BG Group plc shares in 2001 for £78m, realising a gain of £50m. The Lattice shares held by the AESOP will be used for future employee share schemes
which are dependent on performance targets. The cost of awards to employees will be recognised in the profit and loss account over the period to which the
employees’ performance relates, based on the book value of the shares held. As at 31 March 2002, the Lattice Group AESOP held 33m Lattice Group pic shares
(nominal value £1) with a market value of £57m. The AESOP has waived its rights to receive dividends on unallocated Lattice Group plc shares.

c) The Group’s net deferred corporation tax balance of £44m as at 31 December 2000 has been transferred to Provisions for liabilities and charges. For further
information see note 22, page 81. The figures have been restated in accordance with FRS 19.

‘Debtors are stated net of provisions for doubtfu! debts of £am (31 December 2000 £12m) Amounts crednted against profit for doubtful
debts were £2m (31 December 2000 £1m). Other debtors mclude amounts’ m respect of !oans granted to employees of £1m
(31 December 2000 £nib.

16 Current asset investments

" The Group’ The Company (a)
As at As at As at As at
. 31 Mar 2002 31 Dec 2000 31 Mar 2002 31 Dec 2000
amounts falling due within one year . L s £m £m £m £m
Money market investments - , o 96 223 - -
Other investments e . S o 138 - 80 230
' ‘ 234 223 80 230

a) Current asset investments in the Company represent funds lent from the Group paren{ company to its subsidiary undenaking, Transco. Holdings plc.

Money market investm.ents include £90m (31 December 2000 £164m) and other ih\}estments include £138m (31 December 2000 £nil)
held by Lattice’s insurance subsidiary undertaking. The effective interest rates of the Group’s investments at 31 March 2002 were
between 1.6% and 8.0% (31 December 2000 0.9% and 9.0%).

The currency and interest rate composition of the Group s current asset investment pom‘oho after taking account of currency and interest
rate swaps, is:

Fixed rate Fixed rate
weighted As at weighted As at
average Fixed Floating 31 Mar 2002 average Fixed Floating 31 Dec 2000
interest rate investments investments Total’ interest rate investments investments Totat
% Em £m £m - % £m £m £m

Currency:

Sterling 4.5 142 90 232 4.8 219 - 219
US dollars 18 2 - 2 6.4 4 - 4
144 90 234 223 - 223

All the current asset investments have a maturity within 12 months.



17 Borrowmgs

: rms;éraa Fa
As at’, " Asat
Mar 2002 31 Dec 2000

- 598 ;

‘-‘FTheGro’up

. i -Asat Asal 'v

) 3t Mar2002‘ 31 Deczooo .

. amounts fallrng due a!ter more. than one year R ! . £m K S
- Bonds (@) ) 5712‘ o 4,8_60,.. -

_ Obligations under frnance Ieases » = e e

Total borrowrngs due after more: than one year 571’2 iABB1 i

Gross borrowrngs e 6310 62’32' : "

§)<,.

te : 503m 41875% rndex—hnked due.‘2022 Interest of £10m. (31 December
) 2000 £15m) has accreted on rndex Irnked bonds dunng the penod and hasialso been rncluded in bonds fallrng dué after more than one year,
Bonds falling due after more, than one year: also include the amount,of e57m: (31 December 2000 £50m) |nclud|_
‘respect of a-zero coupon bond; ‘due 2021, that had'a market value of £243m (31 December 2000 £223m) )
The notional amount at. matunty of the Group’s debt portfolio.is £7429m (31 Decem ! : X
+into. sterhng at ctosrng rates ‘of exchange The srgnrﬁcant drfference y

ge: ubsidiary: undertakrng Transco is: ,\rlng fenced for regulatory purposes
This.incliides a srgnrfrcant proportron of the Groups net debt, The table elow analyses th {
A,between those rnsrde the nng fence and those outsrde the nng-

The Group

Transco (nng fenced)
Transco Holdings™ .~ "
Lattlce Group Holdrngs i
" Less: intra-gréup rtems (a)

. Gross borrowrngs

o
N
i
&
H
§
1]
H
i
H
4

Undrawn commltted borrowrng facrlrtres 'are as?follows T S
: . . - As. at v As at

o ST 31Marzooz"'a1oeczooo

~Within one year -~ - | o R . 863 . 656 i
Between oneand two years _ e e : 24 . 23
Between two and three years:. ..~ - S e = 24
Between three and four years (a) L R ' , . 75 -
Between four and five'years - - o o L EE = 600
Between six and seven years (b) : T ’ ' -39 -

' 1,641 1303

a) Transco Heldings plc has sold a call option on the equity of its subsidiary undertaking British Transco Finance (No.6), with an exercise date of 14 March 2003, If
this option is exercised, Transco Holdings plc would make a net gain of £3m on the sale of the equity in British Transco Finance (No.6). If this option is exercised,
an intercompany loan of £115m from Biitish Transco Finance (No.8) will be novated to Transco plc and will become a floating rate external loan due 20086.

b) - Transco pic has sold a call option on the equity of its subsidiary undertaklng British Transco Finance (No.4) with an exercise date of 10 September 2002. If this
option is exercised, Transco plc would make a net gain of £1m on.the sale of the equity in British Transco Finance (No.4). If this option is exercised, an
intercompany loan of £39m from British Transco Finance (No.4) to Transco plc will become a floating rate extemnal loan due 2008.
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17 Borrowings continued

Maturity profile of the Group’s total financial liabilities .

The following table analyses the Group's total financial liabilities, comprising gross borrowings after taking account of currency and

interest rate swaps. These are repayable as follows:

Gross borrowings Net borrowings

As at As at As at As at

31 Mar 2002 31 Dec 2000 31 Mar 2002 31 Dec 2000

£m £m : £m £m

Within one year , o - o - 508 1371 - 346 1,141
Between one and two years. 492 312 492 312 .

Between two and thr_ee years ’ S 517 707 517 707

Between three and four years o 68- 443 68 .. .443

‘Between four and five years ) . ) o 1,000 147 1,000 147

- After five years ] ) . T .. .. 3,635 3,252 3,635 3,252

6,310

6,232 6,058 6,002

Fur’[her lnformahon on total fmanma\ hablhttes is glven in note 18, below

Net borrowmgs compnse gross borrowungs less current asset unvestments and cash at bank and in hand.

Obhgatlons under finance leases included above are repayable as follows

The Group
As at As at
31 Mar 2002 31 Dec 2000
. £m £m
Within.one year - 9
Between one and two years - 1
- - 10

18 Currency and interest rate (:omposition of the Group’s financial liabilities and borrowihge
The following tables analyse the currency and interest rate composition of the Group's gross borrowings of £6,310m (31 December
2000 £6,232m) and net borrowings of £6,058m (31 December 2000 £6 002m) before ‘and after taking swaps into account. ’

Currency composition of the Group s borrowings
Gross berrowings

Net borrowings

% after taking swaps % before taking swaps % after taking swaps % before taking swaps

into account . into account into account into account
. As at As at As at © Asat As at As at As at As at
. 31 Mar2002 31Dec2000 31 Mar2002 31 0Dec2000. 31Mar2002° 31Dec2000 31 Mar2002 31 Dec 2000

Currency: ) o

Sterling 100 - 100 -~ 56 50 100 100 57 51
US dollars - = .20 35. S - - -20 35
Other ‘ - - L. 24 15 - - 23 14

The Lattice Group has sold an option to a counterparty which gives that party the right; but not an ebligation, to receive an amount of yen
from the Lattice Group in December 2002 in return for paying the Lattice Group an amount in‘US dollars, Swiss francs or euros. The option
was put in place to hedge a ¥565,000m (£263m) denominated bond issued by the Lattice Group under which the Lattice Group has the
right to re-denominate the principal in US dollars, Swiss francs or. euros. There is, therefore, no underlying foreign currency exposure on this
transaction. This is excluded from the above table as a result of the option to re-denominate-in the cumencies stated.

D

A Ay e e



18 Currency and mterest rate composrtlon of the Group S fmancral llabllrtles and borrowmgs continued
’ Interest rate composmon of the Group s borrowmg -

e . S Sl . : .  Net borrowings R
aftér taking Swa "% befoie takmg swaps” 7 % dfiertaking swaps .. . - % before taking swaps, - -
intoiaccount: rinto account”. L.+ “into‘account.. - e * into account

, ; Asat. . - Asat: . CAsat | Asat - Asal” .
ooo3 31 Mar'2002:* '31:Dec 2000 . '31 Mar 2002 - 31 Dag'2000 - -

oA

R R R TR R AR Y R SRS 5 e

prising gross bormowings, afte

e Fed . Floating. -

ol period "' . interest'rate ~ “borowings ' bomowings - | ) 'Totat_ R
. a$ at 31 March 2002 - U w i  Eme . Em e uiemel

Cumency: - g T T o
~* Sterling " : ‘ S B BAOT - 2,003 <63

B Fixed rte e Ll
weighted: e R
[ averages - Fixed . Floating; , *",
“interest rate "borrowings T borrowings L
asat31 December2000 Lo M et Em . Em o
‘ Currency e D
Sterhng ©6.99. 2 919" 03313

after-currency and mterest Tate swaps as frxed mterest rate’ 49%
ber 2000 62%) - ‘

R
v

(or ‘funchona!) currency of the operatrng unrt |nvol\i d‘

: 26 F'nancral mstruments
" Derivatives

¢ Foran explanatnon of pollcy on. denvatrves see the Operatrng and flnanCIal rewew on page 38
" The notional prmcxpal amounts of denva’uves are:

" Asat | Asat

" 31Mar2002 31 Dec 2000 §

Foreign currency swap agreements and forergn exchange contracts 3,744 3879 .
Interest rate swap agreements o : C : : 3,016 . 2835 . o
Forward rate agreements (a) . : - : 3,678 = S
i ?

a) Forward rate agreements have been entered into to manage the exposure to short-term interest rate movements.- ' ' :

The notional amounts included above do not necessarily represent the amounts to be exchanged by the parties and therefore are not a ' g
measure of the exposure of the Group through the use of derivatives. The amounts exchanged are based upon the notional amounts C

and the other terms of the derivatives, including interest rates and exchange rates. The value of the derivatives is based upon these )
underlying parameters and changes in the relevant rates or prices.

Lattice Annual Report and Accounts 2001/2002
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20 Financial instruments continued
Counterparty risk
The Group’s counterparty exposure under foreign currency swaps and foreign exchange contracts was £297m (31 December 2000 £165m)
and interest rate swaps £37m (31 December 2000 £51m). The Group has no significant exposure to either |ndlvrdua| counterparties or
geographical groups of counterparties.

Fair values of financial instruments .
As at . Asat

31 Mar 2002 31 Dec 2000
Book value Fair value Book value Fair value
‘ . . £m £m £m -&m
anary financial instruments held or issued to finance the Group S operatlons . N .
- Short-term borrowrngs : ) _ - (598) (598) (1,371)  ~{(1,371)
Long-term borrowings . : R o o S - (5,887) (6,410) (5,027) (5,198)
Current asset investments _ : ) ) - 234 234 223 223
Cash at bank and in hand L S C . 18 . 18 -7 7
Derivative financial mstruments held to manage the rnterest rate and currency proflle )
Interest rate-related derivatives : - . - 3 - 43
_ Currency rate-related derivatives . ‘ ) - 175 248 166 132
Unrecognised total net gains (see Gains and' losses on hedges below) o 175 - 279 166 175

For the purpose of the above table, the fair value of short-term borrowings, related derivative instruments, current asset investments and’
cash at bank and in hand approximate to book value due to the short maturity of these instruments. Short-term debtors and creditors
have been excluded from the dlsclosures in the table above.

No adjustments have been made in the above table for accrued lnterest on primary financial instruments or the related derivative
financia! instruments.

Gains and Iosses on hedges ‘ :
The table below shows the extent to which the Group has off- balance sheet (unrecognised) and on- balance sheet (deferred) gains and
losses in respect of hedges at the beginning and end of the period. .

Unrecognised- Deferred
Net ) Net
Gains Losses total Gains Losses total
. . . &m . £m . £m £m £m £m
Gains/{losses) on hedges at 1 January 2001 174 (185) 9 27 (85) (58)
Transfer from gains to losses ~ - - - - -
Transfer from losses to gains (10 10 - - - -
Losses/(garns) arising in previous years - : o
that were recognised in the period to 31 March 2002 -(31) 16 . (15) % 15 .. 8
Gains/(losses) not recognised in the period to 31 March 2002 ,
Arising be_fore 1 January 2001 - 138 (139) 6) 20 (70) (60).-
Arising in the period.to 31 March 2002 - 31 .79 110 9 (19) (10)
Gains/(losses) on hedges as-at 31 March 2002 o o " 164 (60) -104 29 (89) (60)
Of which: -
Gains/(losses) expected to be included in 2003 income 7 - 7 i 8 (14) {6)
Gains/{losses) expected to be included in 2004 income or later . 157 (60) 97 21 (75) (54)

Hedges of future transactions
As at 31 March 2002 the notional value of future transactions hedged was £25m (31 Decernber 2000 £25m).



g o a)"“The'Group‘g balance as at'31 March 2002 includes ;inil"c'o.r'pbr‘a.ti;én tai payabl§;(31*Dé_cv_embe'r;ZOb(v)jéA ) R

' Perision’costs” "¢

- This represents’the d'i'ffg'renic'eﬁbé'tw:éemtﬁ‘e’riet chargé or’net cred

‘Envvirorj‘méﬁ'ta'_licosts”_ ts

31

21 Other creditors
' R -Th'eG'roup‘.\'> C ~ The Company "~
s . Asaty’ Casat L Aset - -Asat
-3t Mar 2002 * "31 Dec-2000 * 31 Mar 2002 .31 Dec 2000

arhounts Tl due witin.one Year =

- Trade creditors- /.~
- Interest payable " i
Taxation- and social security. (a)"

£ Asat ol Asat
" 31 Mer2002 31 Dec 2000

-b)-+ Accrials and'deferred incoriie for amaunts falling dus:after more' than one yea éli;a_te;pr’inpibal‘ly 1o-contiiblitions 6. capital projects. s ’

) Transfers S
BN --and other .. . Asat -
oo Paid . adjustmenits |- 31 Mar 2002.° ° .

The GI‘OUD (a5 réstated) @)
LR Lo Em,

<ol BT cEm L
(@00 '
44

~Pension costs. "%
Environméntal .costs::”
Deferred tax- = "

Restructlring costs » &1 70 -

G

- Othets. .~

7(374) -
The Company- .. L _

o (300).

“below and-also rote:1;

.a)" Figures as'af 1January 2001 ‘ a:\‘{é been restate‘d{iﬁépﬁbfdanc,e_ with ERS:19. Foi tuither ipformation se

page 63
s given below: B

Pension costs " -

. :A biief deseription of edich provision; togethe with estirmates of the timing of expénditure, i

fhe'profit and loss account in respect ofpension costs and e
53 and note'27, page 86).'A-special pension contribution. of

) - contributions to the’ pension schﬁemfej(seﬁ;_?rinéiptalj agcounting: policies,:p
' -£275m'was@adqjq_the;Lat‘tiqu,G‘rb;up ension Scheme in March 2002,

TR

- The undiscounted provision of £345m:as at 31 March 2002 (31 December 2000 £364rh) for statutory decontamination costs of old*gas
‘manufacturing sites is detérmined by periodic assessments Undertakén by environmental specialists;: The:provision'has been discounted
-at'6%, a discount rate which Teflects.the specific risks associated with ‘environmental property issues. The expected-paymerit dates for
‘statutory deconitamination remain uncertain. The Group ddes,hct-p'rpvjqe for non-statutory. decontamination. costs. * . - e

_ FRS 19, requiring full provision for deferred tax, has been adopted by the Group in.the 15 months:-ended 31: March 2002."As a result of-

- implementing FRS ‘19, there has been ari increase in.the deferred tax liability of £599m as at 31 March 2002 (31 December 2000
£670m). The provision Is discounted as. permitted by FRS 19. Discount-rates used are the post-tax yieldsv to maturity on government .
bonds with maturity dates similar to those of the deferred tax assets/liabilities. The average discount rate uséd is 3.61% (31 December
2000 3.20%). A deferred tax asset of £20m as at 31 March 2002 (31 December 2000.£44m), as a result of the implementation of FRS
18, has been reclassified from debtors due after more than one year, where it was previously recorded. The effect on the tax charge is
shown in the table overleaf: ' ' C ' .

Lattice Annual Report and Accounts 2001/2002 Notes to the accounts
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Provisions for liabilities and charges continued
15 months 12 months
ended ended
31 Mar 2002 31 Dec 2000
£m &m
Origination and reversal of timing differences (49) (20}
Change in discount rate (49) (20
Unwinding of discount 27 21
Impact of implementing FRS 19 (71) (19
Origination and reversal of timing differences prevtously reported within debtors
due after more than-one year -~ ‘ . - 24 22
Total deferred tax (credit)/charge (a) ’ (47) 3
a) For further information see'note 7, 'page 69. ;
The provision for deferred tax can be analysed as follows: . :
i o . : As at As at
31 Mar 2002 31 Dec 2000
£m gm
. Accelerated capital allowances A : 1,232 1275
Swap termination (previously reponed within debtors due after more than one year) 53 .48
Pension cost (previously reported within debtors due after more than one year) - (67) (86)
Other (34) (28)

ITUAGD LU LG G LD WA s ISt E E-

Undiscounted provision for deferred tax

1,184 1,209

Discount (605) (583).
Discounted provision for deferred tax 579 626
Provision at start of period 626 623
Deferred tax (credlt)/charge (above) (47) ‘3
Provision at end of period 579 626

Restructuring costs

As at 31 March 2002, £40m.of the total restructuring cost provision, (31 December 2000 £57m) consisted primarily of provisions for
disposal of surplus leasehold interests and rent and rates payable on surplus properties. The expected payment dates for property
restructuring costs remain uncertain. The profit and loss charge for the 15 months ended 31 March 2002 comprises staff redundancy

costs of £15m in respect of a restructuring review of Advantica and £50m in respect-of Transco.
Other

This comprises estimates of liabilities in respect of past events- mcurred by the Group's insurance subsidiary undertaklng This includes
provision for employer liabitity claims, In accordance with insurance industry practice, these estimates are based on experience from

previous years and there-is, therefore, no identifiable payment date.

23 Share capital

Number of Number of
shares shares
‘Asat As at Asat As at
31 Mar 2002 31 Dec 2000 31 Mar 2002 31 Dec 2000
Authorised ) . : o m m £m £m
Equity ’ o
Ordinary shares of 10 pence each 5,000 5,000 500 500
Non-equity .
Special rights share of 10 pence ) . . . - - - -
Number of . Number of
shares shares .
' As at As at As at As at
) 31 Mar2002 31 Dec 2000 31 Mar2002 31 Dec 2000
Allotted and fully paid m m £m £m
Equity ’
Ordinary shares of 10 pence each 3,528 3,528 353 353
Non-equity

Special rights share of 10 pence -

Certain special rights, set out in the Company’s Articles of Association, attach to the Special rights share issued to HM Government.

This share carries no rights to capital or profits beyond its nominal value.

e
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24Cap|talandreserves C . , v e ' IR AR R
TheGroup v R S ST L A PR e int L
o . . . e e o Calledup o ooa L Do andloss'g ventures and - .
' C . shafe - © " Other.” * Revaluation | -account assocrated o il
- oicapital .- 7 resenve(a)” i reservel 2 feserve- undertakrngs K
) : ? et -

Lo Emo Emy CEM i Eme o - Em
+4,992 " - '

' As at 1 January 2001 (as prevrously stated)
jRestatement of opening. balances (b)
< Historical cost accountrng :
Accountrng for deferred tax -

‘As at 1. January 200t (as. restated)7

. Transfer from profit and toss accoun
o Reductlon in revaluatlon reserve on.
) reclassrfrcatron of. rnvestment propertres B
Unrealised-gain on transfer of fixed assets to a joint:venture {(

* Acquisition of SST (seenote 13,

As at 31 March 2002

i ', _‘.The Company

Calledup T ang .
N share ' account.

As at1 January 2001 - Y
Transfer from profit. and" Ioss account

As at 31 March 2002

T oesal. a4t 7947";'
Ceogoo et gyt
353 . '532;"*’- 88,5%“ S

R A AR AN

The Group profrt and Ioss account reserve rnctudes £626m rn respect of Transco plc ransco plc is prohrbrted from declarrng a. drvrdend '.f
-or other distribution unless it.has certrfred that it-is-in complrance in/all raterial respects wrth certain’ regulatory oblrgatrons mctudrng al
~ requirement to ensure-it. has suffrcrent financial Tesources and facrlrtres to enable-it.to carry on its: busrness and a requrrement to use aII

'reasonable endeavours to marntarn an rnvestment grade credrt ratrng (see Regulatron page 48) . . LS

Drstnbutron ot the proflt and Ioss account reserves of the Group s other subsrdrary undertakrngs rs not materralty restrrcted

The hrstoncal cost profrt for the 15: months ended 31 March 2002 dealt wrth in the accounts of the Company, ,was £406m (12 months
”»‘ended 31 December 2000 £564 ‘):‘ As permrtted by sectron 230(3) of the Companres Act 1985 .o profrt and loss account rs presented
. ;for the Company o : , :

- a) Other reserve |s a'non- dlstnbutable reserve whrch pnmanly represents the drfference between the carryrng value of subsrdrary undertakrngs |nvestments and therr
. respectlve capital structures foltowrng the Demnerger and the; 1999 Restructunng and Refrnancrng ot £(5 745)m Atso rncluded are unreallsed galns of £26m on-
.. transfer of fixed assets to SST when it was a joint veriture’ (see 24(q): betow) O .y ST
“b)"". The 31 December 2000 figures havé beén réstated to; stiow
"~ FRS'19. For further; rnformatron sée-note 1, page 63. .-
Loy . The revaluatlon reserve as at 1 January 2001 relates to rnvestment ‘prope
C . T reported at historical cost There is. therefore no ctosrng revaluatron rese, ; - L i
“l 2 d). The unrealised’ garns wrll be. reahsed and transferred to the: profrt and.loss. account reserve sither-ori sale-of - shares in SST by the Group or on sate by SST of the -
.assets transferred : St . . : o . o

25 Commrtments andf ntmgencnes r ‘ " ' ' £
. Following the: demerger from Brrtrsh Gas plc of Centnca pIc rn 1997 the Restructunng and. Refrnancrng in. 1999 and- the Demerger rn 2000
the Group contrnues to provrde a number of rndemnmes ang: guarantees to thlrd partre Some of these rndemnrtres and guarantees do not
relate. to the ongorng busrnesses of the Group, as shown_ in the table below R S i :

V Asst  asa

. 31Mar2002 31 Dec 2000 S E
In respect of Group actrvrtres (a) ‘ S e e e 12,300 ¢ - 3546
On behalf of third partres by . e oo R s R 7-§ N 1_-,.166“
Total commrtrnents and guarantees ‘ em s e T T s 2,840 4712
a) Commitments in respect of Group actrvmes » - S , , :
Loan guarantees on behalf of subsidiaries (i) : S S T . .1,941. 2,773
Committed contracts for capital expenditure (i) ’ 189 399 -
Operating leases (iii) ‘ . . _ - 98 204
Other (iv) ' S . » . o7 R T 171 170
Total commitments for Group ‘activities‘ B : ' R C 2,399 3,546

Lattice Annuat Report and Accounts 2001/2002 . : : Nntac b tha ameante



Notes to the accounts continued 8 A

25 Commitments and contingencies continued

i} Loan guarantees on behalf of subsidiaries

Transco, a subsidiary undertaking of Lattice, has guaranteed the repayment of the principal sums, any associated premium and interest on

- loans due from its financial subsidiary undertakings to third parties. As at 31 March 2002, the sterling equivalent amounted to £1,868m

(31 December 2000 £2,773m). The Company has guaranteed the repayment of the principal sum, any associated premium and interest on
a loan due from Lattice Telecom Finance Limited, a subsidiary undertaking of the Company. As at 31 March 2002, the sum guaranteed
amounted to £73m (31 December 2000 £nif).

ii) Committed contracts for capital expenditure

As at 31 March 2002, Lattice Group had placed contracts for caprtal expendlture (tangible frxed assets and investments) amountrng to o

£189m (31 December 2000 £399m). The Company has not placed any contracts for capital expenditure.

iii) Operating leases . :
Lattice Group had commitments for the following year under operatrng leases expiring as follows:
Land and buildings

As at LAsat

31 Mar 2002 31 Dec 2000
£m o gm

Expiring: '

Within one year . . ) - -
Between cne and five years 1 1
Thereafter 5 11
6 12

Commitments under operating leases for Lattice Group were payable as follows: )
. ’ tand and buildings

As at - -As at

31 Mar 2002 31 Dec 2000
om

£m

Amounts due within:

14°

One year 6 12.

Two years. 6 14

Three years . S : 6

Four years 6 -14

Five years - ] v ’ : ) 6 13

Thereafter 68 137
As at end of period ) 98 204

Lattice Group had no.operating lease commitments other than land and buildings at 31 March 2002 (31 December 2000 £nil). The
Company had no operatrng lease commitments as at 31 March 2002 (31 December 2000 £nil).

Lattice Group's commitments under finance leases entered into before but whrch commence after, 31 March 2002 were £nil
(31 December 2000 £nil).

|v) Other ‘
The value of other commrtments and contingencies as at 31 March 2002 amounted to £1 71m (31 December 2000 £170m).

v) Legal and other proceedmgs ’

As a result of a fatal accident in Larkhall in December 1999 in which four people dred the Scottish Crown Office announced

on 28 February 2002 its decision to prosecute Transco for culpable homicide or, in the altemative, breach of the Health and Safety at
Work Act. A trial date is awaited. Various Group undertakings are parties to other legal actions and claims which arise in the ordinary
course of business. While the outcome of some of these matters cannot readily be foreseen, the Directors believe that they will be
disposed of without significant effect on the net asset position as. shown in these financial statements

b) Commitments on behalf of third parties

i) BG Group

In 2001, Transco was released from the guarantee it provided of BG Group's obligations relating to its interests in the Karachaganak gas
condensate field. The value of outstanding BG Group commitments and contingencies (mainly the provision of guarantees and indemnities to
third parties in respect of cross-default obligations) was £441m (31 December 2000 £1,166m), of which £93m (31 December 2000 £95m)
refated to joint ventures and associated undertakings which were transferred to BG Energy Holdings as part of the Restructuring and Refinancing.

ii) Centrica

In 1997 Transco, as part of the arrangements for the Centrica demerger, gave financial guarantees to particular industrial and commercial
customers (principally UK power generators) of Centrica as to the performance by Centrica of certain long-term interruptible gas supply
contracts over periods of up to 15 years. As at 31 March 2002, the aggregate minimum volume of gas that customers are obliged to
take under their contracts, during their remaining supply periods, was approximately 6bn therms (31 December 2000 approximately

7bn therms). Centrica and its subsidiary undertaking, British Gas Trading Limited, have agreed to indemnify Transco against any liabilities
incurred by it under such guarantees and, in certain circumstances, to provide Transco with secured cash collateral, such obligations
being guaranteed by further subsidiary undertakings of Centrica.
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25 Commitments and contingencies continued . ST
¢) Cross mdemmty and cross guarantees : T : de
A proportron of the Groups total, rndemnrtres and: guarantees are backed by further cross guarantees from thrrd partres as shown below

0,;the BGEH lndemnrty was replaced by
demnrfred Transco Holdrngs in. relatron to

26 Related party transactlons
"BG Group pilc . - o T Lo
" On. :23 October, 2000 the Lattrce Group was demerged from BG Group Prevrously, BG. Group exerorsed control over: all of the L :" :
busrnesses within the Lattice Group and provrded a number of services to those busrnesses ludrng corporate centre servrces and, rn }
some cases, also recerved services from them, rncludrng vehicle and property leasrng ‘and: research and; development All transactrons N

* between the: groups srnce 23. October 2000 have been on an arm s Iength basr on. normal commercral terms : :

Followrng Demerger employees of companres in BG Group contrnued to partrcrpate rn the Lattrce Group Pensron Scheme (the Sche ne)-"
until 4 July-2001. Thereafter, a share of assets and labilities. of the Scheme was transferred to-ainew pensron scheme’ set up by.BG:
Group, reflectrng the share of the total accrued fiabilities that'is attrrbutable to BG. Group employees;. or. former employees electrng to.;
transfer to.the new BG Group’ pension scheme The value ot assets transferred to the new G Group pensron scheme was PR
approxrmately 2% of the Scheme assets S : e :

S PITI

Detarls of related party transactrons are set out below T )
: ] 12 months.ended

- 31:Dec 2000 ’

Incomé receivable:fromi BG Group companies (a)- . - B4 R

Charges payable to BG Group,dompanies'(a) ~ (97 ;
31 Dec 200?)5,- e s

e

» .fBalance owed ‘by BG Group companres (a)

s e s

a) Transactrons between Lattrce Group and BG Group occun'ed dunng the 15 months to 31 March 2002, howeve hey are not drsclosed as the related pa
relatronshrp dld not exrst dunng the penod . Sy ;

A number of Lattrce subsrdranes have am's length commercral tradrng arrangements for the’ provrsron of servrces to BG Group companres
As explarned in.note, 25(c) Transco has provrded frnancral and pen‘ormance guarantees to. BG Group companres on an am's length bas'

“Prior tor Demerger in 2000 Lattrce recerved a net fundrng amount of £505m from BG Group (note 28(f) page 89) and paid an rnterrm; T
drvrdend of £123m to BG Group. . R . . , s v

Dunng the 15 months ended 31 March 2002 there were a number of transactrons between the Company and its. subsidiary. undertakrngs
joint ventures and associated undertakrngs These transactions have not been.disclosed as they are-either eliminated on consolidation and *
therefore exermnpt from drsclosure or are consrdered to be rnsrgnrfrcant except for the transfer of sites to the then joint venture, SST, (see
note12 page 73). .

Lattice Annual Report and Accounts 2001/2002 Notes to the accounts
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27 Pensions and post-retirement benefits

Pension scheme

Substantially all of the Group’s employees are members of the Lattice Group Pension Scheme (the Scheme). The Scheme provides final
salary defined benefits for employees joining up to 31 March 2002. A defined contributions section has been added from 1 April 2002
for employees joining from that date. The Scheme is self-administered and funded to cover pension liabilities in respect of service up to
the balance sheet date. It is subject to independent valuations at least every three years, on the basis of which the qualified actuary
certifies the rate of employers’ contributions which, together with the specified contributions payable by the employees and proceeds
from the Scheme’s assets, are expected to be. sufficient to fund the benefits payable under the Scheme.

Followmg Demerger, employees of companies in the Lattice Group have continuing Scheme membership..Employees of BG-Group contnnued
to participate in the Scheme until 4 July 2001. Thereafter, a share of the assets and liabilities of the Scheme was transferred o a new pension’
scherme set up by BG Group, reflecting the share of the total accrued fiabilities that is attributable to BG Group employees, or former employees,
electing to transfer to the new BG Group pension scheme The value of assets transferred to the BG Group pensxon schemeé was approximately
2% of the Scheme assets.

An independent actuarial valuation of the Scheme was last undertaken as at 31 March 2001. The Iong -term assumphons used in the actuarial

valuation were as follows:
31 Mar 2001 31 Mar 1998

valuation vatuation

% %

Rate of price inflation and pensions increases o ‘ ' ' 23 .- 30
Future increases in pensionable earnings . 43 50
Annual rate of return on existing investments . 53 57
Annual rate of return on future contributions ‘ 6.1 7.0

Excluding assets and liabilities. attributable to BG Group members who left the Scheme on 4 July 2001, the independent actuarial valuation
as at 31 March 2001 showed that the aggregate market value of the Scheme's assets was £11,963m (31 March 1998 £11,820m). The
value of those assets-was 104% (31 March 1998 109%) of the benefits due to members calculated on the basis of pensionable eamings
and service as at 31 March 2001 on an ongoing basis (usmg the prOJected unit method) and allowing for projected increases in -
pensionable earnings and pensions. .

The results of the actuarial valuation carried out as"at 31 March 2001 showed that based on long-term financial assumptions the
*contribution rate required to meet future benefit accrual is 26.6% of pensionable earnings (23.6% employers and 3% employees) though
employers’ contributions could be maintained at the level of 3% until March 2004. Employers’ contributions were however increased from
3% to 8.5% with effect from 1 January 2002. This contribution rate will be reviewed when the next mdependent actuarial valuation is
Camed out, which must be no later than as at 31 March 2004.

Pensmn provision and costs

Under Statement of Standard Accounting Practice (SSAP) 24, the cost of provndtng pensions is charged to the profit and loss account over
the periods of the employees’ service. In some periods, based on actuarial advice on funding requirements, the cash contributions paid to
the Scheme may differ from the profit and loss account charge. When the cash contributions are below the profit and 10ss account charge
a provision is created in the 'balance sheet. This would be reversed when cash contributions exceed the profit and loss charge.

The movement in the balance sheet provision under SSAP 24 is set out below:

15 months 12 months

ended ended

" 31 Mar 2002 31 Dec 2000

;. Em &m

Balance at beginning of period ‘ : 288 367

Profit and loss charge/(credit):
Regular pension cost , : : 125 66
Amortisation of surplus . i ‘ ) (110) (154)
Interest on balance sheet provision 22 21
37 (a) (67) (a)

Contributions paid : . {300)(b) (12)
Balance at end of period . , 25 288

a) Profit and loss charge/(credit) in the 15 months ended 31 March 2002 comprises £93m charged to business units (12 months ended 31 December 2000 £23m)
and £56m Pension credit (12 months ended 31 December 2000 £30m),
b} Includes £275m special contribution made to the Scheme in March 2002.

Pension costs have been based on the 31 March 2001 actuarial valuation with effect from 1 April 2001. Prior to that date the pension costs

were based on the 31 March 1998 actuarial valuation, with an adjustment to allow for the effect, as calculated by the actuary, of the benefit
improvements granted on the merger of the BG Staff Pension Scheme and the BG Corporation Pension Scheme with effect from 1 April 2000.

Post-retirement benefits
The Group has no material post-retirement benefits other than pensions.
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27 Pensions and post-retlrement benefits contrnued . S
Financial Reporting Standard (FRS) 17 - Retirement Benefrts : : -
 FRS 17 wag issued on 30 November 2000 FRS 17. allows for: a long |mplernentatron perrod up'to 2004 The Group contrnues to acc )
for pensron arrangements in accordance wrth SSAP 24 Accountrng fo ‘ sI0NS; 0

' ,31 March 2002
‘ Pnncrpal assumptlons

. Rate of pnce rnflatron e

Rate of rncrease in, pensrons in payment and deferred ensr
" Future increases in pensronable earnrngs o

Discount rate. ' o E

... Longtem rate

: of- [+ ofretum. .

__Scheme assets YL expectedl ...
e gy

Pension as'sets/(liabilttié‘.s): .7'

as at 31 March 200"2: R
Scheme assets: ~

" Equities.. - L 8
Bonds. HERES b B 57::
Gits ., 3 SRR -
Property-

Other

Total market value of Scheme assets
Present value of Scheme Irabrlrtres

" Surplus in the Scheme <
Related’ deferred tax llabrlrty

Net pensron asset

An increase of O 1% rn the drscount rate would decrease the present value of lrabrlrtres by around £180m and rncrease the net pensio .
asset by around £1 26m and vrce versa: 4

cudf the above amounts had been recognrsed in the frnancral*statement the Group
. 31 March 2002 would be as. follows )

S: netias s, and profrt and Ioss account reserve as at

(905)", o

61 |

- Consolrdated net Itabrlmes o ‘
S Pension liabilities already” provrded for in the accounts (net of deferred tax) R I AR _

~ Net liabilities excluding pension.asset and liability S L)
FRS:17 net’ pensron ‘asSet -~ Lattice Group Pension Scheme - - . :
FRS.- 17 net pensron lrabrlrty unfunded unapproved pens;on arrangements (a) ce T S : anit

. Net liabilities rncludrng pension.asset and Irabllrty B A o L (638) .

GiSup profit'and loss account reserve - - S o R St 4,468
Pension liabilities already provided for in the accounts (net of deferred tax) o et . - o 1T
Profit and loss account reserve excluding pension asset and Irabrltty , o - ‘ ' o - 4485‘
Pension account resernve , . L . N 250 :
Profit and loss account reserve . ' i S ‘ ’ . 4,735

a) Represents amounts payable to current and former senior employees under the Lattice Group Supplementary Benefits Schemie. Under this scheme, Lattice Group
has agreed to increase the retirement benefits of these employees to at least the level which would be payable under the Lattice Group Pension Scheme, were it
not subject to the eamings cap, which restricts the amount of pay which can be used to calculate pensioris due from a tax approved pension scheme.

On adoption of FRS 17, the net of the pension costs provision (£25m at 31 March 2002, see note 22, page 81) and the related defemed tax asset
(£8m at 31 March 2002) would be credrted to the profit and loss account reserve by means of a prior year adjustment.
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28 Notes to the consolidated cash flow statement

a) Cash flow from operating activities

15 months 12 months 12 months
ended ended ended
31 Mar 2002 31 Mar 2002 31 Dec 2000
(unaudited) {as restated) (a}
£m £m £m
Historical cost Group operating profit ) : o : 1,039 575 1,139 -
Exceptional operating items - . : _ - 365 - 365 L=
Historical cost deprecsatlon ‘ : ' - . : - 531 431 379
Amortisation : : i _ 9 8 - o
Provisions for fiabilities and charges - . - (250) (238) 85)
Movements in working capital: . o o B ST
Stocks ~ (increase)/decrease L ’ o : (23) (11) 5
Trade and sundry debtors - decrease ' ‘ o ’ . 250 28 46
Trade and sundry creditors — increase/(decrease) ' - o ‘ - 202 (155) 9
Long-term creditors ~ increase ' ' ‘ P ' . 115 98 49
‘ . 544 (40) 109
Cash inflow from operating activities before exceptional items (b) . ; ' 2,238 1,101 1,542
Expenditure relating to exceptional items: ’ ’ ’ C ' -
Restructuring costs (see note 22, page 81) ) "~ (30) (27) (12)
Environmental costs (see note 22, page 81) : (44) (38) (24)
: (74) (65) (36
Net cash inflow from operating activities (c){(d) . 2,164 1,036 1,506

a) The 3t December 2000 figures have been restated to show comparative information using Khe historical cost accounting convention. For further information see
note 1, page 63.

b) The impact of NTS éntry capacity tumover is to increase cash inflow from operatlng activities by £66m for both the 12 month and 15 month periods ended
31 March 2002.

¢) The acquisition of Stoner during 2001 contributed £3m to the net cash inflow from operating activities of the Group, for both the 12 month and 15 month periods
ended 31 March 2002.

d) The acquisition of control of SST during 2001 contributed £10m to the net cash inflow from operating actnvmes of the Group, for both the 12 month and 15 month
penods ended 31 March 2002. :

b) Returns on investments and servicing of finance :
. 15 months 12 months 12 months

* ended ended ended
31 Mar 2002 371 Mar 2002 31 Dec 2000
(unaudited)

. £m £m £m
Interest received ‘ I 37 29 16 -
Interest paid (434) (374) (462)
Interest element of finance lease rentals . ‘ - 4 3 2
Finance lease charges i '(5) (5) -
Net cash outflow from returns on mvestments and servicing of finance (a) by (398)‘ (347) (444)

a) The acquisition of Stoner during 2001 contributed £nil t6 the net cash outflow from retuns on investments and sewlcmg of flnance of the Group, during both the
12 month and 15 month periods ended 31 March 2002.

b) -The acquisition of control of SST during 2001 contributed £(2)m to the net cash outflow from returns on mvestments and servxcmg of finance of the Group, dunng
both the 12 month and 15 month periods ended 31 March 2002. . s

c) Capital expenditure and financial investment :
. 15 months 12 months 12 months

ended ended . ended
31 Mar 2002 31 Mar 2002 31 Dec 2000

(unaudited)
£m £m
Payments to acquire intangible fixed assets . ) 0] (7) -
Payments to acquire tangible fixed assets (1,488) (1,235) (753)
Purchases of fixed asset investments - - (5)
Net investment in finance leases 8 8 5
Receipts from disposal of tangible fixed assets 179 163 120
Receipts from disposal of shares by employee share plan 78 50 -
Receipts from disposal of fixed asset investments 2 2 -
Net cash outflow from capital expenditure and financial investment (a)(b) (1,228) (1,019) (633)

a) The acquisition of Stoner during 2001 contributed £(1)m to the net cash outflow from capital expenditure and financial investment of the Group, for both the
12 month and 15 month periods ended 31 March 2002,

b) The acquisition of control of SST during 2001 contiibuted £(25)m to the net cash outflow from capital expenditure and financial |nvestment of the Group, for both the
12 month and 15 month periods ended 31 March 2002.
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28 Notes to the consolldated cash flow statement contnue, :
d) Acqursmons and drsposals . FAVIRIEI
o . KIS - ’ . 2 months S12 months

* Merded
‘8 Dec? 2000 :

(unaudrted)
g .‘-‘.,m

(3 822); - (3,425) E (5 490). -
3811 3436 5688

R O e AR W AR A S N AN S0 50

] ,' The acqursrtron ‘of control Jof SST dunng 2001 contnbutedf.n o the net cash {outfiow)
2 12 month and 15 month penods ended 31 March 2002

f. Fnancrng actrvrtres

Smonths .. 712 months

% ended: " ended "t ‘endé
:Mar2002 31 Mar 2002, 31 DecZOOO« -
L. (unaudrted) L
“&m

(1, 309) (307)
1,283 1 077

R L A 4
(36) : _f 763;-

Net.decrease in ‘short=termbor‘row'ingz_s \
Net incredse in long-term. borrowings -
Caprtal element of frnance lease rentals .

i Fundrng movement on Demerger o . .
Net cash (outﬂow)/rnflow from frnancrng actrvrtres (a)(b);

(56)1-, B .fz‘,s‘a P

' a)‘; The acqursrtlon of Stoner dunng 2001 contnbuted “Enil: t t L
,?',rmonth periods’ ended 31 March-2002" =

by -The acquiisition of, control of SST-during 2001 contnbuted £16m rnﬂow to the net ¢

and 15 month penods ended 3 March 2002

A g) Srgmficant non-cash transactlon

- Inthe' 12 month and 15 month penods ended 31 March 2002 and the 12 months ended 31 December 2000 the onIy srgnmcant non- cash
‘ transactron was the transfer of frxed assets to the newty formed jOlﬂt venture SST |n retum for a 50% lnterest (see note 12 page 73);:-

Lattice Annual Report and Accounts 2001/2002 Nintas tn tha arsnnnte
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29 Principal subsidiary undertakings, joint ventures and associated undertakinge
The companies listed below, which are all subsidiary undertakings, are those in which the Group’s principal operating and financing activities
are undertaken. A full list of subsidiary undertakings, joint ventures and associated undertakings will be included in the next Annual Return

filed with the Registrar of Companies. Each of the companies listed is included in the consolidation of the Group's resuilts.
Group™ Group share of

Country of . holding net assets
as at 31 March 2002 incorporation and operation Activity % (a) L %)
Transco plc England » : .. Gas transportation- - 100 . . ..100
Transco Holdings plc England ) Group holding.company ... 100 " 100
British Transco International Finance BV. ~ The Netherlands - ' ' .. - Financing 100 100..
British Transco Firance Inc. o USA L " ‘Financing 100 1100
British Transco Capital Inc. USA- - : . " Financing 100 100
Lattice Group Holdings Limited . England = . Group ho!dlng company 100 7100
Lattice Energy Services Ltd .. England . . ~ Energy services - 100 100"
Lattice Insurance Company Limited Isle of Man S ' Insurance 100 - 100~
Lattice Property Portfolio Ltd - : England =~ ceee v Property” . 100 100 .
The Leasing Group plc : England - o : - Leasing 100 100
Advantica Technologies Ltd Engtand ‘ . Technology, 100 100
Advantica Technologies Inc. USA . e . Technology 100 - 100
Stoner Associates Inc.. . . USA ‘ ~ .. .... Technology - 100 100
First Connect Ltd England ' : Connections 100 100
186k Ltd ' ' England ‘ ‘ Telecommunications 100 100
SST (UK) Ltd gommerty known as SpectraSite Transco Communications Ltd) England . . Telecommunications 100 100

Eastlands (Benefits Administration) Ltd England - Pensions administration 100 100

a) Ordinary shares. .
by Net assets attnbutab!e to equnty shareholders.

All the principal subS|d|ary undertakmgs have changed their year-end to 31 M‘areh and are preparing accounts to 31 March 2002 with the exception
of British Transco Intemational Finance BV. which will change its year-end to 31 March 20083, as prospective notice is required under Dutch law.

30 Modified historical cost information : :
In-accordance with FRS 18 ‘Accounting Policies’ and followmg the Price Comrol Rewew the D:rectors have revxewed the accountmg
policies of the' Group and the Group has changed its accounting convention from modified historical cost to historical cost. The fmanmal :
statements have been prepared on a htsto_ncal cost basis and prior year comparative information has been restated accordingly. The
following shows the position of the Group had it maintained the modified historical cost convention accounting policy.

Under modified historical cost principles, regulatory assets are valued at depreciated replacement cost or, where lower, the estimated value in use.
Regulatory assets are those assets owned by Transco which are included in that part of the asset base which is subject to a regulatory regime.
These include operational land and buildings, mains and services, gas storage, plant and machinery and meters in Great Britain. -

Differences between modified historical cost and hlstoncal cost profit compnse :

i) depreciation adjustment — the additional sum necessary to bring the historical cost depreciation up to a full modified historical cost
depreciation charge, which is based on the modified historical cost of fixed assets;

i) profit on the dlsposal of frxed assets adjustment - the. dlfference between modmed historical cost and historical cost profit or loss on disposal.

Consolidated modmed historical cost information ‘ ' . » iSmonths 12 months
ended ended
© 31Mar2002 31 Dec 2000
. (as restated) (a)
) L. R . £m £m
Total operating profit ' ; ' ‘ 795 1,010
Profit for the financial period .. 243 402
Eamings per ordinary share - basic o - ' ‘ 7.0p 11.6p
’ - before exceptional ltems . i 14.3p 12.2p
Dividends per ordinary share - interim . 3.6p 3.5p .
- second interim 5.4p -~
- final . - 35p

a)y The 31 December 2000 figures have been restated in accordance with FRS 19. For further information see note 1, page 63.

As at As at
31 Mar 2002 31 Dec 2000
(as restated) (a)
. £m £m
asse’ y )
Net ts (b 5,113 5,597

a) The 31 December 2000 figures have been restated in accordance with FRS 19. For further information see note 1, page 63.
b) Duiing the 15 maonths ended 31 March 2002, a review of the carrying value of Transco and Telecoms assets resulted in a reduction in net assets amounting to
£715m (£50m on a historical cost basis) and £250m (£250m on a historical cost basis) respectively.

T e S
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31 US generally accepted accountmg pnnclples

. The Group:. rs not registered with the Securities. and. Exchange Commrssron (SEC) and has no requrrement to prepare rnformatron on the
. basis of;US generally accepted accountmg pnncrples (us GAAP) However rnE vrew of the Proposed Merger wrth Natlonal Gnd whlch isa

- SEC. regrstrant the Group has Cho‘sen‘to rnclude addmonal rnf r atron

@,

T 15momhs : y ?‘12‘mo~nt;':s o
.  ended - -.ended -
. 31 Mar2002 31 Mar 2002 "
R, (unaud/red)
Em.,

5 360 310 v
jPensron costs (c : ~> n71.
'%;.Stock compensa' (17)‘

8
“Tax effects of US GAAR adjlstments- - )
" Other, tax adjustments.: 5). (42).

‘ Swap termlnatrons and: swaptron premiums (g) (1 6): - 13). -

.o Mark to market on- current as: trnvestments (h) U : ~»"__(7)..‘ ‘
‘ ,\‘Denvatrve mstruments (|) o g AT N
- FAS-133-transition adjustme .49
Mark-to market-ard amomsatlon of FAS 133 tranisition’ 115
B Currency translation- adJustment (1)-' i (40). .48
Net income (US GAAP) S - 78 "g.__~39[o_
: Earnlngs per share e L
. Basic-(€): - v o 022
Drluted (£) O 022 017 ;
T As'at
_ 31 Mar2002 :

0111' -

; ‘,‘Hrstorlcal cost: shareholders funds (UK GAAP) ( )
-~ 'USGAAPadjustments: .~~~ ., S
- ;- Replacement expendrture;(b)
Pension costs-(c)” -~
: ‘,Stock -compensatiof (@),

L, Revenue recognrtron e)
" Deferred” tax.(f .~ R B

" Swap termmatrons and swaptron prem:ums (g)

(1 931)

" Mark to market on current asset rnvestments ( R ( )
.. FAS 133 transition adjustment (i) T D o '(1_5()‘
Amortisation of FAS 133 fransition adjustment (r)' T : 12
~Fair valuation of derivatives-() - ’ 286
Currency translation adJustment Q) ‘ 0 (40)
_Dividends (k) . 189
. Shares held in empioyee share trust (I) V)
Joint venture (m) - . : {19)-
Shareholdeis’ funds (US GAAP) 1,491

a) Accounting convention

Under UK GAAP, the Group has changed its accounting conventron from medified hlstoncal cost to hrstonca| cost. Under modified historical cost accounting certain
tangible fixed assets were valued at depreciated replacement cost or, where lower, their estimated value in use. The historical cost convention, now adopted under

UK GAAP, records tangible fixed assets at historical cost subject to regular impairment analysis. As such no ‘adjustment is required under US GAAP.
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Notes to the accounts continued . 02

31 US generally accepted accounting principles continued

b) Replacement expenditure '

Under UK GAAP, the Group charges to the profit and loss account replacement expenditure on certain’ components of plant and equipment (mains and servrces)
which is principally undertaken to repair and to maintain the safety of the pipeline system. Under US GAAP, such expenditure is capitalised and depreciated over the
assets’ useful lives. The adjustment also includes an adjustment to depreciation on assets purchased prior to 1975 which have always been depreciated under US
GAAP but, prior to 1998 and the implementation of FRS 15, were not depreciated under UK GAAP. Replacement expenditure of £432m was incurred in the 15
months ended 31 March-2002 {12 months ended 31 March 2002 £368m). Under US GAAP, the additional deprecratron on replacement expenditure caprtalrsed
would be £72m for the 15 months ended 31 March 2002 (12 months ended 31 March 2002 £58m) :

c) Pension costs : ’ ) R - : :
Under UK GAAP, pension costs charged against profits relating to the pension schemes are accounted for in accordance with SSAP 24 ‘Accounting for Pension Costs. Thrs
results in a charge of £37m during the 15 months ended 31 March 2002 (12 months ended 31 March 2002 £46m). Under US GAAP, FAS 87 ‘Employers’ Accounting for
Pensions' prescribes the method and assurmptions that may be used to calculate pension costs. Thrs method recognrses the surplus/deflcrt falling outside a 10% fluctuation
‘coridor and results in a credit to net income of £31m (12 months ended 31 March 2002 £25m). . -

d) Stock compensation :

Certain share options have been granted under sharesave schemes at a 20% discount. Under UK GAAP no compensation expense is recorded Under US GAAP, a plan'is-
considered compensatory when the discount to market price is in excess of 15%. Compensation cost is recognised for the. differerice between the exercise price of the.
share options granted and the quoted market price of the shares at the date of the grant and accrued over the vesting period of the’ optrons Under US GAAP, this results in
a charge to net income of £10m during the 15 months ended 31 March 2002 (12 months ended 31 March 2002 £10m). :

Under UK GAAP, compensation expense relating to the AESOP is based on the book vatue of the shares held, Under US GAAP, compensation expense on such shares is
based on the difference between the exercise price of the share options granted and the quoted market price of the shares at the-measurement date; Under US GAAP this
results in an additional charge to net income of £10m during the 15 months.ended 31 March 2002 (12-months énded 31 March 2002 £8m)

Under UK GAAP, the liability for national insurance on stock options granted under the LIS scherne is accrued over the life of the scheme Under US GAAP this expense
is recorded upon exercise of the stock options and results in a credit to net income of £2m durlng the 15 months ended 31 March 2002 (12 months ended
31 March 2002 £1m). .

e) Revenue recognition

Under UK GAAP, revenue on long-term contracts entered into with customers for telecommunications infrastructure or capacity over dedicated routes can be included
in turnover to the extent to which the risks and rewards of ownership have been substantrally transferred Under US GAAP, all turnover and related costs are spread
evenly over the life of the contract as transfer of title has not occurred. .

f) Deferred tax

Under UK GAAP; FRS 19 ‘Deferred Tax' requires full provision for deferred tax (erther on a discounted or undlscounted basrs) on all timing differences that have
originated but not reversed by the balance sheet date. Under US GAAP, FAS 109 ‘Accounting for iIncome Taxes' requires deferred taxation to be provided for the tax
effect of all temporary differences between the book and tax basis of assets and liabilities. Valuation allowantces with respect to deferred tax assets are provided when
it is considered more likely than not that all, or a portion, of the deferred tax assets will not be realised. Under US GAAP, provision for deferred tax is required on an
undiscounted basis. The balance sheet adjustment is calculated under FAS 109 and the deferred tax balance carried forward under US GAAP is shown below.

As at

31 Mar 2002

£m

Capital allowances for property, plant and equipment (1,232)
Timing differences in respect of US GAAP adjustments for replacement expendrture pension costs and frnancral instruments (1,274)
Other deferred tax liabilities . (106)
’ (2,612)

Deferred tax assets : ] ’ 102
Net deferred tax fiabiities under US GAAP . ' (2,510)
Net deferred tax provision recognised under UK GAAP » 579
Net US GAAP adjustment at 31 March 2002 o o B T (1,931)
Net US GAAP adjustment at 1 January 2001 : N (1,736)
US GAAP taxation adjustment to net income for the 15 months ended 31 March 2002 ! (195)

g) Swap terminations and swaption premiums :
Under UK GAAP, gains and losses on swap terminations and swaption premiums are capitalised and amortised over the life of the undertying hedged instrument. Under US
GAAP, such realised gains and losses have been taken to the income statement immediately.

h) Mark to market on current asset investments
UK GAAP permits current asset investments to be valued at the lower of cost or net realisable . value, Under US GAAP, FAS 115 ‘Accounting for Certain investments
in Debt and Equity Securities, unrealfised holding gains and losses on investments classified as ‘trading’ are included in earnings.

i} FAS 133 ‘Accounting for Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities’ )

In June 1998, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) issued FAS 133 ‘Accounting for Derivative Instrurents and Hedging Activities, as amended by

FAS 138. FAS 133 requires all derivative financial instruments to be recorded on the balance sheet at their fair value. Changes in the fair value of derivatives will be
recorded each period in current earnings or other comprehensive income,.depending on whether a derivative is designated as part of a hedge transaction and, if so,
the type of hedge transaction, The ineffective portion of all hedges will be recognised in current period earmings.
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31 US generally accepted accountmg principles contirived B T S ' N
"The. Group adopted FAS 133 on 1 January 200%. In accordance with the transrtron provisions -of FAS' 133, the Group recorded the following cumulative effect
adrustments in earnings. as.of 4 January 2001 o : RN ’ L

: Related to prevrously desrgnated farr value hedgrng relatronshrps
R value of hedgrng rnstruments

Related to. prevrously desrg ated cash flow. hedglng relatlonshlps
Farr value of’ hedgrng lnstruments ." .

of adoptron on other comprehensrve rncome ’

| (Qor"x :

- _‘The Group decrded that as of 2-January 2001 rtwould not account for |ts denvatrves under the’ Hedge Accountrng provrsrons contalned |n FAS 133 The result of thrs
" decision. is that the fair value of all denvatrves will be-recorded on the balance. sheet'at each reportrng date; wrlh any, changes in'these fair values taken directly 16

. the lncome Statement Also the adjustment to-the farr valte of hedged |tems £(157) i fai vaI‘ e of c sh ow hedgrng |nstruments of £(40)m will be? -

5 amortrsed over the lrfe of: the underlyrng hedged rnstruments e . ERIN RN

’ K V_Change in mark to market of derrvatlves 2120 o
Amortisation of adjustment to’ debt fair value ) 12 4
Amortrsatron of ad;ustment to, farr values of cash flow hedges o (1 7 ) 3
. At 31 March 2002 the mark to market of denvatrves was £286m Thrs value rs recorded‘on the US GAAP balance sheet ; PR g
Informatron regardrng the Group s nsk management obJectlves and strategres can be found |n the Operatrng and frnancral revrew on pages 38 to 39 - ‘ I?
" FAS 52 Forelgn Currency Translation’ "' ' R "
Under UK GAAP, the forergn currency debt-and current asset“rnvestments are recorded at the applrcable hedge accountrng value Under US GAAP all forelgn pAR . ‘g
vcurrency ‘debt and:current asset investments-afe, revalued at the peridd end:closing rate; The différance, between book Value and. period end-closing rate fesufted in’ 5 - g

" a‘cumency translatron adJustment of £(40)m for the 15 months ended 31 March 200

Ky Dividends SRR '
“Under- UK’ GAAP; drvrdends are recorded in the year |n respect of whrch they are de
X penod in which they are formally declared ) : . .

TAANET

ired of proposed, whereas 'under‘U;S GAAP. dividends are recorded onlyl'infthev e

‘ )] Shares held in employee share trusts B : ; R : E e
Under UK: GAAP company’ shares held in employee share trusts are shown wrthrn curren assets at cost less amounts wrrtten off Under US GAAP those shares not
) fully vested are regarded as treasury stock -and recorded at’ cost asa; reductron of shareholders equrty" b o :

-m) Jomtventure T-r R - ; ST . . s . . . I8
‘Under UK GAAP, the rnvestment in a lornt venture is: recorded as the Group s share of het assets in: the Jornt venture af'ter elrmlnatrng rntercompany transfers Under US R
GAAP, contnbutrons to a joint venture are recorded at the book value of amounts transferred :

Under UK. GAAP, goodwrll arrsrng on purchase of the remarnrng issued share caprta n a joint venture! may be calculated usrng the plecemeal approach, berng the o ‘
sum of goodwrll arising at commencement of the, rornt venture arrangement ‘and tpon'the 5ornt venture becomrng a subsrdrary Under US GAAP acqursrtron of the
remalnrng rssued share caprtal ina Jornt venture i reflected as’a. step acqursrtron

: ’ Explanatron of UK/US reconcrlmg drfferences not quantrfied : o
~ The reconcrlratlons of. profrt for the. financial. penod and equrty sharehol ers’s funds at the year endfrom UK GAAP to us GAAP only v
-~ include those items-which. have anet effect.on profit OF equity’ shareholders funds There are-other GAAP drfferences not included- in the
reconciliatioris, which would affect the classrfrcatron of, assets ( T mé and expendlture The pnncrpal rtems which :
. _would have such'an.effect are as follows: (|) items: rncluded as exceptronal rtems under UK GAAP are: erther classrfred as extraordrnary -

items of ‘special charges under US GAAP; (n) under Us GAAP, transmission and. drstnbutron costs” would “be rncluded in cost of sales,’ and
gross profrt from contrnurng ©Operations wouId be calduiated after deduct g'these expenses (ru) under UK GAAP, customer contnbutrons
in respect of fixed assets-are credrted toa deferred income account Under us GAAP such contrrbutrons are netted off against the cost
of the related fixed asséts; and (iv) under UK GAAP debt issue costs are deducted from the carryrng value of the related debt |nstrument

US GAAP requrres such costs to be rncluded as an asset. -

Balance sheet analys:s o ' RO o : ‘ . e
Under UK GAAP, the balance sheet i is analysed between net assets and shareholders funds Under US GAAP the analysrs is between .
total assets and total liabilties plus shareholders’ ‘equity. Certain items which are drsclosed in the notes under UK GAAP-would be : ‘
disclosed on the face of the balance sheet under US GAAP. Also urider US GAAP, debtors due after more than one year of £4m :
(included within current assets in UK GAAP) would be classified under long-term debtors o o
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31 US generally accepted accounting principles continued
Cash flow )
Under UK GAAP, the Group’s financial statements include a cash flow statement in accordance with FRS 1 (revised 1996) ‘Cash Flow
Staterents. This statement presents substantially the same information as that required under FAS 85 ‘Statement of Cash Flows. There are
three principal differences between FRS 1 and FAS 95 cash flow presentation. Firstly, under FRS 1, net cash flow-from operating activities .-
excludes cash flows from returns on investments and servicing of finance and taxes paid whereas FAS 95 includes them here. Secondly,
capital expenditure is classified separately under FRS 1, while-under FAS 95, it is classified as an investing activity. Thirdly, under FRS1, . -
movements in short-term investments are classified as management of liquid resources. Under FAS 95, those with an original maturity of three
months or less are included within cash. Set out, for iltustration purposes, is a summary consolidated statement of cash flows under US GAAP. o

15 months 12 months -

N - ended T ended - . -
31 Mar 2002 37 Mar 2002 . N
. (unaudrred) ! . ¢
£m Em - . i ,
Net cash provided by operating activities ) ‘ . o ' ' 1,518 484
Net cash used in investing activities . ‘ - o . (1,250) (1,041)
Net cash provided by/{used in) financing activities . - C (257) 572
‘Net increase in cash and cash equivalents S o e 1 .15 .
Cash and cash equivalents at the start of the period B . ‘ ) 7 3
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the period : 18 18

Cash and cash equivalents are cash in hand and deposits repayable on demand with a maturity or period of notice of 24 hours or one working day. -
Closing balance of cash under UK GAAP as at 31 March 2002 is £(29)m The drfference to cash and cash equivalents under US GAAP is
bank overdrafts of £47m whrch are treated as financing activities.

New accounting pronouncements : : . . - : !
FAS 141 ‘Business Combinations’ - ‘ ‘

In July 2001, the FASB issued FAS 141 which eliminates the pooling of interest method of accountrng for business combrnatrons and

changes the criteria to recognise intangible assets apart from goodwill. FAS. 141 is required to be adopted for all business combinations ;
initiated after 30 June 2001. Adoption of FAS 141 has had no significant rmpact on the reported frnancral posrtron resu\ts of operatrons C X
or cash flows of the Group. , _ ‘

FAS 142 ‘Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets’ * _ i
‘In Juty 2001, the FASB issued FAS 142. This standard is effective from 1 January 2002 and may not be retroactrvely applied to financial : o
statements of prior periods. FAS 142 requires that goodwill, including previously existing goodwill, and intangible assets with indefinite useful )
lives shouid not be amortised but should be tested for impairment annually Adoption of FAS 142 has had no impact on the reported financial

position, results of. operatrons or cash flows of the Group.

FAS 143 “Accounting of Obligations Associated with the Retirement of Long -Lived Assets’

In July 2001, the FASB issued FAS 143, This standard will be effective for the- Group for the year endrng 31 March 2004. The standard
provides the accountrng requrrements for retirement obligations associated with tangible long-lived assets. The standard requires that the
obligation associated with the retirement of the tangible iong-lived assets is capitalised into the asset cost at the time of initial S B
recognition. The fiability is then discounted to its faif value at the time of recognition using the’ guidance provided by the standard. The - -~ . i
Group has not yet assessed whether adoption of the standard will have a materral effect on the Groups resuits of operatrons and
financial position. .

FAS 144 ‘Accountlng for ‘the Impairment or Disposal of Long- leed Assets’ : .

In October 2001, the FASB issued FAS 144. This standard will be effective for the Group fof the year endrng 31 March 2003, FAS 144 develops one
accounting modet for long-lived assets that are to be disposed of by sale, as well as addresses the principal rmplementatron issues. FAS 144 requires
that long-lived assets that are to be disposed of by sale be measured at the lower of book value or fair value less cost to sell. The Group has not vet -
assessed whether adoption of the standard wil have a.material effect on the Group's results of operations and financial position.

32 Subsequent events

On 22 April 2002, Lattice Group plc and Naticnal Grid Group plc announced their intention to merge. Providing the Proposed Merger is approved

by both sets of shareholders, Lattice Group shareholders will receive 0.375 new National Grid shares which will be named National Grid Transco ‘
shares for each Lattice Group share. Subject to regulatory approval in the UK and USA, the Proposed Merger is expected to be completed in the

third quarter 2002.



Transco regulatory financial 95
information B

Transco regulatory financial information.(una'udited)‘

From 1 April 2002 Transco.has entered into a new flve-year regulatory contract For detalls of this’ new regulatory: contract see the regulatlon
,,sectron page. 48. Except where indicated the followrng information: relates ‘torthe:last two years of. Transco’s: prevrous regulatory contrac

'Under the terms of amended standard condrtron 30 of Transco s Gas Transporter’s chence Transco has a requrrement to produc

A small number of dlfferences exrst between the: segmental results shown IS report and the‘netassets shownln the regulatory
E accountlng statements These are set out below anng wrth Transcosyfourth and flfth year regulatory results to 31 March 2001 and 2002
ChaT SAsat
"3t Mar2002° " ar Dec2000-"

ygar B
1983 1986
144 g9
2,200 2002

N a) The 2000 figures have been restated to show comparatrve lnformatron usrng the hlstorlcal cost accountlng conventron andi in accordance with FRS 19. Fcr further
) |nformatlon see. note 1, page 63. . L : . o

' Transco s 2002 regulatory accountrng statements are avarlable from the. G oup Head _f lnvestor Ftelatlons Lattrce Group, 130 Jermyn ; '
: Street London SW1Y 4UR oF n»Transcos websrte at wwwtransco uk com -

. “Results ‘for the regulatory fourth and frfth years based on Transco s rnterpretatlon of the methodology applred by the MM
in1997: - .- A
Transco is subJect to a prrce control formula whrch was set by Ofgem after taklng lnto account amongst other factors operatlng costs
capltal expendrture cost’ of capital and: transportatlon vollimes for the flve year formula penod Apnl 1997 to March 2002 (lncludlng the
. dead. bands for whrch the formula allows .no addltlonal revenue) Pl : .

tThrs formula was dlsaggregated from 1 Aprrl 2000 rnto Meterrng Meter Readrng and resrdual Transportatlon actrvrtres each with separate-
revenue dnvers Operatrng costs and lnvestment targets from the'MMG outcomé have not been-formally dlsaggregated Allowed-reventiis -

" under the three separate’ formulae is not- significantly different: from the bundled forrnula at current volumes The presentatlon beI
aggregates the three form ae and has been retalned fof consrsteno a . . : K :

"Transco has agreed a capl_t monltonng framework wrth Ofgem covenng.20 output measures Actual data for the formula penod )
rndrcates that Transco has met or exceeded all 20 outputs . N :

' _' Regulatory fourth year ended 31 March 2001 } [ SR
-~ Actual volumes of.-gas transported were, approxrmately 4% above the p ffthe dead band.
25% above the top of the dead band in the large. user market ‘ :

,buslnes‘s“-andfdornestic" market an

AL the end of March. 2000 accumulated over- recovered formula Teveriye
accumulated over—recovered formula revenue was £8m

e l{irabtor) was. £78. .Atft‘hé'l'éndfor l'vrarc;n 2001,

» Transco 5 regulatory operatlng'costs were £1 314m agamst our lnterpretatlon of the MMC s prolected level of £l 403m

‘ Transoos overall regulatory cash flow was £716m £18m below our lnterpretatlon of the MMC s prolected Tevel of £734m The. reductlon in""
* - regulatory. cash flow in 2000/01 lS malnly because of lncreased |nvestment expendrture and to a. Iesser extent, increases in operatlng
- expendrture X S .

Transco S regulatory value was £1 2 705m at the end-of March 2001 agarnst our rnterpretatlon of the MMC's assumptlon of £13 081 m
with lower invéstment in the formula period to date berng the pnncrpal reason for the. drfterence

" The regulatory return for 2000/01 is estimated to be 8.8%, compared to our mterpretatron of the MMC S prorectlon of 6. 8% Excludrng the
recovery of K-factor from the. prevrous formula period, Transcos regulatory realrate of retum for the four formula years to March 2001 is
estrmated to be 8. 5% compared to our interpretation of the MMC S prorectlons of 7:1%..
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Transco regulatory financial information (unaudited) continued

Regulatory Fifth Year ended 31 March 2002
Actual volumes of gas transported were within the dead band in the busrness and domestic market and approximately 18% above the
top of the dead band in the large user market.

At the end of March 2001, accumulated over-recovered formiula revenue (the K-factor) was £8m -Atthe end of March 2002, accumulated
under-recovered formula revenue is estimated to be around £38m.

Transco' s regulatory operating costs were £1, 314m, against our \nterpretatlon of the l\/lMC S Proj ected level of £1 398m

Transco's overall regulatory cash flow was £556m, £156m below our lnterpretatlon of the MMCs prorected level of £712m. The reductron
in regulatory cash flow in 2001/02 is mainly because of increased mvestment expenditure.

The regulatory retumn for 2001/02 is estlmated to be 8.2%, compared to our lnterpretatron of the MMCS projection of 6.5%. Excluding the
recovery of K-factor from the previous formula period, Transco’s regulatory real rate of return for the full formula perrod to March 2002 is -
estimated to be 8.5% compared to our interpretation of the MMC s-projection of 7%, '

Transco's regulatory value was £13 289m at the end of March 2002 agalnst our mterpretatron of the MMCS assumptron of £13,328m. -

Transco's estimate of the regulatory value of its metenng business assets as at 31 March 2002 is between £1.4bn and £1.5bn. This
value cannot'be more precisely calcuiated at this time, as the pnncrples have not been fully established for allocating tangible fixed-asset
classes used by both the transportation and metering businesses..

The new five-year formula period, which commenced on 1 April 2002; leaves Transco's regulatory value intact at some £13.3bn. For this
period, Transco has been given a real pre-tax return of 6.25% for.the transportation business and 7% capped for the metering business.’
Going forward, the new price controf provides assurance on the value of transportatron assets on which Transco is entltled to earn a
regulatory return. . .

" Actual MMC Actual MMC Actual MMC

vCumuIatNe (@ - Cumulative (a) 2001/02 2001/02 2000/01 2000/01
Volumes: (b) . ; oo L A .
Business and domestic . - TWh . 3274 3,227 - 657 655 692 650
Large user TWh 1,651 1,343 422 349 409 318
Regulatory operating costs (c) £m 6,573 7036 - 1,314 1,398 1,314 1,403
Regulatory cash flow ’ . &m 4421 3,380 - 556 712 716 734
Regulatory value at 31 March £m 13,289 13,328 13,289 13,328 12,705 13,081

Regulatory return excluding K from previous formula. pericd % 85 70 82 - 65 8.8 6.8

a) 1997/98, 1998/99, 1999/2000, 2000/01 and 2001/02 prices (ie money of the day)

b) The split of 2001/02 actuat volumes between business and domestic and large user'is an estimate.’

c) 2000/01 and 2001/02 regulatory operating costs exclude £41m of Demerger costs and £50m of restructuring costs respectrvely which are not considered to
be a deduction from regulatory retum for the formula perrod to March 2002

SRS LI



BN "Operatrng costs -

" Net.interest

Financial record. | 97

VFmancraI summary of contrnurng actrvrtles".(unaudlted)

Historical cost profrt and Ioss acoount

‘Group. iurno\rer

9 3,148,‘
e (,1_.;727;):

}vGroup operalmg profit y
= Share of operatrng »Iosses in joint ventures ‘ ) L
’ 'Share of exceptro al operatrng items’in Jomt ventures .

Total operating'profit .. .- T
Gain'on sale of shares by employee share plan ’
; Profiton disposal of other fixed: ‘assets ’

) ::"Profit on ordmary actrvrtres

1 100 BN

Profit.on ordinary actwrties before taxatron
Tax on profit.on ordrnary actlvmes '
Windfall tax- charge s .

.- Profit on ordmary activities after taxatron '

Historical cost statement of het assets’ — .

ShAsat i rAsa :
~31.Dec,2000." " 3% De¢ 1999 . 31 Dec 1998 7 31"Dec 1967
" (as restated) (a ) (as restated) (a) (as restated) (a) Jlas restated) @)
o - m )

7 31;Mar 2002

T SEARTRAS

Fixed assets . A R ‘."~2;‘; R e L ‘8005‘ . 7520 7171 S 7145 ‘ ,95 :
~ Current assets .. . ‘ T TR SRS A U IL SIS R ENERY (1 SRR o} I “‘145,4_ 893 ¢ 13134
~ Creditors: amounts fanmg ‘due wrthrn one year e (1 926)_';; (2,398) .. (2,580):- . (2, 484) “(4,029)
_Net current liabilities ‘ R T (1,224) 0 (1,479) - (1,126) T (T, 591) - "(2,895).
- Total assets less current Irabrlmes e 8781 - 6041 6045 . 5554 - 4,08
Credrtors amounts falling’ due after more than one year 1 (6, 663) o (5735) 7 (6,007) - {3,714y (72
: Provrsrons for liabilities .and charges (b) : (1,023)° . (1,318)" ... (1,426) (1,430) ~.5(1“,52‘1:)‘

. Net (iabilities) /assets e T ~(008) - (1012) | 1.388) o410 (184)
_Cash flow statement - - T R e BURR } e

‘12 months - 12 months .
" énded) - v v ended T ended

12m ths

: sixoec 2000 81 Dec 1999. 31 Dec 1998 | 2
Cash fiow from operatrng activities - 1,871
_Net expenditure relating. to exceptional items C(B7):

Net cash inflow from: operatrng actlvrties

' 1057 . 7 1.804- < 2439 . -
..Net cash.outflow’ from returns-on mvestments and servrcrng of frnance

£ (395) 7 @71y T (335)° |
‘(202) S.(162) . (356) - (@75) . -

Net cash outflow-from taxation . . 1
Net cash outflow from capital expenditure and frnancral rnvestment . (633) 5 (344) % L (BB2).0. (446). BT
Net cash outflow from acqmsrtlons and drsposals ‘ B () T ¢ TR

Equity dividends paid - E ST (249) (123) = e
NetwshmﬂowbeforeﬂremanagemeMofﬁqurdrwoumandﬁnancmgacﬁvm 19 .99 .49 . 515 . 1283
Net cash (outflow)/inflow from the management of ||qurd resources- - ) (11)- 198 -~ - 7 92. - (249) .
Net cash inflow before financing activities ‘ T o8 207 156 607 1,034
Net cash outfiow from financing activities - . (36) - (297) .- (153) ®11) (1,021)
Net (decrease)/increase in cash in the period ; (28 - -3 4) 13

a) Years 1997 to 2000 have been restated to show comparative’ information using the historical cost accounting convention and'in accordance with FRS 19, as follows:
All five balance sheets above have been restated for FRS 19. Profit and loss accounts produced since Demerger (12 months ended 31 December 2000 and ' P
15 months ended 31 March 2002) have been restated for FRS 19. For the three years ended 31 December 1999, the FRS 19 impact on the profit and loss account L Lo
is assumed to be neutral. All information above has been restated under the historical cost convention. For further information see note 1, page 63. s
b) Years 1997 to 1999 have been restated using a discounted defened tax provrsnon of £689m, assumrng no profit and loss impact on the tax charge for years 1997 to 1998.
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Other financial information o8

introduction

The financial information on pages 98 to 100 analyses the Group results and cash flow by segment for the 12 months ended 31
March 2002 and the balance sheet by segment as at 31 March 2002. Transco is Great Britain's primary gas transporter and is
responsible for developing and maintaining a gas pipeline network. The Transco business segment includes Transco Holdings.
Telecoms comprise 186k, the Group's fixed fibre optic telecommunications business; and SST, the mobile infrastructure company.
Lattice Enterprises principally comprises Advantica, Lattice Property, TLG Group and Lattice Energy Services. First Connect was
transferred out of Transco to Lattice Enterprises on 31 March 2002. The balance sheet of First: Connect-at 31 March 2002 is
therefore included within Lattice Enterprises, but its results for the period. are included within the Transco segment. Other corporate
activities and group items include Lattice Insurance, Eastlands, Lattice Group Holdings, the Pension credit segment (less deferred tax)
and intra-group eliminations, as reported in the segmemal analysis (see note 2, page 63).

Analysis of Lattice Group consohdated hsstoncai cost proﬁt and !oss account
(unaudited)

Other comporate

L = Lattice activities and Lattice‘ Group
. Transco Telecoms Enteprises - group items consolidated
for the 12 months ended 31 March 2002 S ' - &m £m £m ©£Em £m
- Turmover - Group and share of joint ventures ' S 2,980 30: 238 87) 3,161.
Less: share of joint ventures' turnover - continuirig operat|ons.v - o - (8 L= - (8)
Group turnover . T B o '
- continuing operations ) 2,980 .- 1 - 227 (89) 3,129
- acquisitions : - 11 11 2 - 24
) 2,980 .22 238 {87) 3 153
Operating costs before exceptional items ‘ - )
- continuing operations -~ - ' : - (2,038) - 67) (200) 128 (2,175}
- acquisitions : : . S o = (25) 28) - 15 {38)
. ‘ - (2,036). (92) (228) 143 (2,213)
Exceptional operating items — continuing operations (100) (250} (15) - (365)
Group operating profit/(loss) - : ' o ‘
- continuing operations <. 844 (308) 12 39 589
- acquisitions , = (14) (7 17 (14)
‘ L 844 (320). (5) 56 ‘575
Share of operating Iosses in joint ventures before exceptional operatmg |tems .. = a7 S - - an -
Share of exceptional operating items in joint ventures ) LT =T (48) ) - - 48) -
Total operating profit/(loss) L : ' ‘
— continuing operations . : 844 (371) 12 39 524
- acquisitions - (14) (17) 17 (14)
. ' C .. 844 (385) )] 56 510
Gain on sale of shares by employee share plan : S ‘ - - - 31 31
Profit/(loss) on disposal of other fixed assets . 9 - 82 (18) 73
Profit/(loss) on ordinary activities o 853 (385) 77 69 614
Net interest T R ~(404) 9 8) 17 (386)
Profit/(loss) on ordinary activities before taxatlon ’ ) 449 (376)‘ 69 86 228
Tax on profit on ordinary activities : : . (110) 73 - (19) (56)
Profit/(loss) on ordinary activities after taxation . 339 (303) 69 67 172
Minority interest ) ] : - - 4 - 4
Profit/(loss) for the financial period ' 339 (303) 73 67 176

Eamnings/(loss) before exceptional items ' 399 58) - 6 54

401




Analysis of Lattrce Group oonsolrdated hrstorroal oost net (lrabrlrtres)/assetsr S

(unaudrted)

) as at"31 M‘arch‘20(52

".Fixed assets .

o tntanglble assets e

Net goodwrl! and other
,Tangrble assets .. Ll o
Investment rn Jornt ventures: ‘

“Share- ot gross assets

Share of gross Iiabrlttres

Other. mvestments g

Current assets )
Stocks

Intra: “group. debtors amounts falllng due w1thrn one year BT
Other debtors: amounts ta!ltng due within'one’ year L

Intra- group debtors: amounts fallrng due after. more than one yearff“ ;. 5_;4.":', :
Other debtors amounts tallrng due after more than one; yearv ' SRR 3 - (49)/
- L e SRR v A (764)-
Investments . R R 8
Cash at bank and in hand T TR I
| S B LhoB04N T (713)
Credrtors amounts talllng due wrthrn one year : R S
Borrowings - - s TTIT@) . 056 e
Intra-group: creditors (161) - . 782 =
Other credrtors C 0N T (320). " (1,328)F
S , R o (278) 668 (1926) -
~ Net cuirent (‘riabrrrties)/a'ssét‘s‘ L0228 (4B} (1208) ¢
Total assets Iess current | 553 62) . 6781
Credrtors amounts talltng due after more than one year Ly
Borrowrngs S D T P K ) s L B8
“Intra-group credltors RN _ @ .3 s
" Other credttors c o lerey @ e gsn
. o . T (6620)1., ‘»(93) S8 o 55t (6,663)
Provrsrons for Irabrlrtres and charges i IR - S o (224) C(13y 7 (1,023).
: B C (1255) 0 46 324 (20) . . (905)
Net (borrowrngs)/resources T SRR {7-3 Lo (8514 9. ) 359 (6,058):
Historical:cost geanng ratio: (rnoludrng |ntra group amounts) (b) T w124 (a) - -@. .17
“Historical. cost- capifal employed- (including intra- -group amounts) £m . 5;259_ (52) 325: 379y 5,153
Capital expenditure-including investments-: B & 818" ;29T 144 5y . 1248
Employee numbers (average headcount) (c) 14,590 - '_“4507 1,680 152 16,872

a) Sub-group holds net resources and therefore gearing ratio and debt/equrty ratro dre nil.

b) Lattice Group gearing ratio is based on Lattice Group shareholders’ funds of £(301)m (net assets of £(905)m excludrng minority interests of £(4)m).
¢) On 31 March 2002, 854 employees were transferred within First Connect Ltd. from the Transco segment to Lattice Enterprises.
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Other financial information continued

Analysis of Lattice Group consolicated cash flow statement (unaudited)

Other corporate

Lattice activities and Lattice Group

Transco - Telecoms - Enterprises group items consolidated

for the 12 months ended 31 March 2002 . . £m £m £m £m £m
Operating activities: _ . . o
Cash inflow/(ouitflow) from operating activities , 1228 (. 75 (189) 1,101
Net expenditure relating to exceptional items : - (12) - (563) - 65y
Net cash inflow/(outflow) from operating activities S T o ‘ 1,21 T 8) 22 (18'9) _' 1,036
Net cash (outflow)/inflow from returns on investments and serwcmg of fnnance @) @ 3 29 L. (347)

"~ Net cash (outflow)/inflow from taxanon L -{(205) - 12 "9 3) (205
Net cash (outflow)/inflow from capttal expenditure and flnanmal mvestment . (757)- (257). a7n 12 (1,019)
Net cash inflow/(outflow) from acqutsmons and dlsposals -~ 18" 4) (21) (10) . (22)
Equity dividends paid . B T (160) e = (89) (249) .
Net cash outflow before the management of hqmd resources and financmg activities  (268):- (266) - (22) " {250) (806)
Net cash (outflow)/inflow from the management of liquid resources N ¢ Y B G [€(5)] (1) 134 11
Net cash outfiow before financing activities R (285) © .. (371) - “(23) (116) (795)
Net cash inflow/(outflow) from financing activities 12437 378 26 111 763
Net (decrease)/increase in cash in the year o o - (42) -7 3 5) 32)
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Independent Reviewers’ report to the
Board of Directors of Lattice Group plc

The "How we do business’ section (pages.

20-31) of the Lattice Group plc Annual
Report and Accounts 2001/2002 (The
Report’) covers the governance
arrangements and performance of Lattice
Group's operations, in the areas of health
and safety, the environment, people,
relationships with third parties and social
responsibility. These pages of the printed
Report have been subject to a review
carried out by PricewaterhouseCoopers.

The objectives of our review, the scope of
work carried out and our findings are
detailed below. The Report is the
responsibility of, and has been approved.
by, the Directors. Our responsibility is only
to Lattice Group management, and is to

report on our findings, based on the scope

of work and the terms agreed with Lattice
Group management for this purpose.

Qur objectives

The overall objectives of our review were to:

®  assess whether the Report addresses
the material health and safety,

environment, people, relationships with

third parties and social responsibility
issues for the Group;

B assess whether the Report provides an

appropriate representation of Lattice
Group’s existing governance ‘

arrangements for health and safety, the

environment, people, relationships with
third parties and social responsrbrlrty
and

m examine the Report to assess the

consistency of the information presented

against the findings of our work.

An additional objective in the area of health,

safety and environment (HS&E") only was
to assess the reliability of the information
gathering and reporting frameworks to

collect HS&E information for inclusion in the

Report:

m at Lattice Group level; and

m at a sample of three Group
businesses: Transco, 186k and TLG .
Group.

Scope of our work

There are no generally accepted
international standards for the preparation
or assurance of corporate social and
environmental reports. In the absence of
such standards, our approach is based on
emerging best practice and the underlying
principles within international standards for
assurance engagements. We therefore
planned and performed our work in order
to obtain reasonable assurance on the
information tested. We believe our work

provides a reasonable basis for our
firidings. In preparing our findings below, -

we have not conducted an audit as defined

in auditing standards, and we do not
express an audit opinion on the

_ performance data in the Report.

To carry out our review we met with Lattice
Group management responsible for health
and safety, the environment, human.
resources and socral responsibility. We also
met thosé responsiole for HS&E within -

Transco, 186k and TLG Group, and those.
- .the Report

responsrble for relationships with shippers,
suppliers and customers within Transco. -
We examined documents held at Lattrce

Group_level on current policies, governance -

arrangements and performance for these

issues. In addition, for the HS&E area only,

we conducted a review of programmes for
information collection, analysis and
reporting for the Lattice Group, and at
business level for Transco, 186k and TLG
Group and examined the internal controls
at Lattice. Group level over the HS&E -
information received from its businesses. -

Our review focused on the parameters for

energy use from buildings and transport,
excavation spoil, lost time injuries and
reportable injury rates. Methane emissions
from Transco’s operations were not
examined this year, as they were covered
by our independent review of Lattice
Group's Environmental Report 2000. Lastly,
we reviewed the final content of the printed
Report to assess consistency with the |

overall findings of our work. We did not

review information related to the ‘How we
do business’ section which was reported
on the internet, ’

- Qur findings

Based on the scope of work outlined above

we have reported to management that: .

m the Report addresses the material

- health and safety, environmental,
people, relationships with third parties
and social responsibility issues
associated with Lattice’ Group s
operations;

m the Report provides an appropriate
representation of Lattice Group's
governance arrangements relating to
hezalth and safety, the environment,
people, relationships with third parties
and social responsibility;

m Lattice Group has adopted a high level
framework at Group level for gathering
and reporting HS&E information from
Group businesses; and

m the information presented in the Report
is not inconsistent with any findings
arising from our work.

callection-and reporting processes used to

' :_comments and, where appropriate,

v Our main obsewatron is that Lamce Group

102

c«»mrnents

During the review process we have made a
number of cbservations, which have been
reported to Lattice Group’s management,

on the refevant governance structures in
-place for-health and safety, environment;

people, refationships with third parties and . ‘ “:_
social responsibility, and onthe data. .~ =~ . . b

compile the Report. Lattice Group's
management has responded to these -

reflected their response in the content of - p

has. made. significant progress in expanding
the scope of reporting of non-financial S
information in its Anriual Report and ¥
Accounts 2001/2002. Lattice Group

management recognises, however, that

further work is required to strengthen the

framework for managing, monitoring and

_reporting on these non-financial issues, - -

including, for example:
W ensuring that Lattice Group policies and
governance arrangements effectively
- support the Business Principles, for--
* example by developing governance :
arrangements-for relationships with third :
" parties;
m formalising the Group level approach to
stakeholder engagement, particularly in
- order to-confirm the material non-
financial issues for the Group; -
m developing a set of performance
indicators in the areas of people, third
parties and social responsibility;
m' extending the Group's non-financial.
management and reporting framework
to cover contractor performance;
m within the Lattice Enterprises and
Telecoms businesses, continuing to
develop formal processes for consistent
information coliection and reporting
against the chosen performance
indicators; and

.®  strengthening internal controls to

improve completeness, accuracy and
" consistency of information reported to
Lattice Group.

PricewaterhouseCoopers, London
14 May 2002



Index 103

tem ‘page . ltem ' e page Mem. o : page
. Accountrng poI|C|es . 5. Drrectors remuneratron report : P 41- 44' Operatrng and frnancral review 3339
Acqursrtron of subsrdrary undertakrng g .Drsposals ~ . 66y 57 72, 88 97,98"_ ; ~Operat|ng costs - 56, 57, 66-67, 97, 98
Amortisation o Drvrdends* .

. 2, 6 33 56 60 61 70, 81 1'00" ; Operatrng profit/(loss) .. 56 57,‘97, 98
’ Polrcy B " 13383 Pensrons and: post-retrrement B
: ’Earnrngs per ordrnary share' -

Analysis of the Lamce Group
~ ‘Annual General Meetrngr .
O Assets ; .

|26:97,40,67-69"

: F veyear financial summary

Reconorlratron of net borrowings, ... . 7 .61

Regu!atron , ,10-11 ‘95—96 ‘
g ;.Related party transactrons S 85,
Research and development e 40 55 66.
. évrew of.Busrness Pinciples 21
Analysrs of Lattrc : Group - Fixed: assets : S Segmental analys : €
_ Business review-. A Tangrb!e " ShareCapital " | 59,8283
- Capital and reseives ... o lntangrble , - Shareholders" funds . © 59,60,83 | .
) Caprtal expendrture _“vForergn currenc _s,' : B ;Shareholder mformatron P f SA0T, e -
Cash flow P ve year: frnancral Summa Statement of total hrstoncal cost BT
E Anatysrs of Latticé: Group v -vrt QQﬁl”,'Gearrng ratro . recognrsed garns and Iosses L BB
~ Five year financial summary 97, 7Gorng concem . Stocks < r ;- B4TE
_‘Charrmans statement. e rGoodwrll S L .Subsrdrary undertakrngs o 790"
Changes in frnancrng dunng the perlod ‘Substantral shareholdrngs R 101
Chantable donatrons : ‘Supplrers : : '

Commrtments ‘and contr gencres 37: 56 57 58, 61,

; Communrty 6970, 81-82, 97, 98 1005“_
_Credrtors -3'»; R , 81" - Inter T : 57,.6¢ 3 Tran co regulatory frnancral rnformatron " 95- 967 o
~ Analysis of. Latfice Group ol f"‘“f'lnvestments Snp LT '.'(,_Treasury policy” - - ©T0 3889

- Five year frnancral summary
Debtors f

Current asset
S Fixed asset )
Analysrs of Lattrce Group : ‘Jornt ventures -

: Deferred taxatron R “ 54 63 69 81 ’: Lattrce Foundatron

* Definitions” - " e L 104‘ Leases -
Dermerger *~ =~ . L %33 ,-,"Lrtrgatron
Deprecidtion . .~ .7 53'54,65-66, 72,88 "
" Derivatives Lo 38.39, 79
Directors - 11, N

‘ Directors’ Report

0 US Generally Accepted )

Lattice Annual Report and Accounts 2001/2002 o Index

33 56 57,7071 . beneﬂts o R 55 81 86 87:'
Prrncrpal accountrng polrcres : 53 55"~ S
L Pnncrpal activities™ -7 Tligge L
Profitandloss account - .- . . 5657
Analysrs of Lattice Group , SRERR ) T
- CTERoer
Piovisions for liabiliiies and charges ~ ~81-82

03839, .
6365 "

2840 o

Accountrng Prrncrples - e 91—94 S

e AR AR D SALLAB R L T IR R S

i

e e e e gy g

e

[ —

3
1



Definitions

104

For the purposes of this document the following deflnltrons apply:

BG'
‘BG Energy Ho_ldings’
‘BG Group pic’ or 'BG Group' .

‘Company’ or ‘Lattice’
‘Controlled escape’
‘Demerger’

‘Group’

‘Heat Ieasing’

‘HSE'
'KWhH'
‘Lattice Group'

‘Lattice Group Holdings"
‘Licence’

LNG’
L

‘MMC’
_ ‘MMC report’

MW
‘Ofgem’

‘Proposed Merger’

‘Restructuring and Refinancing’

‘RIR’

‘SST
‘Stoner

‘Telecoms’

TWh

Transco’
‘Transco Holdings'

186K’

BG Group plc and its subsrdlary undertakings consolidated with rts share of joint ventures and
associated undertakrngs

BG Energy Holdrngs Limited and its subsidiary undertakrngs consolrdated with its share of Jornt
ventures and assocrated undertakings.

The ultimate parent Company of BG Energy Hotdrngs errted Former ultrmate parent company

of Transco Holdrngs plc.

“Lattice. Group.plc.

) A gas escape which has been stopped by turnrng off the emergency control (meter control valve)

‘ -‘The demerger of Lattice: Group ptc from BG Group plc whrch became effective on 23 October 2000.
' : The Company and.its subsrdlary undertaklngs

The abrhty to lease central heating components in support of fuel poverty programmes as detrned
in the Capital Allowances Act 2001,

‘Health and Safety Executive, -

~ Kilowatt hours.

Lattice Group plc and its subsidiary undertakrngs consolrdated wrth its share of joint ventures and
associated undertakings.

Lattice Group Holdings Limited and. its subsidiary undertakrngs consohdated with its share of joint
ventures-and assocrated undertakrngs o

The gas transporter licence treated as granted under section 7 of the Gas Act 1986, as amended,
to Transco by which.Transco is authorised to transport gas.

quuetled natural gas.

_ Lost Time InJury A work«related injury that caused the person to be.away from work for at Ieast one
. normal shift after the shift on which the | injury occurred, because he/she is unfit to perform hrs/her duties.

Monopotres and Mergers Commrssron (now known as the Competition Commission). -

The report of the MMC.entitied ‘BG ‘Group plc A report under the Gas Act 1986 on the restrrctron
of prices for gas transportation and storage services’ published in June 1997. T

Megawatt. _
The Office of Gas and Electricity Markets which as of 16-June 1999 is the new name for the -

combined Office of Electricity Regulation and Office of Gas Supply.

The .proposed merger of Lattrce and Natronat Grid:Group plc details of which were announced on
22 April 2002.

The corporate restructuring and refinancing of BG plc which became effective on 13 December 1999.

Reportable Injury Rate. The rate, per 100,000 employees, of work-related injuries reportable to the
enforcing authorities under the Reporting of anurres Drseases and Dangerous Occurrences :
Regulations 1995 (RIDDOR '95).

The Group's mobile telephone infrastructure subsidiary.
Stoner Associates Inc and Stoner Associates Europe Limited.

The Group's combined subsidiary interests in fixed fibre optic telecommunications and mobile
telephone infrastructure.

Terawatt hours.

Transco plc and its subsidiary undertakings consolidated with its share of joint ventures and
associated undertakings (formerly known as BG Transco plc).

Transco Holdings plc and its subsidiary undertakings consolidated with its share of joint ventures
and associated undertakings (formerly known as BG Transco Holdings pic).

The Group's fibre optic telecommunications subsidiary.



Shareholder information

Lattice Group plc

Headquarters and Registered Office
address:

130 Jermyn Street, London SW1Y 4UR

Web address: www.lattice-group.com

Registrars and Transfer Office:
Lloyds TSB Registrars, The Causeway,
Worthing, West Sussex BN99 6DA
Telephone: 0870 241 3937

Low cost share dealing services
information on a range of low cost

share dealing services is available from
the Registrars. Telephone: 0870 241 3937

Capital gains tax information

On 23 October 2000 when the Demerger
became effective the base cost of BG
Group plc shares was apportioned on the
following basis: 65.6212% to BG Group plc
shares and 34.3788% to Lattice Group plc
shares.

Information on gifting your shares

To transfer your shares to another member
of your family as a gift, piease ask the
Registrars for a gift transfer form. The
completed transfer form and relevant share
certificate(s) should be returned to our
Registrars to record the change in
ownership. If you have a small number of
shares and would like to donate them to
charity, please ask our Registrars for a
ShareGift (charity donation scheme)
transfer form.

Dividend Reinvestment Plan

The Company introduced a Dividend
Reinvestment Plan (DRIP) in 2001 to
enable shareholders to use cash dividends
to purchase Lattice Group shares in the
market. Further information can be
obtained from the Registrars.

www.shareview.co.uk

Our Registrars, Lloyds TSB Registrars,
have introduced a service to provide
shareholders with online internet access to
details of their sharehoidings including
dividend information. The service is free,
secure and easy to use. To register for the
service, go to www.shareview.co.uk and
click on ‘create a portfolio’ You will need
your shareholder reference (which can be
found in the top left hand corner of the
enclosed proxy form). You may also
choose to receive your Annual Report
information online.

Dividend mandates

if you wish to receive cash dividends
directly into your bank or building
society account on the payment date
you should contact the Registrars for a
mandate form or download the
document from www.shareview.co.uk.
This will save you having to cash your
dividend cheque at your bank.

Consolidated tax vouchers

From December 2001, shareholders who
receive their dividend direct to their bank
or building society account should now
receive a consolidated tax voucher once

Financial calendar 2002/03

every year rather than a voucher for each
dividend payment. They will receive a
consolidated tax voucher with this copy
of the Annual Report and Accounts in
respect of the interim dividend paid in
December 2001: However, subject to
completion of the Proposed Merger, the
second interim dividend to be paid in
June 2002 will be the last Lattice
dividend payment. Accordingly, all Lattice
shareholders including those who™ ™~
receive their dividend direct to their bank
or building society account, will receive a
tax voucher with this payment.

The Unclaimed Assets Register
The Company participates in The
Unclaimed Assets Register, which
provides a search facility for financial
assets which may have been forgotten
and which donates a proportion of its
public search fees to a group of three
UK charities (Age Concern, the NSPCC
and Scope). For further information,
contact: The Unclaimed Assets
Register, 8 Devonshire Sguare,
London EC2M 4PL.

Telephone: 0870 241 1713
WWw.Uar.co.uk

Ex-dividend date for 2001 second interim dividend 15 May
Record date for 2001 second interim dividend 17 May*
Payment of 2001 second interim dividend 14 June
Annual General Meeting and proposed Court Meeting and

Extraordinary General Meeting 15 July
Announcement of interim results for 2002/03 November
Financial year-end 31 March

* DRIP Mandate Forms must have been received by the Registrars by 17 May 2002 to apply to the second

interim dividend.

!




C

Lattice Groupp

130 Jermyn Street

London SW1Y 4UR

www lattice-group.com
Registered no. 3900804



LatticeGroupplc ©+  Annual Review 2001/2002

C? f?f»’.: y =
LY ; 3

Rule 12g3-2(b) File No. 82-5110

The Lattice Group provides safe and reliable

tower networks B

and provide other gas industry
related services. In everything we do we are mindful
of our duties as 44 a public company and £
~our responsibilities to the communities in which we
- operate. We believe that long-term, sustainable
inancial performance must be underpinned by the
Ihest social and environmental standards.

“"We are The Network People.




Financial highlights

{historical cost resuits)

Turnover (£€m)

Total operating
profit including
exceptional

items (£m)

Profit before
exceptional items
and tax (£m)

Total dividend

(pence)

15 months ended
31 March 2002

Unaudited 12 months
ended 31 March 2002

~—

Tumover £m (12 months)

4000
o0 2

2000_

15 months ended
31 March 2002

Unaudited 12 months
ended 31 March 2002

Total operating profit including
exceptional tems £m (12 months)

15 months ended
31 March 2002

Unaudited 12 months
ended 31 March 2002

Profit before exceptional items and tax
£m (12 months)

15 months ended
31 March 2002

Pro forma 12 months
ended 31 March 2002
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(i) Actual for 15 months ended 31 March 2002

For further information relating to the Group's
financial performance in 2001/2002 visit
www lattice-group.com
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Uperational highlights

of iron mains taken out
of use.

calls to the Transco Call
Centres, of which 96%
were answered within
30 seconds.

We reached agreement
with Ofgem on Transco’s
next five-year regulatory
contract, establishing the
basis for a cycle of
renewal and investment.

Contents

Lattice Annual Review 2001/2002

of uncontrolled gas
escapes attended within
one hour.

in the Business in the
Environment Index of
Corporate Environmental
Engagement.

The requirement of

the Health and Safety
Executive to accelerate
the mains replacement

programme will see all iron

mains within 30 metres of
buildings replaced over
the next 30 years.

Chairman’s statement
Business review
Transco

Telecoms

Lattice Enterprises

13 How we do business
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of fibre optic cable laid to
complete 186k’s backbone
network on time and within
budget. |

telecoms infrastructure
sites generating income
through our towers
business SST.

Gas connection activities
successfully separated
from Transco and set up
to compete in the newly
deregulated market.

16 Board of Directors
17 Summary Direclors' report
18 Summary remuneration report
20 Summary financial staterment
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Chairman’s statement

Last year’s regulatory settlement and

KGRI

Sir John Parker Chairman

02

Transco's pians for its successful delivery
paved the way for the proposed merger

of Lattice and

National Grid — a defining

step for both companies. The merger offers
significant scope to benefit our respective
shareholders and the millions of consumers

whose energy we del

Both Lattice and National Grid have
unigue and complementary skills
derived from the liberalisation of
Britain’s gas and electricity
industries. Our proposed merger
would bring us together on a strong
financial platform. This promises
substantial opportunities for
international investment in gas and
electricity markets opening up to
competition, notably in North
America and, potentially,
Continental Europe.

In Britain, we hope to realise synergies
from progressive combination of the gas
and electricity transmission operations of
Transco and National Grid. The new
Group will have the same overriding
commitment to safety, reliability and
service that has long been established in
the two Groups.

ver.

A prime reason for the creation of the
Lattice Group eighteen months ago was
the potential for structural growth through
a merger such as this. But first we had to
sort out Transco's settlement for the new
regulatory cycle and establish the basis
for its successful delivery.

Delivering Transco’s new regulatory
contract

Ahead of the regulatory settlement, we
faced some big challenges including
Ofgem (the energy regulator) re-opening
the debate about Transco's regulatory
value; and the uncertainty relating to the
treatment of the increasing level of
replacement expenditure — both from a
regulatory funding and a tax point of view.
| am pleased to say these have been
resolved positively and the Group's top
strategic priority is Transco’s delivery of its
new regulatory contract whilst maintaining
the drive for continuous improvement in
safety, reliability and service.

Importantly, the terms of the settlement
with Ofgem confirm Transco’s regulatory
value at some £18 billion. Going forward,
this provides assurance on the value of
transportation assets on which Transco is
entitled to earn a regulatory return.

Also on the positive side, the settlement
provides for Transco to invest record
amounts between now and 2007 so as
to underpin the safety and reliabifity of the
network. Over £1.5 billion will be spent on
the accelerated programme of mains
replacement now required by the Health
and Safety Executive (HSE). A further
£2.5 billion will be spent on the
development of the network, in part to
handle the changing gas supply patterns
as the growing British market becomes
increasingly dependent on gas imports.

Against this, Ofgem's targets for Transco’s
operating expenditure were challenging,
but we believe that by pressing ahead
with Transco’s restructuring and other
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beneficial changes, we can deliver
Transco's regulatory contract while
maintaining the drive for progressively
higher safety and service standards. Work
on Transco’s restructuring is progressing
well.

We set much store by Transco’s

performance standards. During 2001:

m there was a 33% reduction in the
Reportable Injury Rate; and

m all emergency service standards set
by our regulator were exceeded.

Against this background, it is a matter

of very deep regret that there have been
two fatalities resulting from gas
explosions since January 2001. We are
co-operating fully with the HSE whose
investigations are continuing.

Transco's restructured .organisation has
been designed to reinforce the drive to
innovate and go on improving productivity.
Regrettably, this will mean job losses,
principally in the areas of administration
and support. By the end of 2003, Transco
is expected to have some 2,400 fewer
direct employees, a reduction of 18% on
the comparable base of 13,700 in 2001.
Wherever possible, the necessary
manpower reductions will be achieved
voluntarily and always with full consultation.
On the other hand, we expect Transco’s
record levels of capital and replacement
expenditure to create some 3,000
additional jobs with our construction
contractors.

Challenging as Transco's new regulatory
contract is, we have confidence in our
plans to exceed its targets and good
early progress is being made.

Lattice’s other sectors

Turning to Lattice Enterprises, we will
continue to actively manage this portfolio
of businesses, nurturing those with growth
opportunities complementary to the new
Group’s focus on energy delivery.

In the context of the proposed merger
with National Grid, the new Group’s
telecoms strategy would be to integrate
and expand the companies’ UK
operations which provide wireless
infrastructure (telecoms towers) and
related services.

Lattice Annual Review 2001 /2002

The strategic options for 186k, Lattice’s
fibre optic telecommunications business,
will be reviewed so as to resolve the
future of the business in the course of the
current financial year. The options include
a full or partial sale.

Capital efficiency

Next year, when we are confident that
Transco can continue at least to meet its
regulatory targets, we will consider
increasing the level of debt in Transco’s
balance sheet so as to improve capital
efficiency.

Dividends

Taking account of the recent decision

to change the financial year-end from
31 December to 31 March, the Board
has declared a second interim dividend
of 5.4p, payable in June. This gives a
total dividend for the 15 months ended
31 March 2002 of 9p per ordinary share
- the percentage increase over 2000
broadly matching inflation.

Under the proposed merger, the new
Group would intend to pay dividends
which reflect National Grid's current policy
of aiming to increase dividends per share
by 5% per annum in real terms for each
year to 31 March 2008.

How we do business

Since the Group's activities impact on the
well-being and safety of millions of pecple
across the country, on the economy, and
on the natural environment, we are
committed to openness in accounting for
our actions. Accordingly, this year we have
significantly expanded our reporting of
safety, occupational heafth, environment,
and the Lattice Group's activities in the
field of social responsibility. Further
information is provided on our website.

The contribution of Lattice people
The good progress made in laying the
foundations for the Group’s future
success would not have been possible
without the outstanding professionalism,
commitment to deliver and integrity of
Lattice people.

The departure of Phil Nolan, our valued
Group Chief Executive, to take up a fresh
challenge in Ireland, came a couple of
months after we had strengthened the
Executive team. Colin Matthews, our

newly recruited Executive Director, had
taken over the leadership of Transco last
November. At the same time, Nick
Woollacott, our other newly appointed.
Executive Director, had taken over as
Group Managing Director for Lattice
Enterprises; and Lawrie Haynes was
already established in leading the
Group’s Telecoms sector. Therefore, Phil's
departure meant no loss of momentum.

Throughout, the Non-executive members
of the Board, with the valuable addition of
Stephén Pettit, could not have begn more
engaged or more generous of their time.

On behalf of our shareholders, | pay tribute
to all our employees for their continued
commitment, and to that of our Board.

Looking ahead to our proposed merger

with National Grid, the Board of the new
Group will be drawn from the diversity of
talent and experience in the two existing
teams.

Outlook

Much has been accomplished in the

18 months since the Lattice Group was
formed. The most important development
was the settlement of Transco’s new
regulatory contract and, more recently,
the restructuring needed to deliver it.

Now, the prospective merger with
National Grid gives us the opportunity to
combine our complementary skills on a
strong financial base, and thereby
become a leading international energy
delivery company.

Sir John Parker
Chairman

For further information on points made in
these pages visit wwwilattice-group.com

Chairman's statement
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Business review

We aim to make Transco’s gas pipeline system

04

even safer and more efficient and to use our
network and infrastructure management skills
to grow complementary businesses.

Organisation

During 2001, we reorganised the Lattice
Group into three divisions — Transco,
Telecoms and Lattice Enterprises.
Transco owns and operates Britain's
gas transportation network; Telecoms
manages our fibre optic and mobile
telecom towers networks; and Lattice
Enterprises seeks growth opportunities
in other complementary non-regulated
businesses.

Each division now has its own
management team, headed by Group
Managing Directors: Colin Matthews at
Transco, Nick Woollacott at Lattice
Enterprises and Lawrie Haynes at
Telecoms.

The future gas market

Transco is by far our largest business.

It plays a crucial part in Britain's energy
market, ensuring that enough gas is
transported to meet the country’s
demand. Almost half the country’s
primary energy is transported through our
system. Gas fuels some 35% of Britain's
electricity generation as well as providing
heating and cooking in some 20 million
homes. The demand for gas in the British

energy market is likely to increase by
some 20% over the next 10 years and
the Govemment expects that the
proportion of our electricity generated
from gas will increase to perhaps 60%.

In our central role as gas transporter,

we are addressing concerns about

the security of future supplies. As UK
Continental Shelf reserves diminish

the British gas market will become
increasingly dependent on gas imports —
ultimately from as far afield as Russia,
the Caspian Region, North Africa or the
Middle East. While the reserves from
these remote sources are considerable,
the security of future gas supplies will
depend heavily on the adequacy of

the connecting infrastructure and the
arrangements govemning its usage.

For Britain, this issue is particularly
pressing. It is located on the western
edge of the Continental European gas
transmission networks and has so far not
needed to use them.

Coupled with our active involvement in
the current review of UK energy policy
and the related White Paper, we are
contributing to renewed efforts to create
a liberalised pan-European wholesale gas
market on the basis of a well-founded
open-access system of infrastructure.

Immediate priorities

Meanwhile, Transco is focused on
achieving its new regulatory and pipeline
replacement targets, while the remainder
of the Group concentrates on building a
portfolio of competitive, complementary
businesses.

We face challenges on many fronts, but
we are confident that Lattice people -
the Network People — can meet those
challenges and continue to build
shareholder value.
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05

Phil Gaskell Team Leader, Despatch, Transco

In the 15 month periocd, we answered over

8 million calis at Transco’s Call Centres, 96%

within 30 seconds.

Transco owns and operates the
vast majority of Britain’s gas
transportation system. Gas is
received at six coastal terminals
and transported via 6,600 km of
high pressure National Transmission
System (NTS) and 270,000 km of
lower pressure {(local transmission)
and distribution pipelines.

The system is connected to Continental
Europe via the Interconnector pipeline
from Bacton to Zeebrugge. Gas is also
transported to Dublin and Belfast via the
Interconnector at Moffat in Scotland.

Lattice Annual Review 2001/2002

About 35% of the average domestic gas
bilt is made up of transport charges that
ultimately go to Transco. The gas is
transported on behalf of approximately
45 gas ‘shippers’ to consumers and third
party pipeline systems.

The pipeline system is supported by UK
Link. One of the UK's largest computer
systems, it holds some 40 terabytes of
data ~ the equivalent of 2,000 home
PCs - and processes about one million
e-transactions each day.

As well as transporting gas, Transco is
responsible for the safety, development
and maintenance of the pipeline system.

Transco continues to operate and
develop the Network Code - the

commercial framework for transporting gas.

Customer standards of
performance and service
Transco aims to meet a range of safety

- and service standards laid down by the

independent regulator Ofgem and the
Health and Safety Executive (HSE). In
the 15 months ended 31 March 2002,
Transco’s gas Emergency Service
attended to 1.67 million gas escapes.
98% of uncontrolled gas escapes were
attended within one hour and 99% of
controlled escapes were attended within
two hours of receipt of the call. This is
above the agreed standards of service
of 97% for both.

Transco Grid Operations Engineers such as
Mark Houston (far left) based in the Nationa!
Control Centre in Hinckley, Leicestershire use
the Gas Transportation Management System
to control and monitor gas pressures and flows.
Demand can vary by as much as six times
between summer and peak winter days.

Business review /! Transco
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Calls to Call Centres answered
within 30 seconds %

100

2000  2002*Reguiatory
target

* Figures for the 15 months ended 31 March 2002

Emergency services

Transco operates a free national gas
emergency number: 0800 111 999t

In the 15 months ended 31 March 2002,
our staff in the three national Call Centres
deaft with 8.07 million telephone calls
from the public, 96% of which were
answered within 30 seconds.

Results from an independent customer
survey showed that 94% of people
reporting a gas escape were satisfied or
very satisfied with the outcome of their
call to our Call Centres.

We also operate a free 24-hour helpline
for consumers whose appliances or
pipework need more extensive repair
once a Transco engineer has made them
safe. During the 15 months ended

31 March 2002, this helpline gave around
185,000 callers the details of their local
Council for Registered Gas Installers
(CORGI) engineers.

Transco is responsible for the safety of the national
gas pipeline system 24 hours a day, 365 days a year.
Over 8 million calls were made in the 15 months
ended 31 March 2002 to the Transco Call Centres.
Call Centre operators like Dawn Capes despatch
Transco engineers such as John Smethurst to over

1 million gas escape reports a year, nationwide.

tAll calls are recorded and may be monitored

Response to uncontreiled escapes
within 1 hour %

100 8
.. |
. |
25

o

1999 2000 2002"Regulatory
target

Customer compensation

In November 2001, in a move welcomed
by Ofgem, we instituted a compensation
scheme which ensures that all domestic
consumers who find themselves without
gas through the actions of Transco or a
third party, such as a water company or a
cable operator, will receive £20
compensation from Transco for every 24
hours they are off supply. Industrial and
commercial consumers will also receive
compensation.

New regulatory contract

Transco is subject to a five-year price
control set by Ofgem. In October 2001
we accepted Ofgem’s Final Proposals
for the five years which commenced in
April 2002. They are demanding targets,
necessitating a £100 million reduction in
our cost base in the first year — without
compromising safety or investment in any
way — and at the same time undertaking
a substantially increased mains
replacement programme.
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Response te controlled escapes
within 2 hours %
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50
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The agreement also includes some
welcome safeguards. In recognition of
the possibility of further costs arising from
external developments beyond those
reflected in the new regulatory contract,
Ofgem has provided specific assurances
that such costs would be considered a
cause to reopen the price control. Most
importantly, acceptance of the Final
Proposals, leaves Transco's regulatory
value intact. This provides the basis of the
allowed retumn we are able to eam. And it
has introduced an incentive regime for
the efficient operation of the NTS. The
regime sets performance targets in key
areas of its daily operations and allows us
to share the benefits of out-performance
and the costs where targets are not met.
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John Smethurst Emergency Services Engineer, Transco

98% of responses 1o unconirolied gas -
escapes are made within an hour —
against a regulatory target of 97%.

:
:

Restructuring programme of 2,400 permanent jobs which we hope 8
An extensive restructuring programme to achieve through voluntary means. *
is already under way. This will see the Reflecting Transco's commitment to q
creation of eight regional Networks plus maintaining its drive for continuous i

National Transmission and Trading. Some improvement in safety and service
activities, such as the national Emergency  standards, there will be relatively fewer

Service, Shipper Services and Support reductions to the operational workforce.
Services, will be operated on a national Three quarters of the planned reductions
basis to maximise economies of scale. will be in the staff and management

grades.

We will also look to implement new
technologies and new ways of doing
business to improve operating efficiency,
and consider outsourcing selected £
support activities. }’

However, to meet Ofgem’s targets,
regrettably we will also have to reduce
manpower. We are consulting employees’
representatives regarding a net reduction

Regicnal Networks

The restructuring programme creates eight 1 North of England

regional Networks. The new structure wifl allow 2 North West
transparency of how Transco's assets are 3 West Midlands
performing. it puts the focus on accountability 4 Wales and South West
and places greater emphasis on delivering a § East of England
high guality service to customers. 6 North London

7 South of England

8 Scotland

Lattice Annual Review 2001/2002 Transco




Infrastructure investment

We continue to drive for improvements in
safety. Cast iron and ductile iron pipes are
prone to fracture, corrosion and leakage
over time. There are some 91,000 km of
such pipes under the ground and streets
of Britain within 30 metres of buildings
and all of them need to be replaced with
modem polyethylene pipes.

We can't replace all 91,000 km at once -
the country would grind to a halt ~ but
tast October we accepted an accelerated
replacement programme from the HSE,
with Ofgem’s agreement, which should
see all iron pipes within 30 metres of
buildings replaced over the next 30 years.

Ofgem has allowed £1.5 billion¥ of
investment for the first five years of the
mains replacement programme and we
are currently in discussion with the HSE
on replacement priorities.

#At 2000 prices

Over 160,000 new domestic and industrial
consumers are connected to Transco’s network
every year. Design Supervisor Chrig Black and
Engineer Martin Duce are part of our newly
independent connections company, First Connect.

Employees

During 2001, Transco recruited around
800 additional field-based engineers,
including 210 apprentices, to resource
the accelerated mains replacement
programme and maintain the introduction
of new trainees to the industry.

Overall, the number of Transcc
permanent employees at the end of
March 2002 was 14,161 compared with
14,263 at the end of 2000. The number
of agency staff fell by 227 to 1,957. Some
Transco employees transferred to First
Connect during the period. There were
854 permanent and 486 agency staff
employed by First Connect at the end

of March 2002.

Developing the network

We continue to expand the network.
During the 15 months ended 31 March
2002, over 250 km of new NTS pipelines
were laid in seven projects from Scotiand
and North West England to South Wales
and East Anglia.

We invested £170 million on the
medium and low pressure system in
connecting an additional 182,000
domestic and 16,000 non-domestic
properties to the network.

RN S Ty
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This required the laying of 678 km of
new mains on the distribution network.
Transco also invested £53 million to
strengthen the existing system by
providing additional capacity to meet
consumers’ requests for a gas supply.

PRSP R

Unbundling

During the year, we successfully
‘unbundled’ gas connections activities
from Transco into a separate service
business. Our intention is to follow this
up with the separation of our liquefied
natural gas (LNG) storage and metering
activities. This will enable these
businesses to operate in an open,
competitive environment.

First Connect
First Connect, the unbundied §
connections business, was transferred

to our Lattice Enterprises sector on

31 March 2002. With over 160,000

new domestic and industrial consumers

connected to the gas network each year,

First Connect has a good basis from :
which to develop a multi-utility
connections business, serving electricity, ;
telecoms and other suppliers.

For further information an Transco visit
) www.transco.uk.com

For further information on First Connect visit
www.lattice-group.com/firstconnect



lelecoms

Our Telecoms sector includes the
Group’s interest in both fibre optic
infrastructure and mobile telecoms
towers. The initial investment phase
in our two companies, 186k and
SST (formertly SpectraSite Transco
Communications), is now complete.

186k has completed its basic network,
launched its initial services and has
started to win business. After we bought
out our joint venture partner, SpectraSite
Inc., SST became a wholly owned
subsidiary with a portfolio of almost
2,600 telecoms sites.

In the telecoms sector, our immediate
priorities have been dictated by the
realities of a tough market. We will keep
a tight rein on operating and capital
expenditure, with incremental investment
confined to the generation of profitable
new sources of revenue.

In the context of the proposed merger
with National Grid, the new Group’s
strategy will see the integration of each
company's UK operations which provide
wireless infrastructure (telecoms towers)
and related services.

There is a growing need for mobile
network infrastructure along with the
need for infrastructure services. This
integration will provide a wider and more
attractive site portfolio for marketing to
mobile phone operators.

With regard to 186k, we will be actively
reviewing strategic options so as to
resolve the future of the business during

the current financial year including/$ale or
partial sale.

08
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186k’s Network Operations Centre is located at
The Spectrum in Reading. It is from here that the
company’s national fibre optic network is
controlled and monitored and where Chris
Dowsett (above) works in Fault Investigation.
Faults can be spotted and repaired even before
customers are aware of them. The Spectrum is
also the company’s HQ, where receptionist
Glayinka Atico (centre) greets visitors.

186k

Despite the chalienges of the
wettest winter on record and foot
and mouth restrictions, the most
technologically advanced fibre optic
networlk in Europe was built within
budget and became operational by
the end of December.

Building the business

The network spans nearly 2,000 km and
connects 20 centres of demand. By
following the routes of Transco’s NTS,
building a significant part of the network
cross-country, we capitalised on Transco’s
expertise in land management and pipe-
laying. The routes chosen minimised
environmental impact and ensure high
standards of reliability.

Following completion of the network, the
business has been restructured and has
reduced its workforce by 20%. It is now
focused on growing its revenue stream.

The quality of the network is proving of
considerable interest in the marketplace.
Hutchison 3G, the UK’s newest mobile
operator, chose 186k to provide
nationwide network and co-location
services in a 20-year contract worth

tens of millions of pounds. However, sales
for 186k have been impacted by the
deteriorating conditions in the telecoms
market.

Joint venture with Thames Water

In February 2001, we announced a joint
venture with Thames Water. By using its
sewers, we have a fast, cost-effective and
environmentally friendly means to create
a fibre optic network for businesses in
London. Urband was formally launched

in January 2002 and the network should
be completed by the end of 2002.

For futther information on 186k visit
www, 186k co.uk

SST

SST builds, leases and operates
sites for the base stations and radio
masts needed by mobile telephone
operators. By the end of March
2002 it had some 1,000 sites in
operation, with a further 1,600 sites
avaitable for marketing.

Building the business

The severe downtumn in the telecoms
sector in 2001 made market conditions-
difficult. As a result we withdrew from
pursuing opportunities in Continental
Europe and concentrated on the UK
where our customers include all five
mobile operators (Vodafone, Orange,
T-Mobile (formerly One 2 One), O,
(formerly BTCellnet) and Hutchison 3G)
and a number of private mobile operators
including the emergency services

and Transco.

Future development

We still expect SST to generate a positive
operating cash flow during the course of
2002/03.

There will be a growing need for
telecoms towers in the UK as mobile
operators develop their 3G networks.
The Govemment wants to minimise the
building of new towers, so our towers,
which are designed to accommodate
multiple operators sharing each site

(or co-location) are ideally positioned
for the future.

For further information on SST visit
www.sstuk.com
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Latiice Enterprises
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L attice Enterprises is a portfolio of
competitive service businesses not subject
to price regulation.

Advantica

Advantica provides advanced
technology and systems solutions
for energy and utility companies
worldwide.

The company employs more than 900
people in the UK and USA, bringing
together specialist skills in technology,
software, engineering, training and testing.

2001 was a year of change and growth
for Advantica. We acquired two
companies — RISX, an Aberdeen-based
safety and risk management consultancy,
and Stoner Associates, a leading network
and simulation software company based
in the USA. Stoner provides access to
more than 550 customers, two thirds of
which are in the gas, electricity, petroleum
and water sectors in North America.

To realise the synergies, two branded,
customer-facing businesses have been
created. Advantica Technology targets
onshore and offshore oil and gas
industries and Advantica Stoner provides
network management solutions to energy
and water delivery companies.

For further information on Advantica visit
www.advantica.co.uk

Business Development Manager Mike Wesolowski,
Marketing Projects Manager Anna Thurman and

Leading Technician Danie! McCarthy are all based
at Advantica’s offices in Loughborough.

Lattice Annual Review 2001/2002

Lattice Energy Services

Lattice Energy Services offers
customers an independent muiti-
utility infrastructure service. It
advises industriai and commercial
customers on the most efficient,
and greenest, sources of energy.

A milestone in 2001 was the launch

of the initial phase of a national network
of compressed natural gas (CNG) filling
stations for heavy goods vehicles. The
first station, the UK's largest, was opened
at Crewe in October by Transport
Minister David Jamieson. Subjectto  +
demand, nine more CNG filling stations

are planned for construction in the penod ‘

to the end of 2003.

Other significant developments include a
contract with Cleveland Potash to build a
21 MW combined heat and power (CHP)
plant, the largest undertaken in the UK in
2001, and the completion of two
combined cool and power (CCP) plants
for sister company 186k. CCP technology
is attracting interest throughout the UK
and Europe.

‘For further information on Lattice Energy
Seivices visit www.energyhelp.co.uk




Lattice Property

Lattice Property manages the
Group’s extensive portfolic of land
and buildings. We create value by
developing, letting or sefling
property that is surpjus to Group
reguirements.

With the exception of Transco's
operational land, the portfolio consists of
land and buildings occupied by fellow
Group companies or leased to third
parties. Much of the surplus is
contaminated from former gas works use
but, when remediated, this and other
land forms a valuable, brownfield, often
inner city landbank.

We continue to reclaim these brownfield
sites throughout the country, working
with all interested parties to retumn land
to beneficial use. At 31 March 2002, we
had £164 million carried forward to deal
with the estimated future environmental
costs. A further £102 miliion was carried
forward by Transco giving a total Group
provision of £266 million.

During the 15 months ended 31 March
2002, Lattice Property disposed of 74
properties comprising 228 acres.

For further information on Lattice Property visit
wwwilattice-property.com

i2

TLG Group

TLG Group provides customer
tailored services to operators
of complex commercial fleet
networks.

With growth of 10% in the fieet in the
period, TLG Group now manages a fleet
of over 25,000 vehicles, of which more
than 16,000 are commercial vehicles.

In the largest deal of its kind to date,

in February 2001, TLG Group signed

a 20-year contract with the London Fire
and Emergency Planning Authority for
the provision and maintenance of all of
the Authority's vehicle and operational
equipment requirements within the
M25 orbital motorway.

For further information on TLG Group visit
www.tiggroup.com

David Oram Construction Manager, Lattice Property

We continue to reclaim brownfield sites
throughout the country, working with all
interested parties to return lang to

peneficial use.
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Jenny Comer Graduate Trainee
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Our activities impact on the social
and economic well-being of millions

of people across

natural environment.

With the gas industry’s heritage

of safety, reliability and customer
service, Lattice has always been
aware of the need to demonstrate
that we are a responsible and
intetligent corporate citizen.
Delivery of our long-term success
must combine business performance
with health, safety, the environment
and the interests of the communities
in which we operate.

Business Principles

Our day-to-day operations are governed
by the behavioural values and ethical
principles defined in our Statement of
Business Principies. During 2001, we
reviewed how our Principles are being
applied across the Group. Over the next
year, we will implement a revised
Statement of Business Principles and
make them more directly applicable to
individuals in their day-to-day business.

Our aim is that the management of Health,
Safety and Environmental (HS&E) issues
should be integrated into the business at
all levels. We lead from the top - the
Board and Executive consider HS&E every
quarter, and the bonuses of Executive
Directors and senior managers are linked
to HS&E performance.

Lattice Annual Review 2001/2002

Judging our performance

Society increasingly judges companies
on their social and environmental
performance. A number of indices, such
as the Dow Jones Sustainability Index
and the FTSE4Good Index, have been
established to track these areas. These
indices are one of the means used by
the financial community, eg pension fund
managers and City analysts, to judge
company performance. Lattice features
well in all the main indices.

In the sixth index of Corporate
Environmental Engagement, compiled by
Business in the Environment, Lattice was
rated joint first out of the 83 FTSE 100
companies participating.

Chairman’s Awards

The role that our staff and contract
partners play in raising standards within
the business is acknowledged and
celebrated through the Chairman’s
Awards for HS&E Achievement, which
were initiated in 2001. Our aim is to
ensure that good ideas are made more
widely known and applied throughout the
Group. We make the information about
the winning ideas available to the public
via our internet site.

Britain and on the

Health and safety

in addition to our dedication to
minimising the risks to the pubiic
from our operations, all cur
businesses operate with proper
regard for the health and safety
of staff and contractors.

QOur aim is to eliminate all work-related
injuries and promote a positive safety
culture across the Lattice Group.

We set annual targets and monitor a
number of key indicators for health and
safety. This year there has been substantial
improvement in the rate of injuries
reported to the enforcing authorities
(down 28%). However, reported sickness
absence has increased.

The Health and Safety Executive (HSE)
undertook a major audit of Transco in
1999. A considerable amount of work
has been done since to address the
recommendations and, by the end

of 2001, the HSE had concluded its
follow-up inspections to confirm that its
recommendations had been implemented.

) For further information on How we do business
visit wwwilattice-group.com

Lattice Enterprises/How we do business
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Our business objectives will only be achieved

with the commitment and dedication of all
Group employees and the positive support
of our contractors.

Lattice Energy Services has built two combined
cool and power plants for 186k. These £7.5 million
projects are the first of their kind in the UK. As
well as 186k benefiting from reduced whole life
costs, the sites use up to 30% less electricity than
taking electricity from the grid.

Seources of greenhiouse gas emissions
from Lattice cperations 2001

Transport 1.0% Other operations
18.7%

Building energy use Methane
0.5% 79.8%

Total=7.36 million tonnes of CO, equivalent

Environment

Qur main environmental concerns
centre on four areas — climate
change and greenhouse gas
emissions, energy use, transport,
and the management of excavation
spoil from pipe laying and
contaminated land.

All our activities are subject to strict
environmental management - with the
aim of reducing the use of resources and
the level of emissions. By the end of
2001, almost 90% of our staff were
operating under certified environmental
management systems such as the
leading intemational standard ISO 14001.

Climate change

Carbon dioxide (CO,) and methane
emissions from the supply and use of
fossil fuels are significant greenhouse
gases that contribute to global climate
change. In 2001 emissions of
greenhouse gases from our businesses
were the equivalent of 7.36 million tonnes
of CO,. Methane losses from the gas
network account for almost 80% of our
total greenhouse gas emissions. Natural
gas produces considerably less CO, per
unit of fuel used than coal or oil and over
the last decade switching to gas has cut
national CO, emissions by over 50 million
tonnes.

Energy use

Natural gas can also be converted into
other forms of energy very efficiently
using such technologies as combined
heat and power (CHP) generation.

Transport emissions thousand tonnes

of CO,
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Advantica and Lattice Energy Services
are at the forefront of developing and
promoting the application of CHP. Al

our companies try to use energy as
efficiently as possible themselves. Group
buildings vary in terms of age, fuel type
and technology. They used some

122 million KWh in 2001,

Transport

Use of our vans and cars has an
environmental impact. In 2001, business
mileage and associated fuel consumption
equalled 158 million miles and 30 million
litres of fuel. We encourage alternative
means of transport, including natural gas
vehicles, in our efforts to reduce these
figures. Greater use of videoconferencing
and teleconferencing is also encouraged.

Excavation spoil

Lattice companies generate a large
amount of spail from trenches for gas
pipes, telecoms cables and from
excavation and remediation of former

gas works sites. During 2001, 2.6 million
tonnes of spoil were disposed of to landfill.
We ensure that all spoil is reused or
disposed of in the most environmentally
acceptable manner available.

Over the last five years, we have invested
over £10 million in research and
development of the best remediation
techniques for contaminated land and we
now market our expertise to other
companies.

Excavation spoil to landfiil
million tonnes
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Wherever we operate, we aim to benave
in a socially responsible manner and make
a real contribution to the community.

Social responsibility

We helieve that sustained
commercial success is only possible
in a healthy social environment,

in addition to contributing money,
our staff support a range of social
programmes through their time,
skills, expertise and knowledge.

We spearhead our social responsibility
activities through the Lattice Foundation
and via such schemes as Transco's
Affordable Warmth Programme.

Affordable Warmth

The Affordable Warmth Programme is a
key element of the Government's strategy
for eradicating fuel poverty. Since its
launch in June 2000, over 43,000 houses
have benefited. During 2001, we have
secured £330 million of credit through
brokering a partnership between the
European Investment Bank and a number
of British banks. This initiative secures
‘cheaper’ lending rates for registered
social landlords and provides the
programme with a larger and more
effective marketing force.

Warm Zones
Affordable Warmth is concentrating some
£1.2 million in a local initiative, known as

Lattice Annual Review 2001/2002

a Warm Zone, in Stockton-on-Tees.

The Zone has obtained £13.5 million in
funding from third parties. The success of
this initiative in surveying households and
installing energy efficiency measures has
led Transco to support a similar scheme
in Dundee.

Training support

A significant challenge in recent years
has been the shortage of skilled gas
engineers at a national level. In addition
to our involvenent in the Government-led
Gas Industry Skills Taskforce, we have
supported a number of schemes, or pilot
models, to train gas operatives from
unemployed/New Deal sources and
recently redundant workers from declining
industrial sectors. While the schemes are
generally small in scale and geared to
local needs, they are designed to be
rolled out across the country.

The Lattice Foundation forklift truck
driving training scheme for young
offenders provided the basis for our new
Market Relevant Utility Training project.
This prepares young offenders for jobs as
gas distribution operatives. The Lattice
Foundation's partners on this project are
Transco, Advantica and Reading Young
Offenders Institution.

New Lattice Foundation
projects in 2001

Several new flagship projects were
started in 2001, targeted at issues of
social exclusion.

Call centres are now one of the UK's
largest employers. Cali centre work is
ideal for those needing flexible working
hours. The Lattice Foundation is developing
customised training for up to 50 far from
‘job ready’ lone parents. The project intially
includes setting up a four-unit community-
based training centre within a Foundation-
supported community college.

In another flagship project, a Foundation
partnership between 186k, Advantica
and the charity NCH (formerly National
Children's Home) aims to raise the
educational achievements of young
people in care. Building on previous
educational projects such as Lattice
CRED, the Foundation is installing
‘learning pods’ ~ self-contained,
learning workstations - in the
Westminster family centre.

For further information visit
www lattice-foundation.com

in Transco CRED (Creative Education),
Peterborough, a Lattice Foundation project, 15-16
year olds divide their week between the Transco-
hosted Learning Centre (bottom left) and work
placements (top left). A high percentage of CRED
students, who were unsuccessful in mainstream
education, accept apprenticeships. The CRED -
pupil (top right) was given a primary school
placement to help gain childcare qualifications.

An extension of a partnership between the Lattice
Foundation and the Reading Young Offenders
Institution is training gas distribution operatives
(bottom centre and right). The qualifications give
young offenders a head start to employment in an
industry needing to replienish skills countrywide.
The pioneering scheme brings together Advantica

Training Services, running courses on a Transco site.

Environment/Social responsibility
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Board of Directors

Sir John Parker FREng
(60)

Chairman and Non-
executive Director

Was appointed to the
Lattice Group Board in
September 2000. He is also
a Non-executive Director of
GKN pic, P&O Princess
Cruises plc and Brambles
industries plc and Non-
executive Chairmnan of RMC
Group plc and Firth Rixson
plc. He is a Member of the
General Committee of
Lloyds Register of Shipping
and Vice President of the
Engineering Employers
Federation. He was formery
Group Chairman and Chief
Executive of Babcock
intemational Group PLC.

As Chairman he has overaf
responsibility for
management of the Board,
and he is also Chairman of
the Nominations and
Finance Commitiees.
Following Phit Nolan's
departure he also
ternporarily assumed the
responsibilities of Chief
Executive. @Xo)d)

Stephen Pettit (51)
Nor-executive Director
Was appointed to the
Lattice Group Board in
November 2001. He is a
former Executive Director of
Cable and Wireless pic.
Before joining Cable

and Wireless, he was Chief
Executive, Petrochemicals
at British Petroleum. He is
Chairman of Damovo, the
privately owned network
integration company:; he is
also Non-executive Director
of National Air Traffic
Services, KBC Advanced
Technologies pic and
Norwood systems. He was
also untit December 2001
a Member of the E-
commerce Advisory Board
of the UK Enterprise
division of Zurich Financial
Services. b)eNt)

Sir David Davies FRS,
FREng (66)
Non-executive Director
Was appointed to the
Lattice Group Board in
September 2000. He is a
Director of ERA Technology
Ltd and Chaimman of Raitway
Safety since January 2001.
He was President of the
Royal Academy of
Engineering from 1996 to
2001. He was formerly
Chief Scientific Adviser to
the Ministry of Defence
from 1993 to 1999 and
Vice Chancellor of
Loughborough University

of Technotogy from 1988 to
1993. In October 1999 he
was asked by the Deputy
Prime Minister to produce a
report on Automatic Train
Protection Systems for the
raiway which was
published in February 2000.
He is Chairman of the
Safety Committee of the
Board. (e

George Rose (50)
Non-executive Director
Was appointed to the
Lattice Group Board in
September 2000. He was
appointed Finance Director
of BAe Systems pic ~ the
former British Aerospace
plc ~ in Aprit 1898, having
joined the company in
1992. He is also cumently a
Non-executive Director of
SAAB AB, a Member of the
Financial Reporting Review
Panel and a tormer Non-
executive Director of
Orange plc. He is Chairman
of the Audit Committee of
the Board. (bXe)

Christopher Hampson
CBE (70)

Non-executive Director
Was appointed to the
Lattice Group Board in
September 2000, having
joined the BG Board in
October 1997. He is also
Non-executive Chairman of
British Biotech pic. He is a
Non-executive Director of
the etectricity company
TransAlta Corp., in Canada.
He is Vice President of the
Combined Heat and Power
Association. He was
formerly Non-executive
Chairman of the RMC
Group plc and a Director of
SNC-Lavalin Group Inc.
(b)e)

Baroness Warwick (56)
Non-gxecutive Girector
Was appointed to the
Lattice Group Board in
September 2000. She has
been Chief Executive of
Universities UK {formerty
the Committee of Vice
Chancellors and Principals)
since 1995. She was
previously Chief Executive
of the Westminster
Foundation for Democracy,
and is a former General
Secretary of the Association
of University Teachers and a
Member of the TUC
General Council. (bidi(e)

Kenneth Harvey (61)
Nor-executive Director
Was appointed to the
Lattice Group Board in
September 2000. He is
cunently Chairman of
Pennon Group plc (which
includes South West
Water). A Chantered
Engineer, he is a fomer
Chairman of Norweb plc
and a former Chairman of
Comax Holdings Ltd.

He is aiso Non-executive
Chairman of The Intercare
Group plc and Non-
executive Chairman of
Beaufort Group ple.

He is Chairman of the
Remuneration Committee
of the Board. (b)(d)(e)

Nick Woollacott (54)
Executive Director

Was appointed to the
Lattice Group Board, as
Executive Director, in
November 2001, He is also
Group Managing Director,
Lattice Enterprises, the
portfolio of competitive
service businesses. He was
previously Chief Operating
Officer of Transco pic and
prior to that worked in the
intemational oil and gas,
electricity, nuclear and
renewable energy
industries. @)t
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Steve Lucas (48)
Executive Director, Finance
Was appointed to the
Lattice Group Board, as
Executive Director, Finance,
in September 2000. A
Chartered Accountant, he
worked in private practice in
the City of London untii
1983, specialising in
comorate tax. He then
joined Shell Intemational
Petroleum Company,
oceupying a number of
finance management
positions and treasury roles.
Moving to British Gas plc in
1894, he was appointed
Treasurer of BG Group on

1 December 1988. As
Executive Director, Finance,
he has responsibility for a
financial matters, incfuding
treasury, insurance and
taxation. (@){c)

John Wybrew (60)
Executive Director

Was appointed to the
Lattice Group Board, as
Executive Director, in
September 2000, having
joined BG Group in April
1996. He had a career with
the Royal Dutch/Shell
Group spanning more
than 30 years and was
Corporate Affairs Director
for Shelt UK Ltd before
joining BG Group. As
Executive Director his
responsibilities include
comorate affairs, human
resources and heatlth,
safety, security and
environment. (a)(f)

Membership of Committees

Colin Matthews (46)
Executive Director

Was appointed to the
Lattice Group Board, as
Executive Director, in
November 2001, He is also
Group Managing Director,
Transco. Prior to his
appointment he had been
Director, Technical
Operations at British
Airways since 1997, before
which he worked for
General Blectiic Company
in Canada and France. He
is a Chartered Engineer
and has feading
management experience
in running a complex,
continuous operation to the
highest standards of safety
and refiability. (axf)

Helen Mahy (41)
Comiparny Secrelary

Was appointed Company
Secretary with effect from
31 March 2002. She is a
qualified barmister and
Associate of the Chartered
Insurance Institute.
Previously she was Group
General Counse! and
Company Secretary at
Babcock International
Group PLC.

(a) Group Executive (b} Audit (c) Finance
(d) Nominations (e) Remuneration {f) Safety

s A 3

3 e R

i

I
p
i
K
<
#
i
3
&

i
F
N

o

E

i
N
3

b

A I F e v




summary Directors’ report

In its first full pericd Lattice Group has
delivered a satisfactory underlying
operational performance.

Transco's operating profit fell as a result
of the adverse impact of warm weather,
together with the expected increase in
replacement expenditure (in accordance
with HSE requirements) and additional
depreciation on meters, offset by some
additional NTS capacity auction income.
This reduction in Transco’s profit, the
start-up costs of our telecoms
operations and increased pension costs
were partly offset by lower interest
charges. We have however, incurred
exceptional operating costs during the
15 months ended 31 March 2002
totalling £413 million.

As discussed on pages 2 and 6, in
October 2001 the Directors accepted
Ofgem’s Final Proposals in relation to
Transco's price control for the five years
commencing April 2002.

Proposed Merger

On 22 April 2002, Lattice and National
Grid announced terms of a recommended
merger of equals to form National Grid
Transco.

Change to historical cost
accounting convention

During the period, the Directors decided
that the Group should change its
accounting convention from modified
historical cost to historical cost to enhance
the comparability of the financial
information.

Change in year-end accounting
reference date

As discussed on page 20, to improve the
transparency of Lattice’s performance, we
have changed our financial year-end from
31 December to 31 March. As well as
the results for the 15 months ended

31 March 2002, the Group is also
including in the financial statements an
unaudited profit and loss account for the
12 months ended 31 March 2002 and
comparatives for the 12 months ended
31 March 2001. Our review of the results
principally comments on the resutts for the
12 months ended 31 March 2002.

Highlights for 12 months ended

31 March 2002

Total Group turnover for the 12 months
ended 31 March 2002, at £3,153 million
was 2% higher than for the 12 months

Lattice Annual Review 2001/2002

ended 31 March 2001. Transco's
turnover increased by £5 million as a
result of £30 million additionat turnover
from the spring 2001 NTS capacity
auction (to be returned in the year
ending 31 March 2003), 1% volume
growth and £40 million short-term timing
differences offset by a £78 million warm
weather effect. Telecoms turnover
increased by £22 million and Lattice
Enterprises by £32 million.

Total operating profit, including the share
of operating losses of joint ventures and
associates but excluding exceptional
operating items, was £923 million

(£510 million including exceptional items)
in the 12 months ended 31 March 2002
compared to £1,087 million (£1,044 million
including exceptionals) in the 12 months
ended 31 March 2001.

Transco's operating profit excluding
exceptional items fell by £115 million,
principally being a £92 miliion increase
in replacement expenditure as well as
additional depreciation of £26 million
following a review of meter asset lives.

Telecoms total operating loss increased
by £44 million reflecting 186k’s start-up
costs as well as the Group’s share of
losses by SSTof £31 million.

Lattice Enterprises’ total operating profit
of £10 million was an increase of

£10 million due to improved results by
Advantica and Lattice Property.

Profits on disposals were £104 million
compared to £43 million in the 12 months
ended 31 March 2001. The net interest
charge for the period was £386 million
reflecting reduced interest rates.

Exceptional operating items totalled
£413 million compared to Demerger
costs of £43 million reported last year.
Restructuring costs, principally
redundancy, of £65 million related to
Transco (£50 million) and Advantica
(£15 million). Transco has impaired its
LNG storage assets by £50 million.
186k has written down its network by
£250 million to a best estimate of its
current recoverable amount. Exceptional
telecoms joint venture costs of

£48 million related to the write-off of

an investment by SST in Sofrer, a French
tower construction company, as well as
goodwill write-downs by SST prior to it
becoming a wholly owned subsidiary at

the end of October 2001.

Profit for the period was £176 million
compared to £496 million in the
12 months ended 31 March 2001.

Lattice's debt as-a percentage of debt
plus equity after the restatement of
Transco’s assets to their regulatory value
increased from 48% to 51%. Borrowings
increased by £871 million due to_a .
pension special payment of £275 million
and increased capital expenditure and
replacement expenditure.

Dividend

The Directors have recommended that no
final dividend be paid in respect of the 15
months ended 31 March 2002 as two
interim dividends totalling 9p (year ended
31 December 2000 - 7p) per share have
already been paid or proposed.

Progress and outlook
The developments of Lattice's businesses
is discussed on pages 4 to 12.

Employees
At the end of March 2002, there were
17601 Lattice Group employees.

Annual General Meeting

The Annual General Meeting will be held
at 2.00pm on 15 July 2002 in Hall 1 of
the international Convention Centre,
Broad Street, Birmingham B1 2EA. For
ordinary shareholders, a separate Notice
of Annual General Meeting, which
includes an explanation of the proposed
resolutions, is enclosed with this
document. It is proposed that the Annual
General Meeting be followed by a Court
Meeting and Extraordinary General
Meeting in connection with the Proposed
Merger.

Auditors’ report

The Auditors' report on the full financial
statements for the period ended

31 March 2002 was unqgualified and did
not contain a statement concerning
accounting records or failure to obtain
necessary information and explanations.

This summary financial statement was

approved by the Board on 14 May 2002
and was signed on its behalf by:

Sir John Parker Chairman
Steve Lucas Executive Director, Finance

Board of Directors/ Summary Directors” repont
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Summary remuneration report " 18

This year, following the DTI's consultative document on Directors’ Remuneration dated December 2001 and in anticipation of formal legistation,
the Company will put a resolution to shareholders on the Directors’ Remuneration report, a summary of which is given below.

Remuneration Committee

The Remuneration Committee is made up entirely of independent Non-executive Directors. It has responsibility for developing Group policy
on executive remuneration and for determining the remuneration of Executive Directors and monitors the remuneration of other senior
employees of the Group. The Committee operates within agreed terms of reference and meets as required. No Director is involved in
deciding his or her own remuneration.

The members of the Remuneration Committee are Kenneth Harvey (Chairman), Sir David Davies, Christopher Hampson, Stephen Pettit,
George Rose and Baroness Diana Warwick. The Chairman and the Chief Executive attend meetings of the Remuneration Committee by
invitation and the Committee consults with them, where appropriate, with regard to the remuneration of other Executive Directors. The
Committee also has access to professional advice inside and outside the Company. The Chief Executive keeps the Committee informed of
significant Company-wide changes in salary structure and terms and conditions affecting other officers at Director and senior executive levels.

The Board has accepted, without amendment, all recommendations to it by the Remuneration Committee during the 15 months ended

31 March 2002.

Remuneration policy

The Company’s remuneration policy for Executive Directors is intended to secure and retain the skills and experience needed to meet the
challenges of the future and to align the interests of Directors and shareholders. The current elements of remuneration for Executive Directors
link rewards to corporate and individual performance and comprise salary, taxable benefits, the Short and Long Term incentive Schemes,
participation in all employee share schemes and pension entitlements. Pay and employment conditions elsewhere in the Group are taken into
account in determining the remuneration packages for Executive Directors, and the principles set out in Section 1 of the Combined Code
have been applied. Details of the Directors’ remuneration are given below.

Remuneration

Each year the Remuneration Committee reviews the level of compensation for Executive Directors and other senior designated employees of
the Group. In its deliberations, the Remuneration Committee compares current salaries with those of executives in other FTSE100 and utility
companies, taking into account relative performance of the individual. These comparisons rely on independent extemal market data. The
reviews are made in the context of the Company’s needs as well as individual performance and responsibilities.

Individual remuneration

Salary/fees Taxable benefits(a) Total

15 months 12 months 15 months 12 months 15 months 12 months
ended ended ended ended ended ended
31 Mar 31 Dec 31 Mar 31 Dec 31 Mar 31 Dec

2002 (b) 2000 (&) 2002 2000 (c) 2002 2000 (c)
£ £ £ £ £ £
Sir John Parker {d) 380,150 42,944 24,348 192 404,498 43,136
Phil Nolan (e)(f) 542,469 75,390 23,573 4413 566,042 79,803
Steve Lucas (g) 484,495 53,441 15,748 2279 500,243 55,720
Colin Matthews (g) 150,863 - 5,612 - 156475 -
Nick Woollacott (h) 228,308 - 8,298 - 236,606 -
John Wybrew (e)(i) 581,718 63,938 19,799 2937 601,517 66,875
Sir David Davies 37,500 4,772 - - 37,500 4,772
Christopher Hampson 31,250 4772 - - 31,250 4,772
Kenneth Harvey 37,500 5,726 - - 37,500 5,726
Stephen Pettit (h) 10,417 - - - 10,417 -
George Rose 37,500 5,726 - - 37,500 5,726
Baroness Diana Warwick 31,250 4,772 - - 31,250 4,772

a) Taxable benefits include such items as company car, fuel, driver, financial advice and medical insurance.

b) Includes awards under the Shoit Term Incentive Scheme for Executive Directors, and these amounts were converted to ordinary Lattice Shares at the market value
at the time of announcement of Lattice's second interim results as foliows: Steve Lucas £99,733 representing a bonus level of 34%; Nick Woollacott £96,445
representing a bonus level of 35% (10 months) and 42.5% (two months); and, John Wybrew £117300 representing a bonus level of 34%. Non pensionable cash
bonuses for the period 1 January 2002 to 31 March 2002 were made as follows: Steve Lucas £10,365 representing a bonus level of 13.8%; Colin Matthews £25,863
representing a bonus level of 20.7% (in respect of a five-month performance period - see note (g) below); Nick Woollacott £6,863 representing a bonus level of
9.2%; and, John Wybrew £16,840 representing a bonus level of 19.4%.

¢) Figures represent emoluments from 23 October 2000 - the Demerger date.

d) Includes supplement of £23,000 per month from 22 November 2001 whilst temporarily acting as Chief Executive.

e) Salary/fees includes a discretionary payment made to Phil Nolan, Steve Lucas and John Wybrew of £3,001, £2,804 and £12,135 respectively by the BG Group
Employees Share Trust, Trustee of the BG Group Long Term Incentive Scheme. These monies represented a discretionary distribution of the dividend received by the
Trust in respect of the BG Group interim dividend 2000. Salary/fees also includes an amount of £1,593 paid to each of Phil Nolan, Steve Lucas and John Wybrew in
respect of profit sharing for the period October to December 2000.

fy Salaryffees includes a payment of £124,125 in recognition of Phil Nolan's achievements against performance targets during the 12 months ended 31 December 2001.

g) Colin Matthews did not join the Company untit 1 November 2001 and received a cash award for the five months from 1 November 2001 to 31 March 2002.

h) Salary/fees from date of appointment only, 1 November 2001.

) John Wybrew is the highest paid Director during the period.

Executive Directors’ salaries are reviewed annually. On 31 March 2002, the base annual salaries were as follows:

Steve Lucas 300,000
Colin Matthews 300,000
Nick Woollacott 300,000

John Wybrew 350,000
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Phii Nolan

Phil Nolan resigned as Chief Executive with effect from 31 December 2001 to take up the post of Chief Executive of Eircom, the lrish
telecoms group. Sir John Parker has temporarily assumed the responsibilities of Chief Executive. Phil Nolan received no compensation for
the early termination of his contract.

Chairman

Sir John Parker's appointment as a Non-executive Director and Chairman has no fixed term, but he is entitled to 12 months’ notice of
termination of his appointment. Prior to 1 February 2002, the Chairman was entitled to one month’s notice of termination of his appointment
to that office. His pay, inclusive of his fees as a Non-executive Director, was £225,000 per annum, up until the period when he temporarily
assumed the additional duties of Chief Executive. With effect from 22 November 2001, a supplementary payment of £23,000 per month
was paid to Sir John Parker, to cease on commencement of employment of a new Chief Executive.

For the duration of his Chairmanship of Lattice, he will be entitled to the use of a car, a driver, secretarial services, and to personal accident
insurance, family private medical insurance and life insurance on terms agreed by the Board. He will not be entitled to a pension or to
participate in any bonus, share option or incentive plan arrangements.

Directors’ service contracts

Executive Directors - i
Each of the Executive Directors has entered into a service contract with Lattice, which provides for a notice period of one year. Benefits
include, where appropriate, the use of a car, a driver, 28 days' annual holiday, financial advice, personal accident insurance, family private
medical insurance, sick pay and long-term disability insurance.

Each of the Executive Directors has a provision in his service contract entitling him to an amount by way of liquidated damages equal to one
year's curent annual salary, and credit of one year's additional pensionable service, if his employment contract is terminated by Lattice within
12 months of a change in control of Lattice.

Non-executive Directors

The Non-executive Directors have all been appointed for an initial period of three years from 1 September 2000 (Stephen Pettit, 1 November
2001) and each receives a fee of £25,000 per annum. Any Non-executive Directors who chair a Committee of the Board receive an
additional £5,000 per annum in respect of each Committee.

Directors’ interests in options over ordinary shares
The interests of the Directors in share options held under the Lattice Group Sharesave Scheme were as follows:

Options Options Options Options Options Eariest

as at granted exercised Market price lapsed as at normal
1 Jdan during during &t date during 31 Mar Exercise exercise Expiry
2001 (@)  the period the period of exercise the period 2002 {b) price £ date date
Steve Lucas - - - - - - - - -
Colin Matthews - - - - - - - - -
Nick Woollacott - - -~ - - - - - -
John Wybrew 8,209 - - - - 8,209 1.18 01/03/04 31/08/04

a) As at date of appointment for Colin Matthews and Nick Woollacott.
by The closing price of a Lattice Group pic ordinary share on the last day of trading of the 2001/02 financial period (28 March 2002) was 174.50p. The range during
the 15 month period from 1 January 2001 to 31 March 2002 for Lattice Group plc ordinary shares was 175.25p (high) and 128.50p (low).

Directors’ interests in shares
The Directors' interests in ordinary shares of the Company at the end of the financial period were as follows:

Beneficial interests in Long Term Incentive Scheme

ordinary shares notional afiocation of shares

Asat As at Asal Allocated As at

1 Jan 31 Mar 1Jan during 31 Mar

2001(a) 2002 2001(3) period 2002
Sir John Parker 11,960 12,244 - ~ -
Steve Lucas 60,866 62,592 296,373 257572 553,945
Colin Matthews (b) - - - 257572 257,572
Nick Woollacott 104221 140,824 202632 257572 460,204
John Wybrew 219,788 164,489 559942 300,501 860,443
Sir David Davies 11,000 11,000 - - -
Christopher Hampson 10,331 10,577 - - -
Kenneth Harvey 2,000 2,099 - - -
Stephen Pettit - 5,000 - - -
George Rose - 13,400 - - -
Baroness Diana Warwick 1,333 1,364 - - -

a) As at date of appointment for Colin Matthews, Nick Wooliacott and Stephen Pettit.

b) In addition, on 2 November 2001, a notional allocation of 63,897 Lattice Group pic shares was made to Colin Matthews, amounting to a market value of £100,000
on the award date. This arrangement was established specifically to facilitate the recruitment of Colin Matthews, in recognition of the fact that options have lapsed
and other benefits have been lost on cessation of his previous employment. The shares will only be transferred to Colin Matthews on completion of a two-year
period of employment, ie on the second anniversary of his appointment as a Director of the Company. At that time, the original allocation of shares together with
fusther shares acquired on the reinvestment of dividends paid on these shares and any subsequent shares acquired (less a number which will be sold by the
Company in order to recover the PAYE and any national insurance fiability) will be transferred to him. As at 14 May 2002, 1,307 additional shares have been
purchased in respect of reinvestment of dividends paid on the original allocation. There are na provisions for alterations to the allocation (save that there may be an
adjustment in the event of a capitalisation issue, rights or open offer, sub-division or consolidation of shares or reduction of capital or any other variation of capital).
Further, the award is not pensionable. in the absence of any exercise of discretion to the contrary by the Remuneration Committee and/or Trustee, the allocation
would be transferred to Colin Matthews in the event of a takeover or recenstruction.

Lattice Annual Review 2001/2002
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Summary financial statement 20

important note
This summary financial statement does not

e £ B feie

Summary consolidated profit and loss account

N

“i5months  12months | 12 months 12 months.

Basis of consolidation

a) The 2000 figures have been restated to show the position using the historical cost accounting

contain sufficient information to aiow for a 3 Moy 1 e 1 MaraoRd  ay waled
full understanding of the results of the Group m (as restatseg @) (””a“diizeg) (”na“dnser? 5
and the state of affairs of thg Company or Tumover - Group and share of 1
the Group as would be provided by the full joint ventures 4,132 3,092 3,181 3,099 i
Annual Report and Accounts. Less: share of joint ventures' turmnover §
- continuing operations (11) 5) (8) (8) ‘
Shareholders who would like more Group turnover H
detailed information may obtain a copy of - continuing operations 4,097 3,087 3,129 3,091
the full Annual Report and Accounts for - acquisitions 24 - - 24 - :
2001/02 from the Head of Investor 4121 3,087 3,183 3,091
Relations at the address on the back page.  Operating costs before exceptional items :
if you wish to receive the full Annual - continuing operations (2679 (1805 (2175  (1.8995)
Report and Accounts in future years - acquisitions (38) - G8)__ -
please write to Lloyds TSB Registrars at Excentional it i . (2(,;;3 (1,905) (Qéég; (1,999) i
xceptional items - continuing operations - - 3
the address on the back page. Demerger costs i a3) > 43) ;
Basis of preparation and accounting Operating costs (3,082) (1,948) (2,578) (2,038)
principles Group operating profit ¥
To improve the transparency of Lattice’s - continuing operations 1,053 1,139 589 1,053 %
) . - acquisitions (14) - (14) - b
performance, the financial year-end has 17035 1139 575 o053
gee,sl ch?n%;—ﬁq frqm :.31 Decemb’e rto Share of operating losses in joint ventures ,(22) ' 4) a7 ' (9)
1 March. This will align Transco's reported  gpare of exceptional operating items in i
results with its regulatory year. Accordingly, joint ventures (48) - (48) - H
the financigl infqrmation shown in this Total operating profit
summary financial statement presents the - continuing operations 983 1135 524 1,044
consolidated financial statements for the - acquisitions (14) - (14) -
15 months ended 31 March 2002 of the 969 1,135 510 1,044
Company and those businesses which Gain on sale of shares by employee i
were held within the Lattice Group during share plan . 50 - 31 19
this period. Comparative information has Profit on disposal of other fixed assets 73 25 73 24 3
been prepared for the year ended Profn on ordinary activities 1,092 1,160 614 1,087
31 December 2000. To assist shareholders, ~ Netinterest (481) (444) (386) (427) :
certain unaudited additional information in Profit on ordinary activities before taxation 611 716 228 660
respect of the 12 months ended 31 March Tax on profit on ordinary activities (151) (179) (56) (164)
2002 and 31 March 2001 is also provided. Profit on ordinary activities after taxation 460 537 172 496
Loss on ordinary activities attributable to
The Group has also changed the basis of minofity interests _ 4 - 4 _
preparation of its accounts. This summary g,"’,gt fg" "t‘; financial period ;?g (S%) (;gg) égg)
financial statement has been prepared in idends ( (315)
accordance with applicable accounting Transfer to reserves 149 291 {76) 250
standards, under historical cost principles, Eanbnngs per ordinary share 133 155 - 143 p3
- : - basic .3p op Ap -SP
gs modified for the_ revaluation of . - adjusted (©) 19.3p 15.8p 115p 14.1p
investment properties. Comparative figures - diluted 13.2p 15.4p 5.0p 14.2p %
have been restated accordingly. The 2000 Dividends per ordinary share (b) ) '
summary financial statement was prepared - interim 3.6p 3.5p 3.6p 35p
on a modified historical cost basis. - second interim 54p - 3.6p - s
- final - 3.5p - 35p

In accordance with the principles of merger
accounting, as set out in Financial Reporting
Standard (FRS) 6 ‘Acquisitions and Mergers;,
the comparative figures have been
prepared as if the Lattice Group had been
in existence throughout 2000, Only the
continuing operations of the Lattice Group
that were demerged on 23 QOctober 2000
are consolidated in the summary financial
statement. The results of undertakings
acquired post Demerger are consclidated
from the date when control passes to the
Company. The results of undertakings
disposed of post Demerger are
consolidated to the date when controf
passes from the Company.

convention and in accordance with FRS 19.

b) Dividends shown for the 12 month period to 31 March 2002 and 2001 are shown on a pro forma basis.
¢) Reflects underlying performance by excluding exceptional operating costs and profits or losses on sale

of assets.



Summary consolidated balance sheet

31 Mar 31 Mar 31
2002 2001 2000
{unaudited) (as restated)(a)
£m £m

Fixed assets 8,005 7646 7520
Current assets 702 720 919
Creditors: amounts falling due within one year {1,926) (1,817 (2,398)
Net current liabilities (1,224) (1,097) (1,479
Total assets less cument liabilities 6,781 6,549 6,041
Creditors: amounts falling due after more than one year (6,663) (5,956) (5,735)
Provisions for liabilities and charges (1,023) (1,312) (1,318)
Net assets (905) (719) (1,012)
Capital and reserves
Lattice Group shareholders’ deficit (901) (719} (1,012
Minority interests (4) - -
Total shareholders’ deficit (905) (719) (1,012)
Group debt
Net borrowings 6,058 5,187 6,002
Gearing ratio (b) 117% 116% 120%

a) The 2000 figures have been restated to show the position using historical cost accounting and in

accordance with FRS 19.

b) Gearing ratio is calculated as net borrowings of £6,058m (31 March 2001 £5,187m, 31 December 2000
£6,002m) as a percentage of net borrowings plus Lattice Group sharehotders’ deficit of £(301)m

(31 March 2001 £(719)m, 31 December 2000 £(1,012)m). The Group gearing ratio after the

restatement of Transco's assets to their regulatory value was 51% at 31 March 2002 compared to 48%

at 31 March 2001.

Segmental analysis

Total operating

Group tumover profit/{loss)
15 months 12 months 15 months 12 months
ended ended ended ended
31 Mar 2002 31 Dec 2000 31 Mar2002 31 Dec 2000
(as restated) (a)
£m £m =m £m
Modified historical cost
Transco 3,922 2,975 1,298 1,083
Telecoms 22 - (402) (26)
Lattice Enterprises 286 203 4) 1
Other corporate activities 14 8 11 (13)
Pension credit - - 56 90
4,244 3,186 959 1,135
Less: intra-group items (123) (99) 10 -
4,121 3,087 969 1,135
a) The 2000 figures have been restated to show the position using the historical cost accounting
convention.
15 months 12 months
ended ended
31Mar 2002 31 Dec 2000
Capital expenditure (£m) 1,498 800
Average number of employees 16,694 15,579

The aggregate amount of emoluments paid to Directors in respect of qualifying services for the

year was £2,650,798 (2000 since the demerger on 23 October 2000 was £276,177).

Lattice Annual Review 2001/2002
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Auditors’ report to the members
of Lattice Group plc

We have examined the summary
financial statement of Lattice Group plc.

Respective responsibilities

of Directors and Auditors

The Directors are responsible for
preparing the Annual Review in
accordance with applicable taw. Our
responsibility is to report to you our
opinion on the consistency of the
summary financial statement within the
Annual Review with the annual financial
statements and Directors' report and its
compliance with the relevant -
requirements of Section 251 of the
United Kingdom Companies Act 1985
and the regulations made thereunder.
We also read the other information
contained in the Annual Review and
consider the implications for our report
if we become aware of any apparent
misstatements or material
inconsistencies with the summary
financial statement.

Basis of opinion

We conducted our work in accordance
with Bulletin 1999/6 The auditors’
statement on the summary financial
statement’ issued by the Auditing
Practices Board for use in the United
Kingdom.

Opinion

In our opinion the summary financial
statement is consistent with the annual
financial statements and the Directors’
report of Lattice Group plc for the 15
month period ended 31 March 2002
and complies with the applicable
requirements of Section 251 of the
Companies Act 1985, and the
regulations made thereunder.

PricewaterhouseCoopers
Chartered Accountants and
Registered Auditors

1 Embankment Place,
London WC2N 6RH

14 May 2002

Summary financial statement
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Shareholder information

Enquiries

General

Enquiries relating to the Group's results,
business and financial position should be
made in writing to: Melissa Sellars, Head of
Investor Relations, at the head office
address at the foot of the page.

Shareholder matters

General enquiries about shareholder
matters should be made to:

Lloyds TSB Registrars, The Causeway,
Worthing, West Sussex BN93 6DA
Telephone: 0870 241 3937

Annual Report and Accounts

If you would like a copy of the full Annual
Report and Accounts, please write to
Melissa Sellars, Head of Investor Relations,
at the head office address below.

Low cost share dealing services
Information on a range of low cost
share dealing services is available from
the Registrars.

Telephone: 0870 241 3937

Capital gains tax information

On 23 October 2000 when the Demerger
became effective the base cost of

BG Group pic shares was apportioned

on the following basis: 65.6212% to

BG Group plc shares and 34.3788% to
Lattice Group plc shares.

Information on gifting your shares
To transfer your shares to another member
of your family as a gift, please ask the
Registrars for a gift transfer form.

The completed transfer form and relevant
share certificate(s) should be retumned to
our Registrars to record the change in
ownership. If you have a small number of
shares and would like to donate them to
charity, please ask our Registrars for a
ShareGift (charity donation scheme)
transfer form.

Dividend Reinvestment Plan

The Company introduced a Dividend
Reinvestment Plan (DRIP) in 2001 to enable
shareholders to use cash dividends to
purchase Lattice Group shares in the
market. Further information can be obtained
from the Registrars.

www.shareview.co.uk

Our Registrars, Lloyds TSB Registrars,
have introduced a service to provide
shareholders with online intermet access
to details of their shareholdings including
dividend information. The service is free,
secure and easy to use. To register for the
service, go to www.shareview.co.uk and
click on ‘create a portfolio. You will need
your shareholder reference (which can
be found in the top left hand comer of
the enclosed proxy form). You may also
choose to receive your Annual Report
information online.

Dividend mandates

If you wish to receive cash dividends
directly into your bank or building society
account on the payment date you should |
contact the Registrars for a mandate

form or download the document from
www.shareview.co.uk. This will save you
having to cash your dividend cheque at
your bank.

Financial calendar 2002/03

Consolidated tax vouchers

From December 2001, shareholders who
receive their dividend direct to their bank
or building society account should now
receive a consolidated tax voucher once
every year rather than a voucher for each
dividend payment. They will receive a
consolidated tax voucher with this copy
of the Annual Review in respect of the
interim dividend paid in December 2001.
However, subject to completion of the
Proposed Merger, the second interim
dividend to be paid in June 2002 will be
the last Lattice dividend payment.
Accordingly, all Lattice shareholders
including those who receive their
dividend direct to their bank or building
society account, will receive a tax
voucher with this payment.

The Unclaimed Assets Register
The Company participates in The
Unclaimed Assets Register, which
provides a search facility for financial
assets which may have been forgotten
and which donates a proportion of its
public search fees to a group of three
UK charities (Age Concem, the NSPCC
and Scope). For further information,
contact: The Unclaimed Assets
Register, 8 Devonshire Square,
London EC2M 4PL.

Telephone: 0870 241 1713
wWww.uar.co.uk

Ex-dividend date for 2001 second interim dividend 15 May
Record date for 2001 second interim dividend 17 May*
Payment of 2001 second interim dividend 14 June
Annual General Meeting and proposed Court Meeting

and Extraordinary General Meeting 15 July
Announcement of interim results for 2002/03 November
Financial year-end 31 March

* DRIP Mandate Forms must have been received by the Registrars by 17 May 2002 to apply to the second

interim dividend.

Lattice Groupplc

130 Jermyn Street
London SW1Y 4UR
www Jattice-group.com
Registered no. 3900804

Designed and produced by Fishburn Hedges
Printed by St lves Piymouth




This document is important and requires your immediate attention. It contains the resolutions to be voted on
at the Company’s Annual General Meeting to be held on Monday 15 July 2002. The Meeting starts at 2.00pm,
however, the doors to the Meeting will be open from 1.00pm and you may wish to arrive by 1.30pm to take
your seat in good time for the start of the Meeting.

Notice is hereby given that the second Annual General Meeting of Lattice Group plc (the ‘Company”) will be held in Hall 1 of
the International Convention Centre, Broad Street, Birmingham B1 2EA on 15 July 2002 at 2.00pm for the transaction of the
following business:

To consider and, if thought fit, pass Resolutions 1 to 9 inclusive as ordinary resolutions of the Company.
Resolution 1 :
To receive the accounts of the Company for the financial period ended 31 March 2002, together with the report of the Directors

of the Company and the report of the Auditors of the Company on those accounts.

Resolution 2
To receive the Board Remuneration report.

Resolution 3 .
To re-appoint Mr Colin Matthews as a Director of the Company. -

Resolution 4 =
To re-appoint Mr Stephen Pettit as a Director of the Company. -

Resolution 5
To re-appoint Mr Nick Woollacott as a Director of the Company.

Resolution 6
To re-appoint Mr Steve Lucas as a Director of the Company.

Resolution 7
To re-appoint Mr John Wybrew as a Director of the Company.

Resolution 8
To re-appoint Mr George Rose as a Director of the Company.

Resolution 9
To re-appoint PricewaterhouseCoopers as Auditors of the Company, to hold office until the conclusion of the next general
meeting at which accounts are laid before the Company and to authorise the Directors to fix their remuneration.

To consider and, if thought fit, pass Resolution 10 as a special resolution of the Company.

Resolution 10

That the Company be generaﬁy and unconditionally authorised, for the purposes of Section 166 of the Companies Act 1985
(as amended), to make one or more market purchases (within the meaning of Section 163(3) of the Companies Act 1985
(as amended)) of ordinary shares of 10 pence each of the Company (ordinary shares’) provided that:

(a) the maximum number of ordinary shares hereby authorised to be acquired is 352,821,721;

{b) the minimum price which may be paid for any such ordinary share is 10 pence, the nominal value of that share;

(c) the maximum price which may be paid for any such ordinary share is an amount equal to 105% of the average of the

middle market quotations for an ordinary share as derived from the London Stock Exchange Daily Official List for the flve
business days immediately preceding the day on which the share is contracted to be purchased; and

Rule 12g3-2(b) File No. 82-5110
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Resolution 10 continued :

(d) the authority conferred shall expire at the conclusion of the Annual General Meeting of the Company to be held in 2003 or
on 15 October 2003 if earlier, but a contract for purchase may be made before such expiry which will or may be executed
wholly or partly thereafter, and a purchase of ordinary shares may be made in pursuance of any such contract.

A member entitled to attend and vote is entitled to appoint a proxy or proxies to attend and, on a poll, to vote instead of
him/her. A proxy need not be a member of the Company.

Registered Office By Order of the Board
130 Jermyn Street

London Helen Mahy
SW1Y 4UR Company Secretary
Registered in England No. 3900804 Dated 14 May 2002

A proxy form is enclosed with this Notice and instructions for its use are shown on the form. The completed proxy form should
be returned to Lloyds TSB Registrars, The Causeway, Worthing, West Sussex BN99 6BP. Alternatively, you can submit your
proxy electronically at www.sharevote.co.uk. This website is operated by the Company's Registrar, Lloyds TSB Registrars.
Shareholders are advised to read the terms and conditions governing the use of the electronic proxy appointment service

offered on the sharevote website before appointing a proxy electronically. Electronic communication facilities are available to all
shareholders and those who use them will not be disadvantaged.

1. The following documents, which are available for inspection during normal business hours at the registered office of the
Company on any weekday (Saturdays and public holidays excluded), will also be available for inspection at the place of the
Annual General Meeting from 1.30pm on the day of the Meeting until the conclusion of the Meeting:

(i) copies of service contracts of the Directors of the Company; and
(ii) the register of interests of the Directors (and their families) in the share capital of the Company.

2. The Company, pursuant to Resolution 41 of the Uncertificated Securities Regulations 2001, specifies that only those holders
of ordinary shares registered in the register of Members of the Company as at 8.00pm on Saturday 13 July 2002 shall be
entitled to attend or vote at the Meeting in respect of the number of ordinary shares registered in their name at that time.
Changes to entries on the relevant register of securities after 6.00pm on Saturday 13 July 2002 shall be disregarded in
determining the rights of any person to attend or vote at the Meeting.
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Annual Report and Accounts (Resolution 1)

The Directors of the Company (the 'Directors’) must lay the accounts of the Company for the financial penod ended 31 March
2002, the report of the Directors and the report of the Auditors of the Company (the ‘Auditors’) on those accounts (the ‘Annual
Report and Accounts’) before the Meeting.

Board Remuneration Report (Resolution 2) ) 1
Resolution 2 asks shareholders to receive the Board Remuneration report. The Combined Code on Corporate Governance 2
appended to the Listing Rules of the United Kingdom Listing Authority asks Boards to consider each year whether the Annual
General Meeting should be invited to approve remuneration policy. The Board has considered this requirement in conjunction
with the DT! consultative document dated December 2001 on Director's Remuneration and has decided on this occasion to ask
shareholders to receive the report. The Remuneration report which contains the remuneration policy is set out on pages 41 to
44 of the Annual Report and Accounts and on pages 18 and 19 of the Annual Review.

Re-appointment of Directors (Resolutions 3 to 8)

The Company’s Articles of Association require any Director who has been appointed by the Board to stand for re-appointment

at the next Annual General Meeting. Colin Matthews, Stephen Pettit and Nick Woollacott will therefore stand for re-appointment
under resolutions 3-5 inclusive. The Articles also require a proportion of the Directors to retire at each Annual General Meeting.
At this meeting Steve Lucas, John Wybrew and George Rose will retire by rotation and resolutions 8-8 inclusive propose their

re-appointment as Directors. Biographical details for all Directors are contained in the Annual Report and Accounts and Annual

Review.

Re-appointment and remuneration of Auditors (Resolution 9)

The Company is required to appoint auditors at each general meeting at which accounts are laid before the Company, to hold
office until the next such meeting. Resolution 9 proposes the re-appointment of PricewaterhouseCoopers as Auditors of the
Company and authorises the Directors to determine their remuneration.

Authority to purchase Company’s own shares (Resolution 10)
In certain circumstances it may be advantageous for the Company to purchase its own shares and Resolution 10 seeks
authority from shareholders to do so. The Directors intend to exercise this power only when, in the light of market conditions 3
prevailing at the time, they believe that the effect of such purchases will be to increase the underlying value per share having
regard to the intent of the institutional Guidelines and is in the best interests of shareholders generally. Other investment
opportunities, appropriate gearing levels and the overall position of the Company will be taken into account before deciding
upon this course of action. Any shares purchased in this way will be cancelled and the number of shares in issue will be
reduced accordingly. ;

Resolution 10 specifies the maximum number of shares which may be acquired (10% of the Company’s issued ordinary share
capital) and the maximum and minimum prices at which they may be bought. The Directors intend to seek renewal of these
powers at subsequent Annual General Meetings.

The total number of options to subscribe for equity shares outstanding at 14 May 2002 is 78,978,344. This represents 2.24% of
the issued share capital at that date. If the Company bought back the maximum number of shares permitted pursuant o the

passing of this Resolution, then the total number of options to subscribe for equity shares outstanding at 14 May 2002 would
represent 2.49% of the issued share capital as reduced following those purchases. There are no warrants.

Your Directors unanimously recommend that you vote in favour of all the above Resolutions.

A résumé of the business carried out and of the voting results at the Annual General Meeting will be available on request from
the Registrars after the Meeting has been held.

This information will also be available on the Company's website: www.lattice-group.com. b



GENERAL

Birmingham Repertory Theatre
Aston University

Central Library

Main Post Office

Cathedral

Town Hall

Victoria Square

N AW =

HOTELS

8 Novote!

9 Hyatt Regency (Bridgelink
direct to The ICC)

10 Holiday Inn

11 Swallow

12 Copthome

SHOPPING
13 Arcadian Centre
14 Bull Ring
15 City Plaza
16 Pallasades
17 Paradise Forum
18 Pavilions
19 Priory

STATIONS .
20 New Street Station
21 Moor Street Station
22 Snow Hill Station
23 Digbeth Ccach Station
24 Dudley Street Bus Station

Shaded area: pedestrianised

CAR PARKS
P1aThe NIA (North ~ multi-storey)
P1bThe NIA (South - multi-storey)
P2 Brindley Drive (multi-storey)
P3 Civic Centre
P4 Brindleyplace

Virgin Trainiine

TOA Taxis

Arena tloor level)

Useful telephone numbers

Train enquiries:

08457 222333
National Train Enquiries  0B457 484850

Local services (buses & trains)
Central Hotling 0121 200 2700

Taxis
0121 427 8888
Freephone facility available at The ICC (in
the Mall} and The NIA (near Stage Door -

Lattice Groupplc

130 Jermyn Street
London SW1Y 4UR
www.lattice-group.com
Registered no. 3300804

If shareholders with disabilities wish to reserve a car parking space at the Annual General Meeting,
they should call the International Convention Centre (ICC) Helpdesk on 0121 644 6006.
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